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SUSAN M j EN N lNGS 

PRESIDENT'S REPORT 

Yellow ribbons waved from the 

M ilwaukee A rt Museum in January 1991. 
expressing support for the men and women 

of the US Armed Forces in rhe Persian 

Gulf. T his salute to their selflessness and 
courage began a dramatic year for the Art 

Museum, and an outstanding year for the 

institution in all respects. 

The reasons for the rnuseum's 

achievements o ver the last several years arc 
numerous. Many committed individuab 

have given generously of their resources t:o 

build a strong base on which the present 
administration h ,1s been ;1hle to expand 

and flourish. In 1988, the institution's 
centen nial, the Board of T rustees 

developed a Second Cem11ry P lan to 

carry the museum forward in to the 21st 

century. Now, 1.hanks to a wholehearted 
effort. on the part of staff ,md volunteers, 

the MAM ls well on target to accomplish 
the goals set forth in that plan. 

The great story of 1.he year is 
acquisitions. In 1991, many donors were 

inspired hy the magnificent gift of Richard 

:1nd Erna Flagg's Collection in January. 

O ther collectors responded to the tax 

window opportun ity of 1991 with tn,my 
donations of works of art . T hanks to 

LJirector Russell Bowman 's di ligent efforts 

in th is area, the Mihvaukee Art Museum 

was among the top museums in the country 

in terms o( :1cquisicions. 

Milw,1ukee and the entire nation 

responded well to the MAM's programs in 

1991 , with nearly unprecedented support. 
Milwaukee is ,1 city of long-standing 

loyalties. Last year, Barbara Abcrt 
Tooman, Judy Abert Meissner and Granr 

Abert continued their parents' support of 
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the museum. Along with Tom McCollow 

and Journal Comrn.unications and the Lila 

Wallace-Reader's Digest f<und, rhe A berts 
funded the museum's widely acclaimed 

exh ibit ion Painters of a N ew C entury: 
The Eight. Other impommt exhibitions 

supported by community, state and national 

sources included Jackie Winsor and 
The P leasure Machine: R ece nt 
American Video, several exhibitions of 

W isconsin art, T he Seat of Elegance: 
An Insider's Guide to the Chair, 
1720-1760 and R embrandt's Students 
I: Govaert Flinck. T hese examples 

demonstrate how we! 1 the Art Museum, 
under Executive Director C hristopher 

Goldsmith's guidance, has built and 

combined corporate, individ ual and 
foundation suppon and shmvs th.at the 

museum provides exhibit ions and programs 

our community needs and w,mt.s. 

lnsti1.mion:1l programming has been 

exp:1nding at an exception:1! rate, and in 

1991 , under the leadership of Rick Fumo 

as Steering Committee Chair, thl: 
Milwaukee An tv!useum began an 

outreach in \Vaukesh,1 Coumy. Thanks 
to the ge11erous financial support of Dr. 

and Mrs. James Stadler and other donors, 

:1 number of extremely popul:1r programs 

have been initiated there. T h is, along 

with our SI !ARE program and dual 
membership programs with other 

W isconsin art museums, has enabled 

the MAM to serve the ent ire st.ace with 

quality exhibitions and programs. 

A perfect example of the museum's 

commitment to bringing the joy of 
art into the lives of many people is the 

extraordinary work of the EJucation 
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Department. Under Barbara Brown Lee's 
inspired leadership, the department again 
shorn: with creative and meaningful 
educational programs. My hat is off rn 
the 150 MAM Docents who, with Virginia 
Rogers as chair, had another exceptional 
year of tour participation. Thanks to their 
dedicated effort and thousands of volunteer 
hours, the museum brought the joy of art 
to almost 60,000 school children and 

adult visilOrs in 1991. 

And success begets success. With 
membership increasing every year, more 
and more people are participating in the 
numerous ;md multi,faceted events taking 
place at the museum and in om outreach 
programs. In recent years, attendance for 
exhibitions, lectures and gallery talks has 
increased dramatically, as have the number 
of and demand for these special events. 

The list of accomplishments goes on 
and on. None of th.is would be possible 
without the hard work and enthusiasm 
of a truly dedicated sraff. Led by its 
outstanding d irectors, this team of loyal 
and accomplished professionals has 
brought the institution to the premier 
posit ion it now holds. I would like to 

express my very deepest gratitude for 
a magnificent job done by all. 

The museum is also fortunate to have 
one of the largest. volunteer forces of any 
art museum in the country. I would like t:o 
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thank the leaders of the volunteer groups 
who so ably support this museum: Virginia 
Rogers, chair, A rt Museum Docents; 
Donald Levy, president, Contemporary 
Art Society; Audrienne W. Eder, president, 
Print Forum; Marily Kroening, president, 
Collectors' Comer; Brian Fielkow, Jeanine 
Sweeney and Alex St,1n-ett, chairs, Art 
Generation; Margo Vukovich, chair, Arts 
Information Center; Carol Campbell-Pitt, 
president, Garden Club; W. Russell Moss, 
president, Fine Arts Society; and Kate 
Elsner, president, Photography Council. 

Special recognition is due Michael 
Mahoney and Edward Hashek for their 
work in 1991. Mr. Mahoney, cJS chairman 
for the second consecutive year, led the 
Annual Campaign to a record level, 
raising more than S 1.6 million for museum 
operations. Mr. Hashek has ably guided 
the Friends of Art as its president for the 
last two years. Under h is leadership, FOA 
has reached new heights as the largest 
volunteer and fund raising group at the 
museum, contributing over $250,000 per 
year for acquisitions for the permanent 

collection. 

As I conclude my th ree years as 
president, I want to express my heartfelt 
gratitude to the staff ,md tn rhe outstanding 
Board of Trustees with whom it has been 
my very great pleasure to serve. This 
eommitt.ed group of people, with vision 
and a willingness to work hard, has placed 
th is institution in irs strongest position 
ever, both artistically and financially. 

I wish the incoming president, Allen 
Samson, the very best of luck in his new 
role. I feel confident thr1t he wi ll do an 
exceptional job of leading this museum to 
even greater heights. Finally, my heartfelt 
thanks to the many thousands of friends 
and donors who help make the Milwaukee 
Art Museum the dynamic and viral force 
it is in this community and the nation. 



RUSSEL L B OW M AN 

DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

Nineteen-ninety-one w;is a year of 

extraordinary collection growrh for the 

Milwaukee Art Museum: a record 946 
objects entered the collection lc1st year, 

valued at more than $7 million. The 

previous record number of objects acquired 

by the Milwaukee Art Museum in a single 

year was 53 5 in 1986. T he previous record 
of value was $4 million in 1989. 

Tiiese numbers, though impressive, 

are of course not the real measure of 

value of works of c1 rt to an instirntion, 
and each work acquired in 1991 plays a 

meaningful role in the collection. Like 

other museums across the country, the 

MAM received an exceptional number 
of gifts due to donors, already long 

cornmitted to the museum, wking 

advantage of the "tax window" legislation 
of 1991. Hopefully, this elimination of 
the alternative minimum tax computation 
for donations of an (now extended to June 

30, 1992) will be extended indefinitely, 
providing essentia I governmental support 

for the collection development of the 
nation's museums. The Milwaukee An 

Museum is deeply grateful for the donors, 
support groups, and indiv idual contributors 

who made this record acquisition year 

possible. 

The year's most significant gift -

one of rhe most significant in rhe museum's 

h istory - was Richard and Erna Flagg's 

extraordinarily generous donation of their 
Medieval and Renaissance collections and 

their rt:nowned collection of Haitian arr. 

Long among the museum's most valued 

patrons, the Flaggs were recognized with 
the dedication of two galleries in their 

name. 
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Other exceptionally significant 

donors, man y of whom gave entire groups 
of arrworks during 1991, include Mywn 

Laskin, Jr., the Chester fami ly, Karen 

Johnson Boyd, Beatrice Cummings Mayer, 

Gabriele Flagg Ffciffer, G in ny and Bob 

Krikorian, S tefan Ed lis and Gad Neeson, 
Mary and Jo hn Gedo, Dr. and Mrs. Meyer 

Gunther, Arnold H. Crane, the West 

Foundation for its support of the American 

drawing collection and rhe R ichard c1nd 

Italian (after 
Giovanni 
Bologna) 
Florence 
T,·iumpliant 
over Pisa, 
16th C cnt11 rv 
Terracotta · 
G ift of Ric hard 
and Erna Flagg 
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Ethel Herzfeld Collection for irs support 

of a broad range of photography 
,JCq uisi tions. M use11m support groups 

must be acknowledged as central to 

collect ion development as wel l. Friends 

of A rt contributed six major acquisitions 

in a number of collection areas; the 
Contemporary Art Society purch,1sed a 

major sculpture by Martin Puryear; and 

the Collectors' Corner supported the 

purchase of a rare l8th-cen1.ury Americ 1n 

needlework sampler. 

The year was also exceptional with 

regard to collection care and m,1intenance. 

Eighteen paintings, approximately forty 

worb on paper and one sculpture 

were conserved during the year, and 
approximately 1,300 works on paper were 

prepared for exh ibition or ston1ge. T h ree 

major conservation surveys, begun in 1990, 
of sculpture, furniture and Lextiles, were 
completed in 1991. In addit ion, the 

Bradley Conservation and Maintenance 

Fund supported the review of more than 

350 works in the Rradley Collection . 
These surveys identified conservation 

needs ,ind priorities and set the stage 

for scheduling and budgeting. 

Perhaps the most sniking 
collection ma intenance act ivity w,1s the 

reorganization of the museum's storage 

facilities. The entire painting storage 

vault w,1s empt:ied, c.leant:d and painted, 

hanging screens were repaired and a new 
lighting system insta lled. All p,1intings 

and frames were cleaned of surface dust 

before the more than 600 works were 

reorganized chronologically. \X.lith the 
support of an NEA grant, a state-of-rhe­

art, high-dcnsity storage system was 

constructed in the south object storage 

area for sculpture and decorative arts. 
This syst:em of rolling shelf units, some 

as h igh as 13 feet, is now a model of safe 

and accessible object ston1ge. 

W h ile these activitie,; took place 

behind the scenes, the presentation of 
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the collection was advanced th rough the 

reinstallation of the entire contemporary 
art collecrion. The South Entrance 

Gallery, formerly used for mid-sized 
exhibit ions, now presents Europe,m an 

of the 1980s. New arrangemenrs of 
American arc of the last three decades, 

including works long in storage, were 

insta lled o n three levels of the museum. 

T he four major and sixteen specialty 
exhibitions of 1991 included scn:r,11 

significant h igh lights. Certainly the 

major MAM-organized exhibit ion 

was Painters of a New Century : 

The Eight, which drew a near record 
attendance for an autumn exhibition of 

21,774. This exh ibit ion, closely linked to 

the strength of the permanent collection, 

travels to three 1m1jor institutions in 
1991-92. Similarly, the retros pee ti ve 

of sculptor Jackie \Vinsor enjoyed wide 

critical in terest and ,viii travel to four 

institutions across the country and the 
museum's first internationally traveling 

exhibition, From Expressionism 

to Resistance, Art in G ermany 
1909-1936: The M arvin and Janet 

Fishman Collection, was presented in 

Berlin, Frankfurt and Emden, Germany 
in 1991 before returning t:o the United 

Scates for stops in New York C ity, 

Omaha and Atlanta. 

These collection and exhibition 

activities were undertaken by a curatorial 

st<1ff which underwent significant 

personnel changes in 1991. In June, 

Chief Curator James Mundy resigned to 

become d irecrnr of the Vassar College Art 
Gallery. H is contributions over five years 
,1t the MAM form a significant chapter in 

t:he institution 's history, particularly the 

centennial exh ibition 1888: Frederick 
Lay ton and His World, the 1989 
exhibition Renaissance into B aroque : 

Italian M aster D rawings by the 

Zuccari, 1.5.'50-1600 and h is 
development of the old master collection. 
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In September, Sue Taylor, previously 

associate curator of the David and Alfred 

Sman Museum at the University of 

C hicago, joined the MAM staff as 

associate curator of prinrs and drawings. 
Also deserving special mention is Dean 

Sobel, associate curator of contemporary 

c1rt, who, in addition to successfuly 

organizing The Pleasure Machine: 
Recent A merican Video and Jackie 
Winsor, also acted as staff liaison 

for r.he traveling Fishman exhibition and 
undertook aspects of curatorial department 

administration. A ll the curators, ,dong 

with Registrar Leigh Albritton and 

Associate Conservator James De Young, 
contributed significandy to the activi ties 

described above. 

Another museum highlight of 1991, 

which is imricately bound to curatorial 

activities, is the development of the 

Presentation Dep,irtment. In January, 
Mary G,iri ty LaCharite, formerly d irector 

of publ ications at the Milwaukee Public 

Museum, joined the MAM as director 
of design and publications. She and her 

staff were responsible for the design and 

publicat:ion of two major catalogues 

accompanying the exhibitions of Painters 
of a N ew Century and Jackie Winsor. 
In addition, ten smaller publications 

documented museum exhibitions. These 

catalogues set a new standard for lv1AM 

publications, and the Presentation 
Departmen t is planning exp,mded 

publications and a national distribution 

system for the future. In the same 
department, Head Technician Larry 

Stadler was promoted to Facilit ies 

Manager. He coordinated 111any of the 

storage renovations and art re installations 

in addition to the full complement of 
twenty exhibition installations. 

While collect ion growth ,ind 

management was the major story of the 

year, the museum's efforts to bring art to 
the broadest possible aud ience continued 
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in 1991. A ttendance in the museum, 
following an all-t ime record in 1990, 

declined in 1991 by 7.8% to 188,172. 
\Vhile many museums nationwide 

experienced similar reductions d ue in 
part to increased ,Kl mission costs and a 

recessionary economy, the Milwaukee Art 

Museum's total attendance rose to a record 

314,464 thanks to expanded audience 

participation outside the museum's w,1lls. 
Outreach attendance, combining the 

Lakefront Festival of Am, the statewide 

SHAH.E and other loc.1ll y traveling 

exhibitions and education programs at 
sites across the state, reached a new total 

of 125 ,992 people. In 1990, the number 

was 97,084. With initiatives such as the 

Waukesha County Program Center, 

MAM continues to follow the direction 
outlined in its Second Century Plan of 

subswnrially broadening its impact on 

the state and region. 

The Education DepHrtment, led by 
Rarbara Brown Lee ,md her dedicated staff, 

again provided an extraordinary number of 

educational services to a broad community. 

The docent force of trained volunteer 
guides grew to 154, providing the back­

bone of the rnuseum's educational program 

and its primary contact with a wide range 

.'vfuseum Direcwr 
Rassel! Bowman 
wirh Virginia Q11irk 
(md Lillian and 
James CunJe~ at 
me dedicaci,,;; of 
rhe Quirk Gal!~ries. 
The galleries were 
named in hunor of 
Catherine Jean Q11irk, 
wlw heque,rr/,ed 
a significant grou/J 
n.f artwDrk to the 
rnuseam in 1989. 
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of community visitors. While the total 

number of cour participants did not match 
last year's record, the 53,375 people served 

through docent-led tours was one of the 
highest such numbers ,.nnong Lhe nation's 

museums. Enrollment in art classes was 

approximately even with 1990 at 2,621 
parLicipanrs. One of the great edurntion 

successes of l99l was the Family Sunday 
Program, which, under new administrator 

Sylvia Peine, saw a dramatic 42% increase 
in attendance. The program allows families 

to participate together in workshops and 

performances related to museum collections 
an<l exhibitions. In addit ion, the staffs of 

the C:uracorial, Education and lviarkcting 

Departments collaborated to present more 

than 300 special events in 1991 which 
involved 45,024 participants, a total 

similar to the last two years. 

The Milwaukee Art Museum's 

successes in 1991 reflect a commitment 

to the museum's goal of bringing quality 

programs and exhibit.inns to the broadest 
possible audience. These activi ties 

would not have been possible without 
the dedication of staff and volunteers. 

I would particularly like to acknowledge 

Susan Jennings, president of the Board 
of Trustees, whose solid judgment and 

personal warmth have been central to 
the succe,ses of recent years. In addition, 

Arthur Laskin, outgoing chairperson 

of the Acquisit ions and Collections 

Committee, along with new chair 
Marianne Lu bar, Jane Kaiser, chairperson 

of' t.he Exhibitions Committee and all 

those who have been instrumental in 

the museum\ artistic growth have 

earned my deepest appreciation. 



C HR l STOP I I ER G OLDS M I TH 

EXECUTIVE 
DIRECTORS REPORT 

The Milwaukee Art Museum was 

fortunate in 1991 to continue on its p,nh 
of achievement and growth. In spite of 

economic unceri:aimy throughom 1.he year, 

the Art Museum was able to maintain its 

standards of excellence and attain scver,il 

nmable accomplishments. Thanks to a 
dedicated staff and exceptional volunteer 

leadership and support, the MAM has 

con tinued to forge a ro le as a cultural 

leader in Wisconsin and the Midwest. 

The Membership Committee, chaired 

by Allen Samson, worked with museum 

staff toward setting a record for the number 

of members. Total museum membership 
grew from 11,738 units in 1990 to 11,881 
units last year. This includes ,1 reciprocal 

membership program with rhe Rahr-

'vVest Art Museum in Manitowoc and the 

13ergstrom-lvh1hler Museum in Neenah, 
representing 1,232 members. 

Community support was further 

evidenced in the museum's great success 

in ,1ttrnct:ing local and narional gnmts for 

its exhibitions, educational programs and 
other special projects, reflecting the wide 

acclaim which the Milwaukee Art Museum 

receives from the art professionals who 
revie\v project proposals. Because the 

Arr Museum is undertaking longer range 

planning, it is able to interest a wide 

spectrum of local and narional funders. 

Total project and program support received 
by che Milwaukee Arc Museum grnv from 

the 1990 level of $337,184 to $683,652 

during 1991. Most significant among these 

grants \Vas a sum of $175,000 from the Lila 
Wallace-Reader's Digest Fund for the 

exhibition Painters of a New Century: 

T he E ight. T h is was the largest amount 

ever received by the Milwaukee Art 

]Vluseum for an exhibition. T he exhibition 

Jackie Winsor received generous support 
from the Andy W arhol Foundation for the 

Visual Arts, Inc ., New York, ,md 1.he 

Lannan Foundation, Los Angeles. The 
Pleasure Machine: Recent American 
Video attnicted funding from The David 

Bermant Foundation: Color, Ligh t, 

Motion of IZye, N ew York. These funds 

came in to our state to support exhibitions 

Pablo Picasso 
(Spanish, 
1881-1973) 
Torse de femme 
( F (')1W/e ·1 ·orso) , 
1953 
Aquatint 
G ift oi Mr. and 
Mrs. Frederick 
Vogel III in honor 
of Virginia flnorh 
Vogel 
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which then travel throughout the United 

States and Canada. The fees other 
museums pay for these exhibitions provide 

additional support for the Milwaukee Art 

Museum and, in fact, add to the economic 

impact the rnuseum has on our region. 

In April, the Steering Committee 
for the Waukesha County Program Center 

(WCPC) was officially established. Its 

goal is to create a program presence in t he 

Milwaukee community's fastest growing 
area. Art Museum c lasses, lectures and 

small exhibitions will be presented 

rhroughout Waukesha County in 

community fac il ities. Interest in the 
program h.:is been overwhelming, and 

as support grows, the WCPC will have a 

significant impact on the metropolitan area. 

The lvfAlv1 Shop established a second 

permanent location at Milwaukee Counry's 

Mitchell International Airport in 
November. Quali ty gift items, exhibition 

catalogues and museum memberships are 

now available to airport visitors and 
travelers. Many of these items carry the 

name of the Milwaukee Art Museum 

and are a reflection of our community's 

cultural achievement. It is believed that 
the aiq,ort. shop is the first of its kind in 

the country, which is indicative of the 

museum's continueJ outreach efforts. 

The Milwaukee Art Museum is a 
volunteer based institution. W ith 1,500 

people \vorking on most of the museum's 

programs and projects, the institution 

is a world leader amon,g museums in the 
utilization of volunt.eers. 

Friends of Art, led by Edward 

H,1shek, is widely known for its 111.any 

events which not only bring art into 
the lives of thousands of people but also 

raise a substantial amount of money for 

the Acquisition Fund. During 1991, 

Friends of Art raised over $250,000, 

a near record achievement. Besides 
leading FOA, Mr. Hashek founded the 

Automation Advisory Group, which 

conduct.eel an informal management 

information serv ices audit, an evaluation 
of computer software and hardware and 

assisted with rhe evaluation and acquisition 

of a new telecommunications system. 
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The Market ing Committee, 

headed by Richard Pieper, continued 

to develop programs co increase the 

museum\ total acccnd,111ce to 500,000 
by the end of 1995 . The Public Affairs 

Committee, chaire,l hr S uzanne Selig, 

advised museum staff and trustees on 

community issues which ,iffect the Art 
Museum. The committee also brought 

many public officials imo the museum 

tu inform chem ,1bout the collect ions 

and progn11w,. 

Ten years of balanced hudgecs is a 

proud accomplishment fur any cultunil 

organiza1 inn. T rcasurer H. Rick r:umo 

and Finance Comminee Chair Paul 

Meissner were responsible for seeing th,1t 

the M ihva11kee Arr Mu~eum once again 

ended its fiscal year 0 11 /\ugust 31 wi1 h 
an operating surp lus of $3,687. While 

the amounr i~ modest, it is part of the 

overall growth in the museum's fund 

bahmce from $1,085,847 in 1990 10 

$1 2,413,733 last year. This provide 

a solid base for the must·lun's current 

operations, while laying the econo mic 

structure fnr future prngram growl h . 

A n audit of t he museum's fi nancial 

records was completed by Reilly, 

Penner ,111d Benton. 

T he In vestment Committee, 

under the leadership of Jill Pelisek, 

moni tored the invesunent of m useum 

endowment f11nds according to its 

esrablished guidelines. M & I Invesnnenc 

Marn1gement Corp. sen-es as the museum's 

investment munager, producing a favo rc1ble 

return on endowment funds in 1991. 
Over $4;0,000 in operating support from 

these fund~, along with earnings used for 

art acq uisit ions from special restric ted 

funds, contributed t:o the museum's 

growth. 

P. Mich,1el Mahoney chaired the 

museum's Annual Opcrnt ing Campnign 

which achieved its gmil hy raising over 

$1.6 mill ion. Mr. l\fahnney's willingness 

to lead the campaign for rwo years proves 

a remarkable commitment c111d his success 

li,1s been central in providing rhe resources 

to operate the museum. The Development 

C'..ommin ee which h,1<I been ch,1ired by 

Jill Pelisek is also now directed by Mr. 
Mahoney. His c,11npaign experience 

brings a vision of the museum's capabilities 

to its ambitious goal of doubling mu~eum 

fund-wising from ,ill sources by the end 

of 1995. The Planned G iving Task Force, 

under the direction of Frederic Friednwn , 

worked towr1rd securing resources for the 

special acquisition funds established for 

imponant area:; in the Art Museum's 

collection. 

The l-lltfnan Resources Committee, 

chaired by Juseph Chcc(lla, met regularly 

to cval11,1te is ucs which affect museum 

employees such as benefit , wage 

c1d111inistration and performance apprc1i~als. 

Jill Spanbauer and members of the A WE 

Comrninee c0ntinued to monitor the 

mw,eum's Art in Lhe Working Environment 

snles program. Income in this area h as 

srab ilizcd during the 1x1s1 year and the 

committee considered way· in which 

the program om better be uf service 

1n Wisconsin artists, collectors and 

corporations. 

Museum Trustees serve on at 

least two board comm iccees, attend up 

to ten T rustee meetings annua lly and 

;ire involved with numerou~ events 

rhroughour the )T,tr. They provide 

genero us support for the Annual Operating 

C,1mpaign, spl:cial fund-raising events, 

the endowment campaign, art acquisitions 

and program ~uppon. Securing these 

essenti,il vo lL1ntccrs is I he responsibility 

of the Nominating Committee, cha ired 

by Thomas McCollow. The museum's 

overall success is inex, ricably bound 

to the quality and dedication of its 

Tru~tee:s. That t he Milwaukee A n 

M useum continues to achieve its ambitious 
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goals reflects ,veil on the Nominating 

Committee and its critical task. 

Milwaukee County, through the 

\Var Memori,il Corporation, continues 
its generous support of the Milwaukee 

Art Museum by providing heat, light, 

rnaintcnance, guard services, collection 

insurance and educational program 

,upport. Milwaukee County is the 
single largest benefactor of the Milwaukee 

Art lvluseum, with support valued in 

t~xccss of $800,000 per year. Everyone 

associated with the Art lvfuseum is very 
grateful for this generous contribution. I 
would like ro express my deepest: rhanks to 

David F. Schulz, county executive, 

F. Thomas Ament, chairman of the 
County Board of S upervisors, Pau I 
F. Mathe,vs, chairman of the County 

Fimmce Committee and Dorothy 

K. Dean, county board representative 

on the Art Museum Hoard of Trustees, 
along with all of the Milwaukee C:ounty 

Sup<;rvisors for their support of the 
Art Museum. 

Susan Jennings cornplctcd her 
second year as President of the MAM 

Board of Trustees in 1991. The respect 

;1nd admirat ion which all of our Board 

members, voluntecrs and staff have 
for her is enormous. She is able to 

focus on the issues which move the 

rnuseum forward and her graciousness 

is appreciated by all who come in 

contact with her. She is dedicated to 

the museum and gives of herself in a 

most d istinguished manner. All of the 

si-aff join me in thanking Susan Jennings 
for her leadersh ip. She has continued 

the museum's proud tradition of 

outstanding presidents, while setting 

an even higher standard for the future. 

Finally, I want to extend my 

personal thanks and appreciation to 

rhe A rt Museum staff. They are certainly 

among che mosr dedicated, hard-working, 
motivated and successful employees 

in any American museum and I feel 

very privileged to work with them. 

In reviewing 1991, it is evidcnt that the 

museum's trustees, volunteers ,md staff 
are all traveling in the same direction, 

a direction which, I think is apdy 

described in the museum's mission 

scatemem: 'The purpose of the 
Milwaukee Art Museum is to enrich 

life by advancing an appreciation and 

understanding of visual arts through 
collection, preservation, d isplay, 

research, education and interpretation." 
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Lorna Simpson 
(American, 
1960-) 
lvhilts. 1991 
Jn;tallation 
of four gelatin 
si lver prints, 
.six engraved 
plasric pla4ucs 
Purchase, 
African­
American An 
Acquisition 
Fund 

,st n u·:I b, J.w,~,\I I • J•rn , 
t<rkn, .. ,,.~ \ hrlu, r I.:. \c~o.c 

All areas of the permanent collection 
were significantly strengthened during 
1991 through major gifts and purchases 
resulting in record collection growth: 
946 new works of art were added to the 
collection, the majority as a result of the 
1991 feckni l income tax "window." The 
most important acquisition was the gift of 
51 Renaissance and Medieval decorative 
art objects and 89 works of Haitian and 
folk art given by Richard and Erna Flagg. 
These objects, most of which have been 
on view at the museum for many years, 
form entirely new specialty collections 
at the MAM that are unique umong 
American institutions. 

ln the area of earlier painting, 
Ita lian pictures by Battista Dossi and 
Carlo Carlone and a Dutch mythological 

subject by Bartholomc:us Breenbergh were 
given hy Myron Laskin, Jr., the latter a 
gift in honor of his parents, Myron and 
Elizabeth P. Laskin, who were also 
important benefactors to the museum's 
collection of Old Master paintings. 
Complementing this group is the work 
by Dutch painter Adriaen Van Nieulandt 
given by Isabel and Alfred Bader, adding 
to the numerous Dutch paintings the 
Baders have also given over the: years. 
The museum's rich holdings of A merican 
Impressionism were further enhanced by 
an importan t William i'vlerritt Chase from 
his Shinnecock pt:riod, a partiul gift of 
George M. Chester, W illiam M. Chester, 

Jr. and John Chapman Chester. 

The museum 's first painting by the 
Urban Realist Reginald Marsh, given 



Minor White 
(/\mcricun, 
1908- 1976) 
Root (Ind Fmsr, 
1958 
Gelatin 
silver print 
Ethel and 
Riclnrd 
Herzfeld 
C:ollect ion 
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by Hi l,iry and Helen \Voodhouse, adds 

considerably to the museum's strong 

holdings of American 20th-century realism. 
Major contemporary paintings also came 

to the museum in 1991, including one 

by Norwegian artist Odd Nerdrum, a gift 

promised in 1988 by Karen Johnson Boyd 

in honor of the museum's cen tennial, 
and a "word" p,1inting by New York artist 

Christopher Wool, made possible by 

,1 consortium of donors. Works by Fred 

Berman and Fred Stonehouse, representing 

cwo different genen1tions of Wisconsin 
painters, were acquired through the 

Doerfler 1--"und. 

Somewhat greater activity was evident 

in the area of sculpture, beginning with 

an important neo-classical re lief by Konrad 

Eberhard given by Gabriel le Flagg Pfeiffer. 

Virginia and Robert V. Krikorian have 
continued to ,1dd to the museum's 

collection of works by 20th-century 

American sculptor Reuben N akian 

with their gifts of a terracotta from 1959 
and a slightly later bronze re lief. Other 
significant sculpture acquisitions were 

in the contemporary area. Highlights 

induded a super-realist cast polyestt:r 

standing couple by John De Andrea, 
given by Beatrice C ummings ,'viayer; an 

import,mt polychrome bronze by Nancy 

Graves, gift of Stefan T. Edlis and Gael 

Neeson; and a major Martin Puryear work, 

presently tr;1veling in Puryear's museum 
retrospective, acquired by Contemporary 

Art Sociecy with the proceeds of their 
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T hird Benefit Arr Auction held in the 
fall of 1990. T wo important groupings of 
Europc,m and J\merican sr.ud io glass -
the first, a continuation of a gift by the 
Barnett Family; the other by Don und 
Carol \Viiken - add further depth to the 
MAM's growing collection of 20th-century 

works in cnift media. 

Drawing acquisitions in 1991 included 
six important works on paper purchased 
with funds from the IZuLh St. John and 
John Dunham WeM Foundation, Inc. 
These drawings in various media by 
American artists Abraham \Valkowitz, 
Charles Burchfield, Federico Castellon, 
Robert Smithson, Karl Wirsum and Robert 
Gober honor the memory of the late Ruth 
Sc. John West. The emphasis on modern 
A1nerican art carried through in other 
gifrs to the collection: three early 20th­

century sketches by Wisconsin artist 
Carl von Marr from \Villiam V. and 
Carol Jean DeLind, for example, a Reuben 
Nakian charcoal and watercolor of Nymph 
and Dolphins from Virginia and Robert 
V. Krikorian and a high ly complex ink 
drawing by \Villiam T. Wiley from 
Julius and Judith Russi Kirshner. 

The print collection was broadly 
enriched in 1991, especially by a large 
gift of O ld Master and modern works from 
Drs. Mary and John Gedo. Their donation 
included prints by Stefano Della Bella, 
Claude Melian, Adolphe Appian, Honore 
Daumier and Pierre-Auguste Renoir, Ernst 
Barlach, Max Beckmann, Lavis Corinr.h, 
Jean Dubuffet, Femand Leger and others. 
Dr. and Mrs. Meyer G unther also presented 
a group of fine prints, including works by 
William Blake, Pierre Bonnarcl, Charles­
Fr,1rn;:nis Daubigny, George Grosz, K;'it:he 

Kollwitz and Louis Marcoussis. Eight 
color lithographs by masters of t.he 
modern poster such as Jules Cheret and 
TI1cophile Steinlen came to the museum 
from Kent and Cecile i\nderson, and a 

spectacular Steinlen from 1899 was also 
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given by Seidel T anning Corporation. 
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Van Alyea gave 
four sets of 201 h-century edition intaglio 
prints by Francisco Goya, the Tauromaquia, 
Ca/Jrichos, Disasters of War and Pruverbios. 
Another large addition came through 
Jean and Theodore Friedlander, who 
g,we thirteen etchings and lithographs 

by William Gropper. 

The museum was extremely fortunate 
to acquire Lhree major prints by Picasso 
in 1991 - an etching, an aquatint and 

a lithograph from Pearl and Nathan 
Rerkowitz, Mr. and Mrs. Fn:clerick 
Vogel II I and Joseph \Veix respectively. 
A M,1tisse lithograph came from Edith 
and William Jones, who also g,1ve an 
important early color aquatint by Jacques 
Villon ,mcl a serigraph by Alexander 
Ca Ider. The Calder joined two lithographs 
by the artist, one donated by Sue and 
Michael Freeman and another from 
Ralph and Eloise Lenz. The contemporary 
print collection also grew significantly, 
particularly d ue to the support of Friends 
of Art who underwrote the acql1isitlon of 
European prints by Georg Baselitz, Lucian 
Freud and Komar and Melamid. Prints 
by Mark Tobey and Louise Nevcbon 
came through 1:he generosity of Dr. and 
Mrs. lv1i lton Gutglass, and a partial 
subscription to Tandem Press donated 
by Angela and George Jacobi, Ruth and 
Peyton Muehlmeier an<l l lelen and Robert 
\X'cber allowed the ,JCquisirion of a mixed­
media print by Sam Gilliam. Dr. Stanley 
Sehler, Helen ,ind Robert Weber and 
J. Thomas Maher III contributed with 
respective gifts of works by Kay Rosen, 
Peter Halley and Robert Moskowitz. 
John Gruenwald presented seventeen 
etchings and lithographs printed and 
published by his Milwaukee print 
\vorkshop; among the artists represented 
in tbe series are Mark Mu lhern, 
Jo Anna Poehlmann, Jill Sebastian, 
Freel Stonehouse and Tom Uttech, all of 

\Viscomin. 
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Among the over 100 phowgrnphs 

acquired in 1991 was a group of 19th­

century photographs, including ;i Crimean 

\'Xlar subjecr hy Roger Fen ton, a Hill and 

Adamson porrrait, both salt prints, as 
well as an albumen print hy Frank Sutcliffe, 

all acquired for the Ethel and Richard 

Herzfeld Collection. Also of ~pecial 

interest is the two volume set dating from 

1888 featuring 27 photogn1vures by Peter 
llenry Emerson,,, Centennial Gift o( 

Richard D. Riche l. tvtajor rwcnrieth 

cemury photographs include a body of 

proofs ,md file prims by Walker Evans, 
given by Arnold I I. Crane; three James Van 

Der Zees, two p1 1rchased with the J\frican­

American Art Acquisit ion Fund with the 

ocher given by Friends of Art; and 

importnnt example~ by Dorothea Lange, 
Wi lliam Egglesron, Salty Mann and Laurie 

Simmons, ,ill additions to the Ethel 

and Richard Herzfeld Collection. 

Additionally, Wbconsin photographers 
Dick I3lau, Steve Foster and Tom Uttech 

donated large bodies of their own work 
co the collection. 

ln the area of decorative arts, 
highlights from the American collection 

included an inrric;ite needlework sampler 

from 1799, given joincly by Collectors' 

Corner and Friends of Art, a rare Queen 

Anne high chest from the early 18th 
century and a ZOrh-cenrury tea service by 

Milwaukee gokbmith George J. Beaudet, 

both gifts of Virginia and Robert V. 

Krikorian. Also distinctive is a ceramic 
pitcher designed by Englishman 

Christopher Dresser cim1 1870, given by 

Daniel Morris and Denis Ga llion of 

H istorical Design, Inc. The 20th-century 

design collection exrerienced the strongest 
growl h with the addition of a metal and 

glnss basket by Jnsef Hoffrmmn, made 

ro sible by the Erich C. Stern Fund in 

Memory o( Lucia K. Stem; a side chair 
designed hy Eugene Gaillard, a joint girt 

of Friends of Art and the Lunder ramily; 
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and a group of objec1.s also donated hy 

L>aniel Morris ,mJ Denis Gallion, including 

an Al var A;ilrn armchair, ,1 plate designed 
by Peter Behrens and ,1 cream pitcher and 

sugar bowl by the I lungarian aritst Eva 
Zeise!. 

Finally, select excimples of American 

folk an were added to complement the 

strong holdings within the Michael and 
Julie I !all Collection of American Folk 

Art. Major additions include a life-size 

Indian sculpture by Ralph McCarry, given 

by Friends of Art; an Uncle Sam mailbox 

figure given by Diane and John Balsley; 
and ;1 cross-section of visionary M ilwaukee 

;irtist Eugene Von Hruenchenhein's work, 

donated through the generosity of Friends 

of Art, Lewis Greenblatt, Billy iegel, 
Carl I lammer Gallery ,md Christopher 

Goldsmith. A lso significanrly enhancing 

the collection's twentieth-century holdings 

were a series of Old T eswment paintings 

by Oscar de Mejo given by Mr. and Mrs. 
Anthony Bryant and Mr. and Mrs. H.ichard 

R. Pieper; nm Henry Darger drawings 
donate<l by Nathan Lerner; the African­

American Art A cquisition Fund's purchase 

of a Daniel Pressley sculpture; and the 

Circus Carousel given by Richard and 
Enw f.lngg. The gifts of Ruth and Robert 

Voge le as well as Robert and Jo A nn 

Wagner also <1ugmented the collect ion 's 
representat ion of contemporary folk arc. 
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fn /991 , the Milwaurkee 
An Museum acquired a 
record number of arrworb. 
While all of the more than 
900 worb are inmluabl-t• 
to the collecrion, a number 
are /xirticu.k1rly signifirnnr 
and merit special hip;hligllling. 

East German or Austrian 
St. George and the Urai;on , 
circa l 4 '50-1500 
Polychromed wood 
41 1/8" (109.5 cm) h. 
Ml99 1.57 
G ift o f Richard and 
Erna Flagg 

German art th rough the 
ages has excelled m expressing 
h uman emotion, and this 
poignant Saint George is no 
exception. The dist inct ive 
character of his unidealized 
face, wit h its pronounced 
asymml,try, suggests an eastern 
German or Austrian origin 
for the work. In excellent 
condition, lacking only its 
spear, the sculpture probably 
once adorned one of the free­
standing carved wood altars 
which were the crowning 
achievement of Lare Gothic 
Germanic art. Saint George's 
sh,ying of the dragon 
(symbolizing the infidel 
fought by tbe crusaders) to 

save a princess (personifying 
the Christian church), was a 
favorite medieval metaphor 
for the triumph of good over 
evil, embodying th e chivalric 
a11d religious ideals of feudal 
Europe. The taut lines and 
compact vigor of rhis strongly 
individualized representation 
niake it an appealing 
counterpart to some of the 
more marmered Gochie 
examples of this popular 
mot iL 
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Jacopo Palma 
(called I I Giovane) 
(Jrali,111, 1544-1628) 
Sr. Sebastian, circa 1590 
Oil on copper 
16 x 12" ( 40 .6 x 30.5 cm) 

Ml991.40 
Purchase, tv(yron and 
Elizabeth P. Laskin Fund 

Palma II G iovane domin::ned the 
Venetian school of painting after the death 
of his mentor, Tintoretto. This picture of rhe 
martyrdom of St. Sebastian is an unpublish ed 

and rare addition to I he oeuvre of the late 
Mannerist master. The small concentrated 
image of a fovoritc Counter-Reformat ion 
subject perfeccly embodies late 16th-cencury 

r.astc for dynamic, dramatic composition and 
p.1interly refinement. Here, Palma's brilliant 
handling is enhanced by the medium of oi l on 
copper, which he only rarely employed. The 

early Christian martyr's 1yp ically Mannerist 
pose - looking up to the symbolic crown 
and palm offered in a blaze of light - is both 
anguished and ecstatic. T he striking image 

was not on ly the subject of two contemporary 
engravings but inspired several pa inted copies. 

,s 

Bartholomeus Breenbergh 
(Dutch, 1598-1657) 
T.amhcaj>e •with Cimon and 
Iphigenia, 164 7 
Oil on panel 
14 1/Z x 18" (36.8 x 45.7 cm) 
M1991.437 
Given in Memory of Myron and 

Elizabeth P. bskin by 1vlyron Laskin, Jr. 

A founder ancl le.1ding exponent 

of the Italian.ire style in Durch landscape 
painting, Bartholomeus Breenbergh spent 

ten years in Rome before returning to 
Am.sterdam in 1629. There he painted 

this arcadian pastora l, rempering classical 
HITistic ideals with Dutch narurn lism and 
intinrncy. Since Giorgione's Venetian 
Renaissance masterpiece, Sleepin1; Venu.,, 
artists have been developing the motii 
of the nude in nature, with the landscape 

elements gradually predomina1 ing. Herc the 
landscape is based on a drawing made near Rome 
in 1625. The painting's subject from Boccaccio's 
Decameron shows C:imon, a boorish young 

noble, smitten with love ar h is first sight 
o f the bcam iful Iphigenia asleep on the grass 
with her servants. The painting is the most 
striking of rhe artist's seven versions of rhe 
story, his favorite subject. Such works, 

until the 19th centu ry more sought after 
rhan paintings by Rembrandt or Vermeer, 
are srill prized by connoisseurs as much 
for the ir poetry as for their consummate 

c raftsmanship, painterly finesse and 
luminous tones. 
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Ludwig Hyrschottel 
(Germa n , Augsburg, 17th Cen tury ) 
Astronomical Tower Clock , 
probably 1648 
Gilded bronze 
24 l/2 x 16" (62.2 x 40.6 cm) 
M199 l.95 
G ift of Rich ard and Erna Flagg 

A manmaue model of an ideal 
cosmos, r.h is clock is as much a symbol 
of its age as the Goth ic cathedral is of 
Medieval Europe. le epitomizes rhe 
un ion of science, technology and 
crnfrsmanship which made Augsburg 
che clock center of Europe from 
1550-1650. The masterwork of the 
clock-maker Ludwig Hyrschottel, 
th is showpietce was once destined for 
some princely court. Bearing the 
Augsburg ha llmark, th is spring-driven 
table clock from the famous Spitzer 
collect ion h,1s astronomical, calendric 
and hour d ials with hands in the 
form of sun and moon . TI1e case is 

a particularly d istinctive A ugsburg 
form. Sculpted, etched and embossed, 
the t iers of this goldsmith's masterpiece 
symbolize the seasons and the hierarchy 
of elements, all subject to the laws of a 
dock work universe. 
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American 
Northern Coast,il New England; 
Boston, Massachusetts or possibly 
Portsmouth , New I lampshire 
High Chest of Drawers, circa 1740 
Walnut, walnut veneer, white pine 
87 7/8 X 41 1/2 X 22 5/8'' 

(223.2 x 105.4 x 57.5 cm) 
Ml99l.20 
Gift of Virgin ia and 
Robert V. Krikorian 

T his high chest is an impressive 
example of the lace baroque Queen 
Anne style as expressed by a highly 
skilltd Amerirnn cabinetmaker. In t:his 
era (1730-1760) long, elegant serpentine 
I ines were the hallmark of high-style 
furniture. Herc they are evident in the 
ntat curve of the cabriole legs and the 
sweep of the architectural pediment. 
Complementing this lively outl ine are 
beautifully matched panels of branch­
grain walnut veneer which fan across the 
drawer fronts, enliven ing the fa<;ade of 
this massive form. This chest fills an 
important position in the museum's 
American colonial furniturt holdings, 
fitt ing precisely between an early baroque 
example with flat top and turned leg, 
and nvo later rococo chesrs. 
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Sally (Sarah) Johnson 
(American, 1787-1868) 
Needlework Sampler, 
Newburyport, Massachusetts, 1799 
Silk on linen 
Textile: 19 x 27" (48.3 x 68.6 cm) 
Framed: 20 3/8 x 28 l/811 (52.7 x 73 cm) 
Ml991.403 
Gift of Collectors' Comer 
and Friends of Art 

An important addition to the 
museum's collection of American pictorial 
needlework was made wiLh the acquisition 
of this sampler sewn by Sally Johnwn in 1799. 
It is the earl iest known cxamplt of a small 
group of related samplers clear I y created under 
the tutelage of the same Newburyport, 
rvbssachusetts schoolmistress or dame. 
Sally Johnson was twelve years old when 
she embroidered chis extraordinary piece 
which is the most complex in the group, 
having th irteen figures, fou r st ructures and 
innumerable birds and beasts. She may have 
taken her inspirat ion for these scenes from 
stories cold by her father, l\ icholas Johnson, 
a wealthy ship builder, captain and mercbanr 
who traveled widely co the Far East, India 
and the West Indies. The imagery is at once 
both exotic and whimsical - two large palm 
trees dominate the bordtr design, fo11r bb ck 
figures appear as field hands and servants, 
while a caged parrot h,rngs in a grapt arbor 
which also shelters a sheep. 



ACQUIS!TlONS 

William Merritt Chase 
(American, 1849-1916) 
Garhering \Vi/d Flowen, 
c irca 1895 
O il on canvas 
16 x 24" (40.6 x 61 cm) 
M 1991.307 
Partial Gift of George M. Chesr.er, 
\Vill iam M. Chester, Jr. , and 
John Chapman Chester 

O ne of a group of oil painrings Chase 
made of his daughters on the dunes near 
their summer home at Shinnecock, Long 
Island in the I 890s, the subject of Gathering 
\X;'il,:l Flowers is one 01 the artist's most 
ropular. T he Shinnecock paintings 
probably best represent Chase's Impressionism. 
His earlier style, inspired in its subtle tones 
and composition by W histler, here gives 
way to a direct recording of expansive 
visLas, wirh all the dazzling color and I igh t 
one expeccs from mid-summer seaside scenes. 
Indeed, Gathering \Vila Flower., is among 
Chase's most spontaneous and joyful works, 
reflecting both his /Jlein air teaching principles 
(he had founded the Shinnecock Summer 
School of Art in 1891) and his sat isfaction 
with family life. 
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Jacques Villon 
(French , 1875-1963 ) 
Ohe1 La Classc 
(The Tliree Soldien), 1900 
.Aquarint, printed in color 
l3 5/8 x 13 5/8" (34.6 x 34.6 cm) 
M199 J .500 
G ift of Edith and W illiam Jones 

Jacques V illon - sibling of Marcel 
Duchamp, Raymond Duchamp-Villon and 
SL1Zanne Duchamp-Crotti - was known 
as a printmaker lung before he came to 

attent ion as a pa inter. This early print is 
one of a number of color aquat inrs V illon 
produced in Pads from 1899 to 1906 . 
. Although lithography was thl'. preferred 
method of color printing for many artists 
at the time, Villon chose the more t ime­
consuming color intaglio process, which 
had been largely neglected since its 
invention in the e ighteenth century. 
Typirnlly, Villon\ ,KJu,Hint:s from chis 
period depict elegant Parisian women, 
social gatherings and , (.,aside holicb y., . 
The subject of Ohe! La C lasse, however, 
is a recollect ion of the arr isr's military 
service. Derived from a sketch, the 
image captures th ree diverse types Villon 
encountered d uring his year in the French 
army in 1897and 1898. Ar once a memory, 
a group portra it and a social document, 
Olie! La Classc is also a record of V illon's 
mastery of a challenging printmaking 
technique. 

David Octav ius Hill 
(Scott ish, 1802-1870) 
and Robert Adamson 
(Scottish , 1821-1848) 
Tl1e Re-vcrenc! J. Julius Wlood, 184 3 
Study for the painting The Signing 
of the Deed of Demission, 1843-66 
Salt print (calotype) 
8 x 5 3/4" (20.3 x 14.6 cm) 
tvl l991.14 
Ethel and Richard Herzfeld Col leer.io n 

Hill and A damson had a paint ing in 
lllind when they began a series of photographic 
studies of 400 members of che Disruption 
Movement, which led to the est:ablishment 
of the Free Church of Scotland. H ill 
eventually completed the painting B years 
after the project was begun , and 18 years after 
Adamson's death. During the ir collaboration , 
hdlwever, Hill and Adamson went beyond 
using photography as a mere tool of painting 
and made more than 2,500 ,eparate calotypcs, 
or salt prints. I !ill and .Adrnmon's phocos are 
relat ively mannered; their painterly formality 
creates a cbarm and grace tlun is modified by 
the inherent primitiveness of large cameras 
and very long exposure times. Today, the 
w llaboracivc work of Hill and A damson 
is recognized as one of the significant 
achievements in the portra iture of their era. 



ACQCISITIOI\S 

Attributed to 
Ralph McCany 
("White Wolf of the 
Chippewas") 
(American, horn circa 1900) 
l,'nrirled (Indian), circa 1950 
Wood 
70 X 2 J X 7'' 
(177.8 x 513 x I 7 .8 Ull ) 

Ml991.397 
Gift of Friend, of Art 

Hav ing worked as a 
lutnberm:rn in Michigan's 
Upper Peninsula for years, 
McCarry beg:m can-ing after 
a heart atrnrk in 1948 forct'd 
h im into retirement. A lways 
fa,cinarcd with the rich Ojibwa 
culture around St. Ignace, 
McCarrr cho.,c to depict I he 
ceremonial objects and customs 
n ( h is '\Jative /\ merican p,•ople; 
consequenrly, he was nuidc 
honornhlc chief and gi,·en 
the name "White Wolf of 
rhc C hippew:~s." Mc.Carry 
eventually created an entire 
Ojihw:ci ,·illagc in wood 
"dedicated co the pre,ervmion 
,ll the trntl, , lnre and philo,nphy 
of the local Ind ian u ibes," as 
well as numcrous paintings 
depicting ritual activities. This 
mouumenrnl sculpture, wirh 
dramat ic8lly muscled arm~ ,ind 
]'owerful h,mds, conveys both 
dignity and ,trengch and 
,m.:ces.,fully comnnmicarcs 
McCarry's J'fOUd Native 
American heri1agc. 



ACQUlSI TI ONS 

Philomc Obin 
(R,irian, 1892-1986) 
Les Cacos de Leconte , Juillei, 1911 
(Lewnte'sRebeL1,Jul)' 1911), 1946 
O il on board 
24 1i2" x 36'' (62.2 x 91 .4 cm) 
Ml 99 l .143 
Gift Riclrnrd and Ema Fh,gg 

Philome Obin was the father of the 
l laitian art movement which emerged in 
1945, and founder of its Northern "Realist" 
school m Cap-Ha"itien, which is also the 
birthplace of Haitian independence \'(\th 
proud detachment, O bin fulfi lled his patriotic 
and artist ic mission to document h is country's 
history and mores. W ith characterisric 
spareness and precision, the art ist clepicLs 
the ,idvance of the partisan or caco army 
of General Leconte on its way to oust the 
rival whom he wo11ld succeed as President 
of Hai ti. T he great Cap-Ha'iticn bridge 
built by President l lyppolire in 1896, a 
technological achievement of which 
Obin was obviously proud , dominates rhis 
astonishing composition with its rhythmically 
massed, minutely c!etailed figures and 
expressive scale and space. 



Hector Hyppolite 
(Haitian, 1894-1948) 
Magi,1ue Noir ( Black MaRiC), 
circa 1946-4 7 
O il on bo,ird 
25 1/2 x 37 l/2" (64.8 x 95.3 cm) 
1\11991.127 
Gift of Richard and Ema Flagg 

ACQUISITIONS 

25 

T he most celebrated of Haitian ,1rrisrs, 
Hector H yppo lite, a Vodun priest, was also 
one of the first to give form to native beliefs 
and ritual in easel paintings. Black magic 
themes from the A lro-European folklore 
of Haiti inspired some of h is most vivid 
paintings. Herl\ two majestic winged 
queens preside over an altar strewn with 
sinister paraph ernalia 8nd flanked by 
malevolent spirits summoned from their 
cmthcnwarc govis to harm an LlllSuspecting 
v icrim. As in Vodun ceremonies, every 
element ol the freely painted - yet 
heraldically formal - composition is at 

once symbolic, functional and decorative. 
Bold and provocat ive, this incandescent 
image bears the srnmp of that totally 
authentic vision, un in hibited by academic 
theory or techn ique. 



A CQU I S I T IONS 

Charles Burchfield 
(American, 1893-1965) 
An A llq in Salem, Ohio, 19 17 
W atert:olor 
16 x 20 7/S" (40.6 x 53 cm) 
M 199127 
Gifr of the Ruth Sr. John 
and John Dunham \Vest 
Foun dation, Inc., 
in Memory o f the late 
Ruth St . John West 

T his exuberant watercolor is one 
of many lamb capes that cd ebra re th e 
Ohio town where C harles Burch field 
spent h is youth . An Alic)' in Salem d,1res 
ro 1917, which Burchfield called the 
"golden ye,-1r" of his career, a prolific 
period even though he was employed 
full time as an accountant. I le had begun 
pa inting o,,t of doors in 1915 and hy 
th is t i 1111: had developed ,, srylc that allowed 
him to summarize h is observations quickly, 
with remarkable graph ic a,surance. In this 
drawing, linear nornrions are an effect ive 
shorthand for foliage al I h e sidt: of tbe mad 
and for roof riles. Burchfield saw houses, 
like trees and other natura l forms, as spirited; 
projecting human feelings onto rhcm, 
he claimed that they were moody, and 
d iscerned faces and expre~sions on their 
fa~ades. His devotion to nature was romantic, 
almost panchci,tic; trnnslating this mdor into 
h is art, he imbued landscape with emoLive and 
psychological power. 

G eorge J. B eaude t 
(1910-1970, born Canada, 
act ive Milwaukee from 1935) 
T eu Service (Teapot, o -cam /Jitclier, 
sugar bowl) , 1968 
18 karat gold , ivory 
Teapot: 6 l/2 x 9 3/8 x 5 1/4" 
(16.5 x 23 .9 x 13.3 cm) 
Pitcher: 4 I 14 x 6 l/2 x 4 1/2" 

(J0.S x 16.5 x J 1.4 cm) 
Sugar: 5 x 8 1/2 x 4 1/2" 

(12.7 x 21.6 x 11.4 cm ) 
M l99 l.324 .1-.3a,b 
Gift of Virginia and Robert V. Krikorian 

\Vh ile it is extraordinar\' for a tea 
serv ice co be made of gold, th is teapot, 
pitcher and sugar bowl a rc, i:xcepLinnal 
not on ly because of the cost and rarity of 
rhe materia 1, bm because of the degree of 
skill necessary to create these completely 
un ique, handcrafted objects. C lemly 
George Beaudet , the Milwaukee goldsmith 
who made rh is tea service, was a giited 
craftsman. In an age when the usual 
sil ver service is the product 01 a factory, 
Beaudet had the skills co transform gold 
bullion into these graceful forms using only 
tradit ionfll hand cools. It is approprime 
that he based h is design on a ribbed 
spherical teapot form thar was first made 
popular in the J8rh century, when skills 
such f!S h is were rhe rnlc., rather rhm1 the 
exception, for goldsmiths. 



ACQU ISI TI O NS 

Bill Jensen 
(A merican , 1945- ) 
Lie Lighc, 1989-90 
Etching, sotr-grounJ etching, 
aquatint, printed in color 
I 8 1/4 x 22 7/8" ( 46.4 x 58.1 cm) 
!vi I 991.313 
Purchase, G ertrude l\: unnemacher 
Schuchard r. Fund 

In 1973, abs tract painter Bill Jensen 
shifted from large canvases to a more 
intimate format for his work. Since then, 
his imagery has re tained a condensed quality , 
characterized by compact organic forms 
which, togerher with Jensen's crypt ic titles 
(Res1tTrection, Shaman) , are spiritually 
s11ggeslivc and enigmat ic. A lthough Jensen 
makes small drawings from n ature, he h as 
stated th :1t his subject rn:1trer is really 
''feelings between people." T hus nature 
is merely the srn rr.ing point tor a larger 
symbolic project which may have to do 
with grief or hope or joy. In this respect, 
Jensen's work has been compared with rhac 
of earlier American painters like A lbert 
Pinkham Ryder, Arthur Dove and Marsden 
Hartley, who abstracted from nature for 
t ranscendent purposes. In Lie Light , the 
mussel shapes ,md snaking ropes suggest 
marine creatures float ing on a blue 
aquarint sea, but the imagery is uh imaccly 
as ambiguous as the prinr's evocative ride. 
Jensen's use of color etching and aquatinl 
is such that he achieves in prinnrn1king 
the same dense and luminous effects he 
produces in oils. 

\Villiam Eggleston 
(Amerirnn, 1939- ) 
llu.ntsville, Alabama, circa 1972 
Dye t ransfer prinr 
12 l/4 x 18 1/4" (32.4 x 46.4 cm ) 
Ml991.l98 
Ethel and R ichmd I ledeld 
Collection 

Egglcston's firsl exh ibition, aL Lhe 
tvfoseurn ofl\-1odern .Arr in the 1970s, 
was highly controversial. Eggleston worked 
in color at a rime when art photography 
had been defined exclusively in black a nd 
white and Eggleston's photographs were so 
laconic and domest ic chat they sec.,med to 
lack whatever mr.ist ic pretensions usually 
qualified a photograph as art. But h istory 
has vindicated Egglesron's ,vork, and over 
the past two decades his style has been 
widely imitared by ocher artisrs. H is 
sense of place and Lhe intimacy he shares 
with his subject has become a trend in 
photography and his casual lack of 
pretension can be found in the work 
of many youngt!r anises. Eggleston's work 
is eccentric and whimsical. Underlying 
h is promiscuous nature, however, is an 
unerring comprehension of form and 
idea. Eggleston deitly combines Lhe 
sh,~pe of our world wi1h the way we 
feel. He makes sense of the apparent 
contrac!iction her.ween the chaos of 
the world and the perfection of a p icture. 



ACQU I SITIONS 

Nancy Graves 
(American, 1940- ) 
Osaunts, 1985 
Bronze, steel, wood, leather, 
polychrome patina, polyurerhflne 
paint 
63 X 84 X 51 " 
( 160 x 213.4 x 129.5 cm) 
Ml99126 
Gift of Stefan T. Edlis and Gael Neeson 

One of today's most prolific and highly 
regardc-d artibts, Nancy Graves has worked 
in many media. Beginning with her handmade 
camel sculptures of the laLe 1960s, Graves 
broke away from the limit ing tenets of 
iV!inimalism and invested her work with 
symbolic references and personal meaning. 
Her work raised questions about the very 
process of 1rn1king sculptme and crossed the 
boundaries between art and the sciences. 
The artist is best known for her polych romed 
bronze sculptures, of which Osaurns is a major 
example. Made from castings of commonplace 
objects combined with an array of materials 
m,d items she accumulates in her studio, 
this sculpture features an assemblage of 
disparate items, induding a cast bronze 
leaf, a hand-like rake, a wooden mask form 
and crowbM:<i rhat complete the .,kelctal 
structure of the zoomorphic figure. G rave's 
an is monumental, yer fragile, and her 
juxtaposit ions are simultaneously witty, 
intellectual :rnd beautiful. 



ACQU I S I TIONS 

Odd N crdrum 
(Norwegian , 1944-) 
T1·ansfiguraiion, 1983-84 
Oil on canvas 
67 x 97" (1 70.2 x 246-4 cm) 
MJ99 1.308 
Centennial Oifr of Karen Johnson Boyd 

O dd Nerdrum is a contemporary 
Norwegian painter known for h is resurrection 
cl O ld lvfastcr pa inting techniques; he gr inds 
h is own pigments from natural materials and 
~pplies a limited range o f somber colors to the 
canvas in successive stages to achieve a rich 
glaze. In 1962, Nerdrum was admitted 
co the l\at ional Academy of Arr in Oslo, 
hur his aversion to avant gard£ arr (especially 
to the combine paintings of Rauschenberg) 
was met wirh disdain from students and 
teachers who were struggling co assert 
themselves as artistically ridvanccd. Nerdnun 
lefr the academy in 1965 and stud ied briefly 
with Joseph fkuys. Like his mentor, Nerd rum 
struggles to come to terms with mankind's 
place in the un iverse. Tramfigumtion is 
rypical of Nerdrum's work during the 1980s. 
Here, a warrior-like figure is symbolically 
reborn imo a barren, ominous landscape. 
A lthough it seems somewhat retrogressive, 
Beuys eventually ec1me to the conclusion that 
Nerdrum's work was quite radical, as have 
many o thers who see his continual historical 
references as 8 critique of both past 8nd 
present rnethodologies for art making. 



A CQUIS IT I ONS 

Martin Puryear 
(American, 1941-) 
,\ltiroon, 1987-88 
Steel, wire mesh, woocl, tar 
(6 X 120 X 78" 
(193 x 30-l.8 x 198.1 cm) 
MJ991.24 
Gift of Contemporary Art Society 

Mmtin Puryear is best known for his 
s imple, organic ,c\1lptures tha t exhibit a 
high dt>gree of cntCt.,m,msh1p. Although 

initially impircd by the handmade objl'cts 
ot\X'csc Africa he enrnun1crcd ,is a Peace 
Corp., volunteer, Puryear's work is equally 
informed hy Brancusi, the b1omorphtc 
abs[raccions of t he S urreal iscs and I he 
tech rnqul·~ ,md c,mccprs of Americ::in 

Prutminimalbm. Maroon bone of a 
small n11mhcr of \\'Mb in whicb the artist 
covered ,kins ot \\'ire mesh with rich black 
tar. An interemn!! compan:,on b I he wall 

piece To Trnnsc·cnd, 1987. at the Walker 
Art Cenrer, in which a small, bean -like 
form similar in shape to M(lruon sen-c, a, 
a hasc, d<:"monsrr,1ting I he con,iderabk­

t!Xperimcntotion and transformation that 
occ11rs within Puryear's oeuvre. ,\foroon was 
initiall) exhibited with a 30' woyen n1ttan 
structure extendi11g from tht' work's f1at 

plywood face. Feeling rhe image w,is too d ose 
to rribal funns, rhc artist ;ihnndoned I he 
rattan :ind the sculpture now rests on 11, side, 
hd,I in 1c11:;e equilibrium by 11nembdlished 
wood elements. 



Claire Zeisler 
(American, 1903-1991) 
High Rise, 1983-84 
H emp, synthetic fiber, thread 
152 X 144 X 60" 
(386.l x 365.8 x 152.4 cm) 
1vl 1991.62 5 
G ift o f Friends of A rt 

ACQU I S I TIO N S 

Beginning in the l:ne I 950s, Claire 
Zeisler and other artists liberated fiber 
art from the traditional loom and pre~ented 
their works within a sculpcural context. 
By mul t iplying individual linear e lements 
( yam, leather, thread) Zeisler creares dense, 
perceptible forms and her often monumenral 
works reveal boch visual coherence ,111,l a 
pure strucrurnl order. Beginning with wall 
pieces, by I he bre sixries Zeisler began to 
allow elements from her tapestries, such as 
unwoven lengths of wool, to fall to the noor 
as if flowing from the work. Ze isler's work 
s11hseq11cnrly became less dependent on the 
wall for d isplay and began to stand on its 
own. Hi!!;h Rise is typic,~l 017.eisler's work 
o f the 1980s in its simple, elegant forms. The 
top port ion features lengths of hemp bundled 
wgerher and wrapped with bright red synthet ic 
fibers, rhe hrnided cords forming individual 
vertical units. T he botLom section contains 
free, unbun dled hemp strands tk1t fall to rhe 
ground to c reate a circular pool. 



When arrists are 
unidentified, works m·e listed 
alJ>lwbetically h)' countT)' . 
Dimensions are given in inc/1e.1 
first, Ulen cemimeiers; height 
preceding width preceding 
det,ih, unless otherwise 
indicated. For drawing5, 
rhey indicate sheet .1ize; fur 
inu~~lios. plm:e 5ize; for 
woodc11ts, serigrnphs, 
lii/1ogi·aphs and phowgraphs, 
image size. Prims and dra,wing.1 
are on paper, u ·irh exceptions 
nored. Primm)' nuueriah only 
are listed for decorative m r 

objern . 

PA INTING 

Willfam Anas tas i 
(American, I 933-) 
Unrided (Jew Ill ), 1985 
Oil on canvas 
80 x 68'' (203.2 x I 72. 7 cm} 
Ml 99l.368 
G ift of Cooper Fund, l nc. 

Fred Berman 
(American, 1926- } 
Floating. \Vhice City, 1958 
O il on board 
30 x 57" (76.2 x 144.8 cm} 

Ml99l.413 
Purch~se, Doerfler Fund 

Bartholomeus Brcenbergh 
(Dutch, 1598-1657) 
Landscape wirh Cimon 
and Iphigenia, 1647 
O il on panel 
14 1/2 x 18" (36.8 x 45.7 cm) 
M1991.437 
Given in Memory of 
Myron ,mJ El irnbeth P. 
Laskin by Myron Laskin , Jr. 

G ibson B y rd 
(American, 1921-) 
The Field, 1977 
O il on canvas 
40 x 48" (101.6 x I 21.9 cm) 

Ml991.l85 
Girt of the artisr 

ACQUISITIONS 

Carlo Carlone 
{Italian, 1686-1776) 
Marryrdom of St. John 
the Evan2elist 
Oil on canvas 
21 x 14" (53.3 x 3'5.6 cm) 
M199l.438 
Gift of .Myron Latikin, Jr. 

William M erritt Chase 
(American, 1849-1916) 
Garheri~ W/1/d flowers, 
circa 1895 
O il o n catW,iS 

16 x 24" (40.6 x 61 cm) 

Ml991.307 
Partial Gift of George M. 
C hester. W1lliam M. Chesrcr, 
Jr., and Joh n C hapman Chester 

Battista D ossi 
(Ital ian, cir(;a 1495-1548) 
Noli Me Tang.ere, circa l 520 
Oil on panel 
22 x 15 112" (55.9 x 39.4 cm} 
MJ991.439 
Gift of Myrun Laskin, Jr. 

French 
(19th C'.cmury} 
Porrrait of a Man 
Oil on canvas 
24 l/4 X 20 1/4" 

(62.9 x 51.4 cm) 
M199l.21 
G1fc o(\Villiam and 
Sh aron Treul 

Will i Knapp 
(Amt:'rican, bom 
Germany, 1901-1974) 
Milv.1aui<ee Scene, 1929 
Oil on canvas 
30 x 36" (76.2 x 91.4 c m) 
Ml991.327 
Gifr of Frederick Olson 

J udy Led gerwoo d 
(American, 1959-) 
SoL~rice . l 987 
Oil, encaustic on canvas 
108 X 144" 
(276.9 x 365.8 cm) 
M1991.435 
Gift of CooperFund, Inc. 

Battisrn D ossi 
(Italian, circa 
1495-1548) 
Noli ,Vie TanRere, 
circa 1520 
Oil on panel 
Gift ofY!yron 
La.km, Jr. 



Adriacn Van 
Nieulandt 
(Dutch, 
1590-1658) 
Orf,heu.1 
Oil on panel 
G ift of Isabel 
and A lfred Bader 

Reginald Marsh 
(Ameri<.can, 1898-1954) 
Vaudeville Turn, circa 1934 
O il o n canvas 

17 x l4" (43.2 x 35.6 cm) 
Ml99l.502 
Gift of Hilary and 
H elen Woodhrn1se 

Charles !vlunch 
(American, 1945-) 
Man, Deer and Painting, 1990 
O il on canvas 
71 3/4 X 70 1/8" 
(182.3 x 178.1 cm) 
M1991.37 
Purchase , Doerfler Fund 

Odd Nerdrum 
(Norwegi,n1, 1944- ) 
Transfiguration, 1983-84 
Oil on canvas 
67 x 97" ( I 70.2 x 246.4 cm) 
M 1991..108 
Centennial Gifr of Karen 
Johnson Boyd 

Adriaen Van Nieulandt 
(Dutch, 1590- I 658) 
Orphem 
Oil on panel 
19 3/4 x 1 I 3/4" 

(50.2 x 80.7 cm) 
i\111991.371 
G ift of Isabel and Alfrecl Bader 

Jacopo Palma 
( called II G iovane) 
(lcalian, 1544-1628) 
Sc. Sehmcian , circa 1590 
Oil on copper 
16 x 12" (40.6 x 30.5 cm) 
M1991.40 
P urchase, Myron a nd 
Elizabeth P. bskin Fund 

AC: QUISI TIONS 

Holt Quentel 
(American, 1961-) 
/::/Awning, 1987 
Latex, rope on canvas 
94 x 54" (238.8 x 137.2 cm) 

Ml991.6J l 
Gift of Ruth Kaufman 

Peter Schuyff 
(American, bom 
Holland, 1958- ) 
Uncirlecl, 1988 
\1(/arerco lor, gesso o n board 
12 x 12" (30.'i x 30.5 cm) 

Ml99l.369 

Untitled, 1988 
Watercolor, gesso on board 
12 x 12" (30.5 x 30.5 cm) 
M I991.370 
G ifrs of CoorerFund, Inc. 

Gerritt Sinclair 
(American, 1890-1955) 
Tenement, Milwaukee 
Thin/ Ward, 1943 
O il on cmwas 

30 x 36" (76.2 x 9 1.4 cm) 
Ml 99139 
Gift of T crrcnce 
and 0 1rolc Aiken 

Fred Stonehouse 
(American, 1960-) 
Untirled, 1991 
Acrylic on wood 
48 x 40" (1219 x JOl.6 cm) 
M 1991410 
Pmchase, Doerfler Fund 

Christopher \,Vool 
(Ame rican, 1955-) 
Untilled, 1990 
A lkyd, acrylic on aluminum 
96 x 64" (243 8 x 162.6 cm) 
tvll 991.38 
G ift of Donna and Donald 
Baumgartner, Mr. :~ml 
Mrs. George Kaiser, 
Dr. a nd Mrs. Anthony 
Krausen , Marianne 
and Sheldon B. Lubm·, 
Vicki and Allen Samson, 
Bud and Sue Sdi_l{, and 
Dr. and M rs. James Stadler 

Reginald Marsh 
(American, 
1898-1954) 
Vm,deuille Tttrn, 
circa 1934 
O il on ca1wa.s 
G ifr oi Hilary and 
Helen \X/oodhouse 

Fred 
Stonehouse 
(American , 
1960-) 
Unr.ided, 1991 
Acrylic on 
\.vood 
Purchase, 
Doerfler Fund 



Reuben Nakic1n 
(American, 
1897-1986) 
Ledn and rlie 
Swan, 1959 
T~rmcorra 
Centennial 
G ifr of Virginia and 
Rohen V. Krikorian 

SCULPTURE 

Bennett Bean 
(American, 1941- ) 
Bowl (#34), 1991 
Pit-fired earth enware, 
gold leaf 
9 X 15 X ] 4 1/8" 

(22.9 x 38.1 x 35.9 cm) 
M1991.414 
Gift of Christoph G 11enther 

Howard Ben T rc 
(American, J 949- ) 
Ca.st Fo1m #4, I 985 
Cast glass, patinated copper 
25 X 11 X 5 J/4" 

(63.5 x 27.9 x 14.6 cm) 
M1991.40 l 
Gift of Don and 
Carol Wiiken 

T om Czarnopys 
(American, 1957- ) 
Untitled (Tornado), 1986 
Elm, oak and other barks, 
branches, moss, polyester resin 
115 1/2°' h., 84" diam. 
(293.4 x 213.4 cm) 
M199 1.622 
G ifr of Elizabeth Frnnkel 
and BEX 

~~;/):: . . · :·. 
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ACQUISIT I ONS 

Dan Dailey 
(American, 1947-) 
Ciryscape , 1979 
Blown and sandblasted glass 
9 1/2" h ., 6 l/4" diam. 
(24.l x 17.2 c m) 
Ml 991.1 
G ift of the Barnett Family 

John De Andrea 
(American, 1941 - ) 
Standing Couple, I 971 
Polyester resin, oil, mixed 
media 
70 X 29 X 12'' 
(177 .8 x 73. 7 x 30.5 cm) 
)vll 991.6 3 2 
G ift of Beatrice Cummings 
},,fayer 

Fritz Dreisbach 
(Ame rican, 1941- ) 
Maternal, 1980 
Hor-worked glass, 
multi-color indusions, 
colorless glass casing 
11 1/2 X 5 X 4 l/4" 

(29 2 x 12.7 x 12.1 cm) 
lv11991.2 
Gift of the Barnett Family 

Konrad Eberhard 
(German, 1768-1859) 
Adam and. Eve w ith 
God che Father 
Soapstone 
31 1/2 X 27 X 2 3/811 

(80 x 68.6 x 6 cm) 
MJ 99 1.31 
Cift of Gabriele Hagg Pfeiffe r 

Erwin Eisch 
(German, 1927- ) 
Va.,e , 1975 
Blown glass 
15 1/2" h., 4" d iam. 
(41.9 x 10.2 cm) 
M1991.3 
G ift of the Barnett Family 

Mutter Mein, Laf3 m ich 
ganz dein bizen Sein 
(Mother Mine, Let Me 
Be Your Only O ne) 
22" h ., 5 3/8'' d iam. 
(55.9 x 13.7 cm) 
.Yi 1 99 I. 400 
Gift of Don and Carol Wiiken 

Konrad Eberhard 
(German, 
l i68-1859) 
Adam and Es,e with 
God the Father 
Soapscone 
C ifr of Gabriele 
Flagg Pfctffer 



John De Andrea 
(.Amcric;,n, I 941-) 
Standing Cm,ple, 

Nancy Graves 
(American, 1940-) 
O.murns, 1985 
Bronze, sreel, wood, 
leather, polych rome patina, 
polyurethane paint 
61x84 x5 1" 
( 160 x 213.4 x 129.5 cm) 
M199l.26 
G ift of Swfan T. Edlis 
and G ael l\ecson 

Michael Hall 
(American, 1941-) 
Raby Grand, 1982 
Pain ted sreel 
66 X 84 X 42" 
(167.6 x 213.4 x 106.7 c m) 
M l991.624 
G ift: of Kempf Hogan in 
Honor of rhe lv!ichael and 
Julie Ha ll C ollection of 
American Folk i\n at rhe 
M ilwaukee A rt Museum 

❖ 

1971 
Polyester resin, t 
oil, mixed media 
Gift of Beatrice ~I 
Cummings \iiayer 

ACQU I SITIONS 

Pavel Hlava 
(Czechoslovakian, 1924-) 
Untitled, 1973 
Blown glass 
8'' h., 8 3/4" diam. 
(20.'3 x 22.2 cm) 
M 1991 .4 
Gift of the Barnett Family 

Ingeborg L u ndin 
(Swedish , 1921 -) 
Faces, 1975 
Blown glass (ariel tech n ique), 
colorless crystal ca,ing 
7" h ., 5" d iam. 
(17.Sx 12.7 cm) 
M199 1.S 
G ift of the Barnett family 

~:~ { . * 
¥ 't~ <:: 
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Finn Lyngaard 
(Dan ish, 1930- ) 
Sea Boars, 1982 
Blown gh1ss, multi-color 
inclusions 
10 1/2" h. , 8 1/l'' diam. 
(2.6.7 x 21.6 cm) 
Ml99l.6 
Gift of the Barnett Family 

Jay Muster 
(American, 1949- ) 
Bar1;e, 1987 
Cut, glued and painted glass 
6 1/2 X 5 X 28 1/2" 

( 16.5 x 12.7 x 72.4 cm) 
Ml991.402 
G ift of Don and Carol Wiiken 

Reuben Nakian 
(Amerirnn, 1897-1986) 
Leda and the Swan, 1959 
T erracotta 
10 X {2 X 4" 
(25.4 x '30 . .'i x 10.2 cm) 
Ml99l.4J4 
Centennial Gift of V irginia 
a nd Robert\!. Krikorian 

Europa, 1970 
Bronze 
15 l/2 x 21" (JS. I x SJ.3 cm) 
Ml991.191 
Gift of Virginia and 
Roberr V. Krikor ifln 



Dan Dail~y 
(.American. 
1947-) 
Cicysca/Je, I 979 
Blown and 
sa11clb),,sceJ 
glass 
C3 ifr oi ,he 
Barnen Family 

Mark Peiser 
(American, 1938- ) 
Lily of rhe Valley, 1977 
Blown gla&>, mi\lefiorc 
inclusions 
7 3,14" h. , S 1/2" diam. 
(19.7x l 4cm) 
M199l.7 
G ift of the Barnett Family 

Alecia Penalba 
(Argentine, 1918-1982) 

Esca/Je, 1972 
Casr. res in, acrylic, 
gold overlay 
108 X 60 X 72'' 
(274.3 x 152.4 x 182.9 cm) 

Ml991.425 
G ift of lv1GJC lnvesuncnt 
Corpornrion 

Martin Puryear 
( A mcrican, 1941- ) 
Maroon, 1987-88 
S teel, wire mesh, wood, tar 
76 X 120 X 78'' 
( 193 x 304.8 x 198.1 cm) 
Ml991 .24 
Gift of Contemporary 
Arr Society 

ACQUISITIONS 

Richard Ritter 
(American, 1940-) 
Family Porrrait, 1977 
Blown glass, murini 
decorat ion 
6 l/4" h ., 6 1/2" diam. 
(15.9x 16.5cm) 
Ml99U 
G i(r of the Barnerr Family 

Adolph Rosenblatt 
(Amcricm, J 933-) 
F'lie and josh with Jeanette 
in Miami Beach, I 984 
Painted clay 
15 X 22 1/8 X 21 lib" 

(38. 1 x 56.2 x 53 7 cm) 
Ml 991.666 
Cift of Erich C. Stern Fund 
in Memory of Lucia K. Stern, 
Diane and David Buck, 
Mrs. Samuel Mann, Dr. 
and Mrs. Chri~topher Graf, 
and an .Anonymous Donor 

Lino Tagliapietra 
(Italian, 1934-) 
Vase, 1981 
Blown glass 
l03/4x 7x4 l/2" 
(27.3 x 17.8 x 11.4 cm) 
M.1991.399 
Gift of Don and Carol W iiken 

Sybren Valkema 
(D\1rch, 1916- ) 
Untitled, 1977 
Blown ghiss, white glass 
inclusionti 
J 4" X 9 li2 X 4 1/2" 
(35.6 x 24.1 x 11.4 cm) 
M199 l.9 
Gift of the Barnett Family 

Howard Ben T rc 
(American, 1949-) 
Ca.sc Form #4, 1985 
Cast gla.ss, 
patinatecl copper 
Gift of Don and 
Cnol Wiikcn 



Tom Czarnopys 
(A rnerican, 
195 7- ) 
Unrirled 
(Tornado), 
1986 
Elm, oakan<l 
other barks, 
branches, moss, 
polyester resin 
Gift of Elizaberh 
Frnnkel and 
BEX 

Ku..-t Wallstab 
(German, 1920- ) 
Bowl, 1984 
Flamcworked gla"s 
2 5/8" h., 3 1/2" diam. 
(6.7 x S.9 cm) 
M l99l.39S 
Gift of Don ,md 
C arol Wiiken 

Ann Worff 
(Swedish, 1937- ) 
Teapm, 1980 
Blown, layered and 
sandblasted glass 
12 112" diam.01.8 cm) 
lvl 1991.10 
Gill of the Barnell Family 

A CQU ! S ITJO:-,JS 

Karl Wirsum 
(American, 1939- ) 
Assorted Window Silly Series 
No. 0054 l3unn)' Model, 1983 
Acrylic, wood, fabric 
22 1/2 X 7 1/2 X .l/4" 

(57.2 x 19.l x 2 cm) 

Ml99l.41 6 

Alfredo Ciuziowski, 1986 
Acrylic, dye, pulp 
18 X 6 X 1] 1/2'' 
(45.7 x 15.2 x 29.2 cm) 
M l991.415 
Gifrs of the McClain 
Family Collection 

Dorian Zachai 
(American, 1932- ) 
Dog, 1959 
Wool, wood, raffia 
36 x 72" (91 .4 x 182.9 cm) 

M 1991.42 
Gill of the artist 

Claire Zeisler 
(American, 1903-1991) 
High Rise, 1983-84 
Hemp, synthetic fiber, 
thread 
15 2 X J 44 X 60" 
(386.1 x 365.8 x 152.4 cm) 

Ml 991.625 
Gill ofFriemb of Arr 

Bennett Bean 
(American, 
1941-) 
Bow/(#34), 1991 
Pit-fired 
earthenware, 
gol<l lea1 
Gift of Christoph 
Guenther 



F~derico 
Castellon 
(American, 
born Spain, 
I 9 14- 197 1) 
Rei11rnrrw1.ion 
of the Golden 
Al(e, 19-16 
Brush and 
hlack ink 
Gift of 1hc 
Ruth St. John 
and John 
Dun.ham West 
Fuu11dallon, 
lnc. 1 in 
Memory of 
the late 
Ruth Sr. John 
West 

DRAWINGS 

Charles Burchfield 
(Arnerirnn, I 891-1 965) 
An Alley in Salem, Ohio , 1917 
\Xlar.ercolor 
16 x 20 7/8" (40.6 x 53 cm) 
Ml99J.27 
G ift of the Ruth S t. John 
and John Dunlu m West 
Foundat ion, lnc., in Memory 
ol the late Ruth St. John West 

Fcdcrko Castellon 
(American, born Spain, 
1914-1971 ) 
Reincarnation of tlie 
Go I.den /\ge , 1 9 .36 
Brush and black ink 
12 x 15 7/8" (30.5 x 40 .3 cm) 
M J991196 
Gift of rh e Ruch S t . John 
and John Dunham West 
Foundation, Inc. , in Memory 
of the late R uth S t. John West 

Robert Gober 
(American, 1954- ) 
Unritled 
Pencil 
11 X l3 15/16" 

(27.9 x 35.5 c m) 
M 1991.18J 
G ift of the Ruth St. John 
and Joh n Dunham Wesr 
Foundation, Inc., in Memory 
of the la te Rut h St. John West 

ACQU I S I TIONS 

R o nn Jo hnson 
(Americ:m, 1937- ) 
Untitled, 1975 
Gouachc, pencil, colored 
penc il, collage 
17 x 21" (43.2 x 58.4 cm) 
M l991.306 
Gift of Kil R:1sq L1in 

Carl von M arr 
(American, 1858-1936) 
Seated Nude , c irca 1905-10 
Brown crayon over pencil 
1 8 U/ 16 X 11 3/8" 

(47.6 x 28.9 cm) 
M l 99 1 .661 

Sketches of a Young Ciirl. in 
T wo Poses (recto) ; Standing 
Nude (verso), circa 1905-10 
Black conce crayon (recto); 
oepia conte crnyon (verso) 
16 1/16 x l l t/4" 

( 40. 7 x 28.2 cm} 
M1991.662 

Bo)• in Two Poses 
131ack cayon over charco81 
l l 5/8 x 9 11/1 6" 

(29.5 x 24.6 cm) 
M199l.663 
Gifts of William V. and 
C:arol Jean DeLind 

Abraham \Valkowitz 
(,American, 1878-1965) 
Cit)'Scape 
Charcoal 
G ift of the Ruth ;:it. John 
and John Dunham \Vest 
Foundation , Inc., i n 
M cmoty of the late 
Ruth St . John Wcsr 
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Robert Smithson 
(American, 
J938-J9i3) 
SpiralHi!l­
\Vhire Sand 
and Pear 
Blocks , Emmen, 
Hal.land, 197 1 
Pencil, pen 
anJ brown ink 
Gift of the 
Ruth St. John 
and John 
Dunham \Vest 
Foundat ion, Inc., 
in~kmory 
of the late 
Ruth St. John 
West 

Rcubl!n Nakian 
(American, 1897-1986) 
Nymph arul Dolphim 
Charcoal, watercolor 
21 x 19" (53.3 x 48.3 cm) 
M l991.319 
Gift of Virginia and 
Robert V. Krikorian 

Gladys Nilsson 
(Amcriun, 1940- ) 
Dekaled by the Sea, 1969 
\Varercolor 
15 li4 X : 1 1/4" 
(38.7 x 28.2 cm) 
M1991..390 
Gifr. of Mary and John Gedo 

Robert Smithson 
(American, l 938-19i3) 
Spiral I lilt - \V/1ite Sand 
and Peat Blocks, Emmen, 

Holland, 1971 
Pencil, pen and brown ink 
\ 5 1/2 X [2 5/8" 

(39 ,4 x 32.l cm) 
M l991.41 
Gift of rhe Ruch St. John 
and John Dunham \Vest 
Foundation, Inc., 
in /vlemory of the late 
Ruth St. John West 

ACQUIS I TIONS 

Abraham \Valkowitz 
(American, 1878-1965) 
Cit)'Sca/Je 
Charcoal 
J3 5i8 X / 3/8" 

(34.6 x 18.7 cm) 
M l 99 1.184 
Gift of t he Ruth St. John 
and JollJ\ Dunham West 
Foundation, Inc., in 
Memory of the lare 
Ruth St. John West 

William T. Wiley 
(American, 1937-) 
OrOne W ayorAnotlier, 1971 
Pen and black ink 
22 x 30" (55.9 x 76.2 cm) 
M199U95 
G ift of Julius Kirshner and 
J udid1 Russi Kirslmer 

Karl Wirsum 
(American, 1939-) 
Theresa's To-rso II , 19 70-7 l 
Rbck ink, oil crayon, collage 
39 x 29 1/2" (99.1 x 74.9 cm) 
Ml991.195 
G ift of the Ruth St. John 
and John Dunham West 
Foundation, Inc., in 
Memory of the late 
Ruth St. John \Vest 

1
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Karl \Virsum 
(American, l 939- ) 
Theresa's Torso 11, 
I9i0-7l 
nlack ink, oil 
crayon, collage 
G ift of the 
Ruth St. Joh n 
and John Dunham 
\Vest Foundat ion, 
Inc., in Memory 
of the h1tc 
Ruch St. John \Vcsr 

Gladvs Nilsson 
(Am~rican, 1940- ) 
Velwled by rhe Sea, 
1969 
\'(/atcrcolo r 

Gift of Mary and 
John C,edo 



S tt:fo.IH) 

D ella Bella 
(irnlian, 
l(i!0-1664) 
Vi1.1erses Pa)'.5(1,~es 

(Diverse 
Landscapes) 
No. 8 from m1 
unt idcd suite of 
twelve engravings, 
circa 1640 
Engraving 
(3ifr of ~1ary 
aml John Gedo 

PRINTS 

Adolphe Appian 
(French, 1819-1898) 
Eiwirons de Rix 
( Out,l<irts of Rix), 1864 
Printed by Delihc, Paris, 

1868 
Published by Cadart 
and Luq uct, Paris 
Etc b ing 
2 U/l6 X 6 1/4" 

(7.1 x 15.9 cm) image; 
J 7/J6 X 6 7/8 
(8.7 x 17. 5 cm) p late 
Curtis 13, Jennings 11 Il l/ IV 
M1991.373 

Un Sofr: Bm·d du Hh6ne 
a Rix (fa,ening: On the 
Bani< of the Rhone a r Rix), 
1869 
P11hlishcd by Cadart 
and Luce, Pm is 
Etching, 11/111 
S 1/4 x 8 3/8" (UJ x 21.3) 
image; 6 5/l6 x 9 3/8 

(16 x 23 .9) plate 
C urtis 27, .Jennings 2411(111 
Ml991.372 
Gifts of Jvlary and John Gedo 

Ivan Bafoil 
(European, possibly French) 
Takern I (Totem I), 1975 
Published by Editions 
de la To rtue, Paris 
Lithograph , bl ind 
embossing 
IS 7!8 x 2J 11/16" 
(40 .3 x 60.1 cm) 

Ml991 .215 
C ih 011.ise and Tom Lawson 

ACQUISITIO\IS 

1/, 
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Ernst Barlach 
(German, 1870-1938) 
Faust and Mepliiswpheles 11 
lllustration lor Goer.he's 
'w'a/Jmrgisnacht 
P11b lishcd by Paul Cassirer, 
Berlin, J 923 
Vv'oodcul 
I 5il6 X 5 9/16" 

( I 8.6 x 14. 1 cm) 
Schult 208 
Ml99Ll74 
G ift of Mary and John Gedo 
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Georg Baselitz 
(German, 1938- ) 
Das Pferd (The Hurse), 
1986 
Etching, aquatint, 
printed in tcolor 
16 15/16 X 12 9/16" 
(43 x .1 1.9 c m) 
M1991.31 2 
C., ift of friends of i\n 

Max Beckmann 
(Cerman, I 884-1950) 
Bi/Jnis Rein/im·d Piper 
(Pm·trait of Reinhard Pi/Jer), 

1920 
Prin ted by Franz 
llanfataengl, Munich 
Published by Verlag der 
:vbrees Gesellschaft , 
R. Piper & Co., ivlunich 
Urypoint 
11 5/8 X ) 3/4" 
(29.S x 14.6 cm) 
Beckmann list 143, 
C laser 140, Gallwitz 134, 

Hofmaier 163 
'.vi 1991.375 

C laude Melian 
(f-rench , 
1598/16C 1-1688) 
R,.p/,ad )\lenicuci , 
circa 1624 
\Ylo<l<l engraving 
G iit of Mary 
and John Gedo 



N1ggerwnz (Negro Dance) 
Pl,tte 9 from th<: portfolio 
Jahrmarkt , 1921 
P11blbhed by Verlag dcr 
M,1ree:, Gesclbchaft, 
R. f>ipcr & Co., Munkh 
Drypoint 

IO 1/8 x 10 1/8'" 
(25.7 x 25.7 cm) 
Bcckmam1 list 174, 
G l,1ser 174, G,illwitz I 71, 
Hofmaier 199 
M 1991.176 
Gifts of Mary and John Gedo 

Schlangendamc 
(Snake Chamter) 
Pl.-i1e 10 from the portfolio 
)a/innarkt, 192 l 
Published by Verlag 
R. Piper & Co., ~lunich 
Drypoin 1 
l J 1/2 x 10'' (29.2 x 25.4 cm) 
Glaser 175, Gallwi1z 172, 
Hofmaier 199 
M1991.478 
Gift of Dr. and Mrs. Meyer 
Gunther 

V era Bcrdich 
(Amerirnn, 1915- ) 
Fmmwin and l<uins, 1953 
Etch ing, printed in coklr 
9 15/16 X ]9 5/8" 

(25.2 x 49.9 cm) 
Ml99l.378 
Gift of Mary and John Gedo 

W illiam Blake 
(English, 1757-1827) 
The Co1111.1ellu1·, King, 
Wanior, Mocher and 
Child in rl1e Tomb 
Plate J I from the book 

T he Gn.we, A Poem, 
b) Robert Blair 
Exec,1tcd frnm Bhikc's 
drawings by Luigi 

Schiavonctti 
Printed by T. Bensley 
and publi~hed by R.H. 
Cromek, London, 1808 
Etching 
8 1/Z x 101/4" (21.6x26cm) 
Rus.,ell 40 iv 
M 1991.479 
Gift of Dr. and Mr,. Meyer 
Gunther 

ACQUISITIONS 

M d Bochner 
(Amerit·an, : 940- ) 
Umitled, 1989 
F.rching, primed in rnlor 
27x41 1/!" 
(68.6 X 105.4 Clll ) 

~1991.311 
P,r rchase, Erich C. Stn n Fund 
in Memory of Lucia K. Srern 

Pierre Bonnard 
(French, 1867-1947) 
Untitled illustrat ion 
(Two Frn1al~ Nudes) 

tor Parallelement, 1900 
A hook of poe1 ry by 
Pmil Verlaine 
Printed by C lot, Paris 
Puhlished hr Ambroisc 

Vollarrl , Paris 
Transfer lithograph and pencil, 
printed in color 
(this impression withour text) 

10 J/4 x 7 J/4" 

(27.3 x 19.7 cm) sheer 
yfl991.480 
Gift of Dr. ancl Mrs. Meyer 
Gum her 

Guido Brink 
( American, born 
Germany, 19 J 4- ) 
Commotion Around 
tlic Rlack Hole, 1990 

E mile-J can-H orace 
Vernet 
(Fr,mch, I i89-
186 'l) 
Imperial G1um:I 
Capmring a Pig 
Lirlwgr~ph 
Gift onl.tr, 
and John G~do 

Printed and published hy 
John Grucnwnld, Milwaukee 
Lithograph , printed in color 
l 7 1/4 x l 3 112• 
(43.8 x 34.3 cm) 

Ml991.503 

Thfophilc Scein lcn 
(Swiss, 1859-
1923) lJnaclecl, 
1899 
Special place 
IO from tho, series 
Maitm de /'Afficlie 
Pu bl ishcJ by 
L'lmprimcrie 
Chaix, l'a ris 
L11hograph 
( ,ift of Kcnc and 
C.,cilc Anderson 



Max Beck mann 
(German, 
1884-1950) 
Niggerr.anz 
(Negro D(mce) 
Plmc 9 from the 
po rtfolio 
Jahrm,1rl,c, I 92 1 
l'ubl isheJ by 
Verlag dcr t,.,forees 
Ccsdlschsfr, 
R. Piper & Co ., 
Mm1ich 
Urypo int 
Gift of Mary 
nnd Joh n Gedo 

-~ 
' ' 

-.~..:.--~~ -• _;_ . 

OpernDuo, 1990 
Prinred and published by 
John Gruenwald, M ilwaukee 
Lithograph, printed in color 
28 1/4 X 21 1/2" 

(7 I .S x 54.6 cm) 
MJ99!.504 
Gifts of John Gruenwald 

Alexander Calder 
(American, 1898-1976) 
Untitled 
Lichogmph, printed in color 
29 15/16 x 22" (76 x 55.9 cm) 
M1991.33 
Gift of Sue and Michael 
Freeman 

Circles cmd Pyramid.s 
Lithograph, printe<l in color 
20 1/2 x 14" (52. l x 35.6 cm) 

M1991.328 
G ift of Ralph and Elo ise Lenz 

ACQUISITIONS 

Red Sun, circa 1962 
Serigraph, printed in color 
22 x 32" (55.9 x 81 .3 cm) 
M1991.498 
G ift of Edith and 
Willi:,m Jones 

Paul Caster 
(American, 195 ]- ) 
To Ciry , 1990 
Printed and published by 
John Gruenw,1ld, M ilwaukee 

Lithograph 
23 x 34 J/4" (58.4 x 88.3 cm) 

Ml99 I. 50.5 

Excision, 1990 
Prinred and published by 
John G ruenwald, M ilwaukee 
Lithograph, printed in color 
22 3/4 X 16 1/4" 
(57.8 x 41.3 cm) 
M!99I .S06 
G ifts of John Gruenwald 

Marc Chagall 
(Russian, 1887-1 985) 
Plate 10 from the suite 
De Mam,ai.s Sujets , 19'i8 
Etching, aquatint , 
printed in color 
14 1/2 X 19 )/2" 

(J6.8 x 49.5 cm) 
Kornfeld 115 
Ml 99J.193 
Gift of Virginia and 
Robert V. Krikorian 

Les Foncrionnaires wnaiwis 
(Tlie Lean Bureaucrats) 
Etching, aquatinc 
10 1/2 X 9 1/8" 

(26.7 x 2.3.2 cm) 

Ml991.481 
Gift of Dr. and Mrs. Meyer 
G tmthcr 



Lovis Co rinth 
(Gcnmu,. 
1858-1925) 
S1. George and i/ie 
Dr,win, 1914 
Puhli,hed hy Fntz 
Curlitt, Berlin 
Li1hograph 
Gtf1 of~ far, ~nd 
John Gedo 

Crea11on, 1958-59 
FroJ11 t he book Drawing~ 
for the B:ble 
Publiohed by Verve, 1960 
Lithograph, printed in color 
14 x 10 .l/S" (35.6 x 26-4 cm) 
Mourlor 234 
M1991.488 
G ift of Mary and John Gedo 

Jules Chcret 
(French, 1836-1932) 
Exhibhic,n of Arab., of r/1e 
Sahara Deser1, 1899 
Plate 117 from the series 
Mai'rres '.le l'Affiche 
P11blished by L' lmprime rie 
Chaix, _Jaris 
Lithograph 
13 1/2 x 5" (34. 3 x 12.7 cm) 
M199 l.520 
Gift of .(em ,md Cccilt: 
AndersL>n 

John N. Coll 
(American, 1925- ) 
PondTvkcns, 1991 
Prin1 ed and published by 
John Gruenwald, Milwaukee 
Lithug1>1ph, printed in color 
22 1/4 X 28 1/2" 

(56.5 x 72.4 cm) 
,f,.tJ991.507 
Gift of John Gruenwald 

A C Q U I S I T I ON S 

Twilighr Visirors 
From the portfo lio 
High and Out.5ide. 1991 
Prmted and published by 
John Gruenwald, Milw;iuh,e 
Etching, h:md-colored 
7 J/4 x 9 1/4" 
(19.7 x 24.8 cm) 
M l99 l.2l6 
Gifr of lielen and Roberr 
Weber 

Lovis Corinth 
(German, 1858-1925) 
St. Gevr~e and the 
Dragon, 191 4 
Published by Frirz 
G urlitt, Berlin 
Li1hogr.iph 
11 3/4 X 9 l/2" 

(29.9 x 24.1 cm) 
Schwarz 187 
M l991.379 
Gift of Mary ancl John Gedo 

Charlcs-Fram;;ois 
Daubigny 
(French, 1817-1878) 
Ava/am, or Le Dejeur1L>r 

Kathe KoU";t=­
(<.,erman, 1867-1945) 
Bro1! (Br~ad'), I 924 
From th<.' ron:folio 
I ltmge-r, 7 
Origina/Ji1/io1,,>rapllien 
.. . fur die lnrmwtimu,le 
t\ rbeirerhilfe 
Lirhogrnph 
Gift of Dr. and 
Mrs. 1v1cycr Gunrher 

dnm I~ l>area11 (GoillJ:( Down 
Scream, or Lunch in che Boar) 
Frum rhe album 
Voya_t:o? en bareau, 1361 
Printed by Dt-18rrc, Paris 
Published by A. Cadart 
and Chev,ilier, Paris 
4 1/16 X 6 1/4" 

(1 0.5 x 15.9 cm) image; 
5 1/16 X 7" 
(U x 17.9 cm) plnrc 
Del1eil 104 lll/lll 
MI991 .482 
Gift of Dr. and Mr,. Meyer 
Guncht:r 

H onore D aumier 
(French, 1808- 187:)) 
Au Hestaurnnt a 32 S(JUS 

(At a Cheap Restaurant) 
No. ~ 3 from rhc ~erii:s 
Tout ce qu.'011 ,,01«:l~a 
Publbbed in Le Charh'ari, 
Paris, 22 November 1849 
Lithograph 
10 1/4 X 8 l/16" 

(26 x 20. 5 cm) 
Hazard 2618 
MI991.380 



Repousse comme candidme 
a l' assemblee narionale .. . 
( Rejected as a Candidate .. .) 
No. XI fr0m the series 
Les Femmes socialistes 
Puhlished in Le Charivari, 
Paris, 25 ]v1ay 1849 
Lithograph 
9 3/4 X 8 J/ 16" 

(24.8 x 20.8 cm) 
Hazard 1798 
Ml99l.489 
Gifts of Mary and John Gedo 

Stefano D e lla Be lla 
(lcalian, 1610-1664) 
Diverses I'aysai;:es 
(Di11erse Landscape,) 
No. 8 from an untitled 
suite o( l welve engravings, 
circa 1640 
Engraving 
4 3/8 X 9 15/16" 
(ll.lx2'i.2cm) 
De Vesrne 764 
M1991.377 
Gift of Mary and John Gedo 

John Doyle 
(American, 1938- ) 
The Great Human Race: 
Mercl1anr.s and Traders 
Printed and published 
by Fishy \'{1hale Press, 
Rockford, Illinois 
Portfolio of 20 lithographs 
( 10 printed in color) 
18 x 26" ( 45 7 x 66 cm) (10); 
26 x 18" (66 x 45.7 cm) (10) 
M 1991.634-.653 
Gift of Ronald L. Walter 

Jean Dubuffet 
(French, 190 1-1985 ) 
U.gende pliitreuse 
(Chalky Legend) 
Plare VI from the series 
Phenomenes, 1959 
Lithograph, printed in color 
]8 1/2 X J4 9/16" 

( 47 x 36.9 cm) 
Arnaud 498, Loreau XVl.348 
M 1991.381 
G ift of Mary and John Gedo 

ACQUISIT I O N S 

Fritz Eichenberg 
(Gernrnn, 1901- ) 
And His Strengrh \Xlenc 
from I Lim 
From the Bible 
por1folio, 1955 
\Vood engraving 
12 1/4 X 6 1/2" 
(31.1 x 16.5 cm) 
forn 59 
Ml99l.382 
Gift of Mary and John Gedo 

Michael Fairclough 
(British, 1940- ) 
Predannack Moor -
SJJring Plantini;: 
Aquat int, 
printed in color 
10 1/2 x Ll 112" 
(26. 7 x 34.3 cm) 
M1991.658 
Gifr. of Jean and Theodore 
Fried l.Jnder 

I 
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Henri Fantin-Latour 
(French, 18'36-1904) 
V erite (Truth) 
From a suite of 14 
illustrations for Hector 
Fkrlioz , sa vie et ,es 
oeuwes by .Adolphe Jullien 
Publi.,hed by Libra irie de 
!'Art, Paris, 1888 
Lirhogrnph 
9 1/8 X 5 7/E" 

(23.2 x 14.9 cm) 
Hcdiard 76 
lv11991.383 
Gift of Ma:y and John Gedo 

Pablo Picasso 
(Spanish, 
1881-1973) 
Sculpteur et 
mudi>/.e debou.t 
(Sculptor and 
Sumding Model 
1933 
Etching 
G i(L of !'earl ar 
Nathan Berko, 



Geori;:c G rosz 

(.Amenca11, 
burn Gcrm,my, 
189\- 1959) 
,"•-1ach getaner 
,\rbe,i 
(The End of a 
Perfecr Day). 
1939 
Drypoinr 
Clifr of Dr. and 
Mrs. Meyer 
Gunther 

r 
l 

Lucian Freud 
(Rrirish, bom Germany, 1922- ) 
I lead and Shoulders of a Girl, 
1990 
Etching 
38 1/Z x 24 j/8" (97.8 x 62.6 cm) 
M 1991.408 
Gift of Friends of Arr 

L ~o Gausson 
(French, 1860-1944) 
Lcssit•e Figaro 
(FiRaro Lye-Wlash), 1897 
Place 71 from the ~eries 
Maitres de l'Affiche 
Published by L' lmprimerie 
C haix, Paris 
Lithograph, prmte.l in color 
10 3il6 X 6 >/8" 

(2 5.9 x 16.2 cm) 
Ml991.521 
Gift of Kent am! Cecile 
Anderson 

Sam Gilliam 
(American, 1933- ) 
Purple Antelope Space 
Squeeze, 1987 
Prmtcd and published 
by Tandem Pre:~~. 
Madbon, Wisconsin 
C.olor relief, e1ching, 
aqumint, collogrnph, 
hand-painted collage, 
bllnd embossing 
43 l/4 x 39" (I 11.1 x 99.l cm) 
O\'ernll (irreguh1r) 
Ml99l.3 16 
G ift of A ngela nnd George 
Jacobi, Ruth and Peyton 
Muehlmeicr, and Helen 
and Ruben Weber 

AC QU ISITI ONS 

Franc isco de Goya y 
Lucicntes 
(Spanish, 1746-1 828) 
l.ns CaJ,richos, 1799 
Series of 80 print~ 
Twelfth edi tion prin1cd 
by Rupcrez, Calcogntffo, 
Madrid, fur tre Minbtt'rio 
de I nmuccion Publica, 193 7 
Etching. aquatin1, h11rin , 
drypoin1 
9 7N x 5 7/:I." 
(25.1 x 14.9 cm) each 
Harris 36-11 j 111/111 
M 1991.67 3.1-.80 

Los Desasr:res de la Guerra 
(The Dismrers of \\7ar), 
1810-20 
Series of 80 pnnrs 
Seventh e,lition printed 
by Ruperez, Cak ogratfo, 
Madrid, fur the Ministerio 
de lnstruccion Pi,hlica, 1937 
Etching, aquatint, burin, 
drypoint 
6 i/8 X 8 11/16" 
( 17. 5 x 22.l nn) each 
Harris 121-200 111/111 
Ml99l.674. 1-.80 

I.a Tauromaquia, 1816 
eries of 33 print:, 

Sen:nth edition primed 
by Ruperez, Calcogratfa, 
Madrid, for I he Mini,terin 
Je Instruccion Publ ic.a, 1937 
Et<.:hing, aquatim, burin, 
drn•oint 
9 7/H X J3 11/i(," 

(25.1 x 35.2 c m) each 
H«rris 204-236 111/111 
M1991.675.l-.33 
Gift, of lv1r. nnd Mrs. TI1omas 
Van Alyea 

Willi:un Gropper 
{American, 1897- 1977) 
CmcLSrroplte. I 965 
Erching, primed in color 
Gifr of Jc.in ~nd 
Theodore Friedlander 



Frank S tella 
(Amcricnn, 
1936-) 
Pwple Sene5, I 97 1 
lithograph , 
printed in color 
C ift of \'(lyatt 
Osaro in honor 
of Claudia Klein, 
Robcn Thomns, 
Jr. , David 
lvlan inovic, 
Corey Heath , 
and Cunis Leach 

Valor varonil de la celehre 
Pajuelera en la de Zaragoza 
(Manly Cuurnge of the 
CelebraU'd Pajuelera in 
I the Ring) at Sarngosaj 
Plate 22 from the series 
Tauro1-r1(uJuia, 1816 
Fourth edition printed by 
Perez Aqua, Calcograffa, 
Madrid, for Ricardo de los 
Rio.s, 1905 
Etching, aquatint 
9 7/8 X J3 U/16" 
(25.1 x 35.2 cm) 
Harris 22 'i 111/111 
Ml991.484 
Gift of Dr. and Mrs. Meyer 
Gunther 

Los Proverbios, 
circa 1816-1824 
Series of 18 prints 
Ninrh edi tion printed 
by R upe rez, Calcograffa, 
Maclrid, for the M inis1erin de 
I nstruccion Pi:,blica, 193 7 
Etching, aquatinc, 
burin, drypnint 
9 11/16 X lJ 13{16'' 

(24.6 x 35.3 cm) each 
Harris 248-265 III/I II 
Ml99 1.676.1-.1 8 
Gift of lvlr. and Mrs. 
Thomas Van Alyea 

ACQU I S ITI O N S 

Marcel Gromaire 
( French, 1892-1971) 
1 ,e Lon de Bdforr 
(The Lion of Belfort), I 935 
from the book rmis 
Published by the C ity 
of Paris, I 939 
Etching 
lJ l/4 x ]0 1/211 

(33.7 x 26.7 cm) 
G romairc 184 
M\991.490 
Ci ft or lvlmy 8nd John (3cdo 

William Gropper 
(American, 1897-1977 ) 
Cauci.L, 
Soft-ground etching 
5 7!8 x 3 718" 0 4.9 x 9.8 cm) 

M1991.441 

.. 
·-· 

Dave)' Crockeu 
Lithograph 
12 1/2 X 8 3/16" 
0 1.8 x 20.8 cm) 
Ml99l.442 

From "The Shied" 
Lirhngrnph, printed in color 
11 x 811 (27.9 x 20.3 cm) 
M1991.443 

Headb.1 Horseman 
Lithograph 
13 1/8 x 9" (33.3 x 22.9 cm ) 
M1991.444 

Tliree J uriscs 
Soft-ground etching 
3 7/8 x 5 314'' (9.8 x 14.6 cm) 
lv1199L445 

Cm1.isa-ophe , 1965 
Etching, printed in color 
11 3/4 X 15 3j8" 

(29.9 x 39.1 cm) 
lv1 199 l .446 

Coffee Break, l96j 
Etching, printed in color 
1 I .l/4 x 15 li2'' 

(29.9 x 39.4 cm) 
Ml99l.447 

Duchess, 1965 
Etching, printed in color 
11 5/8 X 1 5 1 /211 

(29.5 x 39.4 cm) 

Ml991.448 

Ellsworth Kelly 
(Amcric8n, 1921- ) 
Cira/>e Leave., I, I 9i3 
Printed and publ ished 
by nemi ni C .E.L. 
Los Angeles 
l .ithograph 
G ift of ,he Robert Beal 
Family 



Fanrasy, 1965 
Etching, printed in color 
I 1 3/4 X I 5 I /2" 

(29.9 x 39.4 cm) 
Ml991.449 

Fisherman, 1965 
Etching, printerl in color 
11JNX(51/2" 
(29.9 x 39.4 cm) 

Ml991.450 

Marker on 38th Srreer. 1965 
Etchiug, prirm:d in color 
1 I I /2 x I 5 I /2" 

(29.2 x 39.4 cm) 
Ml991.451 

Rembrandt Lady, 1965 
Etching, printed in color 
ll,14xl51/2" 
(29.9 x 39.4 cm) 
Ml 991.452 

ACQG!SIT!ONS 

T omorrou•' s Saini, 1965 
Etchmg, printed m color 
11 3/4 X 15 3/4"' 

(29.9 x 40 cm ) 
Ml991.453 
Gifts o( Jean and 11,eodore 

Friedlander 

George G ros: 
(Amt·ric.=in, horn 
Germany. 1893-1959) 
Nach gewner Ar/Jeic (The End 
of a Perfecr Da)·), 1939 
Drypo1111 
10 x l Z l/4" (25.4 x 32.4 cm) 
D(ickcrs El 08 
Ml991.485 
Gift of Or. and M rs. Meyer 
Gunther 

John G ruenwald 
(American, 195 J - ) 
Untitled, 1990/91 
Printed and published by 
John Gruenwald, Milwaukee 
Lithogrnph, printed in rnlor 
17 x 13"' (43.2 x 3: cm) 
M199l.508 
Gift of the artist 

Peter H alley 
(Amt'ric:m, 1953-) 
Displciy , 199 1 

Publisht·d by Pace Prints 
Spring Street Workshop, 
New York 

Screcnprint, offset lithogrnph, 
prin1 cd in color 
26 1/8 X 37 1/4" 

(66.4 x 94.6 cm) 
M l 991.317 
Gift nf Helen ,rnd 
Rohen Weber 

Dudley Hardy 
(English, 1861- 1922) 
A Gaiety Girl, 1896 
Platt' 4 from the ~<'ries 
Maftres de l' Affiche 
Published by L'lmprimerie 
Chaix, Paris 

Lithogrnph, printed in color 
11 1/2 X 7 >/4" 
(29.2 x 19.7 cm) 
M199l.522 
Gift o( Kent and Cecile 
A nder,nn 

R obert Moskowitz 
(Amc-rtcan, 1935-) 
Cadillac Chops1ick1, 1985 
Pnnt,:d Jnd 
puhli~hed by Vrron illion 
Pres., Minneapolis 
L, 1 hograph, 
screenpriot. 
primed in color 
Cift o{ J. T homa; Muhcr 
Ill and Vermillion Press 



George Overbury 
(Pop) Hart 
(American, 1868-1933) 
Mexican Indiam and AnimaL, 

Resting (The Corral) , 1928 
Li1hogrnph 
13 li4 x I 7" (33.7 x 43.2 cm) 
M1991.501 
G ift of Hilary and Helen 
Woodhouse 

Erich Heckel 
(German, 1883-1970) 
Bikini., (Porrrait), 196'i 
Woodcut 
21x15 1/4" ('i.U x 38.7 cm) 

Dube 453 
M I991.660 
G ift of Joseph Weix 

Henri-Gabriel lbcls 
(French, 1867-1936) 
L' Escarmo11che 
(Skirmish), 1896 
Plate 6 from the series 
Mairres de l'Affichc 
Published by L'lmprimeric 
Chaix, Pmis 
Lithograph, printed in color 
I l 1/l x 8 3/4" 

(29.2 x 22.2 c m) 
M l 99 1.523 

Mevisto , 1897 
Plate 78 from rhe series 
Maftres de l'Affichc 
Published by L'lrnprimeric 
Chaix, Pmis 
Lithograph, printed in color 
I 2 3i8 x 9 1/8" 

(1 1.4 x 23.2 cm) 
Ml99l 524 
Gift, of Kem and Cecile 
Ander,on 

ACQUISITIONS 

i, 
f.'1 
la· -w 
.. 

Bill Jensen 
(Amerirnn, 1945- ) 
Lie Light, 1989-90 
Etching, wft-gro11nd etching, 
aquat inc, printed in color 
18 1/4 X 22 7i8" 

( 46.4 x 58.1 cm) 
lv1199l.31J 
Purchase, Gertnide 
Nunnemacher Schuchardt 
Fund 

Ellsworth KeUy 
(American, 1923-) 
Grape Leaves I , 1973 
Printed and published by 
Gemini G.E.L., Los Angeles 
Lirhograph 
32 x 47 1/2'' (81.3 x ]20.7 cm) 
Ml99l.41 l 
Gift of the Robert Beal family 

Georg Bas~litz 
(Gcrm~n, 1938-) 
DctS Pferd 
(The Horse) , 
1986 
Etching, ~quatint, 
printed in color 
Gift of Friends of Art 

Komar and 
Mdamid 
(American, 
born U.S.S.R.; 
Vitali Komar, 
1943-; Aleksandr 
Mdamid, 1945-) 
.Sun1i.,e at 

l3ayonne, 1988 
Etch ing, aquatint, 
printed in color 
G ift of Friends of. 



Lance Kiland 
(.American, 194 7- ) 
Red River, 1988 
Printed and published by 
Landfall Press, Chicago 
\"l.'oodc11t, li thograph, 
printed in color 
17 x 20" (43.2 x 50.8 cm) 
M 1991.217 
Gift of Dr. and M rs. 
Ch ristopher Graf 

Misch Kohn 
(American, 1916-) 
Costumed Figure , 1957 
Etching 
19 J/8 x 8" ( 49.2 x 20.3 cm) 
Zigrosscr 122 
1'.11991 .384 

Illustration for 
81.indJoy, 1968 
Photo etching 
19 x 13 1/2" (48.3 x 34.3 cm) 
!v\1991.492 
G ifts of Mary and John Gedo 

Kathe Kollwitz 
(German, 1867-1945) 
13rot! (Bread.') , 1924 
From the portfol io 
Hunger, 7 
Original.lir/10j;raphien. 
fi:ir die I nrernationale 
Arbeiterhilf e 
Lithograph 
]8 l /4 X 14" 
(47.6 x 35.6 cm) sh eet 
Klipstein 196 
M199 l.483 
G ift of Dr. and lvl rs. Meyer 
Gunther 

Komar and Mclamid 
(American, horn U.S.S.R.; 
Vitali Komar, I 943- ; 
Aleksandr 1'.1damid, 1945- ) 
Sunrise at Bayonne, 198S 
Etching, <1qumint, 
printed in color 
)2 1/4 X 72 1/2" 
(81.9 x 184.2 cm) 
1'.11991.314 
G ift of Friends of A rt 

A CQL: I S I TIOJ\S 

Maxime Lalanne 
(French, 1827-1886) 
A Fribou,-g, Suisse 
( Fribour/J: , S wirzerfonJ) 
Etch ing 
.) 13/16 X 6 1/z'' 
(9.7 x 16.5 cm) image; 
4 '!/l6x 71/8" 
( I 1.6 x 18.1 cm) plate 
Ml99l.491 
Gift of Mary and John Gedo 

Ellen Lanyon 
(American, 1926-) 
N iap;ara, 1989 
Printed and p, ,blishcci by 
Solo Press, Inc., New York 
Li1hograph, printed in color 
31 9/16x477/8" 
(80.l x 12 l.6 cm) 
M 1991.2 l 8 
Gift of t he artisl and 
Solo Press, lnc. 

Silk Cabby, 1971 
Printed by Lakeside Prc.-;s; 
hand-colored by rhe artist, 
1988 
Handcolored etching 
20 J/4 x JO l/4" 
(52.7 x 78. 1 cm) sheet 
M l991.394 
G ifr of Barbara and 
Russell Rowman 

Charles-Lucien Leandre 
(French, 1862-1930) 
Galerie des artistes modem es 
(Galler)' of ~foe/em Anisls), 1900 
Plate 206 from the series 
lvf.atcres de l' A{ fich<' 
Published by L'l mprimerie 
Chaix, Par is 
Lithograph 
lJ 1/4 X 9 1/4" 
(33.7 x 23.5 cm) 
lvll 991.5 2 5 
G ift of Kent and C ecile 
A nderson 

Dank! Leary 
(American, 1955- ) 
Self-Portrait XXJX , 1991 
\\'/h i 1:e-ground etch ing 
41 J/4 X 28" 
(I06.l x7 1.I cm) sheet 
Ml99 1.326 
G ift of Angela and 
George Jacobi, and 
Johnson C:ontrols Foundation 

Fernand Leger 
(French , 1881-1955) 
Untitled (Still Life with 
Playing Cards) 
Lithograph, printc.d in color 
27 x 18 1/2" (68.6 x 47 cm) 
Ml 991.385 
Gift of Mary and John Gedo 

Sam Gilliam 
(Air1crican, 

1933- ) 
Purple 
A nzelo/ie ~ /e,cc 
Squeeze, 1987 
Pl'inted and publi,1,ed 
by Tandem Press, 
fvfridison~ \¥/isconsln 
Color rd icf, etching, 
::1q11at inc, collograph, 
han ... l~paintc:d colbge, 
blind embossing 
C]ift of i\ngd" ,Ille! 
George J acohi, Ru(h 
and Peyton 
Mut>hhnl:i,:r, 
nnd Helen 
and l,obn1 \Vebcr 



Ellen Lanyon 
(American , 
1926-) 
Niagara , l 989 
Printed and 
published hy 
Solo Press, Inc., 
New York 
Lirhograph, 
printed in color 
G ifr of the 
artist and 
Solo Press, Inc. 

Alphonse Legros 
(French, 1817-1911) 
landscape 
Etching, aquatinr, drypoint 
3 li'f x 4 .,/4" (8.3 x 12. J cm) 
Ml99L386 

Tete cl'humme 
(Head of a Man) 
E11gr::iv ing 
4 3/4 x 3 1/4" (12.1 x 8.3 cm) 
M199l.387 
Gifts of Mary and John Gedo 

Aristide Maillol 
(French, 1861-1 944) 
Illustrat ion from the book 
Dialogues of the Courtesans 
Lithograph 
7 li2 X 6 3/8" 

(19.1 x 16.2 cm) 
M1991.388 
G ift of Mary and Joh n Gedo 

Louis Marcoussis 
(French, 1898-1941) 
Le J eteur de des 
( rorr:rair de lfoger lannes) 
(The Dice Throwe1· 
/Pomait of Roger lannes]j 
From the suite Les Devins, 
1940 
Published by Editio n 
de la Hune, 1946 
Etching 
8 x 8" (20.3 x 20.3 cm) 
M1991.486 
Gift of Dr. and Mr,. 
Meyer Gunrhcr 

ACQUISIT I ONS 

Marino Marini 
(lwli;in, 1901 -1980) 
Composizione 
(Composition) , 1955 
Published by 
Berggruen et Cie., Paris 
Lithograph, printed in color 
25 x 16 718" (63.5 x 42.9 cm) 
M1991.318 
Gift of Lila lvleirus Lang 

Henri Matisse 
(French, 1869-1954) 
,\i 11 au rocking chair 
(Nude in a Rocking 
Chair), 1913 
Lithograph 
19 7/8 x 11" (50.5 x J3 cm) 
Outhuit-Matisse 410 
M1991.499 
G ift oi Edith and 
William Joneb 

50 

Claude Melian 
(French, I 598/1601-J 688) 
RaJ>lwel Menicuci, circa 1624 
\Xlood engraving 
5 IIJ6x3 15/ 16" 

(1 2.9 x IO cm) 
De Montaiglon 213 
M l991.389 
Gift of Mary and John Gedo 

Robert Moskowitz 
(American, 1935-) 
Cadillac Clwpsticks, I 985 
Printed and published by 
Vermillion Press, 
lv1 inneapolis 
Lithograph, screenprint, 
printed in color 
36 x 30" (9 1.4 x 76.2 cm) 
lvll991.494 
G ift of J. T homas Maher III 
:md Vermillion Press 

~fark Mulhern 
(American, 1951-) 
Untitled, 1990/9 1 
Printed and published by 
John Grnenwald, M ilwaukee 
Lithograph, hand-colored 
18 x 24" (45.7 x 61 cm) 
M l99 1.509 
G i(r of John Gruenwald 

Reuben Nakian 
(American, 1897-1986) 
Umitlecl 
From the Europa series, 
1988 
Lithograph 
13 1/2 x 19'' (34.3 x 48.3 nn) 
M 1991.320 
Gift of V irgini,1 ,md 
Robert V. Krikorian 

Jill Sebastian 
(American, 19'i0-) 
Anchor, 1990/91 
Printed and 
published by 
Jol, n Gruenwald, 
Milwaukee 
Lithograph, 
printed in colrn· 
G ift of Joh n Cruenwa ld 



James Nawara 
(Amcric,m, 1945- ) 
Quebrada, 1980 
Prinred and publish ed 
by Stewart & Stewart, 

Birminglrnm, Michigan 
Serigraph, prin ted in color 
16 x 22 1/4" (40.6 x 56.5 cm) 
M l 99l.219 
Gift of K,m:n Joh nson Boyd 

Louise N evclson 
(A merican, born Russia, 
1900-1988) 
Sk)' Shadow, 1973 
Lead i nrnglio relief 
29 x 24 1/2" (73.7 x 62.2 cm) 
M1991.655 
G ift of Dr. and M rs. 
/vl ilton Gutglass 

Wi!Ham N ichols 
(American, 1942-) 
Po/J/)ies, 1991 
Printed and published 
by John G ruenwald, 

Milwaukee 
Lithograph, printed in color 
28 1/4 X 22 1/2" 

(7 1.8 x 57.2 cm) 
Ml99l.510 
G ift of Joh n Gruenwald 

Gabor Peterdi 
( .-huncrican, born 
Hungary, 1915-) 
Thom Bush(!), 1966 
Etching 
13 5/8 x 11" (34.6 x 27.9 cm) 

i:vll 991.493 
C ift of Mary and John Ciedo 

Pablo Picasso 
(Spanish, 188 1-1973) 
Tone de femme 
( Female Torso), 1953 
Aquat int 
32 7/8 X 18 5/8" 

(83.5 x 47.3 cm) 
Bloch 746 
M l99l.22 
G ift of M r. and ~frs. 
Frederick Vogel Ill 
in honor of Virginia Boo th 
Vogel 

ACQ U IS ITI ONS 

J.e Chandail brodt 
(1 'he Embroidered Sweater), 
1953 
Lithograph 
l7x 14'' (43.2x35.6cm) 
Bloch 729 
M199!.659 
Gift of Joseph Weix 

Scul.preur er modele debout 
(Sculpwr and Standing 
Model), 1933 
From La SuiLe Vollnrd 
Etching 
Bloch 177, Vollard68 
17 x I 4" (36.2 x 28.6 cm) 
Ml 99!.664 
G ift of Pearl and Nathan 
Berkowitz 

Mary Alice Pipkorn 
(American, 1947-) 
Glimpse of V ic:toriana 
Etch ing, aquatint, 
printed in color 
13 j/8 X 9 11/16., 

(34.6 x 24.6 cml 
Ml99l .220 
Gift of the artist 

Jo Anna Pochlm.inn 
(American, 1932-) 
The R.euni011 , I 990 
Printed and published by 
John Gruenwald , Milw~ukcc.,; 
h and-colored by the artist 
Hand-colored erch ing, 
embossing with pencil, 
hand-colored lithograph, 
and poscage stamp 
2 13/16 X 9 5/8" 
(7 .1 x 24.5 cm) overall image 

lv1l 99 l.5 ll 
Gift of John G ruenwald 

Pierre-Auguste Renoir 
(French, 1841-1 9 19) 
Louis \!alwt, 1919 
Published by A mbroise 
\lollard, Paris 
L ithograph 
11 l/4 X 9 3/8" 

(29.9 x 2.3.9 cm) 

Roger-Marx 13 
M1991.391 
Gift of Mary and John Gedo 

Lucian Freud 
(British , bo rn 
Germany, 1922-) 
Heod and Shm,/Jers 
o/a Girl, J99C 
Etching 
Oift o(FrienJ, of A.rt 



Peter Halley 
(Amerirnn, 
1953-) 
Di.sj,Iay, I 99 I 
Published by 
Pace Prints 
Spring Street 
Workshop, 
New York 
Screenprint, 
offset lithograph, 
primed in color 
G ifr of Helen and 
Robcrr \Vcbc r 

Kay Rosen 
(American) 
Th? Man , 1991 
Printed by Mark Patsfall 
Gnphics, Cincinnmi 
Published by Volatile, 
C incinnat i 
Etching 
25 1/l. X [9 1/z'' 
(6"-.8 x 49.5 cm) 
M 1991.396 
Giir of Dr. Stanley Schier 

Georges-Henri Rouault 
(l'rench, 1871-1958) 
Prc,fil ( Profile) 
Frnm the series 
Reincarnaiiom du Pere 
Ul:n1, 19.32 
Published by Ambroise 
Vollard, Paris 
Lithograph 
l l 7/8 x 7 S/8" 
(30.2 x 19.4 cm) 
M1991.392 
G iit of Mary and John Gedo 

ACQUIS I TI O N S 

Jill Sebastian 
(American, 1950- ) 
Ancho, , l 990/9 I 
Printed and published by 
John Gruenwald, Milwaukee 
Lithograph, printed in color 
19 1/2 X 27 1/2 11 

(49.5 x 69.9 cm) 
Ml 991.51Z 

Ang, I 990/9 I 
Printed and published 
by John Gruenwald, 
Milwaukee 
Lir.hograph 
32 1/2 x 22" (82.6 x 55.9 cm) 
Ml99 l .5U 
G ifts of John G ruenwa ld 

Jan Serr 
(1\merican, 194 l - ) 
Seasons of tl1e Chestnw, l 990 
Printed and published by 
John Gruenwald, Milwaukee 
Lithograph, primed in color 
33 x 23 l/2'' (83.8 x 59. 7 cm) 
~,11991.514 
G ift of John Gruenwald 

Theophile Steinlcn 
(Swiss, 1859-1923) 
Le Coupable (Tlie Cul.f1ri1) , 
1898 
Plate 134 from the series 
Mairre.1 de l'Afficl1e 
Published by L'lmprimerie 
Chaix, Paris 
Lithograph, printed in color 
Ll l/8 x 9" (34 x 22.9 cm) 
lv11991.526 

Untitled, 1899 
Special plate. 10 from the 
series Mairres de I' Affiche 
Published by L' lmprimerie 
C ha ix, Paris 
Lithograph 
l 2 1/2 x 8 5/8" (31.8 x 22 cm) 
Ml99l.527 
Gifts of Kent and Cecile 
An,lerson 

I .a Trnic;: de, h/anclie.1 
(\'1/'hite Slavery) , I 899 
Lithograph, prin ted in color 
(poster) 
7l X 48 1/1" 

(l 85.4 :x 123.2 cm) 
Crauz:, l 'i 0.3 
M199L665 
Gift of Seidel 'fanning 
Corporation 

Frank Stella 
(American, 1936- ) 
Purple Series, 19 71 
Lirhogr~ph, printed in color 
16 x 22'' ( 40.6 x 55.9 cm) 
Ml99l.619 
G ift of Wyatt Osato 
in ho nor of C laudia Klein, 
Robert Thomas, Jr. , 
D:ivid i\farrirwvic, 
Corey Hearh, and 
Curtis L~ach 

Fred Stonehouse 
(American, 1960- ) 
El Sefior, 1990 
Printed and published by 
Joh n Gruenwnld, Milwaukee 
Lithograph, prinred in color 
23 5/8 x 18" (60 x 45.7 cm) 

Ml 991.515 



Untir./ed (Blue) , 1990/91 
Printed ,md published by 
John G ruenwald, M ilwaukee 
Lithograph, printed in color 
16 l/2 x 13" (41.9 x 33 cm) 
M1991.516 

Untirlecl (Brown) , 1990/91 
Printed flnd published by 
John G w enwald, Milwaukee 
Lithograph , printed in color 
16 1/2 x 13" (41.9 x 33 cm) 
M l 99 1.716 

Untitled, 1991 
Aquacint, prinred in color 
5 7/8 x 3 7/8" (14.9 x 9 .8 c m) 
M 199 1.517 
Gifts of John G ruen wald 

M ark T obey 
(American, 1890-1975) 
Homage to Tobey 
Portfolio with six plates, 197 4 
Pub I ished by T ransworld Art 
S.A., Fribourg, Switzerland 
Lithographs, etch ings, 
relief-printed etchings, 
prin ted in color 
7 5/8 x 9 1/2" (I 9.4 x 24..1 cm) 
to 16 11/16 x 11 3/4'' 

(42.3 x 29.9 cm) 
M l991.1 1.1-.6 
G ift of Jean and 
T h eodore Friedlander 

ACQU I SITIONS 

Untitled, I 971 
Lithograph , printed in color 
17 x 26 3/4" (43.2 x 68 cm) 
M \99 1.654 
G ifr of Dr. and .lvlrs. M ilton 
G utgb ss 

T om U ttech 
(.American , 1942- ) 
Kasakol<wog Shoreline , 1990/91 
Printed and published 
by John G ruenwald, 
M ilwaukee 
Lirhogrnph, printed in color 
14 3/4 X ( 6 >/4" 
(37.5 x 42.6 cm} 
lv11991.518 
Ciifr of John G ru?n wald 

Emile-J ean-Horacc Vernet 
(French , 1789- 1863) 
Tmpe1ial Guard Capuning a Pig 
Lithograph 
4 9/16 X 6 13/(611 

( J 1.6 x 1 7 .3 cm) 
Ml991.393 
Gift of Mary and John Gedo 

Jacques Villon 
(French, 1875-1963) 
Ohe' La Classe o r Les trois 
Soldars (The Tliree Soldien), 1900 
.Aquatint, printed in color 
J3 5/8 X J3 5/8" 

(34.6 x 34.6 cm} 
AP 13, AMCi E52 
MI 991.500 
Gifr of Edit h and W illiam Jones 

W illiam T. Wiley 
(American, 1937-) 
S/iool,)' , 1979 
Printed and published 
by l.andfoll Pre5s, Chicago 
Lithograph 
30 x 22" (76.2 x 55.9 cm) 
M I 991.315 
Purch ase, 
Gertrude Nunnemache r 
Sch uchardt Fund 

San tos Zingale 
(American, 1908- ) 
i \ir Raid, 1937 
Linoleum cut 
141/!x l0 ,/8" 
(36.8 x 26.4 c m) sheet 
M l 991.309 
Gift of Jean and 
T heodore Friedlander 

Md B ochner 
(Arncric~n . 
1940-) 
U11tided, 1989 
Etching, 
printed in color 
Purchase, 
Erich C. Stern Fund 
in Memory of 
Lucia K. Stern 



Roger Fenton 
(Engh,h, 
18 I 9- 1869) 
Bakr/dcwa , 
From G11ard.1' 
1-lill, 1855 
Sall prinr 
Ethel and 
I{ ichard llerzfeld 
Collection 

Pt-10TOGRAPHY 

A me,:ican 
(20th Century) 
Group 1-'ortrait of \ilorld 
\Var I Soldiers, circa I 9 J 5 
Gehtin silver print 
6 x 27" (1 5.2 x 68.6 cm) 
/vll991.530 
G ift of Charlotte ,Auer 

Susan Barratt 
( l\meric,m, I 9 56- ) 
Untitled, 1991 
Gchtin silver print 
8 7/8 x 9" (22.S x 22.9 cm) 
Ml991.222 
Gift of the arrisr 

Dick Blau 
( .Amerirnn, 1943- ) 
Portraits of Heide, 1970-74 
Series of seven gelatin 
silver prints 
6 7/16 X 4 7/16" 
(167 x 11.3 cm) 
to 7 5/16 X ) 3/8" 

(18.6 x 13.7 cm) 
Ml99 l. 29. l -.7 
G ifts of 1he a ,-rist 

ACQCIS l TI ONS 

Roald Bostrum 
(American, 1939- ) 
\Visconsin 
Published by T he Bathousc 
l ,a llery, Milwaukee, 1980 
Portfolio of twelve gelarin 
silver pr ints 

12 1/2 x IO" (31.8 x 25.4 cm) 
approx imately e:Kh 
M l991.341.l-.12 
Gifr of Anne and C arl 
Junkerman 

Brassa·i (Gyula H alasz) 
(Romanian, 1899-1984) 
Picasso wirh Hi.1 Srot,I?, 

rue des Grands Augusrirn, 1939 
Gelatin silver print 
14 1/4 x 10 7/16" 
(36.2 x 26.5 cm) 
/vll99l.192 
Gift of Virginia and 
Robert V. Krikorian 

W ynn Bullock 
( American, 1902- l 97 5) 
Child Among the Thistles , 1956 
Gelatin s ilver pdnt 
9 1/2 X 7 1/4" 
(24.l x 18.4 cm) 
l'v11991.531 
Centennial Gift of 
Riclrnrd D. Riebe l 

Clegg and Guttman 
(Americans, born Israel; 
lvliclrnel Clegg, 195 7- ; 
l--farri n Gunman, 1957-) 
Elegy w]irn Malwnq , 1987 
C ibachrome print 
76 1/2 X 57 i/8" 

(194.Jx l47cm) 
Ml99U0 
Gift of Or. Srnnley Sehler 

P eter Henry E1nerson 
(English, born Cuha, 
1856- 1936) 
Illustrat ion from 
'/'he Com/1/ere A,ig/er, I 888 
Book in two volumes 
w irh f\:\:enty .. seven 
photogravures 
Ccnrenni:al Gift of 
Richard D. Riebel 



\Valker Evans 
(Amcrk.1n, 
1903-1975) 
Brooklyn flril(~c, 
New Yvrk, 1929 
Gelatin 
,il\'er prim 
Gift of 
AmolJ H. Crane 

WiJliam Clift 
(Amcm:an, 1944- ) 
Road, Shiprock, 
Neu· Mexirn, 1975 
Gelatin ~ilvcr print 
lJ l{l X 19 1/ 16' 

(34.3 x 48.4 cm) 
M.1991.322 
Gift of Dr. James ;1nd 
Nancy B,m1etc and Family, 

and Mr~. Joan Barnett 
in Memnryof 
Sheldnn t-.1. Barnell, M.D. 

A la n Cohen 
(American, 194}- ) 
Collecrion of twenry-four 
untitled phmograph, (nudc·s 
and ab~trncrions), l 977 /90 
Gelatin silver prints (21) 
and polaroitl prinrs (3) 
2 11/16 X 4 1/16" 

(6.8 x 10.3 cm) to 

18 1/4 x 22 l/2" 
(46.4 x 57.2 cm) 
Ml YY l .454-.477 
G ifts o( Or. Susan F. Wabh 

ACQUI5 1 TIONS 

Lillianc DeCock 
(American, 1939- ) 
Chmc/1 near Glen Wdin, 
Norrh JJakota 
Gel::irin silverprinr 
15x191/2" 
(38.l x 49.5 cm) 
M1 991.338 

.Sronn near Sa:iw Fe, 
New Mexico 
Gelarin silver print 
14 1/2 I 8 11/16" 

(36.8 x 48.2 cm) 
M1991.339 
Gifrs of Anne and 
Carl Junkcnnan 

55 

Wil liam Eggleston 
(American, 1939-) 
.S11mner, Mi.~si.1.1ippi, 
circa 1972 
Dye Lrnnsfcr print 
11 x 17" (27.9 x 43.2 cm) 
Ml99 1.l97 

llunLS..,ille, Alabama, 1978 
Dye cmmfer print 
12 l/4 X 18 1!4" 

(32.4 x 46.4 cm) 
Ml99l.l98 
Ethel anti Richard I h:rzfeld 
Collection 

James Van 
Uer Zee 
( A meric,rn, 
1636-198.1) 
f)imanion, 
1930 

:-,ih l"r rrinr, 
hancl-colort'd 
Purch,ise, African­
AtnNican An 
Acqubtion run,[ 
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Dorothe· T ( . . . .,1 ... a n ~e 
D~rnencan, 1895-1965) 

F 
~monstraiion' San 
mnc15cn, 191, 

Gelat in silver . El I pnnc 
l ,c nnd Richard 

Herzfeld Coll . . ectton 



Tim N . Gi<lal 
(Israeli, born 
Gcrrn.~ny, 
1909- ) 
"Old England" 
fly Ap/,ointment 
( Bond S t-reet, 
L,md,m), I 940 
Gelatin 
silver prinr 
Gift ofFlovd and 
Dorothy S~gel 
in memory of 
Bernard J. Sampson 

Peter Henry Emerson 
(English, born Cuba, 
1856-1936) 
Ilic C:mnplere Angler, 1888 
Book in two volumes with 
twenty-seven photogravures 
T ext by Izaak Walton 
and Chc1rles Cotton 
Published by Sampson Low, 
Marston, Searle and 
Rivingmn, London 
ll 3/16 x 8 >/4" 
(28.4 x 22.2 cm) 
lv11991.532 
Centennial Gift of 
Richard D. Riebel 

Walker Evans 
(American, 1903-1975) 
Collect ion of eighty 
phorographs ( file prints 
am! proofs of New York 
arch itecture including 
Brooklyn Bridge, buggies, 
c ircus wagons, Florida and 
Southern landscapes, 
architecture and srreec 
scenes), l920s-40s 
Gelatin silver prints 
I x I 5/8" (2.5 x 4.1 cm) 
to 8 x I 0" (20.3 x 25.4 cm) 
M199l.226-.305 
G ifts of Arnold H . Crnne 

ACQUISITIONS 

John Fekner 
( American, 19 50- ) 
Broken Pro'?lises, Broken 
Trearie.1, D?cay, 1980 
Project for an installation 
in Charlotte Street, South 
Bronx, New York 
Gelat in silver print 
30 x 40" (i6.2 x 101.6 cm) 
M1991.528 
Purchase, David C. Scott 
Founda1 ion Fund 

l lomeless, _ 985 
Project for installations in 
vr,riou, New York City 
locations 
Gelatin sih-er prinr 
30 x 40" (76.2 x 101.6 cm) 
l'v11991.529 
Gift of the art ist 

Roger Fenton 
(English, 1819-1869) 
Ralaklava, _c;rnm Guards' 
Hill, 1855 
Salt print 
13 3/8 X 9 lli16" 

(34 x 24.9 cm) 
M I991.28 
Ethel and Richa rd Herzfeld 
Collection 
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Steven Foster 
(Americ8n, 1945- ) 
Seven photographs from the 
Persephone Series, 1976 
Gelatin silver prints 
7 7/16 X 7 1/2" 
(l8.9x 19.l c m) (3); 
J3 j/8 X lJ 5/811 

(34 6 x 34.6 cm) (4) 
M 1991.533-.539 
Gifr of the artist 

\Vynn Bullock 
( 1\merican, 
1902-1975) 
Child Anwng the 
Thistles, 1956 
Gelatin silver prim 
Ccnrcnnial C iit of 
Richard D. Riebel 



W illiam Clift 
(American, 1944-) 
ROl1d, Shiprock , 
New Mexico , 1975 
Gelatin silver prinr 

S ix photographs from the 
Steve I.ace)' Seiie,, 1977 
Gelat in silver prints 

9 3/4 X 9 3/4" 
(24.8 x 24.8 cm) (2); 
] 3 1/2 X J3 1/z'' 
(34.3 x 34.6 c m) (4) 
M199l.540-.545 

Ten photograph ,; from the 
lviakom Se1·ie.,, I 9 7 8/79 
Gelat in , ilver prin ts 

]3 5/8 X 13 5/8" 

(34.6 x 34.6 cm) 
approx imately each 

M199U46-.-i 55 

Eighr photograph, from the 
Dream Portrait Series, 1982 
Gelatin silver prints 
10 5/8 X 10 3/41

' 

(27 x 27.3 cm) 
approx imately each 

!Vll991.556-.563 
Gifts of the artist 

G ift of Dr. James and 
Nancy Barnett and Family, 
and Mrs. Joan Barnett 
in Memorv of Shcl<lon 
M. Barner~. M.D. 

ACQUIS IT IONS 

Lee Friedlander 
(American, 1934- ) 
/vlc. Rushmore, I 969 
Gebtin si lver print 
8 1/16 x 12" (20 .5 x 30.5 cm) 
M199L310 
Gift of Jean an<l T heodore 
Friedlander 

Tim N. Gidal 
(Israeli, born 
Germany, 1909- ) 
Bond Streec, London, 1939 
Gelatin s ilver print 

9 9/16 X 6 1/211 

(24.3 x 16.5 cm) 
M 1991.189 

London 
(Gas Ma.1k Prnctice), 1939 
Gelatin silver print 
5 7/16 X 9 1/2

11 

( 13.8 x 24.1 cm) 
M1991.1 87 

"Old Enp,land" By 
Appointment 
( Bond Srreet, umc/on), 1940 
Gelat in silver print 

6 9/l6x 9 9/16" 

{ 16.7 x 24.3 cm) 
lv11991.190 

Vivien Leigh On Board 
a Battleship, 1943 
Gelat in silver prinr 
9 9/16 X 7 1/8" 

(24.l x 18.1 cm) 

Ml99l.188 
(3ifo of Floyd ~ncl Dorothy 
Segel in Memory of 
Benrnrd J. Sampson 

Lee Friedlandet 
(American, 
1934-) 
M1 . Rushmore, 
1969 
Gelatin 
silver prinr 
G ift of Jean 
and T heodore 
Friedlander 



T ed Ro:umalski 
(Amern:an, 
1931-1991) 
l.ee I lct11-e,• Oswald, 
From a co·lleccion 
of forty-eight 
news µ bl1tographs 
rnken ~) 11 

assignmrnr for 
,·ariou~ new~pa.pers 
cmd ma~a:ines. 
1963 
Gclntin 
silver print 
Gift of Kath leen 
Ro:umabk, 

David Octavius H ill 
(Scottish, 1802-1870) 
and Robert A damson 
(Scottish, 1821-1848) 
The Ut'11erend ./. Julius 
Wand , 1843 
Study for rhc paint ing 
The Signing of rhe Oeo?d 
nf Dmiission, 1843-66 
S~lr print (c.i lnrypc) 
8 x 5 l/4" (20.3 x 14.6 cm) 
Ml99J.14 
Ethel an,1 Richard Her:fcld 
C,llcccion 

Ernest Knee 
(American, horn 
Montreal, 1907-1982) 
Hernamkz, New Mexico, 1937 
Ge lat in silver prinr 
)0 5/16 X lJ ijl6" 

(26.2 x 34.2 cm) 
M1991.340 
G ift of Anne ,ind C arl 
Junkerman 

D orothea Lange 
(American, 1895-1965) 
Demomtrution, 
San Francisco, 1911 
Gelatin silver pnnt 
7 liZ X 7 1/4" 

( 19.l x 18.4 cm) 
M199l.49 
Echd and Richard Her:fcld 
Collection 

ACQUISITIONS 

Russell LL-e 
(Ame rican, 190.1- ) 
Pinyin[: Cards in the Cluh lfoom 
of cl11.> Miners Union, Flutre, 

Mmuana, circa 194 2 
Gelarin sih-er prinr 
3 l/8x l 15/16" (7.9 :< 10cm) 
Ml 99 1. 194 
Gifr of Phu1ography Council 

Sally Mann 
(American, 1951-) 
Emme tt Asleep, 1985 
Gelatin sih-er print 
20 x 24" (50.8 x 61.1 cm) 
Ml991.221 
Richard aud Erhcl Herzfeld 
C:ollection 

Joel Meyerowitz 
(American , 1918-) 
Horiaa Pool, 1980 
Ekwcolor print 
8 x IO'' (20. 'l x 25.4 cm) 
Ml991.32J 
Gift of Virginia and 
R.oberr V. Krikorian 

D an \Veiner 
{Amern:nn, 
1919-1959) 
/v1arrin L111/t<'r Kin~ 
and Re1 ·erand 
'\l:>emilUI\' 
01<ring the Bus 
Boycort in 
Murugomrry, 
Alabama, 1956 
G elatm ,i Iver r rint 
Gift of Viri:mia 
M. Clark 



S teven Foster 
(.American, 
1945-) 
Umirled 
From the 
Persephone Series, 
1976 
Gcbrin 
silver print 
G ift of artist 

Ted R ozumalski 
(.Amer ican, 1931-1991) 
Collection of forty-eight 
news photographs taken 
on assignment for various 
ncwsp::ipers and magazines, 
1963 
Gelatin silver print 
6 x 9'' (15.2 x 22.9 cm) 
to 12 x 18" (J0.5 x 45.7 cm) 
approximmely 
Ml99 l.564-.611 
Gifts of Kath leen Rozu1m1lski 

Scowen and Company 
(Ceylon, 19th Century) 
Bt-eadfruit, 1870s 
A lbumen print 
1 1 x 8 7/1611 (27.9 x 22.5 cm) 
Iv! I 991.32 
Ethel and Richard Herzfeld 
C ollection 

Laude Simmons 
(American, 1949- ) 
\V alking H ourgla.ss, 1989 
Gelatin silver print 
84 x 48" (121.9 x 213.3 cm) 
M1991.19 
Ethel and R ichard Herzfeld 
Collection 

ACQUISIT I ONS 

Lorna S impson 
(American, 1960-) 
My ths, 1991 
i nstallat ion of four gelat in 
silvc,r pr ints, six engraved 
plast ic plaques 
42 X !J)" 
(106.7 x 337.8 cm) overall 
M1991.36 
Purchase, African­
Americ:rn Art Acquisition 
Fund 

Larry Sultan 
(American, 1946-) 
Untitled 
horn the series 
Pictures from Home, 1982-90 
lnsrn lhtion of five 
Ektacolor T ype C prints 
29 x 35" (7'>.7 x 88.9 cm) (l); 
16 1/4 X 21 1/411 

(41.3 x 54 un) (4) 
Ml99143-.47 
Ethel and Richard Herzield 
Collection 

Frank M . Sutcliffe 
(English, 1853-1941) 
Sheep Shearing, circa 1875 
Albumen print 
5 15/16 X I 15/[6" 

( 13 .5 x 20.2 cm) 
Ml991.15 
Ethel and Richard Herzfeld 
Collection 

United States 
S ignal Corps 
(Ame rican, 20th Century) 
Signal Carps 1-'urtfoliu uf 
Officio! War PhowgraJJhs , 
circa 1914-18 
Portfolio of sixteen 
gelatin silver prints 

IO l/8 x 13 7/16" 
(26.4 x 34.2 c m) each 
M199l.677.l -.16 
Gift of C hristopher Goldsmith 

T om Uttech 
(American, 
1942-) 
Unritled, 
From the 
Kordek l.ake 
Series, 1970 
Gelarin 
silver print 
Gifr of 
the a rtist 



Clegg and 
(Juttman 
(Americans, 
botn lsr:,el; 
i'v1ichad Clegg, 
1957-; 
Martin Guttman, 
1957-) 
Elel;) w ]im 
Mahoney, 
1987 
C ibaduome p rint 
Gift of Dr. Smnley 
Sd1lcr 

Tom Uttech 
(American, 1942- ) 
T wo photographs from the 
Kordek Lake Series, 1970 
Gelatin silver prints 
7 7 /8 X 11 )/411 

(20 x 29.9 cm) each 
M I 991.342-.343 

Self JJortraii 011 C rear 
\.Vass Island, 1973 
Gelmin silver prints 
14 3/4 X 14 5/8" 
(37.5 x37.2 cm) 
M1991.344 

Icy Su met, Picke1·el Lake, I 977 
Gdatin silver print 
14 15/16 X 14 l/411 

(38 x 37.5 cm) 
M 1991.345 

Mushmom Tangle, 1977/79 
Gelatin silver print 
14 7/16 X 14 9/16" 

(36. 7 x 37 .5 cm) 
M1991.346 

ACQUIS IT IONS 

Two photographs from 
Tlie Pines Series, 19 77 /79 
Gelatin silver prims 
14 J/8 x 14 lN" 
(36.5 x 36.5 -:m) each 
M 1991.347,J48 

Qu.ettico, 1978 
Gelatin silver print 
7 7/8 X 11 13/16" 

(20 x .30 cm) 
1v1199U49 

Th ree photographs from the 
Buckingham Lake Series, 1 980 
Celatin silver prints 
8 1/2 x 12" (21.6 x 30.5 cm) 
approximate:y each 
M 1991.350,.352 

Picke1·el Lake 1980 
Gelatin silver print 
8 3/8 X 12 1/4'' 

(2J.3 X 31.1 ~Ill) 

lv1l 991.153 

Eighr photographs froni rhe 
Buckingham Lake Series , 1982 
Gelat in silver prints 
6 1/2 X 6 1/211 

(16.5 x 16.5 cm) 
approximately each 
lvll99l.354-.36 1 

Six photographs from 1h e 
rickerel Lake series, 1982 
Cdatin silver print 
6 1/2 X 6 1/211 

(16.5 x 16.5 cw) 
,ipproximately each 
JV! 1991.362-. 36 7 
Cifts of the artist 

James Van Der Zee 
(.Ame rican, 1886-1983) 
Disrracrion, 1930 
Gelat in silver print, 
hand-colored 
9 9/ 16 X 7 9/16" 

(24 . .3 x 19.2 cm) 
MI991.l.3 

Laurie Sin1n1ons 
(American, 1949- ) 
W?alking Hourglas5, 
l989 
Gelatin silver print 
Ethe I and Richard 
I lerzfeld Collection 



Larry Sultan 
(Amerit:an , 
1946-) 
Untitled 
From the series 
Picrnre.1 from 
Home. 1982-90 
Installation 
offivc 
Ekcacolo r 
T ypc C prints 
Ethel ~nd Richard 
Herzfeld Collection 

P[jrtrait of a Girl in 

a Grnss Shirt 
Gelatin silver print 
6 x 4" (15.2 x 10.2 cm) 
i'v11 991.16 
Purchases, African-Arneric,u1 
An Acquis ition Fund 

Phorvgra/Jh Display in 
\Vindow of Ligget's Unw Swre, 
New Yml<, c irca 1935 
Gelatin si Iver print 
7 13/16 X 9 )/411 

(19.8 x 24.8 cm) 
lvll 991.17 
Ethel and R ichard Herzfeld 
Collection 

ACQUISIT I ONS 

D an Weiner 
(i\mcrican, 1919-1959) 
Marlin Lucher King and 
l{everand Abernathy 
During the Bas Boycou in 
i\loncgomery, Alabama, 1956 
Execur.cd for an article in 
Collier's nrngazinc 
Gelatin silver print 
8 l/4 13 1/4" (22.2 x 33.7 cm) 
l\,1 1991.12 
G ift o f Virginia M. Clark 

Minor White 
(American, 1908-1976) 
Rool and Frost, 1958 
Gelatin silver print 
/ 1/4 X / 15/16" 

(18.4 20.2 cm) 
Ml99l.34 

Ivy, 1964 
G elatin silver pr int 
13 5/16 X 9 1/1 6" 

(33.8 x 23 cm) 
Ml991.35 
Ethel and Richard Herzfeld 
Collec1ion 



American, 
Possibly 
Mid-Arlanric 
States 
Am1diair 
with mcl<crs, 
c irca 1890 
Oak, other 
bard and soft 
woods, made 
frorn p:irrs 
of a flax wheel 
G ifr of 
J. M. Flanigan 

D ECORATIVE ARTS 

Alvar Aalto 
(Finnish, 1898-1976) 
Annchair, circa 1930 
Birch, wood bminant 
black pairit ' 
29 1/4 X 21 1/2 X 27 1/4" 
(74.3 x 54.6 x 69.2 cm) 
Ml991.424 
G ift of Danie l Morris 
and Denis Callion 

American 
Northern Coasrnl New 
England; l:loston, 
Massachusetts or possibly 
Portsmouth , New I lampshire 
Hig/1 C:hc,t of Drawers, 
c irca 1740 
\Valnut, walnut veneer 
white pine . . ' 

87 7/8 X 4 ] 1/Z X 22 5/8" 

(223.2 x 105 .4 x 57.5 cm) 
lv\1991.20 
G ift of Virginia and 
Robert V. Krikorian 

ACQU I SIT I O N S 

Possibly lvlid-Atlantic 
States 
Amicliair u1ith rockers, 
circa 1890 
Oak, other h ard and soft 
woods, made from p,in, 
of a flax wheel 
32 J/2 X 2.1 X 29 1/2" 

(82.6 x 58.4 x 74.9 cm) 
l'v1 1991.519 
Gift of J. lvi. Flanigan 

George J. Beaudet 
(1 9 10-1970, bom Ca,wb, 
active Milwaukee 1935-68) 
Tea Service (T eaJJot, cn:am 
pitcher , sugar bowl) , 1968 
18 karat go Id, ivory 
T eapot: 6 1/2 x 9 3/8 x 5 1/4" 
( 16.5 x 23.9 x 13.3 cm) 
Pitcher: 4 · /4 x 6 1/2 x 4 1/2" 
(10.8 x 16.5 x 11.4 c m) 
Sugar: 5 x 8 1/2 x 4 I /2" 
( I 2. 7 x 21.6 x I 1.4 cm) 
M 199 l.324.1 -.3a,b 
Gift o ( V irginia 1111d 

Robert V. :<rikorian 

Peter Behrens 
(German, 1869-1 940) 
Pl.ate, designed I 90 I 
Produced bv Gebreider 
Bauschcr Weiden for Haus 
Pei er Beh rens, 1901 
Porcelain, green 
overglaze d ecorn rinn 
1/2" h., 6 3/8" diam. 
(1.3x16.2cm) 
M I99l.42Z 
G ift of f\1nie l )v1orris 
and Denis G allion 

Simon Chaudron 
and Anthony Rasch 
(Philadelphia, active as 
partners by I 809) 
Serving Spoon, circa 1810 
S1erling silver 
9 1/4" I. (23.5 cm) 
M199U29 
Gift of Virginia and 
Rnbert V. Krikorian 

Chinese, 
made for the export market 
CanisteT, circa 1870 
Porcebin, overglazc 
enamel decorn Lion 
4 3/4" h ., 4 '' diam. 
( 12.1 x 10.2 cm) 
M J99 1 .. 134a,b 

Vege table Dish , circri I 870 
Porcelain, ovcrglaze 
enamel decoration 

5 X 9 l/2 X 8" 
(12.7 x 24.1 x 20.3 cm) 
M1991.333a,b 

Christopher 
Dresser 
(English, 
1834-1904) 
Pitcher. designed 
1870-1875 
Produced hy 
\Varcombe 
of Torquay 
Red stoneware~ 
gilding 
Gift of Daniel 
Morris nnd 
Denis Gall ion 



Eugene G aillard 
(French, 
1862. 19 33) 
Side Cluur, 
designed 1900 
Pnxluccd by 
Salon L'Art 
Nouveau, Paris 
Walnut, 
ernbo,scd leather 
G ifr of Friends 
of Arr and the 
Lumk•r Family in 
honor of Erna anJ 
Richard Flagg 

Place, 1890- 19 I 0 
Porcelain, O\·ergla::c 
enamel decorat ion 
9 3/4" d irim. (24.8 cm) 
Ml991.332 
Gifts of Virginia and 
Roberr V. Krikorian 

Salvador Dali 
(Spanish, 1904- 1989) 
Tiles (sei of six), 
designed circa 1954 
Gla:e,..I earthenware 
7 7/8 x 7 7/13" (20 x 20 cm) 
Ml991.!81.l-.6 
G ift of M ichael Lack tman 

ACQU I Sl "I 1 0:-!S 

Rudo lph de Harak 
(American, 1924- ) 
Aurora Clock, 1972 
Produced by Hirsch 
Harnilron. Boston, 
Ma;,,ach, ,setts 

A lu:ninum, plast ic 

8 X 5 X 8" 
(20.3 x I 2. 7 x 20.3 cm) 

MI991.200 
Purchase, Erich C. Stern Fund 

in Memory ufL11c ia K. S tern 

C hristopher Dresser 
(English, 1834-1904) 
Pitcher, de,i1,•ned I 870-1875 
Produced by Warcombc 
ofTorq,rny 
Red stoneware, gilding 

7 I/~ x 5 1/2 x 5 1/4" diam. 
(18.1 x 14x 13.3cm) 
Ml99IJ2.3 
G ift of D,m icl 1'.forris 
and Deni, Gallion 

English 
Candle Snuffer Tray, 
circa 1760 
Paktong (alloy uf ,inc, 
nickel and copper) 
8 3/4" I. (22.2 cm) 
Ml 991.331 

T ray, circa 1800 
Brass 
2 I /8 x ) 8 I /Z x 12 3/8'' 

(5.4 x 47 x 31.4 crn) 
Ml991.335 
Gifts of Virginia and 
Robert V. Krikorian 

Fred Fens te r 
(A merican, 1934-) 
Teapot and Cup, 1991 
Pewter 
Teapot: 11 5/8 x 8 1/2 x 4 3/S" 

(29.5 X 21.6 X 11.1 <.:lll) 

Cup: 2 5/16 x I 3/8 x I J/8'' 
(5.9 x .3.5 x 3.5 cm) 
MJ99!.657.la,b,.2 
Gift of the W isconsin 

Designe r Crafts CoLmcil 
in Honor of Their 75th 
Anniversaf)' and in 
Memory of O ra Noll 

Fulpcr Poltery Company 
(Flemmgron, New Jer..ey, 
1860-circa 1935) 
Vase, ci rca 1915 
Stonew.ire, green and 

pink Cf)'Stall ine glaze 
6 5,18" h., 4 7/8" diam. 
(16.8x 12.4 cm) 
Ml99l.51 
Gift of Michael Lackrman 

Vme, circa 19l'i 
Sconew::1rc, green­
brown matte glaie 

8 1/4 x 8 3/4 x 7 1/4" diam. 
(22.2 x 22.2 x 18.4 cm ) 

Ml991.201 
Gift of rhc Erich C. Stern Fund 
in Memory nf Luci,t K. S tern 



Richard 
Rie1nerschmi<l 
(German, 
1868-1957) 
Beer Jug, tbip1cd 
1903 
Produced hy 
Reinhold 
Mcrkclb:-ich, 
G ren:h,,l.,Cll, 
Gcrm~nv 
(escabI,,j,_, I 1845) 
Stonewnrc, 
r ewter c·ovcr 
G iit of Friend, 
of Art 

Eugene Gaillard 
( French, 1862- I 9 33) 
Side Chair , cles igned 1900 
Produced hy Sakm L'Arr 
NoU\·cau, Paris 

Walnut, embo,.,cd leather 
35 i !R x 18 IM x 21" 
(91. I x 46 x 58.4 cm) 

M1991.J86 
Gift of Friends of Art and 
the Lunder Family in I lonor 
of F.rna and Richard Flagg 

H ermann Gradl 
(German, 1869,1934) 
Place (from the "Fish'' 
service), designed 1894 
Produced hy K(iniglich­
Rayensche Por:ellan­
Man11faktur, I'-: ymphcnburg, 

Uennany 
Porcd~in, printed 
and p.iinte..l ovcrgla:e 
decoration, giklmg 
I" h., 9 l/5'' w. 
(2.5 x 2.1.9 cm) 

M l 991.420 
Gifr of Daniel l\,lorris 
and Denis Gallion 

ACQUISITIO . S 

H eintz Art Metal 
(Buffalo, l\:ew York, 
1906-1930) 
Weed Vase, circa 191 2 
Bron:c, ,liver inlay 
9 1;s" h ., 3 3/S diam." 
(23.2 x 8 .6 cm) 
M1991. 50 
G ift of Michael Lacktnrnn 

J osef I l offmann 
(Austrian, 1810-1956) 
13mket, circa 1905 
Produced hy the Wiener 
Werkstilctt' 
Enameled tin ,x iron, 
molded glnss 
79/16 X 4 1/4 X 4 3/16'' 

( 1.3 x 10.8 x 10.6 cm) 
MI991.182a,I-
G ifl of rhc Erd1 C. Seem Fund 
in Memory of Lucia K. Stern 

Wine Glas., , designed 1920 
Produced hy J. and 
L. Lobmeyr, Vienna 

Glass 
7 t/~" h., 3 9/16" di,1m. 

(18.lx9.lcm) 
lv\ 1991.417 

Champagne G/,11,s, 
designed 1920 
Prod uccd by J. n nd L. 
Lobmeyr, V ic•m1,~ 
Gl,1,, 
6 1!1i" h.,3 l/1(,''Jiam. 

(15.6x 8.1 cm) 
M l99 1.418 

Cup cmd Saucer, 
designed l 929 
Prnd11ccd by A11gmtcn 
Porcela in, reel, grey and 
black overgla::..• dt"coration 

Cup: 2 5/8 x 4 5/ 16 x 3 Ii~• 

di~m. (6.7 x 11 x 8.3 cm) 
Saucer: 3/4" h., 5 1/4" diam. 
(2 x 13.1 cm) 

Ml99!.419a,b 
Gifts of Daniel Morris 
~nd Denis G,i ll ion 

Jo.,d H offm,mn 
(Au,trian, 
1870-1956) 
1311,ket, circa 1905 
Produced bv l he 
Wiener \Xl~rksr;'itte 
Enameled rm or 
mm, molded f?l,t>,, 
G,fr of che 
End, C. Sr~m Fund 
in Memory of 
Lucia K. Strrn 



Fulpcr Pottery 
C ompany 
Vrue 
circa 1915 
Sroneware, green­
hroll'n matte gla:e 
Clifr of rhe Erich 
C. Stern Fund in 
\.iemnry of Lucia 
K. Sc~m 

Sally (Sarah) Johnson 
(American. 1787-1868) 
Needlework Sampler, 
Newburyport, 
lvlassachusens, 1799 
Silk on linen 
T excilc: 19 x 27" 
(48.3 x 68.6 cm) 
Framed: 20 3/8 x 28 3/8" 
(52. 7 x 73 cm) 
M l 99 1.403 
G ifr of Colleccors' Corner 
and Friends of Art 

Alice H. Klein 
(American, I 956- ) 
Tmpicana Rrnceler, 1981 
l:lrass, bronze, auylic, 
screen, ~ced ing rivets 
4" I., 3 1/2" \\'. 

(10.2 x 8.9 cm) 
.tvl 1991.496 
Gift of W yatt Y. Osato in 
Honor of David Marrinovic 

A CQL, ISITIOKS 

Bird of Paradise Bracelet, 198 I 
Rrns.s, bron:e, acrylic, 
srerl·ng, lm1ss rivets 
4 1/4" w. , 3 'i/16" diam. 
( 10.8 x 10 cm) 
Ml991.495 
Gift of Wyatt Y. Osato in 
Hon:Jr of C orey Heath ::ind 
David Marrinovic 

Calc:dacion (Neck Piece), 
1984 
Acr11ic, cubic zi rconia, 
p<;:ridot , ametl1yst, cultured 
pearls, gold-filled wire, 
mother-of-pearl, polyester 
resin 

15" L, 8 3/4" w., I 112" d. 
(38. l x 22.2 x 3.8 cm) 
yf(<),.JJ.52 

Gift of TKO Oe.1igns 
lnco:porated 

Michael Lacktman 
(American, 1938-) 
Chalice, I 964-6 5 
Silver, man-made sapphires 
9 J/4" h., 5" d iam. 
(24.8 x 12. 7 cm) 
Ml991.48 
Gifr of Terry Aiken 

Danny Lane 
(American, 1955-) 
Folding Screen, 1985 
Sandblasted and etched glass 
84 x 138'' (213.4 x 350.5 cm) 
M l 991.18 
Gift of the artist 

D esign attr ibuted Lo 

George elson 
(Am,•rican, 1908-1986) 
Wall Clock, circa 1950 
Produced hy How:ird 
M iller C lock Compan y, 
Zeehmd, .Michigan 
Enameled steel, aluminum, 
wooden dial 
3" d., 24" diam. 
(7.6 x 61.1 cm) 
M l 99l.23 
Gift of Michael Lacktm.m 

J ohn Pritchard 
(A merican , 1949- ) 
Vase Fonn-A, 1991 
Porcelain, avonice, 
ano,lized aluminium 
19 3/4 x 7 3/4 x 6 1/2" diam. 
(50.2x 19.7x 16.5cm) 
Ml991.656 
Gift of the Wi..scon.sin 
Designer C rafo Council 
in Honor of Their 75rh 
Annive rsary and 
in Memory of Ora 1':oll 



Ric hard Ricmerschmid 
(German, 1868-1957) 
Beer Jug, de$igned 1903 
Produced by Reinhold 
Merkelhach. G reruhau,en, 
Germany (e tahlished 1845) 
Sroncwarc, p~wter cover 
10 5/8'" h. , 7 112" diam. 
(27 x 19.1 cm) 
Ml991.409 
G ift of Frit·n,b of Arc 

Hook wood Pottery 
(Cincinnat i, Ohio 1880-1960) 
Tile Plaque "M1. Baker", 1914 
Decorated by Sara Sax 
(i\merirnn, working 
1896-193 I ) 
Earthenware, underglaze 
decoration 
Tile: 5 x 9 1/8" 

(1 2.7 x 23.2 cm) 
Framed: 9 5/R x 13 1/4" 

(24.5 x 33. 7 cm) 
Ml991.667 

Design attributed to 
Geo'1!~ Nelson 
(American. 1908-1986) 
Wlal/ C lnck, circa 1950 
Prodliced by 
How.ml Miller Clock 
Comp~ny. Zee-land, 
M,ch,g,m 
Enameled ,tt'el. 
alumil1lllll. wooden di<1 l 
C,ifr of Michael Lnckrman 

A CQU I S I TIONS 

Tile Plaque "Ac Anchor, 
Venice", 1916 
Decorntcd by Charles (Carl) 
Schmidt (German, I 87'>-1959) 
working 1896-1927 
Earth<.:nware, unclcrglaze 
decoration 
Tile: 9 1/4 x 14 j/i!," 
(23.5 x 37.2 cm) 
Framt d: I 'i x 20 114" 
(JS.I x51.4 cm) 
Ml99l.668 
Gifts of Frederick A. 
Wilmanns in Memory of 
Martha 1-\. W ilmanns 

Tiffany and Company 
(Ne"' York, 1868- ) 
Sugar Tongs, circa 1950 
18 karat gold 
4" I. ( 10.2 cm) 
M l99!."32, 
Gifc of Virginia and 
Robert V. Kri.korian 

Henry Van de Veld<.: 
(Be lgian. 1863-1957) 
Cream Pircher, 
designed 1903 

Eva Zc i~d 
(H11ngari,111, 1906- ) 
Cuam l'ucher 
and S11.~e1r Bo,d. 
designed 1949-50 
Produ,:,·d by 
Hall China Co., 
Li\'erpool , Ohio 
(1951- me~ 1960) 
Porccl,tin 
Gift of 
Daniel Morris 

Produce,! hy Meissen, 
Dresden, Germany 
Porcelain, blue 
underghnc Jccoration and D<:'nis Gallion 

2 5/tix 4 1/2 ;,. 3 1/4" 
(6.7 x 11.4 x 8.1 cm) 
M!991.421 
Gifr of Danit·! Morris 
and Denis Gallion 

H an s Wegne r 
(Danish.1914- ) 
Annchair (model JI-I 50 I 
"Round"), designed 1949 
Produced hy Johannes 
Hansen, Copenhagen, 
Denmark, 1949-present 
T cak, caning 
JO x 23 x 20 3/4" 
(76.2 x 58.4 x 52.7 cm) 
Ml991. 199 
Gift of the F.rich C. Stern Fund 
in Memory of Lucia K. Stern 



Samuel \:Villiamson 
( Philadelphia, act ive 
1794-1805, died 1843) 
Sel'ving S/Joon, circa 1800 
Sterling si Iver 
9 1/2" I. (24. l cm ) 
M l 991.330 
(J ift of Virginia and 
Robert V . Krikorian 

Russel \:Vrigh t 
(American, 1904-1976 ) 
Covered Dish, 
("Iroquo is Casual") p,11 re rn 

in production 1946-circa 195 1 
Prod11ced by Iroq uois C hina 
Co., Syracuse, New York 
Oven-proof ceram ic 
3 l/4'' h., 8 3/4" diam. 
(9. 5 x 22.2 cm) 
MI99 1.487a,b 
G ift of M ichael L .ckrman 

Gmvy and Liner, 
("Amerirnn Modern") pattern 
in production 
I 939-1959 
Produced by S teubenville 
Potrety, East Liverpool, Ohio 
Chartreuse green glazed 
earthenware 
G ravy: 2 l/Z x lO 1/4 x 3 l/4" 

(6 .4 x 25.4 x 9.5 cm) 
Liner (rrny): 10 3/4" I., 
6 1/8" w . (27.J x 15.6 cm) 
Ml 991.669a,b 

Ce/er)' Dish, 
("Amerirnn Modern") pattern 
in production 1939- 1959 
Produced by Steubenville 
Pottery, East Liverpool, Oh io 
Grani re grey glazed 
earthenware 
1 X 13 1/•I X J 1/2'' 
(2.5 x 33.7 x 8.9 crn) 
!vi I 99 1.670 

A CQUISI TI O N -S 

Salt and Pepper Shakers , 
("American lv!odem ") parrern 
in ?roduct ion 1939- 1959 
Prod uced by S teuben ville 
Pottery, East Liverpool, Ohio 
Grmite grey gbzed 
earthenware 
2 x 2 1/8 x 2 1/8'' each 
(5.1 x 5.4 x 5.4 cm) 
Ml991.672. l ,.2 

Sahd Rowl, 
("American Modern") pattern 
in production 19 39- I 959 
Produced by S teubenville 
Po11ery, East Liverpool, Ohio 
Granite grey glazed 
earthenware 
4 1,18 x 11 1/4 x 7 1/2" 
( 10 . .5 x 28.6 x 19 .l cm) 
MI99l.672 
Gilts of Barb~r,1 ,111d 
Rrnscll Bowman 

Eva Ze ise! 
(llungarian , !906- ) 
Cream Pitcher and Sugar Bowl, 
designed 1949-19 50 
Produced by Hall C h ina 
Co., Liverpool, O h io 
(1951-circa 1960) 
Porcelain 
Pitcher: 3 7/8 x 5 5/8 x 3" 
(8.6 x 14.3 x 7.6 cm) 
Sugar Bowl: 4 x 5 1/4 x 3" 
(10.2 x 1.3.3 x 7.6 cm) 
M l 991.423. l ,.2 
C,ift of Dan iel Morris 
and Den is Gallion 

T he gift of ;i significant group 
of English 18Lh Cen w ry 
porcelains (MI988. I 8-.4 I, 
.87-.11 6) was secured in 1991. 
For H complete list of these 
pieces from Lhe 
Estate of Florence F. Hnd 
Laurence l l. Eiseman, Sr., 
see rhe Miltuaukee Art Museum 
1988 Annual Report, 
pp. 28-32. 

Fred Fenster 
(American, 
19.14- ) 
Tea/)ot and Cup, 
199 1 
Pewter 
G ift of the 
'\l,,.iisconsin 
Designer Crafts 
Council in 
Honor of T heir 
75th Ann ,vcrsary 
and in ~1{emory 
of Ora Noll 



H enry Darger 
(Am~rican, 
1892- 1973) 
Cirri., un 
Railroad T rnck, 
Pendl, e:lrbon 
tn-l11-:f~r. 
warerculor, 
cull,1r::c 
G,fc of 
Natlwn Lerner 

FOLK ART 

Amt:rican 
(19th Century) 
Pig Wlearhermne 
Painted metal 
8 1/2 X 32 1/4" 
(21.6 x 81.9 cm) 
M1991.497 
Gift of Edith anJ William 
Jont·s 

A m e rican (Ohio) 
(19th Century) 
Oddfelww Ark, circa 1880 
Painted wood, decoupage 
]4 1/2 X 49 X 10 1/2'' 
(36.8 x 124.5 x 26.7 cm) 
Ml99l.626 
Gift of Michael an<l Julie 
H ::ill 

Ame1·ic an (20th C:cncury) 
Cirrns Carousel, circa 1930 
P::iinccJ wood 
24" h., 28 1/2" diam. 
(61 x 72.4 cm) 
Ml99 l .627 
G ift lifRichard m1d Erna 
F1ag~ 

"Pro phet" W illiam 
J. Blackmon 
(Amcric::in, 1921- ) 
Holy An!{el from l le«i·en, 
1990 
l lou~epa int on bo,1 rd 
I 5 1/2 ~ 20" (39.4 x 50.8 cm) 
\,fl 991.628 
Gifr of ,111 Anonymous Donor 

A CQUIS ITI ONS 

H e nry D arger 
(A merican. 1892-1973) 
Girls on Railroad Tracks 
(recto and insu) 
Pencil. carbon cmn~fer, 
w,u c rcolor, collage 
[ 9 X 4 7 1/8" 

(48.3 x I 19.7 cm) 
Ml991.629 a,b 

Fif ceen ac}ennie Rich ('} 
\Vlule /3eing T onured [by! I 
Thirst as a Black Tlnmde-rswrm 
Su·ifrl)1 /\pproaches ( recto) 
Girls Being Scrangled and 
G iris in :School Yard (verso) 
Pencil, carbon I rnnsfcr, 
wact>rcolm 
19 X 56 l/-11 

(48.'3 x 142.9 cm) 
M I 99 l .630a,h 
Gifr; of Nathan Lerner 

American 
(20d, Ccnrury) 
Circus Carousel , 
cirrn 1930 
Painted woocJ 
G1f1 orK.ichard 
n nd Erna Flagg 



Eugene Von 
Bruenchenhein 
(American, 
1910-1983) 
Unrir/,J , I 9.5 7 
O il on board 
G ift of Friends 
of Art 

\:Villiam Dawson 
(Americ:m, 1901 -1990) 
Untitled (Totem of Tliree 
Female 1 leads) 
Gouachc on rag boarJ 
1 I x 9" (78.7 x 22.9 cm) 
Ml99l.404 
C,ift of Ruth and 
Robert Vogde 

Josephus Farmer 
(American, 1894- ) 
Lincoln and tlie Emancipation 
of i/1e Slaves 
Painted wood 
33 X 36 X 1/6" 

(83.8 x 91.4 x 2 c m) 
M1991.2U 

Let My Son Go, 1979 
Painted wood 
22 1/16 X 47 .·\/8" 
( 56.2 x 120.3 cm) 
Ml99UJ4 
Gifo of Richard and Ern~ 
Flagg 

Howard Finster 
(American, 19 I 6- ) 
Jame, lviaclison, 1978 
Tractor enamel on mirror, 
wood-burned frame 
I 7 1/2 X 25 1,12" 

(44.5 x 64.8 cm) 
Ml991.440 
G ift of Robert and Jo A nn 
\V;:igner 

A CQUIS I T ION S 

C lementine Hunter 
(A meric~n, 1886/1887-1988) 
Untit!ed (Bating Couon) 
O il on canvas board 
18 x 24" (45.7 x 61 cm) 
:vl i99 l .405 
Gift of Ruth and Robert 
Vogele 

Peter Jodo cy 
(American, 1884-l 971) 
Un.de Sam .1viailbox, 
circa 1955 
Cedar, g;:ilv~nizcd metaL 
mixed media 
70 X 2.2 X 33'' 
( I 77.8 x 55.9 x 83.8 cm) 
MI991 .436 
Gift of Diane and John Balsley 

A ttributed to 
Ralph Mc.Carry 
("White Wolf of 
the Chippewas") 
(American, born circa 1900) 
Unr:ir:ed ( liulian), circa 1950 
W ood 
70 X 21 X I" 
(177.8 x 53.3 x l 7.8 cm) 
lv11991.397 
Gift of Friends of Art 

Oscar de Mejo 
(American, born 
Italy, 1911-1992) 
Adam and E·ve, 1988 
i\crylic on canvas 
23 x 18" (58.4 x 45.7 cm) 
Ml991.426 

Tl1e Burning Bu,h, 1988 
Acrylic on cmwas 
23 x 18" (58.4 x 45.7 cm) 
Ml991.427 

Tl1e Coat of Many 
Colors, I 988 
Acrylic on canvas 
23 x l8" (58.4 x 45.7 cm) 
Ml 991.428 

T ower uf Habel, 1988 
.Acrylic on canva~ 
2Jx 18" (58.4x 45.7cm) 
lvfl99 I .429 

The Rainbow of Birds, 1988 
.Acrylic on canvas 
23 x 18" (58.4 x 45.7 cm) 

M1991430 

Enoch and rhe Announcing 
Tool, 1988 
Acrylic on canvas 
23 x 18" (58.4 x 45.7 cm) 
M1991.431 

Creation, 1988 
Acrylic on canv.<s 
23 x 18" (38.4 x 45.7 cm) 
Ml991.4J2 

Noah's A.Tk, 1988 
Acrylic on canvas 
21 x 18" (58.4 x 45.7 cm) 
Ml99J.433 
Gift, of Mr. ,ind Mrs. 
Anthony Bryant and Mr. 
~ncl Mrs. Richard R. Pieper 

Peter Jodocy 
(.A,mcrk nn, 
1884-1971) 
Uncle Sam 
Mailbox, 
c ircn 1955 
Ced ar, 
galvanized 
metal, n1ixed 
media 
Gift of Diane 
and John I.la Isley 



Earnest Pa11on 
(American, 
1935-) 
Daniel Boone 
Painted wuo<l 
Gift of Ruch ~nJ 
Rubert \I ogd,' 

Earnest Patton 
(Awericnn , 193'i-) 
Daniel Boone 
Painted wood 
33 l/2 X 11 X 6" 
(85.1 x 27.9 x 15.2 cm) 
Ml99l.406 
Gift of Ruth and Robert 
Voge le 

Danie l Pressley 
(Amerirnn, 1918-1971) 
Acapulco, circa 1970 
Painred wood 
31 x 23 x l l/2 ,. 

(78.7 x 58.4 x 3.8 cm) 
~11991.25 
Purchase, A (rican-American 
An Acqubition Fund 

Eugene Von 
Bruenchcnhein 
(American, 1910-1983) 
11 Bomb, 1954 
O il on paperboard 
21 x 26" (SU x 66 cm) 
M 1991.680 
G ift of Frirnds of Art 

f 

A CQU I SI TI ONS 

Tran.1iwrium 
lmpl,co, 1956 
Oil on board 
28 x 28'' (L I x 71.1 cm) 
M1991.689 
Gift of Lewi; Greenblatt, 
Billy S iegel, and 
Carl Hammer Gallery 

U111ided, 1957 
Oil o n hoarJ 
24 x 24" (61 x 61 cm) 
Ml 991.678 

Scone and Suet/A 
Vast Conm1ctio11/Rainbow 
Complex , I S78 
Oil on cardboard 
39 x 39'' (99. I x 99. l cm) 
Ml99 1.679 
Gifts of Friend~ o ( Arc 

Bone Chair, circa late I 960s 
Painrcd chicken and 
curkt:y hones 
8 1/4 X J 3/4 X 3" 
(21 x9.5x7.6 cm) 
MJ 99l.687 

Bone Chair, circ,1 lace l 960s 
Painted chi~ken aud 
tmkcy bones 
7 X l X 3" 
(17.8 x 7.6 x 7.6 cm) 
:V11991.688 

Bone Tower, circa 1970s 
Painted chicken ,ind 
turkey hone~. shells 
34 1/4" h. (87 cm) 
Ml99l.686 
Gifts of Lc11 is Greenblatt, 
Billy S icgd, and 
Carl H ammer Gallery 

Crown , circa 1960 
Pai need cl«y, mix,,d 1nedia 
) X 7 X 8" 
(l2.7x 17.8x20.1cm) 
M 1991.68 I 

face (Misda), 1960 
P.iin1ed concrete 
41 X 24 X 4" 
(104.1 x61 x 10.2cm) 
M 199 1.682 

Vessel, 1961 
Paime,I cl::1y 
27" h. , 9 l/2" diam. 
(68.6 x 24.l cm) 
M199l.683 
G ifts of Friends of J\r1 

Vessel uich Human Face, 
1980 
Painted cl11y 
7 X 5 X 5 1/2" 

( I 7 .8 x 12. 7 x 14 cm) 
Ml99 I.691 

H oward Finster 
(Am~rican, 
1916- ) 
Jam~.1 Madison, 
1976 
T mcror enamel 
0 11 lllltror, \\\)OJ .. 

hum~xl frame 
Gift ot Rohert 
.incl J,> Ann Wngner 



Vessel (Incense Burner) , 
circa 1940s- l 960, 
Painted clay 
18 1/Z X 6 X 6" 
(47 x 15.2 x: 15.2 cm) 
M1991.690 
Gifts of Lewis Greenblatt, 
Billy Siegel, and 
Carl Hammer Gallery 

Flower with Siem, 
c irrn 1940s- l 960s 
Painted clay 
6 1/2 X 4 X 4 1/2" 
(16.5 x 10.2 x 11.4 cm) 
M1991.684 

Flower with Stem, 
circa 1940, -1960, 
Painted clay 
6 1/2 X 4 X 4 1/2" 

(16.5 x. 10.2 x 11 .4 cm) 
M1991 685 

Porirnir of rhe Artist's \Vife, 
iVfarie ( SeaLcd) , 1940s 
Gelatin silver print 
9 5/1 6 X 6 1/4" 

(23.7 x 15.9 cm) 
!vll 991.612 
Gifts of Friends of Art 

Pen-trait of the Artist's Wife , 
Marie ( Reclining) , 1940s 
Gelat in silver print, 

h,mc\-tinted 
6 1/4 X 9 3/4" 

(15.9 x 24.8 cm) 
Ml99 1.6 13 

A C QU I SIT I ONS 

Por1cai1s of Lhe Anis1's \Vife, 
Marie (Standin!() , 1940s 
Series of four gelatin 
silver prints 
3 l/4 x 2" each 
(8.3 x 5.1 cm) 
M1991.614-.617 

Con.posiie Ponrnit of the 
Anist's \Vife, Marie , 1940s 
Gelatin silver print 
9 7/S x 7 ,is" 
(25. 1 x 18.7 cm) 
Ml991.618 
Gifts of Christopher 
Goldsmith 

Oscar de M ejo 
(American, 
horn lraly, 
1911-1992) 
Noah'., Ark, 1988 
Acrylic on can va,1; 
Gifr of Mr. and Mrs. 
Anthony Bryant 
and Mr. and Mrs. 
Richard R. Pieper 



A CQU ISITIO NS 

THE RICHARD AND 
ERNA FLAGG COLLECTION 

The RicharJ and Erna Flagg Collection 
of Ancient, MeJicval, Renaissance and 
I h1i rian Arri~ ,1 significant cont:ributiun 

to the Art Museum. This gift includes 

51 decorative art objects and 89 works of 

Haitian and Folk Art. The entire gift will he 
documenced in two publications. The firs:, 

to be published in 1992, will catalogue the 
collection of Haiticm Arc. A publication 

detailing the gift of Ancienc, Medieval anJ 
Renaissance objects will be published in 

1995. An abbreviated list of objects fo llows: 

Ancient, Medieval 
and Rena issan ce A rt 

SCULPTURE 

Egypt ian 
Standing FiRure of Osiris 
Ml991.53 

Fle mish 
Malinl'S 
Madonna and Child, 
circ3 14 70-80 
Ml99 1.54 

A n twerp or Ma lines 
I louse /\ lrar with 
Adoration of rhe Mag'i , 
circa I 560-1580 
Ml991.55 

Fre nc h (Northe rn) 
Tympanum: Madonna and 
Chi/,d with Musical Angels, 
circ8 1400 
i\1199 1.56 

German 
East Gen11an or Aw,trian 
St. George and the Dragon, 
circa 1450-:500 
h.'11991.57 

Rhcni~h 
House Altar with Si. Ursula 
LeRend, circa 1500 
Ml991.58 

G erman or French 
Fig1;re of Christ C:mcifiea, 
early 17th century 
tv! l 991.59 

Italian or G e rman 
Astrolabe, 
rcre c irca 1400, 
cu:,e circa I 580 
Uilded brn.s. 
Gift of Richard and 
Erna Fbgg 



F lemish 
Malincs 
Mad,mna and Child 
circa 1470-80 ' 
Po lychromed and 
gilded wood 
G ifc of Richard 
and Erna Flagg 

Italian 
Venerim1 
Column, circa 1500 
lv11991.60 

l\orrh Italian 
Kneeling Angel, c irca 1450 
lv11991.61 

Florentine 
Figure of Cln-isr Crnci(ied, 
circ,t 1630 
lv11991.63 

After Giovanni Bologna 
( 1529- J 608) 
Florence Triumphant Over 
Pisa (Virtue Triumpluml) , 
circa 1570-1600 
lv!l991.62 

Italian or Flemish 
!vlmsacre of the innocents, 
circa 1600 
M1991.64 

A CQU I S I T J O::-JS 

FURNITURE, 
DECORAT IVE ARTS 
&CLOCKS 

English 
Vouble-iiered Sideboard wirh 
Lion Figures, cirn1 1580 
Ml991.65 

Flemish 
Pair of Go1.hi,: Candlestich 
with Lion Feet, circa 1500 
MI 99 J.66a,b 

Brus,els 
T ablz Clock with Four 
Plaquettes, circc1 1530-
after l 550 
Ml99l.6i 

Gothic Cabinet, circa 1500 
M J991.68 

Corr .er Posi with 
Mary ,\1agdalen, 1546 
M l991 .69 

Jewelry Cabinet, circa 1600 
Ml991.70 

74 

French 
Limoges 
Processional Cross , circa 1350 
M1991.71 

J ,ock wii/1 Figure of 
St - i\.iichael, c irca 1480 
M1991.72 

Casket, cirrn 1570 
MI991.74 

Extension Table, circa 1560 
M1991.75 

Jewelry Casl«'L with Revolving 
Combination Lock, circa 1570 
M1991.76 

German 
Upper Rhine 
Chess 13ox, circa 1440-70 
M 199 1.77 

Reliquary, circa 1480 
M1991.78 

Dinand,:ric Alms /3owl with 
St. Georg-e and rhe Drno-on 
circa 1500 "' ' 
M1991.79 

Gochie Box with Key, 
c irca 1500 
M1991.73 

Nuremberg-
Candleltoldcr wirh the Figure 
of a Pag-e, circa 1480-1500 
M1991.80 

Rhenish 
16th Century [!] 
Arrnmial f anel 
M 1991.81 

Belt of Biblical Plaques 
in l<dief, circa 1580 
M1991.82 

Oval Ring Dom- Knocker 
circa 1580 ' 
Ml991.83 

T abw. Clock '!.(.~th OrJ!heus 
Frieze , circa 1580 
MI991.84 



Flemish 
Brn,scls 
Table Clock 
u ·ir!t Four Pla,111eues. 
drca 1530-afrer 155(: 
G ilt bron,e 
Cl ift of Richnrd :mJ 
Erna Flagg 

Tankard wich Hapsb11rg 
Medallions. circa 1580 
M199l.85 

Rhen ish 
Co1ered)H)?, 1583 
M 1991.86 

Rhenish 
F.m.'T, 1596 
M199l.87 

Belc of Alcematin)? Chain 
and Plaques, circa 1600 
M I 99 1.88 

Key. 171 h Ccnturi 
M1991.89 

Sculpmred Cumaincr rt'irh 
SerofWleighrs, circa 1600 
M l991.90 

Ann1lla1)' Sphere S11J1/xmed 
by Hercules, 19th Cencury 
Ml991.9I 

AC Q C I S I TI O NS 

Aug,burg 
C:1wered CuJ> , 
circa, 1615-2(, 
Ml99l.92 

Augsburg 
Om/ Pucket \i:'acch, 
circa, 1620 
M199l.93 

A11gsburg 
Tabernacle Clock 1.virh 
Second Hand, circa 1630 
M1991.9 '5 

Engra1•ed /:!otLi , ci rca 1650 
Ml99l.96 

Nuremberg 
Lower Section of a Credenza 
with Raised StTa/nvork, 
circa 1620 
Ml991.97 

Ludwig Hyrschottcl 
German, Aui.;~burg, 
17th century 
Asmmumical Tower Cloe/, , 
probably 1648 
M1991.94 

Italian 
Florence 
13ridal]ewelry C abinet, 
cirG< 1600, with !mer 17th 
ccmur1 painted additions 
Ml 991.98 

ltalian (?) 
Key, 16rh Century 
M1991.99 

Italian oc German 
Astrolabe, rete ci rca 1400, 
case circa 1580 
Ml991.IOO 

Michael Mann 
(Gen11an, Nuremberg, active 
first half of 17th cemury) 
F.ngraved Box wirh Kc)' 
and Handle, circa 1600 
Ml991.10l 

Michael Mann 
(German, Nurembe rg, 
ncti ve firs t half n f 
17th cenrury) 
F. ngrm,ed Box with Key, 
circa 1600 
MJ 991.102 

S w iss 
Bern 
Panel wi1h /-leraldic Det·ice 
Flanked by Figures , 1520 
Ml991.l 03 

German 
N,1ren1bcrJ 
C(ll,cl/eho/d~r 
with the Figure 
uf a l'age. 
circa 1480-1500 
Bnmzc 
Gift ofRich:irJ 
anJ Erna Flagg 



Rigaud B~nolt 
(I lai tian, 
1911-1986) 
La Femme 

Q11i Pense 
(The Pensive 
Woman) , .1 947 
Oil on board 
Gift o( Rid,arcl 
and Erna Flagg 

Haitian Art 

The .followinl{ is a list 
of aritists represented in 

UU' Flap;g CoUectiun of 
Haitian Art. Bracl<etecl 
numbers indicate number 

of worl<s by each artist. 

PAINTING 

Gesner Abelard 
(1922- ) 
Il l M1991.104 

Toussaint Auguste 
( I 925- ) 
Ill Ml991.105 

Castera Bazile 
(I 923-1965) 
13] M 199l.106-.108 

Rigaud Benoit 
(1911-1986) 
[7] M1991.109-.ll5 

ACQU l SITIO N S 

Andre Boucard 
(20th Century) 
[ l) M 1991.180 

Edgar Brierre 
( 1933-) 
11 I M 1991.1 16 

Bourrnand B yron 
(1923- ) 
[2] M1991.202-.203 

Laurent Casimir 
(1928- ) 
[2] Ml991.117-. ll8 

Jacques-Ricard Chery 
(1929- mid- l 980s) 
[I] Ml991.119 

Gervais Emmanuel 
Ducasse 
(1903- ) 
[1] M1991.204 

Prefete Duffaut 
(1923- ) 
[3] Ml 99 l.1 20-. l 22 

Celestin Faustin 
(1948-1981) 
[1] Ml 99 l.123 

Jacques-Engucrran<l 
Gourgue 
(1930- ) 
(6) Ml 991.124-.l26, 
M 1991.205-.207 

H ector Hyppolite 
(1894-1948) 
16] M I 991.127-.132 

Castera Bazile 
(Haitian, 
1923-1965) 
PerTo Ceremony 
1950 
Oil on Masonite 
Gift of Richard 
and Erna Flagg 



Jasmin Joseph 
(1924-) 
[2] Mi991.133-.134 

Joseph-Jean Laurent 
(1893-] 976) 
[1] Mi991.135 

Peterson Laurent 
(an ive 1940, -d .1 958) 
[1] M199L209 

Adam Leontus 
(1928- 1986) 
[1] M1991.208 

Andre Normil 
(1934-) 
fl] Ml991.1J6 

Antoine Obin 
( 1929-1990) 
[21 Ml99 l.137-.138 

Philome Obin 
(1892-1986) 
[5] M 1991.139-.143 

Prefete Duff.mt 
(Haitian , 1923- ) 
St. Francis, l 9~S 
Oil on cardboard 
Gift of R,d,arn 
and Erna Flagg 

ACQUISIT I O N S 

Philome Obin 
(1892-1986) 
and Antoine Obin 
(1929-1 990) 
[1) M l991.44 

Seneque Obin 
(1893-1977) 
[3) l'v\1991.145-.1 47 

Salnave Philippe­
Au~uste 
(1908- I 989) 

Micius Stephane 
(19 12-) 
[4] Mi991.155-.157, 
M1991.211 

Gt!i:ard Valcin 
(1923-1988) 
[2] M1991.158-.159 

Pauleus V ital 
(19 18-1984) 
[1] M1991.212 

[2] l'v\1991.152, l'vl l991.210 

Andre Pierre 
(1914-) 
[4] M1991.148-.1 51 

Robert St. Brice 
(1893-19T3) 
[2) .Ml991.153-. 154 

~*' 

I 

77 

i~~~ 
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SCULPTURE 

Gabriel B ien-Aime 
(1951-) 
[2] M1991.160-.1 6 1 

Murat Brierre 
( 1938-1988) 
[2] M l99l.1 62-.163 

Serge J olimeau 
(I 952- ) 
[2] Ml99 1.1 64-.1 65 

Jasmin Joseph 
(I 924- ) 
[1] M1991.166 

Georges Liautaud 
(1899- ) 
[5] Ml991.167-.171 

Sfresier Louisjusce 
( 20t h Ct:n tury) 
[I ] /vii 991.172 

Damien Paul 
(1941-) 
[4] Ml99l.l73-.l 76 

FLAGS 

Vodun Banners 
(20th Century) 
121 Ml99ll 77-.178 

ACQU I S I TIONS 

Geurg:es Liautaud 
(Ha itian, 1899-) 
Vamhala, c irca J 959 
Cut and forged metal 
G i[t of Richard and 
Erna Flagg 



LOANS 

lnstitutions, Dates, Exhibition 

Artis t, Title, Dates, Media 

Rockford College A rr Gallery 

Rockford, Illino is 

March 2 - April 22, 1990, and subsequent 

travel to High Museum of Art, A clanca; 
Lawrence University, Appleton, 

Wisconsin; Arizona St<1te University, 

Tempe; and S ioux Ciry Arc Center, Iowa 

Putting Potte ry in Perspective: 
Past, Present, Future 

Rt>ben T urncr 
Large Red de Chelley Form, 1986 
Ceramic 

The Textile Museum 

Washington, D.C. 
March 29 - July 8, 1990, and subsequem 
travel to Ameriran Craft Museum, N ew 

York; Craft and Folk A rc Museum, Los 
Angeles; anJ The Oakland Museum 

Ed Rossbach: 40 Y cars of Exploration 
and Innovation in Fiber A rt 

Ed Rrn,sbach 
Modular Comrmcrion, 1968 
Cotton, linen , silk 
(par1 i:11 tour on ly) 

Tubular C onstn1crion, I 969 
Polyt:thylenc cubing, cotton, rdyon 

Ruffia Billl<ec and Pitcher, 1973 
Raffia, palm 

Los Angeles County Museum of Arr 
Los Angeles, California 
October 7 - December 30, 1990 
The Fauve Landscape 

R~oul Dufy 
/Juurdwall< of tl1e Casino Marie, 
Chrisrineat Sainr-Adresse, 1906 
Oil on canvas 

Illin0 is State Museum 

Springfield, Illinois 

O cto ber 20, 1990 - January 2, 1991, 
and subsequent trnvel co 

State of lllino is Art Gallery, Chicago 

M o holy-Nagy: The Chicago Years 

1937-1946 

l.:1szlo Moholy-Nagy 
Nuclear II , 1946 
Oil on cmwas 

P,1trick and Reat rice 

Haggerty Museum of Art 

Marquette U niversity, 
Milwaukee, \Visconsin 

November 30, 1990 - February 17, 1991 
Richard Lippold Sculpture 

R ichard Lippold 
Monument w Exploration, 1974 
Metal foil, , reel wire 

Sezon Museum of Arr 

Tokyo, Japan 

J::muary 2 - February 18, 1991, and 
subsequent travel to National Museum 

of Modern A rt, Tokyo; Yokohama 

Museum of Art; and Kitakyush u 
Municipc1l Museum of /\rt. 

Organized by The Mainichi Newspapers 

Frank Lloyd Wright R etrospective 

Frank Lloyd Wright 
Design for Pl1011ogra1Jh Record 
Cabi11e1 for Meyer May, 
Grcmd Rapids , 191 7 
Grnphite, colored pencil on 
tracing paper 

Living Room Scheme, 
Frederick C. !Juit Residence, 
Milwaukee , 19 17 
Graphite, colored pencil 
on tracing paper 
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Side Chair from Afflick House, 
1940-4 1 
Cypress plywood 

T he National Art Museum 

of Sport 

Indianapolis, Indiana 

January 4 - April 27, 1991, and 
subsequent travel to Phoenix Art 

l'v1useum; Corcoran Gallery, \'(1ashington, 

D.C.; and IBM Gallery, New York 
Sport in Art from American 
Museums: The Director's Choice 

A lexander Archipenko 
The Boxers, 1914 
Bronze 

UWM Art Museum 

Univn sity of\Visconsin-Milwaukee 

January 18 - tvbrch 3, 1991 
From Primitive to D ecadent: 

Subject and Style in Japanese 

Prints 1680 - 1880 

Ando Hiroshige 
Color woodcuts from 
53 Swriom of the Tokaido, 18.33-34 
Mm·ning Scene 
H akone: Lake Scene 
lvfishima: Morning Mi,t 
Karnbara: Snow ar Nigh, 
O kitsu: Okitsu Ri11er 
Fukuroi: An Outdoor T ea Sra/1 
Arai: Ferry Dams 
Goyu: Wlaitresses Soliciting Traiders 

Philadelphia Museum of Art 

Philmklphia, Pennsylvania 

January 20 - i\pril 14, 1991 and 
subsequent travel to Detroit Insrit:ut.e 

of Arr.s; High Museum of Art, Atlanta; 
and Fine Arts Museums of San Fnincisco 

Henry Ossa,va Tanner 

Hen!"\' Ossawa T anner 
Sunli~ht, Ta ngien , circa 1910 
Oil on board 

The Rrooldyn Museum 
Brooklyn, New York 

February 6 - May 6, 1991, and suhsequent 

travel t:o The Fine A rt$ Museums of 
San Francisco; and the National 

Gallery of Art, \Vashington, D.C. 
Albert Bierstadt: Art and Enterprise 

Albert Bicrstadt 
Grizzb· Dears, cirrn 1859 
Oil on paper mounred on canvas 

\Vind Rive,- Mounwim, 
Nebrasl<a T erritory, I 862 
Oil on board 

John Michael Koh ler Art Center 
Sheboygan, \Visconsin 

March 3 - May 12, 1991 
R eligious Visionaric~ 

Simon Sparrow 
Untitled, 1984 
Mixed media on wood 

Cedar Rapids Museum of Art 

Cedar Rapids, Iowa 
lvfarch 15 - May 31 , 1991 
Selected Paintings by Andrew 

Wyeth from Midwesten1 Collections 

Andrew Wyeth 
Bradford House, I 944 
\Vatercolor on paper 

Swve Coal, 1970 
\Vaccrcolor on paper 

LynchHou.se, 1971 
\Vatercolor, penc il on paper 

State of Illinois Arr G allery 

Chicago, Illinois 

March 18 - May 17, 1991, with 
subsequent travel to the Illinois 

Swte !vluscum, Springfield 
Gertrude Abercro mbie 

Gertrude Abercrombie 
Witches Swiu:lies, 1952 
Oil on lvfasonite 



Appleron Gallery of Arcs, Inc. 
/\ppleron, Wisconsin 
April 3 - May 1, 1991 
Harold Carlson R etrospective 

Harold Carlson 
Wall Pattern 
Oil, e ncaustic on Masonite 

Mary and Leigi Block Gallery 

Nonhwescern University, 
Evanston, Ill inois 
April 5 - ) Line 22, 1991 
The Modernist Tradition in 
American Watercolors, 1911-1939 

Georgia O'Keeffe 
Chicken in Sunrise, 1917 
Watercolor on paper 

Saginaw Art Museum 
Saginaw, Mic higan 

April 21 - June 30, 1991 

L OANS 

Jacksonville Arc Museum 
Jacksonville, Florid,1 
June 6 - August 25, 1991 
The Nature of Scu lpture 

Tom C Z<1rnopys 
Untitled, 1986 
Elm, oak and other barb, 
branches, mo.;s, and 
po lycMt:r resin 

The Monrreal Museum of Fine Arcs 
Montreal, Quebec 
June 20 - November 10, 1991 
The 1920s : Age of the M etropolis 

Ern~t Kirchner 
Strn.ssenszene ( Streei Scene) , 
I 926-27 
Oil on canva, 

Touko Museum of Contempormy Ari 
Tokyo, Japan 

Couse and the Southwes t Landscape 
June 29 - Augu t 4, 1991 
S trange Abstraction 

lrving Cousl' 
Sunlit Waren , 1913 
Oil on canvi:is 

Musco de /\rec Contempornnco 

de Monterrey 
Monterrey, Mexico 
May 1 - August 30, 1991 
Myth and Magic in t he Americas: 
The Eigh ties 

Ros~ Bleckncr 
Oursrandini European, 1989 
Oil on linen 

John tvlichael Kohler Arts Center 
Shcboyg;1n, Wisconsin 
May 31 - August 11, 1991 
The Narrative Vessel 

C hinese 
Punch Bowl , circa 1775 
Porcelain, enamel, gilt tlecorarion 

Bl 

Chrisrophcr Wool 
Untitled, 1990 
Alkyd, acryl ic on aluminum 

Isetan Museum of Art: 
Tokyo, Japan 
July 2 - July 30, 1991, anJ subsequent 
1 ravel to Nara Sogo Museum of Art, 
Nam; Yokohama Sogo Museum of Arc, 
Yokohama; Fukuoka Arc Museum, 
Fukuoka. Organized by Ari Life, Ltd. 
B o nnard Exhibition Japan, 1991 

Pierre Bonnard 
Woman •wich Black Cat, 
circa 1891 
O il on board 



LOANS 

Patrick and Beutrice Haggerty 
Museum. of Art, Marquette University 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 
July 11 - November 17, 1991 
Twentieth Century Masters 
of American Glass 

Dale Chihuly 
Blanket Cylimb #20, 1977 
G lass 

Harvey Littleton 
Experimental Fonn , 1964 
G lass 

Cross Bottle, 1964 
G lass 

Bottle , 1964 
Gbss 

Eye, 1971 
G lass 

Do Not Spindle, 1975 
G lass 

Loop, 1977 
G lass 

Yellow Curvilinear Sections, 1981 
G lass 

Contemporary Arts Museum 
Houston, Texas 
September 14 - November 30, 1991, 
and subsequent travel to With de Witte, 
Rotterdam, Netherlands; Center for 
Contemporary Arts, C incinnati; T he 
Contemporary Museum, Honolulu 
South Bronx Hall of Fame: 
Sculpture by John Ahearn 
and Rigoberto Torres 

John Ahe;irn 
Trudy, 1984 
Acryl ic on cast plaster 

Stele, a 1956 oil 
paiming by 
Swan Davis, 
was locm.ed w 
Tlie /vfen-opolitan 
Musc'urn of Arr 
in 1'\' ew fork fcrr 
rhefr major 
rewa!wlf.ion of 
che anisr.'8 work. 

sz 

Indianapolis Museum of Art 
Indianapolis, Indiana 
September 7 - K' ovember 3, 1991, 
and subsequent travel to Akron 
Art Museum; and Virginia Museum 
of Fine Arts, Richmond 
Power: Its Icons, Myths and 
Structures in American Culture , 
1961-1991 

Barbara Kruger 
Unrirled (Your Fictions 
Become Hiswry), 1983 
Gelatin silver print 

Peter Halley 
T wo Cells , 1988 
Acrylic, Roll-a-tex on canvas 



L Ol\ NS 

Whitechapel Art Gallery 
London, England 
October 4 - December 1, 1991, and 
subsequent travel 1:0 Fundacion Juan 
March, 1vladrid; and Frankfurter 
Kunstverein, Frankfurt 
Richard Diebenkorn 

Richard Oiebenkorn 
Ocean Park nn. 16, 1968 
Oil on canvas 

Edna Carlson Gal lery 
University of Wisconsin-Stevens Point 
October 6 - November 3, 1991 
Landscape Visions 

Tom Uttech 
Untitled, 1971 
Oil on CatW8S 

UWM A rt Museum 
University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee 

October 10 - Cecember 1, 1991 
A Medley of lmagcs: 

A rt in the Age of Mozart 

Actr. LO Gaetano Gandolfi 
Ideal 1 lead, 18th Century 
C halk on laid paper 

Acer. co Bartolomeo Altomonte 
Allegory of America 
Pencil, wash on paper 

Frnncesco-Guiseppc Casanova 
Military Scene 
Sepia ink on paper 

Benjamin \Vest 
Portrait of Girl witli 
Basket of Fruit, 1784 
Ink and w,1sh on laid paper 

Leo Castelli G allery 
New York, New York 
October 19 - November 16, 1991 
Paul Waldman Survey 1973 - 1991 

Paul W aldman 
Jr Doesn't Borlier Diane #2 
O il, Masonite mounted on plyv,,ood 

The Art Institute of Chicago 
Chicago, lllinois 
November 2, 1991 - January 5, 1992, 
and subsequent trave l to H irshhom 
Museum and Sculpture Garden, 
W ashington, D.C.; lvfoseum of 
Contemporary Arr, Los Angeles; 

Philadelphia Museum of A rt 
Martin Puryear 

Martin Puryear 
Maroon, 1987-1988 
Sreel, wire mesh, wood, tar 

The iV1etropolitan Museum of A:t 
New York, New York 
November 18 - February 16, 1991 
Stuart Davis: Ame rican Painte r 

Stuart Davis 
Stele, 1956 
Oil on canvas 



The MAM', 
fi.ntrruyn-
video exhibition , 
The Pleasure 
Machine; R ecent 
American V icleo, 
began tci1.h worl<s 
by Nam June Paik . 

EXHIBITIONS 

MAJOR EXHIBITIONS 

The A rt of Paul Manship 
March 15 - May 5, 1991 
Joumal/Luhar Galleries 

Paul Manship (1885-1966), 
America's most renmvnecl Arr Deco 
sculptor, synthesized classical subject 
matter with the reduced, streamlined 
visual qualities of early American 
Modernism. Best known for his 
monumental works at Rockefeller Center 
in New York City, Manship was at the 
forefront in the popular movement to 
integrate sculpture and architecture in 
America. The exhibition, an extensive 
survey, documented Manship's career 
from his Self-Portrait of 1906 to his 
medal in honor of the inauguration of 
John F. Kennedy in 1961. Org,mized 
by the National Museum of American 
A rt, Smithsonian Institution, 
Washington, D.C. 
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The Pleasure Machine: 
Recent American V ideo 
June 14 -August 18, 1991 
Journal/Lubar Galleries 

The first major v ideo exhibition 
organized by the Art Museum featured 
video irutallatiom by Darn Birnbaum, 
Rita Myers, Bruce Nauman, Nam June 
Paik, Alan Rath and Bill Viola covering 
a range of themes presently being 
addressed by American video artists, 
including socio-political commentary, 
ten or and power and electronic theater. 
T he exh ibition also featured screenings 
of v ideo tapes by lead ing artists working 
in the more traditional single channel 
format. Organized by the M ilwaukee 
Art Museum. Supported by The David 
Bcrmant Foundation: Color, Light, 
Motion. Additional support provided 
by T he John Porter Retzer and Florence 
Horn Retzer Fund. Selected video 
equipment and installation provided by 
Video Images, Inc., Brookfield and Sony 
Corporation. Transportation provided 
by Midwest Express A irlines, Inc. 



Elizabeth Milroy, 
guest curator of 
Painters of a 
Nctv Century: 
The Eight. 

EXHIBIT!Of'.:S 

Painters of a New Century: 
The Eight 
September 6 - November 3, 1991 
Journal/Lubar Galleries 

This exhibition of work by "The 
Eight" was a major re-evaluation of the 
work of this pivotal group of artists. 
Arthur B. Davies, William Glackens, 

Robert Henri, Ernest Lawson, George 
Lub, Maurice Prendergast, Everett 
Shinn and John Sloan ushered in a new 
era in American art, transfonning their 
1908 exhibition into a political statement 
and media event that permanently 
shifted the relationship between artist 
and public. More than 80 paintings, 
watercolors and pastels were included 
in the exhibition. Organized by the 
Milwaukee Arr Museum. Sponsored by 
the Lila Wallace-Reader's Digest Fund. 
Addit:ional local funding provided 
by Journal Communications: The 
Milwaukee Jourmd, Milwaukee Sentinel, 
WTMJ-TV, \VTMJ-AM, WKTI-FM, 
Perry Priming Corp., Midwestern Reh1y 
Co., ADD Inc. Funding for printing 
of the catalogue was provided hy t:he 
Donald and Barbara Abert Fund at the 
Milw,1ukee Foundation, as advised 
by Judith Abert Meissner, Barbara 
Abert Tooman, and Grant D. Abert. 
A planning grant was prov ided by 
the National Endowment for the 
Humanities, a Federal agency. 
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Jackie Winsor 
November 22, 1991-]anuary 19, 1992 
Journal/Lubar Galleries 

This retrospective exhibition featured 
the work of]ackie Winsor, an important 
American sculptor associated with 
"Postminirnalism." Since the late 1960s, 
\Vinsor has made human-scale sculptures 
that fo llow in the tradi tion of first­
generation Minimalism. However, over 
two decades, Winsor has extended and 
modified concerns imo something more 
personal and metaphorical. This was 
the fi rst major exhibition of Winsor's 
sculpture since a survey at the Museum 
of Modern Art in 1979. Organized by the 
Milwaukee Art Museum. Sponsored by 
the Lannan Foundation, Los Angeles; 
the National Endowment for the Arts, a 

Federal agency; and The Andy Warhol 
Foundation for the Visual Arts, lnc. 

lnswl.lation s;iew of tllf' 
MAM-organized 
exhibition Jackie 
Winsor. 



Plwwgraf,her 
J .arry Su Iran, 
whose wori< 
was included in 
Blood Relatives: 
The Family in 
Contemporm·y 
Photography , 
an exhibition 
feat.uring three 
arcist, wlio use 
dieir families as 
subject mauer. 

EXHIB ITI ONS 

PRINTS, DRAWINGS 
AND PHOTOGRAPHY 

Blood Relatives: The Family in 
Contemporary Photography 
March 22 - May 26 , 1991 
South Entrance Gallery 

This exhibition exploreJ th<.: natur<.: 

and expression of intimncy in art and life 
through the work of T ina Barney, Sally 

Mann and Larry Sultan, photographers 
who have used their own famil ies as 

subject for extended periods of time. 

It rais<.:d questions about both the nature 

of contemporary family lifo as well as the 
complicated and convoluted relationship 

that inevitably exists between any 

photographer and his or her subject. 

Organiz<.:d by the Milwaukee Art 

Museum. 

Celebrity and Notoriety in 
N ineteenth Century Photography 
July 4 - September 8, 1991 
Segel Gallery 

When photogrnphy was inv<.:nt<.:d in 

the nineteenrh century, one of the first 
subjects for the camera was people. 

With the proliferat ion of photographic 
portraiture cnme an interest in "famous" 

and "notorious" individuals and with it 

our modern notion of celebrity. The 

faces of kings, actresses and assassins were 
to be found in many public places and 

were frequently collected and arranged 

in albums or celebratory volumes. This 

exhibition featured photographs of 
people that were well known during the 

period , such as Claude Monet, C harles 

Baudelaire, Abraham Lincoln, Geronimo 

and many others. Organized by the 
Milwaukee Art Museum. 



E XIIIBITIONS 

'30s A me rica: Prints from 

the P erman ent Collection 

September 27 - December 8, 1991 
Segel Galkry 

Dc:~pite the hardsh ips of the G reat 
Depression, American primmaking 

flourished in the 1930s. Largely through 

the sponsorship of Frnnklin Roosevelt's 

WPA Federn l Art Projcc1, graphic arLists 

across the country depicted contemporary 

America. T his exhihi1 ion pn:senred 40 
lithographs and etch ings by T homas 1 lart 
Benton , Grant Wood, R,1phael Soyer and 

others. Organized by the Milwaukee Art 
Museum. P,1nial fund ing provided by the 

National Endowment for the Arts, a 
Federal agency. 

CON T EMPORARY A IZ T 

C urrents 18: Cindy S herman, 

The M aste rs Series 
]cmw1ry 25, March 17, 1991 
Journal/Lubar Galleries 

Since the late: 1970s, C indy Sherman 

has produced an extensive body of 
conceptually-based photographic works. 

Through changes in make-up, c~tume, 

props, settings and pose, Sherm,m 

transforms her own persona into a 
variety of human types. This exhibition 

presented recent large-scale co lor 

photographs featuring Sherman 

masquerading as the subjecrs in O ld 
Master paintings. Using costumes, 

masks and nrtificial body parts, Sherman 

disguises herself as the various subjects 

common 10 European painting, including 

the Madonna, Venus, Popes, monks, 

burghers and coquettes. This series 

investigated not ions of rcpresencation 
and stereotype, while also directly 

referring to the history of an. 

O rganized by the Milwaukee Art 

Museum. 

C urrents 19: Eric Fischl Drawings 
Se/nembcr 20, December 29, 1991 
Teweles Gallery 

Eric Fisch l is best known for h is 

figurative pain1 ings and drawings that 

deal with emo tionally charged and often 

,un biguous mmatives. Although his 

earlier works, includ ing his drawings, 

depicted dramas from suburban America, 
Fischl's recent drawings feature loosely 

rendered figures in isolation. The 

exhibition was comprised nf 13 large 

drawings rc:necting the range of the 

artist's work. Organized by the: 

Milwaukee Art Museum. 

In Bo1·derlund: 
Painting by Charles 
Muncil, the anist 
invesriguced the 
distinction between 
repre.wmarion and 
abst rtoCIIOII. 



Fashion and 
Furnishings in 
the Age of Moz:art 
investigated tl1e 
rransition from c.hr? 
Rococo w Neo­
cumirnl styles in 
t.lie decoraiiw and 
fine nrr.s. 

EXHIBI TI ONS 

SPECIAL EXHIBITIONS 

Fashion and Furnishings 
in the Age of Mozart 

Felm.iar)' 3 - May 5, 1991 
Tewcles G,illcry 

The age of Mozart, the last half 

of the eigh teenth century, witnessed the 

final crescendo of the intricacies, wit 

and artifice of the Rococo sryle and 
the advent of the calm, rat ional age 

of Neo-classicism. These two stylistic 

impulses, borh apart and as they 

blended together, were examined 
through costumes, ceramics, furniture, 

sil ver, prints, drawings, paintings and 

sculpmres. Organized by the Milwaukee 

Art Museum. Co-sponsored by the 
Historical Keyboard Society of 

W isconsin. 

Rembrandt's Students I: 
Govacrt Flinck 
March 28- June23, 1991 
Segel Gallery 

The first in a series of intimate 

exhibitions intended to acquaint 
the viewer wirh rhe different artist ic 

personalities that gathered around, and 

were greatly influenced by, the greatest of 
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all Dutch artists. Govaert Hinck (1615-

1660), a srudent of Rembrandt, became 

so adept at imitating the master's style 

that many works previously thought to 

have been painted by Rembrandt are, 
in facr, by Flinck. T he exhibition 

included paintings from North American 

collections. Organized by the Milwaukee 

Art Museurn. Sponsored by Margaret 

S . C hester. 

The Seat of Elegance: An Insider's 
Guide to th e Chair, 1720-1760 
May 24 - August 26, 1991 
T eweles Galle1y 

The serpentine line, with generous 

curves and broad proportions, is the 

hallmark of seating furniture from 

the middle decades of the eighteenth 
century. In this exhibition, the elegan t 

style - dubbed "Queen Anne" by 
English furniture h istorians of the 1880s 

- was explored in examples from Europe 

and America, emphasizing the richness 

of regional variation demonstrated 
by the work of the American colon ial 

chairmakers. Organized by the 

M ilwaukee Art Museum. Sponsored 
by Leslie Hindman A uctioneers. 

Recent Acquisitions 
June 6 - SeptembeT 23, 1991 
South Entrance Gallery 

Notable puintings, sculptures, prints, 

drawings, photographs and decorative 

arts acquired by the A rt Museum in 1990 
were presented in th is annua l exhibition. 
H ighlights included works by Federico 

Zuccaro, Anselm Feuerbach , Gilbert 

Stuart., John Singer Sargent, Jenny 

Holzer and Tim Rollins and K.0.S. 
Organized by the Milwaukee Art 

Museum. 



Amencanmid 
E11ropean Qu~en 
Anne fumirure of the 
~,ghteemh cen11,r~, 
uns the foc11s of 
The Scut of 
F.legance: An 
Ins ide r'~ Qi4ide 
to the Chair, 
1720-1760. 

EXHIRITIONS 

Painted S urfaces: 

Antique to Contemporary 

Nuvember 14 • 28, 1991 
Joum ;il/Lubar G,1lleries 

The last dccude has seen a 
remarkable resurgence of interest in 
painted surfaces as a dccorative art 
form. Collectors' Corner, a Milwaukee 
Arr Museum support group concerned 
with the decorat ive am,, presented this 
exhibition of uniquc, hand-painted 
fum.iture and other ohjects drawn 
from members' collections, the 
MAM permanent collection and 
other Milw:iukee priv,1te cnllectiom. 
Comprised of approximately 70 works, 
the exhibition focused on faux finishes 
and other irompe l'ueil p,iint ing techniques. 
O rganized ~y the Milwnukee Arr 
Museum. 

The Seat of Elegance 
1720-1760 

Rembrandt's Students II: 
Ferdinand Bol 
December 20, /991 - Marclt 8, 1992 
Segel G,11lery 

The second in a series of small 
exhibitions designed ro reappraise the art 
of Rembrandt's inner circk of associates. 
Ferdinand Roi ( 1616-1680) was one of 
Rembrandt's most producti\'e students, 
having probably worked with the master 
btt ween 1635 ,md 1640. I !is early worb 
are easily confused with Rembrandt's, 
but as his ~tyle and career developeJ, 
I3ol's narrntivc paintings and portrni1s 
began to take on n distinct style of 
their own. O rganized by the Milwaukee 
Art Museum. 



EXH I B I TI01'S 

Addendum w 1990 

Special Exhibition List 

Vincent D . Smith: T he Jazz 
S eries - Riding on a Blue N ote 
March 16 - May 31, 1990 
Faye Mc Re,1th Learning Center 

f oc.:using on blues and jazz 

musici,ms, Vincent D. Smith's 

monoprints syn thesize a fo rmal art 
training, a love of German Expressionism 

,md African art with a passion for music. 

The exhihit ion featured brilliantly hued 
works evoking the almost surrea l 

atmosphere of smoke-filled jazz clubs. 

T he work of this internationally-known 

African-American artist is the visual 
equivalent to the improvisational 

techniques of jazz musicians. O rgan ized 

by the Henry Street Settlement. 

T he Milwaukee Art 1\.1useum's ,eriRs of 
intimate exhi/,irions on 1.he arr. of Rembrandt's 
contemporaries highli.~hred the pain rings of 
Govaert Flinck. 
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W ISCONSIN A IZ T 

B o rde rland: Painting 
by C harles Munch 
February 2 - March 17, /991 
C udahy Gallery 

T his installation by W isconsin 
painter Charles Munch investigated 

distinctions between representation 

and abstraction and explored the 

border between the two. T he artist 
architecturally altered the gallery to 

reinforce the theme of the exhibition 

and the content of the paintings. 
O rganized by the Milwaukee Art 

Museum. Sponsored by Rayovac 

Corporntion. 

Ideas/ Images: W isconsin Art 
April 6 - June 30, 1991 
Cudah y Gallery of W isconsin Art 

Contemporary \Y/ isconsin art ists 
both emerging and established -

were juried into this exhibition. 

New works in all rnedia were presented. 
O rganized hy rhe Milwaukee Art 

Museum. 

·!ft,t0l 
.,:f,q/1/I : .••. '/I 

li1fi/ll!h 



EX H I R ! T I O NS 

The Bay Boys: 
Wadzinski and Basch 
July I 3 - September I 5, I 991 
Cudahy Gallery of W isconsin Art 

Green Bay/Sister Bay ,irtists Steve 
Wadzinski and Rruce Basch cum to 

modern civilimtion ,md the m1tmal 
world for inspira tion. Exploring Lhe 
relationship between tht· two, rhc art ists, 
in visually distinct. styles, strove to 

convey the \·itality and potential of 
modern life in A merica. O rganized by 
the Milwaukee Art Museum. 

Privileged A ccess: 
Works by Wisconsin Artists 
September 28, 1991 - M(lrch 22, 1992 
Cudahy Gallery of Wisconsin Art 

Contemporary Wisconsin artists 
were (eatun:J in this semi-annual juried 
exhibition which included pa intings, 
sculp tures, works on paper, photography 
and installations. Org,mized by the 
Milwaukee Art Museum. Sponsored by 
American Airlines. 

Maste ry of Materials : 
75th Anniversary of Wisconsin 
Designer Crafts Council 
Nowmber 16 , 1991 -Januar)' 19, 1992 
C udahy Gallery of Wisconsin Art 

This juried exhibit ion cele-
brated the 75th ye;ir of the Wisconsin 
Designer Crafts Council. T he works of 
approximately 30 artists were included, 
illustrat ing the vi tali ty and imaginat ion 
characteristic of comemporary craft. 
Ranging from the work o( emerging 
artist$ to that of nat ionally known 
craftspeople, the exhihiLion was an 
overview of the dynamic creutivity of 
contemporary Wisconsin arcists working 
in cl::iy, fiber, metal, glass and wood. 
O rganized by the Milwaukee Arr 
Museum. Spomored by the Pieper 
Electric, Inc. 

STUDENT ART 

Scholastic Art Awards -
64th National High School 
A rt Exhibition 
Fel.m.wry 3 - March 3, 1991 
South En trance Gallery 

,vfo.,te,-y of M,11~.-i.als, 
a juried craft cxltibi1 ion 
in rhe Cudah;, Gal/~ry of 
Wi,consin Arr , celebrated 
che 75r/1 ar111 iwr.sar)' oj 
\Visco11sin Dssi~11~r 
Crafi~ Council. 

T he 64th installment of the 
Scholastic Magazine, Inc. Art Awards 
Exhibition for junior and senior high 
school students in the state. Students' 
wo rk was juried in fifteen categories, 
with finalists continuing co m1tional 
competition. O rgan ized by the 
Milwaukee Art Museum. Sponsored 
by Miliuaul<ee Magazine. 



E X H I ll l T l CJ N S 

TRAVELING 
EXHIBITIONS 

From Expressionism to 
Resistance, Art in Germany 
1909-1936: The Marvin 
and Janet Fishman Collection 
(organized 1990) 

Bcrlinische Galerie 
Berlin, Germany 
Marc/1 I - April 28, 1991 

Sc.him Kunsthalle 
Frankfurt, Germany 
June 8 - August 18, 1991 

Kunsthalle in Emden 
Emden, Germany 
August 29 - Ocwber 29, 1991 

The Jewish ~vfuseum 

New York, New York 
November 21, 1991 - Jcmw:try 25, /992 

Sumptuous Surrounds: Silver 
Overlay on Ceramic and Glass 
( organized 1990) 

Sterling and Francine Clark Art lnstiture 
Williamstown, Massachusetts 
April 5 - June 9, 1991 

Cindy Sherman: 
The Masters Series 

Cen ter for the Fine Arts 
Miami, FloriJ a 
Ma)' 18 - July 14, 1991 

W alkcr Art Center 
Minneapolis, Minnesota 
August 3 - October 27, 1991 
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'30s America: Prints from the 
Milw aukee Art Museum 

Rahr-West Art Museum 
Manitowoc, Wisconsin 
July 7 - August 25, 1991 

Painte rs of a New Century: 
The Eight 

Denver Art Museum 
Denver, Colorado 
December 14, 1991 - February 16, 1992 

From 
Extn-essionism 
to Resistance, 
A rt in G~'TTTlctny 
1909-1936: T he 
Marnin and Janet 
Fishman Collection 
inswl.led in Her/in. 
Ii -was the firs t 
Milwcmkee 
An /v[11se11m -
organized exhibition 
w rrcwel w E,irope. 



PUBLICATIONS 

C u rrents 18 : C indy Sherman. 
Dean Sobel. 4 pages; hl;ick and white 
with color cover; January 1991. 

Borderland: Paintings by Charles 
M unch. Janet Treacy and Mar1ha 
Kingsbury. 6 pages; color; February 1991. 

Blood Relatives: The Family 
in Contemporary Pho tography. 
Tom Bamberger. 20 page:,; black 
and white and color; March 1991. 

Rembrandt's Students l : Govaert 
Flinck. James Mundy. 4 pages; black 
and white with color cover; March 1991. 

The Seat of E legance: An 
Insider's G u ide to the C hair, 
1720- 1760. Jayne E. Stokes. 
8 pages; black and white, May 1991. 

Milwaukee A rt Museum 1990 
Annual R epo rt. Edited by Nathan 
Guequierre. 104 pages; black and 
white with color cover; May 1991. 

The P leasure Machine: Recent 
A merican Video. Dean Sobel. 
6 pages; black and white with color 
cover; June 1991. 

C elebrity and Notorie ty in 
Nine teenth C entury Photography. 
James Mundy. 4 pages; black and 
white; July 1991. 

The Bay Boys: 
Wadzinski & Basch. 
Janet Treacy. 16 pages; color; July 1991. 
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Maste ry o f Mate rials : 75th 
Anniversary of Wisconsin Designer 
C rafts C ouncil. Janet T reacy. 
16 pages; black and white; ;\Jovernber 
1991. 

P ainte r of a N ew C entury: 
T he Eight. Elizabeth Milroy ,ind 
Gwendolyn Owt:ns. 200 p,iges; color 
and black and white; September 1991. 

Currents 19: Eric Fischl D raw ings. 
Dean Sobel. 6 pages; black and white 
with color cover; September 1991. 

Jackie Winsor. Dean Sobel, Peter 
Schjeldahl, and John Yau. 132 pages; 
black and white and color; November 
1991. 

P ainters of a Netti 
Cen tury: T he E ight 
and /\merican A rt 
was /mhl,shed in 
conjuncricm .,.itJi 1he 
m11s11cm ·s exhib,rion 
of u ork lry the 
gnmr1dhreaking 
t\me,ican ariists. 



PROGRAMS 

EXHIBITION 
OPENINGS 

A t exhibition openings, the 
Milwaukee Arr Museum presented 

lectures by artists, scholars and curators. 

t.-fore than 3,000 museum members anJ 
visitors g,1in1;:d special insight into MAM 

exhibitions at openings in 1991. 

Januar)' 24 
Currents 18: Cindy Sherman, 
The Masters Series 
Lecture by Arthur C. Danto, Johnsoni,m 
Professor of Philosophy, Columbia 

University and art critic for The Nation 

Februar)' 1 
Borderland: 
Paintings by Charles Munch 
Reception with artist 

February 2 
Scholastic Awards: 64th National 
High School Art Exhibition 
Opening Reception 
Sponsored by Milwaukee Magazine 
and the Milwaukee Art Museum 

March 13 
The Art of Paul Manship 
Lecture by Harry Rand, National 

Museum of American Art, Smithsonian 
Institution and curator of the exh ibition 

March 21 
Blood Relatives: The Family 
in Contemporary Photography 
Lecture by Larry Sultan, photographer 

whose work was included in the 

exhibition 

AJJ1il 5 
Ideas and Images: Wisconsin Art 
Reception with art ists 

Ma)'2 
R embrandt's Students I: 
Govaert Flinck 
Lecture by Dr. A lfred Bader, collector 

May 23 
The Seat of Elegance: An Insider's 
Guide to the Chair, 1720-1760 
Lecture by Jayne E. Stokes, assistanc 
curator of decorative arts, Milwaukee Art 

Museum, and curator of the exh ibition 

l-Iarr)' Rand, curaror 
of />ainrinl!: and 
sculp1ure a1 tl-.e 
,\/arional M t1-1ew11 

of American Arr 
and curatm of 
The A ,·t of Paul 
Mans hit> , lectured 
for 1he members' 
opening reception of 
rhe exhibition ,11 1J1e 
MM.-1 



PROGRAMS 

June I 3 
The Pleasure Machine: 
R ecent American Video 
Lecture by Davi<l A. Ross, director of 
the Whitney Museum of Arc, New York 

July I 2 
The Bay Boys: 
Wadzinski a nd Basch 
Reception with artists 

Scpcemher 5 
P a inters of a New Century: 
The Eight 
Lecture by Elizaberh Milroy, assistant 
professor of art history, Wesleyan 
University and guest curator of the 
exhibition 

September I 9 

Currents 19: Eric Fischl Drawings 
Lecture by Dean Sobel, associate curator 
of contemporary art, Milwaukee An 
Museum, and curn1or of tbc exhibition 

Sepcember 27 
Privileged Access: 
Works by Wisconsin Artists 
Reception with artists 

November 15 
Mastery of Materials: 
75th Anniversary of Wisconsin 
Designer Crafts Council 
Rcccpt ion with Mtists 

November 21 
Jackie Winsor 
Lecture by the artist 

Dadd A. Ros~. direcwr of 1he 
\\:'himey Mu.scum of An, 
New York, iuldressed rren;/s m 
11/cleo arr ar rhe o{>en ing for 
The Pleasure Machine. 

Chirag" lm<1gist arusc 
RoRe,· Brown disc1med 
rlie de~do/ml~nt of /vs 
paincmgs m a lecwr< 
sponsored by tl,e 
C:nnr.:mporary Arr 
Socie1~. 



"Tlie Arr. of Science 
and Science T'icticm" 
was discussed in a 
lecture by John 
Lomberg, an arrisc 
whose dej,icrion., of 
outer space have 
traveled che gall1xy in 
NASA space probes . 

PR OG R A M S 

LECTURES, PANELS 
AND SYMPOSIA 

In add ition to opening lectures, 
the museum and its suppon groups 

sponsor ;:i variety of exhibit ion-related 

lectures, panels and symposia. These 

presentations explore art.ists' v isions, 
contemporary art issues and historical 

perspectives sunounding period 
exhibi tions. More than 2,600 people 

attended these presentations in 1991 
which incluJeJ a controversial panel 
discussion focusing on Sally Mann's 

phoi:ographs in Blood Relatives: 

The Family in Contemporary 
Photography and a special weekend 

symposium dealing with Mozart's world 

in conjunction with Fashion and 

Furnishings in the Age of Mozart. 

February 21 
Lecture by Roger Brown, artist 
Sponsored by the Contemporary 

Art Society 
March 8- 10 
"The Age of Mozart'' Lecture Series 
Lectures, perform,mces nncl a symposium 

featuring Edward Maeder, curator of 

textiles and costumes, Los Angdes 

County Museum of Art; Michnel 

Sceinberg, artistic advisor, Minnesota 

Orchestra and others 
Sponsored by che MAM, the Historirnl 

Keyboard Society of W isconsin wich che 

Westfield Center for Early Keyboard 

Studies and the National Endowment 
for the Humanities 

April 25 
"The Arr of Science 

and Science Fiction" 

Lecture by Jon Lomberg, artist 
Sponsored by t he Cudahy Gallery of 

Wisconsin Art and W isconsin Painters 

and Sculptors 

May 2 
Lecture by Dr. A lfred Bader, collector 

Sponsored hy the Fine Arts Sociery 

ArriscJenn)' Holze,·', 
lcctlfre in Ma)' «•as 
sponsored h)' 
Con rempomr)' 
Arc Sociery. 



PROGRAMS 

May 23 
Panel discu~sion on 
Blood Relatives: The Family 
in Contemporary Photography 
fcctturing Jane Gallop, professor 
of English at the University of 
Wisconsin- Milwaukee; Michael Phayer, 
director of Family Studies at Marquette 
University; Judi McMullen, assistant 
professor of law at Marquette University; 
Gregory Conniff, phowgrapher; and 
others 

May30 
Lecture by Jenny Holzer, artist 
Sponsored by the Contemporary 
An Society 

July 25 
Lecture by Andre Emmerich, 
gallery owner 
Sponsored by the Contemporary 
Arc Society 

September 12 
LccnH"e by Bennett Bean , artist 
Sponsored by the Contemporary 
Arc SocieLy 

w 
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&,rbara H. Weinhorg, curawr 
of Amenctm Paiming,< 
and Setdpwre at Tih! Me1ropnl,ran 
/v[usewn of An, New Y"rk. 
derailed rile rransiri"n fram 
Amencan /mpressiom.~m 
w ch~ Ashcan Schml. 

September 26 
"Americnn Impressionism: P,1ving 
the W ay for the Ashcan School" 
Lecture by Barbara H. Weinberg, curmor 
of Americcm Paintings and Sculpture, 
Metropoli tan Museum of Art, New York, 
in conjunction with Painte rs o f a N ew 
Century: The Eigh t 

Gal/enouner 
AndrJ Emmerich 
•wirli his ,i,rer and MAM 
patron N,cole Teudc,. 
Emmt>rich s/1ok~ 
on scu!J,mrr in 1he 
natural environml.!nt. 



Pulitzer 
Prize-winning 
col1.1min.1t 
Jimmy Breslin 
addre.,sed rfie 
topic of New York 
landmark.\ in 
conjuncrion with 
Painters of a 
New Century: 
The Eight . 
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Ocwher 3 
"The Importance of New York 

Landmarks at the Turn of the Century 

and Today" 
Lecture by Jimmy Rreslin, journalist and 

novelist in conjunction with Painters 

of a New C entury: The Eight 

Ocwber 10 
Lecture by Tim Rollirn, artist 

Sponsored by the Contemporary 

Art Society 

Ocwber 25 
"The Power of Romantic Passion" 

Lecture by Ethel S. Person, professor 

of clinic,d psychiatry at Columbi,1 
University 

Sponsored by the lvlAM and the 
\Visconsin Psychoanalytic Foundation 
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November 14 
Lecture/demonstration by Nhitt Stevens, 
artist, in conjunction with The Painted 

Surface: Furniture and Decorative 
Objects, Antique to Contemporary 

Sponsored hy Collectors' Corner 

December 5 
"\Vomcn in Sculpture" 

Panel discussion featuring Wisconsin 

artists Terese Agnew, Katherine King, 
Jill Scbasti,in ,md Jean Stamst,1 in 

conjunction with Jackie Winsor 

Arn'.,t Terese Agnew wnk 
part. in a panel di.,w .1sio11 
on "\llmnen in Sculpture" 
during the exhil,;tim, 
Jackie Winsor. 



PROGRAMS 

SPECIAL EVENTS 

t-,filwaukee Art Museum special 

events consistently draw a diverse cross­

section of the public. Offering activities 

such as family art workshops, concerts, 

demonstrations and performances, these 

events appeal to the public's varied 

interests and introduce museum visitors 

to the permanent col lection. \Vith 
programs focusing on changing 

exhibitions, special events create new 

audiences to enjoy the museum while 

offerin g museum members a lternative 

activities in which to participate. From 

the grnnd-scale outdoor excitement of 
Lakefront Festival of Arts to intimate 

gallery walk-t:h roughs with artists, special 

events in 1991 drew 115,430 people to 

the museum. 

While majo r, ongoing events like 

Bal du Lac and Lakefront Festival 
still rema in the most identifiable with the 

museum, the MAM provides an army of 

programming to intrigue many sectors 

of the museum's audience. 1st Friday, 

combining jazz and art in a social 
atmosphere is fast becoming one of 

Milwaukee's unique entertainment 

options. Collaborating with East Town 

Association, MAM p lays host to Gallery 
Night, now one of the city's most 

anticipated events. More than 1,000 
people participate in each of these 

evenings of gallery-hopping throughout 

the community. Family Sundays, 
the MAM Fishboil and 1st Wisconsin 
E ve arc other programs that make the 

Milwa11kee Arr Musemn 
special evem, - like 
Grandparent's Day -
provde oppornmirie, 
for familie.1 w creme 
and enjoy arr wgerher. 

Bal du Lac co-chairs 
Don and Donna 
Baumgclrtner and 
Dorothy and James 
Stadler J>lanned a 
"Wing Ding" of 
an event. 



The musewn's 
popular Family 
Su11day5 program 
saw a 43% inaease 
in auerulance over 
I 990 m more rhan 
5 ,000 people 
expkrred art 
andarrim . 

Tim Ryan and.lane 
A5mmh, co,c/wir., 
of the l 99 l Grape 
Lakes Food and 
\Vine Festival, 
r.lie cir:; ' s premier 
culinar:; event . 
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museum an exciting, vibrant. place to 

visit. New events this year included an 
extended Children's Art Festival over 
the summer and the MAM's first 
appearance at Children 's Fest, held 
at the Summerfest grounds. 

FAMILY SUNDAYS 

At popular Family Sundays programs, 
children and their parents create and 
learn abou t. art as well as spend quality 
time together, investigncing different 
cultures, traditions and the museum's 
exhibitions and permanent collections. 

\Vith programs like "Invention 

Convention" (Da Vinci-style Lego 
inventions) , "Let's Get Dimensional" 
(sculpture and collage workshops) 
,md the National Children's Theater 

School's Cookie Cobalt, a play in which 
masterworks in the .tvlilwaukee Art 
Museum come to life, in 1991 Family 
Sundays attendance increased 43% over 
1990 with a total of 5,591 participants. 

family Sundays programming in 
1991 was sponsored by Midwest Express 
Airlines, Inc., with additional support 
from Coleman/Fam1ie May Candies 
Foundation. Additional outreach 
funding came from the Kopmeier Family 

Fund . 

PERFORMANCE ART 

The museum's Peiformance/Art 
program showcased non-traditional and 
experimental artists who create hybrid art 
forms comhining dance and movement, 
monologue, theater and music. The 
highlight in 1991, co-commissioned hy 
the Milwaukee Art Museum and Alverno 
College in partnership with Houston's 
Diverse Works and the National 
Performance Network's Creation Fund, 
was Mark Anderson's premiere of Manual 
at the Milwaukee Repertory Theater on 
March 28, with additional pcrfonnances 
on March 29 and 30, to a total audience 

of 519. 

TOURS ABROAD 

Among the benefits of museum 
membership are opportunities for 
international travel with curators ,md 

staff In 1991, a total of 116 members 
traveled to northern Italy and London 
on two excursions. 



EDUCATION 

A broad variety of programs 

and resources enable~ the Education 

Department tO provide all segments 
of the community with meaningful an. 

experiences, interpreting Art Museum 
collections and exhibitions through tours 

and lectures, art classes and outreach 

workshops, school programs and teacher 

train ing. Department members also 
research and wri te text panels and 

produce audio guides to accompany 

exhibit ions, screen films, videos and 
multi-image programs and disuibute 

cducationul materials. 

Tours People 

Milwaukee County 804 35,140 

Out-of-County 423 20,648 

Out-of-State 46 1,435 
1,273 57,223 

School groups cu:counreil for tlie largest 
portion of the above figures : 

School 
Tours People 

Milwaukee County 531 25,354 

Out-of-County 375 19,277 

Out-of-State 25 1,084 

931 45,715 

The 1·emainder weTe: 

Tours People 

Bradley Scu lpture Garden T ours 68 1,123 

Specia l Event and 107 5,201 

Reh ind the Scenes Tours 

Adult, Non-School, Day Care Tours 167 5,184 

142 11,508 

TOURS O F THE M USEUM 

Docent- and self-guided tours of 

museum collcc.:tions and changing 
exhibitions are offered to schools and 

other groups. In 1991, tourgoers came 

from 28 counties, from 6 states other 
than Wi~consin and from Germany, 

Japan and Russia. Tour attendance 

reached an all-time single-month 
high with 12,149 visitors seeing the 

permanent collection and Painters 
of a New Century: The Eight 
in October. 

SCI IOOL PROGRAMS 

Teachers of all d isciplines are 
encouraged to coordinate art studic~ with 

their curriculum. Education resources at 

the MAM enable teachers to use the Art 
Museum collec.:tions as an extension of 

their ch1ssrooms, whether the subject is 

h istory, social studies, language arts, 

math , music or the visual aTLs. Direct 

High school srude,rs 
ex/,lored ,\merica•1 1m 

on a docem, /ed un,r vf 
Painte rs of a N l~1.v 
Century: T lte Eight . 
Mo,-e rltan 12,000 
people cou red the 
exhibition in 
Ocmber alone. 



A far.her and son 
cr~aced sculpmre 
wge1her in an A rt 

Museum class. 

EDU CAT ION PROGRAMS 

experiences with works of art via tours 

on one of 22 themes enhance young 
people's views of themselves, 

their communities and their world. 

To make student tours more 

meaningful, teachers receive information 

packets containing historical and 
interpret ive data, art reproductions and 

vocabularies. In addition, a variety of 

creative pre- and post-visit projects are 
suggested, ranging from story writing 

and acting to treasure hunts and music 

making. T he Cuniculum Connections 
program forges a strong link to the social 

studies, American history and world 

h istory curricula of grades four through 
twelve with teacher packets and multiple 

tours. For students in Milwaukee County 

schools having 40% minority or low 

socioeconomic level enrollment, tour 

fees were waived. 

Special School Programs 

In sequential visit programs, students 

come to the museum two to four times a 

year for three or four consecutive years to 

become very familiar with the museum's 

en t ire collection, learn about art 
elements and the historical and cultural 

content of art. Participating schools in 

1991 included Gold,1 Meir, Elm Creative, 

Tippecanoe, Th iny-Eighth Street, 
Atwater, Lake Bluff, C umberland, 

Richards, University, Milwaukee Jewish 

Day, Oak C reek and Woodland school 

of Grayslake, Illinois. 

Another special program brough t 

students to the Art Museum on a school 

district-wide bc1sis. The Milwaukee 

Public Schools subsidized" guided tour 
for all sixth grade students, Western 

Publishing of Racine paid for tours and 
buses for all sixth grnders in the R,,cine 

Unified School District and the Belo it 

School District subsidized the visit of all 

its fourth , fifth and sixth grade students. 

Teacher Training 

Continuing education for special 

teacher groups and entire school system 

fac u 1 ties featured in-depth workshops 
on t he permanent collection, special 

exhibit ions und the integration of the 

Art Museum and its med ia resources with 

ch1ssroom studies. In 1991, 5 29 teachers 

participated. 

Satellite Class 

More than 100 selected Milwaukee­

area high school art students participated 

in the Milwaukee Art Museum Satellite 

chiss, co-sponsored with and accredited 

by Milwaukee Public Schools. Students 
used Arr Museum collections and 

resources in their study of art h istory 

and museum processes and in studio 

classes. Students attended daily for a 

Asr.udem 
ex/Jerimented with 
color ro de/,ia " 
sculfnure on the 
museum gro:mds. 



Children he//)ed each 
other make cDsturncs 

and masks in a 
summer class m d,i: 
MAlv1. 

EDUCATJO'-J 

half-cby for a semester and an exhibition 

of Satell ite student art completed 

rhe term. 

Media Resources 

Films, videocassettes and 

slide/audiocassette packages on mmeum 
collections and many other an and art 

h istory topics reached 3,296 students 

and adults across the state in 1991 
through the Education Department's 

rental Ii bra ry. 

ART C LASSES 
AND WORKSHOPS 

Milwaukee Art Museum art history 

and studio classes, taught by local artists, 
combine c1-c,1tive experiences wit h 

immersion in the Art Museum's 

pennanent collection and exhibitions. 

Enrollmen t totaled 2,621 students 
(1 ,551 adults and 1,070 children in 202 

classes) for an average of 13 students 

per cl,1ss, sign ificantly higher than the 
national museum average. High lights in 

1991 included "German Art 1909-1936," 

"Images of a Golden Land," "T he Seat of 
Elegance - Period Furnirnre," "Painters 
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of a New Century," a parent/child class 
called "Captain and First Marc," and for 

children, "Cartooning and Animation" 

and "T he Sky's the Limit." 

Short-term workshops are designed 

to give community young people an 
excit ing taste of the museum's collecrions 

and activities. In 1991, 22 workshops 

served .306 children, including Girl 

Scouts from three councils in and 
beyond the metropolitan area. 

GENERAL PROGRAMS 

In 1991, the Education Department 

conducted a variety of informal programs 

in ,md o utside the museum. 

Gallery T alks 

Informal daytime lectures conducted 

by staff ,md docents cxplon.:d changing 

exhibitions with 857 people. 

Outreach Programs 

Museum staff and docents presented 
programs statewide on the Art Museum's 

collections, exhibitions and history 

to a total audience of 2,246. 

Music in the Museum 

Concerts in the galleries by 

classical pianist Jeffrey Hollander, along 
with informal lectures by museum staff 

related period music and rhe visual arts. 
Highlights included programs on 19th­

century romantic art and music, the art 

of Paul /1,fanship and music of the 1920s 

and 'J0s and the tvluseum's collection 
of Haitian art and Louis Gottschalk's 

Haitian-inspired compositions. 

Six-hundred and ninety-five people 

parLicipated in 1991. 



Youn,~ artists J;•om 
che Bo~., and Girl, 
Clubs ~fMilwa11kee 
exhil,iced cheir work 
at the An Muse1 m1 . 
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M EDI/\ PROGRAMS 

Video Production 

In 1991, the MAM made its 

first venture into educational viJeo 

producrion with Mummy to Modem. 
T he program includes a 16-minute video 

h ighlighting masterworks from the A rt 
Museum's permanent collection, a 

teacher packet with 20 color slides 

of artworks featured in the video, 

intcrpn.:tivc infonnat:ion, suggcstcd 
ch1ssroom activities and a poster. 

Designed to bring thc A rt Museum 

to teachers and stuJents in grades seven 
and above living o utside the Milwaukee 

metropolitan area, this program was 

made possible with grants from Ronald 
McDonald Children 's Charities, the 

Milwaukee Foundation and the National 

Endowment for the Arts. 

In conjunction with Painters 
of a N ew Century: T he Eight, 
,1 videotape hased on the highly 

successful multi-image presen tation 

developed for the Milwaukee showing 
was produced to acco mpany the 

exhibition as it travels. The video 

production was funded by the Li la 

\Vallacc-Rc,1der's Digest Fund. 

PROGR AMS 

Audio T ou rs 

For the third year, the Art: Museum 
offered free, self-guided audio tours for 

selected exhibitions. An audience of 

2,705 enjoyed tours in 1991 and the 

proportion of visitors using an audio tour 
to guide them th rough exhibit ions 

increased significantly over 1990. During 

From Expressionism to Resistance: 
Art in Germany 1909-1936, 915 
people took audio tours (183 per wcck); 
(or P ainters of a New Century: 
The Eight, 1,790 people took the 
tours (224 per week). 

F ilm, V ideo, Multi-Image 
P resentation s 

Films, viJeo, and museum-produced 

multi-image presentations on a wide 

variety of art-related topics are screened 

in the Multi-media T heater. Total 
thc,1ter attendance in 1991 was 36,356. 

General M edia P rograms 

Multi-image prcscntutions, fi lms and 

videos arc screened as an introduction 
to the rnuseum for a majority of museum 

tours. In addition, gallery-goers can enjoy 

media presentations screened on 
a continuous b::isis on weekends and 

d uring holiday periods. This year, 34,142 

people enjoyed general media programs. 

Srn/J)tuTe with fo1111d 
o~iects took sha/>c in 
the "f\d,,e1i1u.res in 
An" das., Jin five­
and six-)'ear-ofrl 
children. 
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Film and Video Series 

The Art Museum presented film c111d 

video series to 2, 11 S peorle of all ages 
in 1991. 

The museum's R eel A rt series 
complements changing exhihitions with 

programs selected not only for their 
documentary or infomrntinnal val Lie but 

abo for their ini:rinsic artistic merit~. 

A total of 77 screening:. relating w seven 

exhibitions were sh,)wn co an audience of 

1,477 in 1991, a 23'){, increase over 1990. 
One of the most successfu I series ever 

organi:ed was shown in conjunction with 

From Expressionism to Resistance 
when 493 viewed five films. Shown in 

their original silent or German ven,ion 
these film;, were ma<le <luring the earlv' 

days ofCJerman cinema and included. 

classics such as The Cabinet of Vr. Caligari 
and less well-known examples such as 

Motht'r Krause's journey Into HaJJ/Jiness. 
Other highlights included programs in 

conjunction with The Art of Paul 
Manship, Painters of a New Century: 
The Eight and The Pleasure Machine: 
Recent American Video, which 

featu red single-channel video tapes 
by leading American videographer ·. 

The Films Kids Like series featured 

a variety of awc1rd-winning shorter 

producr ions seldom shown in genen1l 

release. An audience of 638 children 
their families and friends attended .32' 

screenings in 1991, an increase of 18% 

per screenmg over 1990. Some of the 

most popular included book-to-film 

adaptations such as the works of Maurice 
Sendak and the Frog and Toad series, and 

seasonal classics such as The Snoumwn. 

In conjunction with P ainte rs of a New 
Century: T he Eight, fol l offerings 

featured films based on classic novels 

published during the first decade of 

1 his century including Pollyanna and 

Peter Pan. 

I l'5 

In honor nf Black History Month, 

I wn films .ihnut and by /\frican­

American photographers plu6 a series 
of ani_maced shorts based on African 

folkwles were viewed by an aud ience 

of 120 at 6 screenings. 

Special Screenings 

In addition to {iim and video Sl'ries 

and pre-tour presentations, other 
screenings were held in the Multi-media 

Theater in 1991. In conjunction with 

the exhibition The Pleasure Machine : 

R ecen t American V ideo, the work 

of student videogrnphers was presented 

in Up & Coming Video: R ecent 
Student Video \\Torks from 

Southeast Wisconsin co an audience 

of 43 in 2 screenings. A~ part of the 

Art Museum'~ particip,Lt inn in A Day 

Without A rt, the nationwide program 

calling ,mention to the losses in the art 

world due co the AIDS pandemic, AlDS: 
An Issue of Representation was presented 
to ,111 audience of 56 in 2 screenings. 

Ch,ldr~n disp'ay~d 
(llltL'Qrk CTWt!d Ill 

a ,vf i/u~1ukee An 
M11swm 5pecial 
school 1,rogram. 



A family displayed 
artwork.< rhey 
created at the 
Arr /'vluseum'.1 
Family Fest at 
\11/aukesha C vw1r; 
Teclinical College'. 

WAUKESHA 
COUNTY PROGRAMS 

Working coward a goal of the 

Second Century Phm, in 1991 the 
Mihvaukee Art Museum developed an 

active steering committee to implement 

a \Vaukesha County Program Center 
(\VCPC) . Composed of business, civic 

and vo lunteer leaders from W aukesha 

County, the steering committee began 
regular me<c:tings in April and received 

expressions of support from the county 

government, colleges, school districts and 

the Finer Waukesha Commit:tee. 

Several events were held, including 

a booth at the \X/aukesha County Fair 

and a Family Fest ival which attrc1cted 839 

people and garnered wide publicity. By 
the end of 1991 a r.ocal of 2,347 people 
wen~ invo lved with \VCPC functions. 

T he MAM developed relationships with 

educat ional institutions i-o enable class 

programs, exhibitions and lectures to 
commence at \Vaukesha County 

locations in 1992. To secure firrnncial 
support, donor so licitation targeted 

corporations and indiv iduals in 

Waukesha Coun ty. 

One of more dwn 
800 r,arriciJ,inn m 
Family Fest worked 
intend)· on a n .:irt 

project. 



SUPPORT GROUPS 

FRIENDS OF A RT 

As the large5t volunteer group for 
the Milwaukee Art Museum, Friends of 
Art (FOA) contributed over $250,000 
to the museum's Arc Acquisition FunJ 
in 1991. A year of exciting fund-rnising 
events provided a great opportunity for 
FOA to add an impressive varier y of art 
objects to the permanent collection. 

After completing 1he final payment 
of the group's multi-year commitment 
to the purchase of Lhe Michael and Julie 
Hall Co llection of American Folk Art, 
i-;OA's Art Acquisitiom Commi ttce 
approved Lwo significant acquisition 
contributions. A discretiom1ry fund 
established for works on paper was 
increased from SI 0,000 to $20,000 
in 1991. This fw1d focused on 
contemporary European artists -
both emerging as well as establ ished 
artists - whose works represenr artistic 
trends in Europe today. With this 
money, Sue Taylor, associate curator of 
prints and drawings, selected works by 
Georg Ba~elitz, Luci,111 Freud ,md Vitali 
Komar and Aleksandr Mclamid. 

In a<ldiLion, FOA purchased six 
additional artworks for the permanent 
collection. The works represent a rnnge 
from decorati,·e arts co folk art, including 
an eighteenth-century sampler by Sally 
Johnson, ,m Indian folk art figure by 
Ralph McCarry (ca. 1950), representative 
objects from the works of Eugene , ·on 

Bruenchenhein, a Eugene Gaillard chair, 
a Richard Reimerschmid ceramic work 
and a fiber work enrirled High Rise by 
Claire Zeiskr. 

These sp(:c.:racular acquisi1 ions 
were made possible by the many events 
!,ponsorc<l by I he Friends nf Art durinf! 
L99l. Art Generation, FOA's subgroup 
for young professionals, kichd off the 
new year with the Art Throb Valentine's 
pany on February 16. Rrian Fielkow and 
Jeanine Sweeney hosted "An Evening in 
Lhe Tropic,," and winter's cold blanket 
was temporarily replaced with the 
wanner sight!, c1nd soumb of I he 
Caribbean. 

T he 32nd annual Bal du Lac was 
held o n April 20. The co-pilots for rhe 
1991 "Wing Ding!" were Donna ,md 
Donald R,wmgartner and Dorothy and 
Jim Stadler. Wisconsin artist Jean 
Sramsta create<l airplane decoration!, for 
thc festive event. Additional crec1tiviLy 
was provided by the fi rm of Bender, 
Browning, Dolby and Sanderson. 
American Airlines was a major spon ·or 
of the event. FOA hosted Lhe fourth 
Grape Lake~ Food & Wine Festival from 
May 15 through May 18. Co-chairs Jane 
Asmuth and Tim Ryan ho ·ted the four­
day festival, which included six separnte 
culinary events, some of which were held 
at the Italian Community Center. The 

f'e~ry Jacobson 
and Bob .R rn zen . 
cn-chwrs of rite 
199 / Lakefrnnc 
F,mll'al of Ans. 



FOA Pre.sidem 
Edtuard Hashei< 
highlighted suJ>/>ort 
group activities at cite 
Milwai,kee An 
Museum annual. 
rneetin,1;. 

SUPPORT 

Grape Stomp fun run kicked off the 
festival and the Grand Tasting ended 
a successful series of great wine, 
informative seminars and memorable 
gastronomic experiences. 

Summer began 1,vith FOA's 29th 
annual Lakefrom Festival of Arts, he ld 
June 14-16 on the lakefront grounds of 
the Milwaukee Art Museum. Under 
the able leadership of Peggy Jacobson 
and Bob Rutzen, over 60,000 visitors 
enjoyed the works of 185 artis ts. A 
new component was added in 1991: 
a collegiate art competition including 
students from six local colleges and 
universities. Corporate involvement 
with LFOA has increased over the 
years and continues to provide a key 
component to the financial success of the 
event. The 1991 benefactors included 
the Art Factory, J.H . Findorff & Son, 
Inc., Frocdtcrt Memorial Lutheran 
Hospital, HM Graphics Inc., Miller 
Brewing Company/J<.1cob Leinenkugcl 
Brewing Co., Inc., Sells Printing 
Company and 94 WKTI. 

Some of Milwaukee's finest 
musicians performed during FOA's 
Bradley Sculpture Carden Party on 
August 25. Co-chairs John Chandler 

GROUPS 

and Mimi Mullenax nrches1·rnted an 
afternoon of great music, food and 
exciting tours of the gardens and the 
magnificent collection of over 60 world­
class sculptures. The Bradley Family 
Foundat ion is owed a debt of grat iwde 
for allowing roA to hold the picnic 
at the garden. 

An Generation sponsored "It's 
A Scream," a Halloween party, on 
November 2. Chair Ann Fieweger 
greeted costumed guests at the museum 
for an evening of Ha lloween activitic, 
and dancing co the music of Paul Ce car 
and the Milwaukccans. 

The 2nd annual Ornaments & 
Adornments began on November 7 with 
a special preview party held in the East 
Entrance of the museum. O ver 160 
artists were represented in this year's 
show and sale. Lori Bechthold and 
Marianne Storin organized the event, 
which included FOA's 1991 ornamen:. 
created hy Milwaukee artist Marian 
Olson. 

It would be difficult to thank each 
and every volunteer who helped make 
the events of 1991 so successful. FOA is 
enriched by the many people who give 
of themselves both in the plann ing and 
the execution of all our projects. Four 
individuals were honored in 1991 as 
examples of dedication and support 
to the museum. Joyce Lefco, Mimi 
Mu llenax, T im Ryan and Dorothy Nelle 
Sanders received Volunteer Service 
Awards for 1991 and it is thrnu,gh 
volunteers such as these that the vitality 
and enthusiasm of the Milwaukee Art 
Museum is measured. The f-riend of the 
Y car award was presented to Charlotte 
Zucker. For all her years of service and 
support of the museum, Charlotte truly 
personifies exemplary service in her rrnm.y 
roles as Docent, Trustee, FOA board 
member and member of many museum 
committees. 



SUPrORT GROUP~ 

DOCENTS 

T he 166 Milwaukee Arr Museum 
Docents had another busy year in 1991. 
Energetic and dedicated volunteers, the 
docents communicate a 10\·e of art to the 
public, making it come ,1live for visitors 
ranging from pre-schoolers to adu Its. 
The docents are the key link to the 
permanent collection and exhihirions 
for more than one third of the museum's 
visitors, and they lead ,1 fnr greater 
number of people (as a proportion of 
total attendance) on t011rs than many 
other major US museums. A lways equal 
to a challenge, the docents led 5 .1, 3 7 5 
people on tours of the museum in 1991, 
including 12,149 on 238 tours during 
Painters of a New Century: The 
Eight in OcLOber, an all-ri me record for 
a single month. 

Responding lo the changing 
commitments of today's volunteers and 
in an efforl to encourage more ethnic 
diversity in the docenr force, Dorothy 
Nelle Sanders and Mildred Polh1rd were 
instrumenta l in creating a group of 12 
"deputy" docents. Monthly training 
se.>:>ions de\'eloped their familiarity with 
museum collections and operations, 
nlong with guiding techniques. 
The Deputies will begin co lead tours 
in Spring 1992 during A Haitian 
Cd ebration: Art and Cu lture. 

The mmrnd training class for docents 
was held with 20 trainees unJergoing 
intensive educntion on Mondays and 
Thursdays throughout the year. Elsie 
Kanin organized the interviewing of 
candidates and planned their training 

A M1l«mrl<ee Art 
Mu.,.:11rn Docem le.d 
famil) 1011r; of rhe 
pennan.:ni mllecuon. 
Th.: MI\M ha; one 
oj' tile lllrg~;r mu/ 
1110.,r CKiii ·e docen r. 
[urces in the coum,y. 
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program. Joanne Charlton shared her 
broad knowledge of art history in a series 
of insightful lectures. Program Chair 
Vicki Banghart arranged an excellent 
schedule of Thursday meetings -
highligh ted with presentations by 
Eliz;iheth /v1ilroy, guest curator of 
Painters of a New Century: The 
Eight and Milwaukee collector Richard 
Flagg - contributing to the cnnrinuing 
eclucmion of the docents. Shirley 
Slomowitz and Norbert Lochowitz took 

continuing education afield by organizing 
two trips for the docents. O ne, to the 
John Michael Kohler Arts Center in 
Sheboygan, included a tour of the artist­
in-residcnce program in the Kohler 

Company; the second excursion visited 
the Degenerate Art exhibition at 
the Art Institute of Chicago. 

Besides the regular tours for adults 
and children, the Special School 
Programs under the capable leadership 
of Judy Trombley and Sharon Steinmetz 
were high ly succcssfi.11. Students visit the 
museum several times annually for three 
to four years to investigate the principles 
of art as well as its relation to history. 
Two new schools, Thirty-Eighth Street 
in Milwaukee and Woodland School of 
Grayslake, lllino is were added to this 
sequential program in 1991. 

GR OUPS 

Under the guidance of Special 

Events Liaison Richard U lrich, the 
docent newsletter kept readers apprised 
of museum developments; Richard also 

ably coordinated rhe docent staffing of 
tours at Milwaukee Art Museum special 
events. 

Finally, Milwaukee /\rt Museum 
delegates to the Nationa l Docent 
Symposium in Denver came back with 
many ideas to share and with the 

knowledge that the MA M's docent 
program is one of the strongest in the 
country. 



SUPPORT GROUPS 

CONTEMPORARY 
ART SOCIETY 

In 1991 the Contemporary Art 
S0ciety enjoyed :;trong member support 
and contributed importantly 
to the community's underscanding of 
contemporary art. The group als0 
continued its vital role in building the 
museum's contempomry an collection 
rhrough the donation of Martin Puryear's 
major sculpture Maroon of 1987-88. 

Nearly 200 members participated 
in a v,iriery of exciting programs during 
rhe year. The spring agenda included 
critic Arrhur Danco speaking on Cindy 
Sherman in conjunction with the 
Currents exhibition of her work; a 
dialogue between Chicago Imagist 
artist Roger Drown and Direct.or Russell 
Bowman in conjunction with Brown's 
show at Dean Jensen Gallery; anJ 
mcdia artist Jenny I Iolzer discussing the 
development of her work. In summer, 
distinguished an dealer Andre Emmerich 
led a private tour of I he Bradley 
Sculpture Garden for CAS members 
followed by a public lecture examining 
sculpture in outdoor locations. In 
autumn, the group sponsored public 
lectures by ceramicist Bennecr Bean; 
by T im Rollins in conjunction with 
the acquisition of his White Alice II 
by CAS in 1990; and by Jackie Winsor 
on the opening of her retrospective 
exhibition. The group also sponsored 
member trip to the Chicago 
Internacional Art Exposition with 
tours of the private colkctions o( 

Richard Cooper, Susan and Lewis 
Mnnilow and Chip Tom; and w I he 
Puryear retrospective opening ,1t 
the Art Institute of Chicago. 

/I I 

The group is actively planning for 
the fourth bem:fit art auction in the foll 
of 1992 and anticipates the continued 
virnlity of its contributions to the 
collection and 1n the educntion of 
meml:>ers and the public. 

/\rtisi Tim Rullms u-irh Ndson Sm•inon. 
Rolliru s~ nb.,ur his uvrl< 1mh rite 
/\,d:, of Surnml, )Otlllg peo/>k with 
whmn he make~ cnilabomtiv~ artworks. 
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Carohn Jacobus, Sue Codfrq, A nne H. Vogel, Mall Ste,,em , Gahriele Pfeiffer, 
Caro(JJ; cersen , Marily Kroe,;ing and Dedi Knox. Srevens, a faux finis/1 artist, 
spoke 011 his worl< during The Painted Surface . 

C OLLECTORS' 
C ORNER 

Collectors' Corner, founded in 

1948, is the oldest support group of the 
Milwaukee A rt Museum. T he purpose of 

the o rganization is to promote in terest in 

collecting decorative arts and to develop 

act ivities which bcnefit this aspect of 
the Milwaukee 1\rt Museum's collection. 

T he group meets regularly to hear 

members' research papers and sponsors 

public lectures by decorative arm scholars. 

The January meeting featured a 

paper presented by Virginia Feind on 

"Ceramic Material of the 17th and 18th 

Centuries from the MAM Collect:ion." 
C,wolyn Jacobus gave a presentation at 

her home entitled "Eighteenth-Century 

Wall Embellishments." At the April 

meeting, Jayne Stokes, Collectors' 

Corner staff liaison and assistant curator 
of decorative arts, gave a gallery talk 

on the exhibition Fash io n and 

Furnishings in the Age of Mozart. 

The Annual meeting was held at the 
Milwaukee Country Club in May where 

Anne and Fred Vogel gave a slide lecture 

on the history of Collectors' Corner 

contributions to the Art Museum. 

GROUPS 

The September meeting was at the home 

of Mr. and Mrs. George H. W oodland 

where Judy Stark gave an informative 
slide lecture on "The Art. o f Lhe Garden 

,md It~ Furnishings T hrough the Ages." 

On a beautiful October day the group 

met for lunch at the home of Mr. and 
Mrs. Wi lliam Jones in Fort Atkinson and 

enjoyed a tour of the family's collect ion. 

A very successful fund-raising 

event was held in November. An 

exh ibition called The Painted Surface: 
Fu rniture an d D ecorative Objects, 

Antique to Contemporary -

featuring painted pie(:es from the MAM 
permanent collection and those of 

Collectors' Corner members and friends 

- was organized and curated by Anne 

Vogel. Carol Petersen led a cabinet of 
special committees that planned and 

presented two days of special activities 
accomp,mying the exhibition, including 

a cocktail party and buffet for the 

opening, a leccure-demonstration on 
''Techniques of the Painted S urface" by 

Cal ifornia faux finish artist Matt Stevens 

and a silent auct ion of hand-painted 

objects. 

Following in the group's effort to 

strengthen the museum's collection of 

18ch-cencury needlework, Collectors' 

Corner and Friends of Art joined in the 
purchase of a rare and important sampler. 

Dated 1799 and signed by twelve year 

old Sally Johnson, this intricate 

piece is the most complex of a small 

group of re lated samplers worked in 
Newburyport, Massachusetts, in the 

Federal period. 



SUPPORT GROUPS 

FINE ARTS 
SOCIETY 

The Fine A rts Society (FAS) is a 

support group for people interested in 

painting, sculpture and the decorative 

a rts before 1900. In Janu,iry, FAS 

began che m:w year with ,m excursion to 

Baltimore and Washington , D.C., where 

rhe group visited the exhibitions Titian: 
Prince of Painters ,md Anthony Van 

Dyck. T he trip included curator-guided 

cours of che exhibition and visits to the 

Diplomatic Reception Rooms of the 

S tate Department, the Old Execut ive 

Office Building and the Byzancine a rt 

collection of Dumbarton Oaks. 

T he Fine Am Society went co the 

Art Institute of Chicago in April to 

wur their Durch Old M asters collection 

with Marth,1 Wolff, curnwr of European 

painting. The following month, in 
conjunc tion with the exhibit ion 

R embrandt's Students l: Govacrt 

Flinck, FAS sponsored a lecture by 

Milwaukee c.ullectnr A lfred Rader 

about Rembrandt'~ students and related 

q uestions of attribution. In June, a 

luncheon given by board member 

Burhara Buwr<l was followed by a tour 

of a private lakefront home conta ining 

a superb collection of I 8 th- and early 

19 th-century Americ.:;m decorative arcs. 

A reception to bid farewell to Chief 

C urator James Mw1dy ,md his family was 

hosted at the home of FAS President 

Russell Moss and his wife, G loria. In 

honor of Mr. Mundy ,ind in recognition 

o f his founding the Fine Arts Society, the 

Society maJe a significant contribution 

toward the purchase of an O ld Master 

d rawing for che must:um's perm,menc 

collection. 

The guest speaker for the group's 

annual meeting in September was 
Richard Love, Chicago gallery owner and 

host of the television series American Art 

Forum. Mr. Love pre5entcd .i lively slide 

lecture on American Impressionist 

painting. 

The Fine Arts Sociely met for an 

evening tour of Five Centuries of 
Italian Painting, 1300-1800 led by 
Kit Rasquin and Haggerty Director 

Curtis Carter. Afterwards, a curator 

from the Yaticfln was FAS' special 

g11est ac a sumptuous lwlian buffet 

complete with strolling musicians. 

The finale for che year was a private 

tour of the Pfeil collection of Americ,m 

Impressionist pa intings; FAS members 

were fortuna te co sec chis o utstanding 

collection before it left the Pfeil home 

for an extensive internaLional tour. 

I lappily, these works by Mary C assatt, 

Fnmk Benson, Will iam Merritt Chase, 

Maurice Prendergast and Chi Ide H assarn, 

to n ame just a few, will be exhibited 

;11 the Milw,111kee Art Museum in 

1994 as Masterworks of American 

Impressionism from th e Pfeil 

Collection. 

~ovAERT FLINCK 

JI 3 

CoUectm Alfred Bader 
( r) ui1h farmer chief 
mrcuor James Mundy. 
Bader l~rtuwi on 
Gu11C1e1 I Flinck durini: 
the Rt'>nbrandt's 
Students I exhibition. 
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GARDEN CLUB 

The Milwaukee Art Museum Garden 
Club has 115 members. Focusing on the 
physical, educational, recreational and 
aesthetic facets of gardening, the Garden 
Club's theme for 1991-'92 is "Natme is 
the Supreme Artist: Let Us Take T ime 
to Smell Her Roses." 

Every third Friday the Garden Club 
meet;; at the Art Museum or a nearby 
location for luncheon followed by a 
presentation on gardening, horticulture, 
flower arranging or environmental issues. 

In April 1991, the MAM Garden 
Club hosted a reception at th<.: museum 
when the National Council of Srar.e 
Garden Clubs held its annual convention 
in Milw;iukee. An <.:nthusiastic crowd 
enjoyed t:he museum and a lecture about 
floral themes in the artworks of the 
mus<.:um's permanent collection. 

Th<.: Garden Club continued to 
provide seasonal arrangements for the 

Art Museum. For Christmas the C lub 
purchased a new set of period-style 
decorations for the holiday tree in the 
East Entrance. The Garden Club a lso 
continued to formulate a plan for the 
renovation of the Schroeder Sculpture 
Court, and until the plan takes effect 
the Club will continue to enhance the 
sculptures with seasonal plantings. 
A very successful dinner and auction 
was held in May to raise funds for future 
planting in the Sculpture Courtyard. 

Garden Club members decorate 
the MAM holiday tree in rhe 
Vogel/Helfaer Galleries. 
Counter-clo,·kwc<e fmm wf, 
of ladder: Kate Normolye, 
Suzi McCullough, Pam Muma, 
Gloria Moss, Maria Schreyer, 
Ste[,hanie Melrose, Mary Laudon. 



SUPPORT GROUPS 

PHOTOGRAPHY 
COUNCIL 

Photography Council, the museum 

support grour for members with a 
special interest in the photographic arts, 

began it,; 1991 season with a lecture by 
Arthur Danto, Johmonian Professor of 
Philosophy at Columbia University and 

art critic for The Nacion . Danto lc:ctured 

in conjunction with the opening of the 

exhibition Currents 18: Cindy 

Sherman, The Masters Series. 

In M,1rch, Larry Sultan, one of 

three photographers included in the 

exhibition Blood Relatives: The Family 
in Contemporary Photography, led a 
gallery talk for Photography Council 

members; the group also hosted a panel 

discussion featuring a wide array of 

partic ipants during the exhibition. 

In July, members brought examples 

of their own work to the home of 

Bob Smith and Sara McEneany 

for the second annual print review. 

Photography Council closed the season 

with a presentation by Jim De Young, 
MAiv1 associate conservator, who 

discussed the practical considerations 

of preparing, exhibiting ,md conserving 

photographs. 

In ,1ddition to its diverse educational 

programs and events, Photography 

Council also contributed rhe funds to 
acquire Playing Cards in the Club Room 

of the Miner's Union, Butte, Montana, 

circa 1942, by Russell Lee, for the Art 

Museum's permanent collection. 

Russell Lee 
(/\rneric.nn , 1903, ) 
Playing Cards in me 
Club Room of the 
Miner'5 l/nilm, 
Butte, Mvntarl<l, 
circa 1942 
Gel8tin silverprint 
Gift of the 
Photography 
Council 



SUPPORT GROUPS 

PRINT FORUM 

Since its founding in 1981, Print 

Forum has played an important role in 
the growth of the Milwaukee Art 

Museum's works on paper collection. 

Under the auspices of Print Forum, the 

museum has acquired fine impressions 

and drawings dating from the sixteenth 
century to t he present. As a support 

group, Print Forum endeavors to increase 

community interest in works on paper 
by exploring techniques and by hosting 

printmakers and art historians in the field. 

W it:h these objectives in place, Print 
Forum had an active year. The first 

meeting, in January, was a closing 
dinner party for From Expressionism 
to Resistance, Art in Germany 
1909-1936: T he Marvin and 
Janet Fishman Collection before 
the exhibition left for an international 

tour. The Fishmans walked the group 

Prim Fon.cm members through the show, sharing their 
Hope 1vlelamedanc adventures and insights ,1s collectors. 
I-Jelen Weber 
exmnined Pica.;;_qJ 's 

Torse de fennne, 1thich 
entered the museum 
collecriun in I 99 1 . 
Photo lry Audrierme Eder. 

Continuing a series on printmaking 

techniques, Earl Kittleson taugh t n 
hands-on etching class in Mnrch at John 

Gruenwald's Milwaukee atelier. In April, 
the group traveled to Madison to visit the 

studio of computer artist George C ramer 

and spent several hours at Tandem Press. 

The annual May trip to Art Expo in 
C:hicago included a visit to the studio 

of painter/printmaker John Himmelfarb. 

Early in June, Print Forum hosted a party 
to preview prints donnted by members for 

silent auction. Later in the month, the 

group hosted artist Ellen Lanyon at the 

annual dinner at Villa Terrace, at which 

the auction took pince. Proceeds will he 
used to acquire prints for the permanent 

collection. As an added bonus, the a tist 

donated one of her own prints to the 

museum. 

In September, Sue Taylor, the 

MAM's new associate curator of prints 

,md drawings, discussed f:\vo woodcuts 

hy Paul Gauguin, and Print Forum 
members had their first chance to 

meet ,md welcome her to the museum. 
Later in autumn, Print. Forum viewed 

the collections of Marcia and GranvJ 

Specks in Evanston and Larry and Evelyn 

Aronson in Glencoe, who specialize 

in German Expressionist prints and 
Chicago lmagist works respectively. 

In conjunction with the exhibition 
'30s America: Prints from the 
Permanment Collection, the 

November meeting featured a lecture 

by Professor Emeritus James Watrou~ of 

the University of Wisconsin-Mad ism, 
who recalled personal memories of art:ists 

of that period. 

To close rhe year, the Peltz Gallery 

hosted a December seminar conducted by 
artists Warrington Colescott and Frances 
Myers on etching and printmaking 

techniques. 



Volunteers 
C!trl.oua I hlel., ( r) 
and Jack Tiylar 
cms,u,ered que.srions m 
die A.res h1iformation. 
Center in the Souch 
Encrance. 

SUPPORT GKOUPS 

ARTS 
INFORMATION 
CENTER 

A specially trained group of 

volunteers staff the Arts Information 
Center (AIC) in the museum's soui:h 

lobby. Well-versed about the MAM 
permanent collection and changing 

exhibitions as well as museums across 
the country, these individuals serve a 

valuable function, greeting visitors and 
answering questions of all varieties. 

Information Center volunteers also arc 

prepared to handle all inquiries about 

membership benefits and actively recruit 

new members for the museum. 

J 99 I Volunteer ~ervice Award \Vinners 
T imothy Ryan, ] O)'Ce Lefco , Mimi Mullenax 
and Dorothy Ndle Sanders were singled out for 
their dedicated sujJ/)ort of the An ivl useurn. 



FINANCIAL 
DEVELOPMENT 

The DcvelopmenL Committee, 

ch,1ired by Ji ll Pelisek during 1990/91 
and by P. Michael Mahoney in 1991/92, 
assumed significant responsibilities. 
The committee considered areas 

such as systematic donor cultivation , 

museum wide fund-raising polic ies, the 

devcloprn.cnt of the W aukesha County 

Program Center and the promotion of 
p lanned giv ing opportunities. T he 

success of financi,11 development for the 
museum reflects the commitment of the 

Board of Trustees and many volunteers 

dedicated to the quality of the 
Milwaukee A.rt Museum's exhibitions 

and programs. 

A key area of success continues to 

be the Annual Campaign. Providing 
the museum with import:ant operating 

support, it was led in 1990/91 for a second 

year by P. Michael Mahoney. Specia l 

efforts to involve museum volunteer 
leaders, developed by Marilyn Bradley, 

resulted in an unprecedented 22% 

increase in this segment of the campaign. 

Frederic G . Fried1:n,m led the Trustee 
Challenge in which trustees invited 

friends to the museum for a special tour. 

The 1991/92 campaign is co-chaired 

by Suzanne Se I ig and Frank J. Pelisek. 

An innovative development for th is 
campaign, new corporate prospecrs, was 
led by Deborah Reck and S tephen Graff. 

Addit ional efforts were m;ide to 
develop the museum's planned giving 

opportunities, including special funds 

for acquisit ions to specific ure,·1s of the 

collection. Funds for specific exhibitions, 

conservation and educational programs 
arc also offered and a generous gift 

I I S 

e,1rn1arked for the Collection 

M;inagement Program was received 

in 1991 from the R. V. Krikorian 

Foundation, Inc. Planned giving funds 
were also promoted through an 

introduction to the museum for 
attorneys, trust officers and accountants. 

~fan y museum friends who now 

reside in Florida accepted the museum's 

invirntion for a summer viewing of new 

acquisitions an<l a briefing on the 

museum's Second Century Plan. 

Grants from the \X/isconsin Arts 

Bmird, r.he National Endowment for the 

Arts and the National Endowment for 

the Humanities recognized Lhe quality 
of the museum and its programs. New 

foundation sources included the Lila 

\X!allace-Rea<lcr's Digest Fund, the 

Lannan Foundation and the A ndy 
Warhol Foundation for the Visual 

Arts, Inc. 

Significant efforts to develop a 

program center in \Vaukesha under the 
ch,1innansh ip of H. Rick Fumo brought 

the museum new fr iends and supporters. 

Special thanks go to Dr. and Mrs. James 
Stadler for their important gift for this 

program center. Many institutions in 

\Vaukesha County provided support and 
encouragement, especially \Vaukesha 

County T echnic;il College, where two 

very popular museum-sponsored family 

events were held. 



F I N A t C I A L l) E V E L O l' M E N T 

GIFTS AND 
BEQUESTS 

T he Milwaukee Art Museum 

welcomes gifts, bequests and other 

deferred gifls to honor individuals and 

families and pcrpetu<lte their interest 

in a designated urea of arc. 

The Fund s 

Working with members of the Board 
of T rusrees and community leaders, the 

museum has developed Five restricted 

acquisi1ion funds: American Heritage, 

Masterworks, Prinls and Drawings, 
Phorography and Second Century. 

Each is desi.~ned to purchcise specific 
types and periods of art for t he m useum's 

pcnnanenc collection. Opporrunity, 

Exhibi1.ion and Educ,1tion funds arc 
available to pro vide conservation , 

exhibition and inrerprett1tion for the 

collection and funds for t raveling 

cxhibi1.ions. These eight funds fulfill 

the requests from many Milwaukee Art 
Museum friends and benefactors who 

wish to support the museum's continuing 

effort to build the permanent collection 
and exrand its ed ucational services. 

Making a Beques t 

A bequest is a provision in a wi ll 

naming the Milwaukee A rt Mmcu111 as 
the recipient or partial recipient of an 

estate. (This may also be done with a 

trust. ) 

O n e may specify an amount or 

percentage of the estate as an outright 

gift or an endowed fund, an item of 
rersonal property, a p;;i rcel of real estare 
or th e remainder o ( an escatc. One 
may also specify char the bequest be 
dcsign,1ted for one of the fo llowing funds: 

A merican H e ritage F und 
Mas terworks Fund 
Pr:ints and Drawings Fund 
Pho tography Fund 
Second Century Fund 
Opportunity Fund 
Educatio n Fund 
Exhibition Fund 

or the gcnernl corporate puipose,; 
of the museum. 

S u ggested Form 

A suggested fonn for outright 
bequests is as fo llows: "I gl vc, devise 
and bcqucath I he sum of$ _ _ _ _ _ 

(or describe securit ies, real er personal 

property) 10 the Milwaukee Art Mu cum, 

Inc., Milwaukee, Wisconsin for 
___ ______ ___ [either its 

general corporare purposes or one of the 

srecial funtbl." 

TI1c Milwaukee Art Muscum Rnard 
o f T rustees has adopted policies to assure 

chat each donor's wishes will be honored. 

Further information and assistance may 
be obtained frorn Christopher Goldsmit h, 
executive director, Milwaukee Art 
Museum. 
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Boa r:I ol T rusrees 
Milwaukee A rt Museum, Inc. 
Milwaukee, \Visconsin 

We h ave aud ited rh e accompanying 
ba lance sheet of t he Milwa ukee Art 
Museum, Inc. as of August 31, 1991, and the 
related srnremencs of revenues, expenses and 
changes in fund balances, ,1nd of cash flows 
for the vear t hen ended. T hese financial 
srateme,nts arc t h e respomib ility c>I th e 
Musc·urn's rnanagemenr. Our responsibility is 
to express a n opinion on these financial 
srntc.11cnts based on our aud it. 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Investments 
A<.:<.:rued investment income 
Accounts receivable ( less reserve for 

uncollecLible accounts of $3,445) 
Pledges rc'cctvable (less reserve for 

uncollectible pledges of 25 ,000) 
Due from or.her funds 
In ven tories 
Prepaid expenses and advances 
Leasehold improvements 
Furniture and equipment 
Acc11mulaced depreciat ion and amortization 

Tom! assets 

F INANC:IA L REPORTS 

We conduned om aud it in accordance 
with generally accepted auditing standards. 
T hose standards require rhat we plan and 
perform t h e audi t co obtain reasonable 
8ssu rance about whet her t h e financial 
stateme n ts a re free of materia l mis­
Stflremenc. An audit includes examining, on 
a tes t bas is, ev id e n ce s upport ing the 
amounrs and d isclosures in the financi,11 
statements. An audit also includes assessing 
t he accou n t i ng principles used and 
significant est irnates made by management, 
as well as evalu::tting the overall financial 
st aremcnt presentat ion. \Ve believe t har. our 
aud it provides a reasonable bas is for our 
opinion. 

MILWAUKEEARTMUSEUM, INC. 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 

Balance Sheets - August 31, 1991 

Unrestricted 

Board Restricted 
Operating D esignated Funds 

$ 119,562 $ $ 10,000 
453,460 

8 1,635 

272,633 575,834 
119,586 282,714 56,309 
11 9,397 
178,510 

$ 891,323 s 282,714 $1 ,095,603 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

J\cco11nrs Payable $ 82,874 s $ 
Accrued payroll and compensated absences 76,239 
Due to other funds 339,023 119,586 
Note payable 533,353 

Deferred revenue 339,469 442,664 
Deferred revenue - 1992 rnmpaign fund 

contributions 5,461 

To tal liabil ir ies s 843,066 $ $ 1,095,60.3 

In om opinion , the financial statements 
referred to above prese nt fa irly, in al l 
mater ial respects, t he financial position of 
t h e M ilwaukee Art Museum, Inc. as o f 
August 11, 1991, a nd the results of its 
operations and its cash flows for the year 
t hen ended in con rormiry w ith generally 
accepted accounting principles. 

Respectfu lly submitted, 

'7?--4~~ 
Reilly, Penner & Tknwn 
Cert ified Public Accountants 

Exhibit "A" 

Endowment Plant 
Funds Fund 

$ $ 
11,605,155 

69,399 

265,455 
666,726 

(523,973) 

$1 1,674,554 $ 408,208 

$ $ 

$ s 

Total 

$ 129,562 
12,058,615 

69,399 

81,635 

848,467 
458,609 
119,397 
178,510 
265,455 
666,726 

(523,973) 

$14,352,402 

$ 82,8 74 
76,239 
4 '58,609 
533,353 
782,133 

5,46 1 

$ l ,9.l8,669 
----------------- - ------------------- ----- ------------ ----------------------------- ---- ------ --------------
Fund R~lances: 

Endowrncnt $ $ $ $11,674,554 s $1 1,674,554 

Flam 408,208 408,208 

Unrestricted: 
Design:cired 282,714 282,7 14 

Undesignated 48 ,257 48,257 

Total fund balances $ 48,257 $ 282,7 14 $ $ 11,674,554 $ 408,208 $12,413,733 

Total liahili rics and fun,! ba lances $ 891,323 $ 282,714 $ 1,095,603 $11,674,554 $ 408,208 $14,352,402 

The accomp,rnying notes to financial stc1temenrs arc an integral part of this statemenr. 



F!NANC l .'\L REP O R TS 

MlLWAUKEE J\RT MUSEUM, INC. 
Milwaukee, \Visconsin 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Balances Exhibit "B" 
Year Ended Aul{llst 31, 1991 

Unrestricted 

Board Restricted Endowment Plant. 
Support and Revenues Operating Designated Funds Funds Fund Total 

Cuntributi(1m ,md mcmbt>rship ("C,1mpaign") $ 1,576.183 $ 76,Cil 9 $ 709,471 $ $ $ 2,.162,273 
Milwaukee County progrnm support 93,573 93,573 
Bequests ;md gifts 3,937 3,937 
Cro111s 145,580 76,815 222,415 
\'(/,,r Mcmori,11 Corpor.1linn 

contrihureJ building services 803,600 803,600 
Program gram, and sub:,1dies from l'Xpandnblc (unds 136,254 136,254 
!11 vesrmcnt income and gains 74,769 23. I 'i7 97,926 
Endowment fund inves1 mcnt income 326,61 S 157,428 484,043 
Admission foe, 111,958 l l 1,958 
Cl;:i;;s fees 142,212 142,212 
Tourfee, 44,092 44,092 
Education division - Other 13,015 I 3,015 
Lxl,ibirion income 170,477 170,477 
Curatorial dep::imnt'nl - Other 9,481 9,481 
Sales and rental income - Cudahy Gallery 97,214 97,214 
Art Museum shop 429,530 429,530 
Special CVl"tllS 51.063 545,043 5%,106 
Proceeds from deaces.ioning of an 121,675 121,675 
Ocher 3,858 681 4,539 
Administrat ive fees 64,1 89 64,189 

Total revenues $ 4,297,600 $ 198,294 $ 1,512,615 $ $ $ 6,008,509 
-------------- ---- --

Expenses: 
Program: 

Education $ 359,203 $ 113 $ 9,072 $ $ s .168,388 
Marke1ing and communication 144,587 'i,382 149,969 
Presenrncion 295,524 180,102 475,626 
Curaturial 601.462 62,248 663,710 
Cudahy Gallery (inclucles cos1 of sales 

of $74,452) 134,873 I 34,873 
Arc \4uscum shop (mdudes cost o( snlcs 

of$l97,229) 343,987 .343,987 
Mernhership:; I ">7,939 157,9.19 
Volunteer services 40,950 40,950 
Accession o( arc for colleccion 371,400 841.784 1,213,184 
Friends nf Art - Donaciun tn opcr.1ting fllnd 50,000 50,000 
To operating tund for progrnm :;uppnrt 2 I ,5.1 1 114,72.3 116,254 

Supporting Services: 
Director:.' office 334,921 334,92 I 
l:lusi ness office 498,282 24,503 522,785 
Com111unic,1tion 117,134 117, 1.34 
Development and fond drive (includes estimated 

uncollectible plc<lges of SI 0, 113) 201,729 201,729 
Building ,ervices 803,600 6,076 809,676 
Interest 64,227 64,227 
Depreciation ,md ::imurti::.irion 70,439 70,419 

T oral expenses $ 4,034,191 s 417,547 $ 1,133,614 $ $ 70,439 $ 5.855,791 

Exec,:; (deficiency) of support 
w1d 1-cvcnue over cxpenses after 
capital addi1 ions - Forwarded $ 263,409 $ (219,253) $ 179,001 $ s (70,439) s I 52,718 



FINANCIAL REPORTS 

MILWAUKEE ART t.IUSEUM, lNC. 
Milwaukee, \:Visconsin 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Balances 
Year Ended August 31, 1991 

Excess (deficiency) of support and revenue 
over expenses before capital addit ions -
Brought forward 

Capital Additiom: 
Endowment investtT.ent income 
Contributiom and bequests 

Operating 

$ 26.1,409 

Unrestricted 

Board 
Designated 

$ (219,253) 

Restricted 
Funds 

$ 179,001 

Endowment 
Funds 

s 

708,535 
224,594 

Plant 
Fund 

Exhibit "B" - 2 

Total 

S (70,439) $ 152,718 

708,535 
224,594 

Excess (deficiency) of support and revenue 
__ _ ___ over expense:; after capital addit ions ___ J_ _ ~~3_,~g~ -- $_ (219,253) __ J __ 179,001 ___ _? __ 933,129 ___ § __ (70,439) - - $_1,085,847 --

Fund Balance, August 31, 1990, 
as previously reported $ 44,570 $ 31 6,3 18 $ 502,732 S l 0,546,299 s 420,699 $11,830,618 

Prior period adjustment - Reclass iffication of 
unexpended restricted Mtpport (502,732 ) (502,732) 

Fund Balance, August 31, 1990, as restated $ 44,570 $ 316,318 $ S l 0,546,299 s 420,699 $ 11,327,886 

Transfers: 
T ramfer to endowment funds (200,000) 200,000 
Trnmfers between funds (47,115) 51,989 (4,874 ) 
Property ,Kquisition.; from unrestricted fun ds (57,948) 57,948 
T rnnsfer to Board designated funds (154,659) 185,649 (30,990) 

Fund Balance, August 31, 1991 $ 48,257 $ 282,714 $ Sl 1,674,554 s 408,208 $12,413,733 

The accompanying notes LO financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 



Cash Flows h om Operating Activitks: 
Excess (defic iency) of support and revenue 

over expenses before rnpirn l additions 
Capital additions 

Excess (deficiency) of support and revenue 

f- I N ANC T A L REPOR T S 

MILWAUKEE ART MUSEUM, INC. 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 

Statement of Cash Flows 
Year Ended August 31, 1991 

Operating 

$ 263,409 

Unrestricted 

Board 
D esignated 

Restricwd 
Funds 

$ (219,253) $ 179,001 

over expenses after capital additions $ 263,409 $ (219,253) $ 179,001 
Adj11srments co reconcile excess revenues 

to net cash provided by operating activit ies: 
Depreciation and amortization 
Deferred restricted conrribut i,ms 

and gr,mts received 
Deterred restricted contributions and 

grnnts recognized as Sllpport 
T ransfcrs bet ween funds (201,774) 
Changes in Assets and Liabilities: 

Accounts receivable 
Pledges receivable 
Prepaid expenses and adv,mces 
Accounts payable 
Accrued investmenr income 
In ven tories 
Accrued payroll and cornpensared absences 
Sales tax payable 
Deferred revetll!e 
Lease/purchase obligations 
Due to/from other funds 

(7,717) 
(94,950) 
(88,270) 
10,559 

5,370 
(1,579) 

( 111 ) 
251,059 

(9,017) 
(63,252) 

185,649 

33,604 

1,452,550 

(1,512,615) 
(179,00 1 ) 

219,500 

29,648 

$ 

Endowment 
Funds 

9.31,1 29 

$ 933 ,129 

195,126 

2,956 

Plane 
Fund 

Exhibit "C" 

Total 

$ (70,439) $ 152,718 
933,129 

$ (70,439) $ 1,085,847 

70,439 70,439 

1,452,550 

(1,512,615 ) 

(7,717) 
124,5.50 
(88,270 ) 
10,559 

2,956 
5,370 

(1,579) 
( I 11 ) 

251,059 
(9,017) 

Ner cash provided by 
____ ____ __ ____ operating act~viries ________ $ __ _ 63,727 ___ J_ _____ __ ___ j __ 189,083 ___ $ 1,131,21 1 ___ $ ___ ________ $_I,384,021 __ 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities: 
Equipment purchases $ (57,948) $ 
I nvcstment (purchases) maturities, net 

Net cash used by invest ing activities 

Cash Flows from Financ ing Activities: 

$ (57,948) $ 

Loan repayments 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents $ 

Cash at beginning of year 

Cash at end of year $ 

Interest paid $ 

1,779 

113,783 

l 19,562 $ 

$ 

$ $ 
80,917 1,131,2 11 

$ 80,917 S 1,131,211 

(270,000) 

$ $ 

10,000 

$ 10,000 $ 

$ 64,227 $ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ (57,948) 
(1,050,294) 

$(1,108,242) 

(270,000 ) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

5,779 

123,783 

129,562 

64,227 



l. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

a . Method of Accounting 

FINA~CIAL RE PORTS 

~filWAUKEEART MUSEUM, INC. 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 

Notes to Financial Statements 
August 31, 1991 

The financial statements of the Milwaukee Art Museum, Inc. h ave been prepared ou the accrual basis, except for the accounts of the auxi.li.ary and 
interest groups, which are included in the Restricted Funds. The accounts of such groups are presented on the cash basis. Proceeds from special 
evc.·nrs sponsored by auxil iary and interest groups arc recorded as revenues when remitted by t he committee in charge of the event. 

b. Fund Accounting 

To ensure observance of limirntions and restrict ions placed o n the use of 1-c5ources available to the MusL,um, the accounts of t he !v[uscum arc 
maintained in accordance with the principles of fund accounting. T his is the procedure by which resources for various purposes are classified for 
8ccr:,m1 ing ,m d repon ing pL1rposes inro f,mds esrnbl ished 8ccording ro thei r nan,re and purpo.;es. The nature and purpose of these fu nd, arc as 
follows: 

O perating funds represent the portion of expendable funds that are available for support of general Museum operations. 

l:loard des ignated funds represent unrestricted funds that h ave been designated by the l:loard to be used for a specific purpose. 

Restricted funds represt,nt the portion of expendable ftmd:; on whid1 the donor or specific agreement:; have placed use restrictions. 

Endowment funds represen t funds that are subject to restrictions of gift instruments requiring in perpetuity that the principal be invested and the 
income only be used. Endowment funds consist of unrestricted and restricted endowments. Income from restricted endowment funds is expendable 
only for purposes specified by the donor. 

Plant funds represent resources designate,! for plant acquisitions and funds expended for pl.mt and t he depreci,Hion ,md amortization on these 
asse1s. 

c. Expendable Restricted R esources 

Operaring fu nds resi-ricred by the donor, grnntor or other ourside parties for particular operming purposes arc deemed to be earned and rqx ,rtcd as 
revenues of operat ing fLmds when the Museum has incurred expenditures in compliance with the specific restrictions. Such amoun ts received but 
n OL )'el earned are reported as resLricted deferred amounLs. 

d. Inventories 

The Ari ML1seLJm Shop invenrory is recorded at rhe lower of cost (first-in, first-our) or market. 

e. Fixed Assets 

Fixed asset.<; are srnted at cost and are being depreciated and amort ized over the estimated useful lives of t he respective assets on a straight-line basis. 

f. Pledges R eceivable 

The Museum began its 1991 campaign fund drive in Octobe r, 1990. Pledges received from October, 1990 to August JI, 1991 were recognized as 
revenues for the year ended August 31, 1991. A reserve for uncollectt,d pledges has been established for the pledges estimated to be uncollectible at 
A ugusc J J, I 991. Funds received prior to Augusc JI, 199 I for the 1992 campaign fund have been recorded as deferred revenue. 

g. Art Collection 

In conformity with accounting polic ies generally followed by art museums, the value of art has been excluded from the balance sheet. 

h. Donated Services 

A substantial number of unpaid volunwers have made significant contributions of their time in furtherance of the Mw;eum's program,. The value of 
this contributed time is not included in the accompanying statement of activity. 

i. Contributed Suppoct 

For :he year ended t\t1gusL .31, 1991, the Museum has recorded as a reven L1e rhe esrinrnred v>1lue of SL1pporr provided ro t:he ML1.,eun fro m 
Milwaukee County through the 'v(/ar Memorial Corporation . TI1is figure is determined annually by the War Memorial Corporation and is used for 
County budgeting purposes. This support takes the form of insurance, security, building repairs and maintenance and utilities. The corresponding 
expenses has been recorded as Building serv ices. 

j. Accrued C ompensated Absences 

Vacation and personal time earned but not taken as of August 31, 1991, has been recorded as a liability. T he total amount recorded is $55,806. 

k. Statement of Cash Flows 

Cash consists of cash on hand and checking ..1ccount b..1lances. 

J 



2. I nvestments 

In vesrmcnts are ,rnrcd at marker valul,. 

Endowment (Unresrrictcd) 
Restricted 

Enduwmenr (Restricted) 

To1nl 

Cash l::qui,·alcnts 
Preferred ,rock 
Rnnd fu ncb 
Equity fl1uds 

Tomi 

3. Deferred Revenue 

Dcfcrrnl rt' venuc of the operat ing fund consists 1.1( I he following: 
Funding for trips and tours 
1992 cl,1Ss fees 
/vlihrnuke~ County fu11ding for September, 1991 
Fundin~ for fo ll 199] exhibition, 

To1al 

4. Changes in Deferred Restricted Amounts 

l1alancc at beginning o( yem 
Additio ns: 
Contributions 
Grants 
Special events 
lnvesrmcnt income 

Deductions: 
Funds t'xpendcd during I he ye,u 
T rnnsfers co other funds 

Ba\;incc at end of year 

5. Board Designated Funds 

11oard de~ignatcd fund~ nt August 31, 1991 c,msis1cd llf the following: 
Income srnbilizatiun rcscrw 
Sh ippin~ and crnring reserve 
Computer Acquisition Fund 
T clcphone Acquisition Fund 
Deacession Fund 
Republication Printing 
Construct ion in progress reserve 
Other 

Torn! 

Market 

$7,274,929 
453,460 

4,330,226 

$12,058.615 

$1,478,069 
8,654 

8,511,083 
2,058,809 

$ I 2,058,615 

Cost. 

s 6,835,095 
425,712 

4,068,243 

$ 11 ,329,050 

$ 1,478,063 
2 

8,248,842 
J,602.1 43 

$11,329.050 

$ 23,204 
25,354 
7.34 7 

283.564 

S 339,469 

$ 502,732 

682, 59 I 
44,328 

54;,043 
180,585 

$ 1,955,279 

1,133,614 
179,001 

s 442,664 

$ 184,940 
45,800 

(53,864) 
(2,445) 
35,817 
32,412 
20,000 
20,054 

S 282,714 



6. Endowment Funds 

Prior Years' 
Unrestricted Endowment Expendable Surplus Permanent T otal 

Karen Boyd Fund $ 4,903 $ $ 120,750 $ 125,653 
Bradley Founclation Fund 75,006 50,9 19 1,909,475 2,035,400 
General Operating Endowment $ 416,697 5 1,6 15 4,645,564 5, 11 3,876 

Total $ 496,606 $ 102,534 $6,675,789 $ 7,274,929 

The "permanen1" port ion o r these funds represents the amount of original contributiorn ("historic dollar value") unless the. terms of the gift require 
pcri::>dic additions from income. During the year ended August 31, 199 1, $ I 02,971 was transferred from the expendable funds to the permanent 
funds. 

The "prior years' surplus" portion of these funds represents amounts earned in prior years. 

Prior Y cars' 
Restricted Endowment Expendable Surplus Permanent Total 

Bradley Comervation/ 
Maintenance Fund $ 133,956 $ 190,257 $ 680,778 $1,004,991 

Doetfler Fund 122,371 50,000 172,373 
Retzer Fund 34,870 70,217 155,000 260,087 
Sch uchardt Fund 3,149 20,000 23,149 
Vogel Acquisition Fund 171,091 1,000,000 1,171,091 
Von Schleini1z F,md 365,706 110,000 475,706 
Eric C Stern Fund 6,625 58,250 64,875 
Laskin Fund 109,583 600,000 709,583 
Boyd Fund 6,104 3,925 50,000 60,029 
Layton Fund 13,565 11,205 100,000 124,770 
Eisma n Fund 3,391 2,975 25,000 31,366 
Her.field Fund 25,031 13,884 210,000 248,915 
Q ui rk Fund 2,690 50,000 52,690 

Total $ 998,134 $ 292,463 $3,109,028 $4,399,625 

Ducng the year ended August 3 1, 1991, for reasons set forth above, $55,471 was transferred from the expendable funds to the permanent funds. 

7. Income T axes 

The Milwaukee A rt Museum, lnc. is exempt from income taxes under Sect ion 501 (c) (J) of the Internal Revenue Code. 

8 . Investment lncomt, 

T he Museum's operating fund is a beneficiary of th ree funds that are being m,maged by the Milwauh'e Foundation. Fund principal is available for 
d istribution co the Museum only if necessary under unusl1<1l circumstances and at the discret ion of the Milwaukee Foundation, and therefore has not 
been included as an asset. The total market value of the assets of the funds, om, of which is the Virgin ia Booth Vogel Fund, is approxirmnely 
$1,262,000. The Museum receives an arun,al income d istributed from these funds. During the year ended August 31, 1991, the museum received 
$71,533. 

9. Pledges Receivable - Endowment Fund Drive 

Oumanding pledges to the Museum's endowment fund drive totaled $141,000 as of August 31, 1991. These pledge,; ,)re recognized as an addition to 
rhe respecrive endowmenl fund (unrestricted and restriued) when collected. 

10. Fees 

During the year, the rest ricted and endowment (unrestricted) funds paid r.he opernring fund a fee of $64,189 to administer and maintain the 
accounts. The fee is based on the value of each fund. The fee is 1 % for the expembblc restricted and 1/2% for rhe committed ,md pernanent 
rescr:cted and unrestricted accou11r1;. 

11. Employee Benefit P lan 

T he Museum's employees arc covered by a tax sheltered annuity plan. Contributions are made ar the cliscrelion o f the Board of Trustees. During the 
year ended A ugust .31, 1991, the Museum contributed $55,192 to this plan. 

12. Prior Period Adjustment 

The accompanying fi nanc ial statemen ts have been restated to give effect to the reclassification of unearned restricted support from fund balance to 

deferred revenue. T he effect of the reclass ification was co increase deferred reven11e rn1d decrease resrric1ed fund bat rnce in the amount of $5J2,732 
at September l, 1990. 

13. Note Payable 

In a prior year, I he Museurn borrowed funds LO purchase the Hall Collection . T he loan is backed by pledge commitments and will be repaid as 
pledges arc received through 1992. 

T he current note is due December 1, 1991 and is generallv renewed annually. Interest on the note is at the prime rate and is payable quarter!)'· 

T he original amount borrowed was $1,000,000 and the balance of the note was $533,353 at /\.ugust 31, 1991. Total interest paid on the note during 
the vear ended A ugust 3 1, 1991 was S64,227. 

Outstanding pledges relating co the repayment of the note amounted to $575,834 at August 31, 1991. 
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Investment Committee 

Jill G. Pelisek 
Chair 
Srnnron J. Blucstone 
Eric R. Christiansen 
Frederic G. Friedman 
H. Rick Furno 
A rthur J. Las.kin 
Daniel F. McKeithan 
Kenneth B. Ross 
Thomas L Smallwood 
Dorothy Stadler 
Susan M. Jennings 
Ex officio 

Marketing Committee 

Richard R. Pieper 
C::liair 
Moh,~rnmerl .Aman 
~farilyn Bradley 
Dennis Cmro 
Brian Fielkow 
\X/i lliam D. Fletcher 
Liz Gebhardt 
Ellen G laisner 
Suzanne Haskell 
C,wen Jackson 



Ronald E. Jacquart 
Helen Kelley 
Sheila Payton 
Debbie Prater 
Gordon Ralph 
Jo.An n Raccheson 
Pam Renick-Ma)'er 
Virginia Rogers 
Suzanne Selig 
Dnrochy Stadler 
Alex Srmrett 
Jeanine Sweeney 
Anne Wall 
Susan i'vl. Jennings 
Ex officio 

Membership Committee 

A llen L. Samson 
Chair 
Jean Friedlander 
Ronald E. Jacquart 
Joanne Johnson 
A. Raymond Kehm 
Linda D. Rieke 
Timothy Ryan 
Dorothy Stadler 
Anne Y. Stratton 

Nominating Committee 

Jean Friecl lm,dcr 
Chair 
lvlarianne Lubar 
P. Michael Mahoney 
Thomas J. McCollow 
Allen L. S,imsnn 
Susan M. Jennings 
Ex officio 

Public Affairs Committee 

Suzanne Selig 
C hair 
Donald \VJ. Baumgartner 
Deborah A. Reck 
Ed H inshaw 
David T. Kahler 
Mary L. Ladish 
hank J. Pelisek 
Jill G . Pelisek 
Jillian R. Spanbauer 
Susan M. Jennings 
Ex officio 

COM MITTEE S 

V..'aukesha County 
Program Center 
Steering Committee 

II. Rick Fumo 
Chair 
Connie 13owman 
Valerie J. Brown 
Andrea Bryam 
Elaine Burke 
David C. Busch 
Karen Dermond 
Donna Dollase 
Daniel Finley 
Bridget Forsvth 
Steven Forsyth 
Surnnne Haskell 
Gretchen Henry 
Don Huenfeld 
Gary Jorgenson 
Judy Jorgenson 
J"dy Koch n lcin 
Robert Lewcock 
Sally Litzow 
Marie iv!ader 
Sue Margis 
Jackie '-J icholson 
Ann N ischke 
Betty Phillipson 

Phyllis Piano 
Rhonda Reeser 
John A. Richter 
Virginia Rogers 
Gail Schreiner 
Sharon Smallwood 
Thomas .Smallwood 
Jillbn R. Spanbauer 
Dorothy Smeller 
James Stadler 
Jean Stamsta 
Judy Trombley 
Sidney West 
Robert Whitaker 
C h uck Wickler 
Susan \Vilkcy 
Robert Wolf 

:,. AFRICAN AMERICAN 

ACQUISJl'ION FUND 

1991 

Afriwn-Ame,ican Arr Acqui.,ition Om,mittee members Lucinda Gordon, Darnth)' Nelle Scmders, Mik!red 
Pollard and Gun-ia \Vrigf,t with Acapulco, a relief by Daniel Pr,.~,ley, Tlie work amt se,ieral orlie1'5 ,,wre 
purcl,aseJ with funds raised ar rhe fir.st annual African-American An Acquisicinn Dinner, 



SUPPORT 
GROUP OFFICERS 

Th.: Friends of 1\rr Board of Oirernn·.,. f3<1ck row, J lO r: Virginia T. Rogm, r:wru:es M . Virak, 
Karen E. Sfxtlm, Sreven E. Forsyth, Amy Burke, /Jorot/1)' M. St(uller, Judy A Hansen, Alexander 
R. Smn'm, Derek B. K~1111er, Jame., G . DeJong,Janie \XI. Asmuth, T imr,thy E. Ryan Ill, 
John M. Sdwei/,er, William /v!. Manly, Dale I<. Faught, Rr,nald E. Jacq1@l, l'atricia Ci . Kearin/(. 
Front Row, 1 r.o r: Dwig/u H. Ellis . Gina L. Yauck, \1?illiam E. Lowell, Annelise]. Lawsun, 
Edward T . Ha.,hek , Mary Iv!. M11/cah~ , Marianne Swrin, Elizal,eih D. Hoffman. Not Jrirn,ml: 
U.,a C. Bemum, Denllis I<. Buem1er , Tlwllllc, \V. r:lmsheim, Jr., Ten--; A. H,u,ieke, Anne E. 
Ku/11s, Claire H. Mi/bo,.mie, Drucilla Pasley, Jodi Peck and Richard L. ·upwn. 

F riends of Art 
Executive Committee 

Edward T. Hashek 
President 

Dwight H. Ellis 
Prc.~idenr Elect 

Richard L. Upton 
Vice President, Communications 

Judith A. Hansen 
Vice President, Events 

Ro nald E. Jacquart 
Vice Prn.1ident, Membership 
Derelo/)1nent 

Patricia G . Keming 
Vice Pre,ident, New Projeccs 

Frances M. Vitale 
Vice Presi,/enr, Volunteers 

Dale R. Faught 
Secretary 

James G. DeJong 
Tremurer 

W illiam !vi. Manly 
Pas l President 

Friends of Art 
Board of Directors 

Janie W . Asmuth 
Li,a C. Berman 
Denn is R. Buettner 
Amy Burke 
TI1omas W. Florshcim, Jr. 
Steven E. Forsyth 
Terry A. l lueneke 
Derek B. Kenner, Ph.D. 
Ann e E. Kufus 
Annelise J. Lawson 
Will iam E. Lowell 
C laire H. Milbourne 
i\.fary M. Mulcahy 
Druc illa Pasley 
Jodi Peck 
Virginia T . Rogers 
T imothy E. Ryan III 
John M. Schreiber 
Karen E. Spahn 
Dorothy ;-,,1. Stadler 
A lexander R. Starrett 
Marianne Storin 
G ina L. Yauck 
Elizaberh D. Hoffman 
Director of Voluntec>r Services 

Milw aukee Art Museum 
Docent C ouncil 

Virginia Rogers 
Chairman 

lvlarianne Atkielski 
Secretary 

Vicki Banghart 
Program Chairman. 

Elsie Kanin 
Joanne Charlton 
Trainee C o-CIUlirmm 

Virginia Clark 
Tour Chairman 

Judy Trombley 
Sk 1ron Steinmetz 
Sclwnl Program Co-Chairmen 

Susan Godfrey 
Enhancement/Evaluation 
Chaimwn 

Richard Ulrich 
S/il'Cial Even.cs Liaison 

Sh irley Slomowitz 
Norbert Lochowitz 
T ravel C haimwn 

Anne Junkerman 
Education/ Hesou.rce C hairman 

Barbara Brown Lee 
Director of Education 

Milwaukee Art Museum 
Docen ts 

Marianne Atkielski 
Patricia Babier 
Pat C ood-Raker 
Victoria Banghart 
Sylvia Rarnny 
Joan Barnell 
Ruth Beck 
Elaine Berke 
Eva Bernstein 
Julie Bittner 
Barbara Blume nfeld 
}-.fartha Bo lles 
Arlene l\radunan 
Marilyn Bradley 



SUPPORT GROUP OFF I CE RS 

F rcde Butzen 
Carole Carter 
Phyllis Casey 
Joanne Charlton 
Virginia C lark 
Sharon Coffman 
Mary Dahlman 
Barbara Damm 
Douglas Dean 
Phyllis DcMcyer 
Moira Desch 
Marlene Doerr 
A udrienne [der 
Betty Eggebrecht 
J:rnet Engquist 
Toni Ettenheim 
C laire Fabric 
Marjorie Feerick 
Betty Fetherston 
Marynell Fetherston 
Marjorie Franz 
Sue Frautschi 
Joseph Frenn 
Jean Friedlander 
fh·bara Gcmignani 
Ellen Glaisner 
Susan Godfrey 
Marguerite Gohsman 
Francine Goldfarb 
Paula Goldman 
Linda Granzow 
Robert Gresk 
Eileen Gruesser 
Decan Gutenkumt 
Nancy Hawkins 
Jill He,ivenrich 
Avis Heller 

Adrienne H irsch 
Cynth ia Holly 
Lorraine Horst 
Roberrn Hoskin 
Dorothy Hughes 
Margorie Jacobson 
Nancy Jaekels 
Helen Johnson 
Jan Johnson 
Phylis Johnson 
A nne Junkerman 
Joan Kabins 
Elsie Kanin 
Sally Kersten 
Frances Kryz inski 
Jill Kunsman 
Norbert Lochowitz 
1'viary ]'v-fargareL Malaney 
Audrey Mann 
Barbara Markus 
Margaret McElrath 

Mary Meyers 
Annette Mickelson 
Kare Neils 
Rarban1 Nelson 
Annette N iedermeyer 
Joyce N inneman 
Diane Pellegrin 
He len Pfeifer 
Sue Pieper 
lvlarge Pietri 
Mildred Pollard 
Louise Potter 
Signe Q uale 
Norma Rand 
Jane Reckmeyer 
Virginia Rogers 
Renee Rosenblum 
Judy Russell 
Cynthia Samrnond 
Jean Scheer 
Barbara Schoenecker 
Elirnherh Schmitz 
Lynne Schuster 
Judith Shapiro 
Mary Shinners 
C h arlotte Simpson 
Sh irley Slomowitz 
Bertram Spero 
Marilyn Spew 
Sharon Steinmetz 
C hristine Stevens 
Patricia Strassburger 
V irginia T aylor 
Roseann Tolan 
Lorra ine Tollefsrud 
Ruth T rnxler 
Judith T rombley 
Priscilla T uschen 
Richard Ulrich 
Kathy Wiehe 
Libby \Vigdale 
C harles W ilson 
Martha Wolz 
Helen \Voodhouse 
Catherine Zellmer 
Sandr..i Zetley 
C harlotte Zucker 
Clarice Zucker 

Milwaukee Art Museum 
Docent Trainees 

Pat ricia Compton 
Barbara Dunham 
Audrey Ehrh ardt 
/\.nn Gehring 
Marlene Gerwin 
Toby (.3r:mof 
Sally Hackbarth 
Donna H ensel 
Jacqueline Kravi.L 
Lila Lange 
Elaine LarsLcn 
Marge Locker 
Marie-C laude McNulty 
Jacquelynne Peoples 
Bever! y Rattner 
Mary Louise Roozen 
Janice Sch ulz 
Myrle Scripps 
Donald Tarachow 
Anne \Vamser 

Milwau kee Art M useum 
Deputy Docents 

c:Iauder.re Bostrom 
Harriet Croskey 
Josephine Hill 
Anthony McKinney 
Sernorma M itchell 
Terri R idley 
Dorolhy Nelle Sanders 
Nancy Sergile 
Cathy Simpson 
Mary Shaw 
Venice \V illiams 
G loria Wrigh r. 

Part• T ime Docents 

Sally C arson 
Polly C hristensen 
C mh rcen C lark 
Kathy Dean 
Bette Drough t 
Jan Kaye 
Marily Kroening 
Sally Lang 
Alice Nelson 
Mariana Nowinski 
Judith Weissenborn 
Judith Sho ngut 
Cheryl Smirh 
Sally Youker 



SUPPOR T GROUP OF F ICERS 

Co ntemporary A rt Society 
Executive Committee 

Don:ild Levy 

President 

Claire Milbourne 
Vice President 

Jim Hatch 
Treasurer 

Judy Eiseman 
SecreLar)' 

Marilyn Bradley 
Past President 

Russell Bowman 
Scaff Liaison 

Contemporary Art Society 
M embers at Large 

Elizabeth Barhatelli 
Donald Baumgartner 

Roger Dirksen 
Thomas Ela 

Joan Feitler 
Nancy Fwnce 
S ue Frautschi 
Thelma \X/assennan-Fri.edman 

Judy Gordon 
David Lubar 
Marianne Lubar 

Janey MacNeil 
J. T homas l\faher 
Sandra McSweeney 
Karen Parelskin 
Kathy Paulsen 

Carol Sampson 
Allen Samson 
James Seder 
Stanley Sehler 
Bud Selig 
Reva Shovers 

Dorothy Stadler 
'-J icole Teweles 

Joan lJ rdrn1 
A nne Wall 
Suzy Walter 

Milwaukee A rt Museum 
Garden C lub Officers 

Mrs. W illiam Campbell-Pitt 
Pn?.~ident 

Mrs. Ben McGiveran, Jr. 
First Vice Prcsid,,nr 

l\1rs. LeRoy Bessler 

Second Vice President 

Mrs. Donn Drcsselhuys 

Third Vice President 

Mrs. Ralph G. Hohcnfcldt 

Recording Secretary 

Mrs. Sargeant Joys 
Corresponding Seei-etary 

Mrs. Robert Courrney 
A5sisumt CoJTesponding 
Secretary 

M rs. Eleanor 0. Lee 
T1·emurer 

Mrs. W. Russell Moss 
Direcwr 

Mrs. Thomas Drought 
lmmec~ate Past President 

Elizabeth D. Hoffm~n 
Staff Liaison 

Print Fo rum Executive 
C ommittee 

Audrienne W . Eder 

Presidenr 

George J acohi 
Vice President 

T om Lawson 
Treasurer 

Burton Moore 

Secrewr)' 

Print Forum 
Execu tive B oard 

James Brachman 
V irginia C lark 
Barbara Fernholz 
Suzanne Herzing 
Ern·I Kittbon 

I lope Melamed 
Jack Taylor 
Leon T ravanti 

Print Fo rum 
Committee Chairs 

Earl Kittleson 

Barbara Fernholz 
Program 

Suzanne Herzing 
Memhenhip 

Burton Moore 
Communicariom 

Barbara l•emholz 
Nominating 

Kathy Parker 
Annual Dinner 

Lois Ehlert 
MembenliiJJ Directory 

Collectors' C orner 
B oard of D irecto rs 

Mrs. Walter E. Kroening 
President 

!vlrs. Gerald T. Petersen 

Fint Vice President 

M rs. G holi C . Darien 
Second Vice President. 

Mrs. Eugene Schumaker 

Recvrdin!( Secrecar)' 

Mrs. Paul Reilly 
Co1Tespo11ding Secrewry 

Mrs. Blaine Ricke 
Treasurer 

Mrs. 13. Victor Pfeiffer 
Pase President 

Mrs. Robert frind 

Mrs. Phillip Mayer 
Program Chairs 

Mn;. O rren J. Bradley 
Public Relaricms Chair 

Mrs. Frederick Vogel lII 
Acquisitions Chair 

Mrs. W illiam Jones 
;-.trs. John Lane 
i'vlembers at Large 

Mrs. Robert H. Apple 

Historian 

Mrs. Pmil Villavicencio 
NewsletteT Editor 

Jayne E. Stok~ 
Swff Liaison 

Fine A rts Socie ty 
Officers 

R ussell Moss 
President 

A.O. Robertson 
Vice Prnsident 

A.vis Heller 
Secretary 

Virginia Cbrk 
Treasurer 

James Mundy 
Russell Bowman 
Staff Liaisons 



SUPPORT GROUP OFF I CERS 

Photography Council 
Executive Committee 

Kate Elsner 
PresiJenr 

Arthur Elkon 
Anne Hazelwood 
Dr. Milchell J;icobson 
Jane Mandel 
Eric O xcndorf 
Dick Pieper 
Nancy Se:rnrnn 
Jerry Smaglik 
Bob Smith 

Tom Bamberger 
Dean Sobel 
Staff Liaisons 

Artist Advisory 
Bo ard M embe rs 

Morgan Paine 
C:h airperson 

Marna Brauner 
Valerie J. Ch riste II 
Cynthia C rigler 
Raymond G loeckler 
Joyce Lcfco 
Barbara Manger 
Nm1ey Mc(3ec 
Susan Me.sser 
Marceil PulLorak 
Charles Sable 
Laurie Segal 
Sreve Wadzinski 

Janet Trcacv 
Swff Liaison 

Arts lnformation Center 
Steering Commit.tee 

Margo Vukovich 
Chairman 

Shirley Enlund 
Schedul.ing Chaimtan 

Wallie Lee 
Program C liainnan 

Sherry Hcnnessy-Skoczek 
S wff Liaison 

Arts Information Center 
Committee M embers 

Elizabeth A lvarado 
Leonor Andrade 
G reca Ausloos 
Rose Broj,mac 
Kathleen Dempsey 
June Edclhauser 
1vbry Ehlke 
Georgia Filapek 
Joe Filapek 
Fran H unter 
Berte J acquart 
Trudy Kaprelian 
Kit Kerski 
Muriel Krirzik 
Pac Lyons 
Pmt i Mallict 
Ron Malliet 
Kathy Mueh]b;iuer 
Kathleen Patrick 
Marge Picui 
Garbnra Piper 
Linda Ragonese 
Mimi Richman 
Patricia Ritchey 
Jack T aylor 
N~11ey \Vetzd 

Charlotte Zuckc was 
named Friend of me 
Year in 1991 for lier 
excelJtirmal i,·oluntei..'T 

s11ppon of the /vlA!vl. 



African-A me ricnn A rt 
A cq u isitio n Fund 

Terrence and Carole A iken 
Kent and Cecile Anderson 
A nonymous Donors 
C harlotte Auer 
Isabel and A I frcd Bader 
Diane and John Balsley 
The Barnett family 
Dr. James ancl Nancy Barne tt 

and Family 
Joan Barnet t 
Sus,in Barratt 
Kit Basquin 
Donna and Donald R:rnmgarm er 
Robert Beal Family 
Pearl and Narhan Berkowitz 
Dick Blau 
Barbara and Russell Bowman 
Karen Johnson Boyd 
Mr. and Mrs. Anthony Bryant 
Diane and David Buck 
G ibson fiyrd 
George M. C hester 
John C hapman Chester 
William !'vi. CheMer, Jr. 
Virginia M. Clark 
Collectors' Corner 
Contemporary Art Society 
CooperFund, Inc. 
Arno ld H . C rane 
W illiam V. and Carol Jean DeLind 
Doerfler Fund 
Stefan T. Edl is and G ael Neeson 
John Fekner 
Richmd and Em ,1 Hagg 
J. M. Flanigan 
Steven Foster 
Eliz,1herh Frankel & BEX 
Sue and Mich ael Freeman 
Jean and Theodore Friedlander 
Friends of Art 

DONORS 
OFART 

Denis Gallion 
Mary and John Gedo 
Christopher Goldsmith 
Dr. and M rs. C h ristopher Graf 
Lewis Greenblatt 
John Gruenwald 
l'vlr. Ch ristoph G uenther 
Dr. and lv!rs. Meyer Gunther 
Dr. ,rnd Mrs. Milton G 11rglass 
lvlichael and Jul ic Hall 
Carl Hammer Gallery 
Ethel and Richard H erzfeld 

Collection 
Kempf Hogan 
Angela and C eorge Jacobi 
Johnson Controls Foundation 
Edith and W ill iam Jones 
.Anne and C arl Junkenmrn 
Mr. and Mrs. George Ka iser 
Ruth Ka 11fman 
Julius Kirshner and Jud ith Kussi 

Kirshner 
Dr. and Mrs. Anthon y Krausen 
Virginia and Robert V. Krikorian 
Michael Lacknmn 
Danny Lane 
Lila Meitus Lang 
Ellen Lanyon 
Myron and Elizabeth P. Laskin Fund 
Myron Laskin, Jr. 
Lise and T om L ,wson 
Ralph and Eloise Lenz 
Nathan Lerner 
Marianne and Sheldon B. Lubar 
The Lunder Family 
lv!GIC Investment Corporarion 
The McClain Family Collect ion 
J. Tho mas Maher I]! 

Mrs. Samuel Mann 
Beatrice Cummings Mayer 
0:=m iel Morris 
Ruth and Peyton Muehlmeier 

Frederick O lson 
\Vyarr Y. Osato 
G abriele Flagg Pfeiffer 
Photography Counc il 
Mr. and Mro. Richard R. Pieper 
Mary .Alice Pipkom 
Richard D. Riebel 
Kathleen Rozumalski 
Vicki and A llen Samson 
G crtrnde Nunnemacher 

Sch uchardt Fund 
David C. Scott foundarion Fund 
Hoyd and Dorothy Segel 
Dr. Stanley Sehler 
Seidel T ann ing Corporation 
Bud and Sue Selig 
Billy S iegel 
Solo Press, lm:. 
Dr. and Mrs. James Stadler 
Erich C . Stern Fund 
S. Ronald Stone 
TKO Designs Incorporated 
W illiam and Sharon Treul 
T orn Uttech 
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Van Alyea 
Vermillion Press 
Mr. and Mrs. Frederick Vogel III 
Ruth and Robert Vogelc 
Robert and Jo Ann \Vagner 
Dr. Susan F. W alsh 
Ronald L. Walter 
Helen and Robert Weber 
Joseph Weix 
Ruth St. John ,md John Dunham 

West Foundation, Inc. 
Don and Carol Wiiken 
Fred \'i/ilmanns 
Wisconsin Designer Crafts 

Council 
Hilary and Helen Woodhouse 
Dorian Zach ai 



EXHIBITION 
SPONSORS 

Borderland: Paintings 
by Charles Munch 
Rayovac Corporation, 
;\,fadison, Wisconsin 

Rembrandt's Students 
1: Govaert Flim:k 
Margaret S . Chester 

The Scat of Elegance: 
An Insider's Guide to 
the Chait 1720-1760 
Leslie I limlman Aunioneers 

The P leasure Machine: 
Recent American V ideo 
The D:w id 13ermant 
Foundation: Color, Light , 
Motion 

Painters of a New 
Century: The Eight 
Lila Wallace-Reader's 

Digest Fund 
Journal Communications 
Donald and Barbara Abert 

Fund at the Milwaukee 
Foundation 

Nat ional Endowment 
for the Humanit ies 

'30s America: Prints from 
the Permanent Collection 
National Endowment for 
the Arts 

Mastery of Materials: 
75th Anniversary of 
W iscon sin D esigner 
Crafts Council 
The Pieper Founcbtion 
Milwaukee, \Viscomin 

Privileged A ccess 
American Airlines 
(In Kind Services) 

Jackie Winsor 
Lannan Foundation, 

Los Angeles 
National Endowment 

for the Arts 
The Andy W,irhol 

Foundation for the 
Visual Arts, Inc. 

The South Entrance Galleries 
were reinstaUed in I 991 w 
disj,la y c,mtnn/xnwy 
E urop~an an. 



ENDOWMENT 
CONTRIBUTORS 

Mrs. Dom1ld B. Abcrt 
- In Memory of 
Donald B. Abert* 

A llied Pools 
A rthur A ndersen & Co. 
Badger Meter Foundation, Inc. 
Bank One Foundation 
Robert W. Baird & Co. 

Foundation, Inc. 
Mr. and Mrs. Robert L. Beal 
Mr. and 11rs. David E. Beckwith 
P.A. Bergner & Co. 

- Boston Store 

Karen Johnson Boyd 
T he Lynde and I tarry 

Bradley Foundation 
Marilyn and Orren Rrndley 
Bucyrus-Eric Foundation, Inc. 
Catholic Family Life Insurance 
Chapman Foundat ion 
Joe and Ellen Checota 
Mr. and Mrs. Patrick W. Cotter 
Mrs. Roland S. Cron 

- In Memory of 
Dr. Roland S. Cron 

Patrick and Anna M. Cudahy Fund 
Supervisor Dorothy K. Dean 
Elizabeth Elser Doolittle 

Ch ari cable T rusrs 
Mr. and l'v\rs. Donn R. Dresselh uys 
Carl and Elisabeth 

Eberbach Foundation 
Mrs. Florence Eise1mm 
Mr. and Mrs. Laurence Eiseman, Jr.* 
Mr. James 0. Ericson 
George and Juli,t Evans 
Federated Department Scon:s 

Foundation 
Feirler Family Fund 
First Bank :tv1 ilwaukce 
First Wisconsin Foundation, 

I ncnrpornted 
\Villiam and Susan Fletcher 
Forrer Business Interiors 
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas S . Franke 
Jean and TI1eodore Friedlander 
Frederic and Elizabeth Friedman 
Mr. and l\-1rs. H. Rick Furno 
The Gardner foundalion 

Mr. ;ind ~1rs. Ch ristoph H . 

Guenther 
Evan and Marion Helfaer 

Fo11 ndar.ion 
Willard Henoch Foundation 
Lloyd and Edith Herrold 
R iclu rcl and Ethel Herzfeld 

Foundation, Inc. 
Mr. and Mrs. Robert 0. Hevey 
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Hoffer 
C eorge and A ngeln J;icobi 
Mr. and Mrs. C harles D. James 
Johnson Controls Foundation 
Mr. ,md i'vlrs. Will iam Bright Jones 
Journal Communications 
Mr. and Mrs. David T. Kahler 
Mr. ,md lvlrs. George C. Kaiser 
Mr. and Mrs. Igor Kamlukin 
Herb Koh l 
Virgin ia and Robert V. Krikorian 
Mr. and /Virs. Arth ur G . Kroos, Jr. 
Mrs. George L. Kuehn 
Mrs. \v'i lliam D. Kyle, Sr. 
Myron and Elizabed1 P. 

Laskin Acquisition Fund 
Layton Schml of A rc and Design 
Phoebe and Jack Lewis 
Mrs. Eileen M. Liebman 

- In Memory of W illiam L. 
Liebm,111 

T he Sheldon B. Lubar Family 
Foundation 

A udrey A . Mann 
Marshall and Ilsley foundation 
Tom and Yvonne McCollow* 
I larrold J. and H,1zelyn McComas 
Carolyn Shepherd McGregor 
Mr. and Mrs. Paul F. Me issner 
Dr. and Mrs. Abraham Melamed 
Miss Margaret D. Meyer 
Mr. & !vlrs. Charles C. Mulcahy 
Richard 11. Miller and 

Miriam S. Reading 
Mortgage Guaranty Insurance 

Corporation 
Non hwesrern Mutual Life 

Insurance Company 
Mr. and Mrs. John Ogden 

Jill and Jark Pelisek 
Mr. and Mrs. Jonathan G. Pellegrin 

Mr. and Mrs. Lloyd H . Pettit 
Melitta S. Pick Charitable T rust 
Betty and Harry V . Quadracci 
Esta re of Catherine Jean Q uirk 
Rexnord Found;it ion Inc. 
Cava Ross 
W ill Ross lvlc.morial Foundation 
Carol and B.J. Samp.,on 
Mr. and Mrs. Allen L. Samson 
lvlr. and Mrs. John E. Schroeder 
\Valter Schroeder Foundation, lrn;. 
Mr. and Mrs. Herschel L. Seder 
Segel Family Foundation, Inc. 
!v!r. ,md Mrs. George R. Slater 
Or. and Mrs. Jonathan Slomowitz 
The Smart Family Foundation 
Jill Spanbauer 
Dr. James an,! Dorotby Sweller 
A lice and Lucia Stem 

Library fond 
Stolper-\Vensink Fo11 ndation, Inc. 
T he Stratton Foundation 
N irnle and W illiam T cwele, 
Mr. and Mrs. K.J. T hompson 
Time Insurance Foundation, Inc. 
Mrs. A lbert Trostel, Jr. 
Universal Foods Foundnrion 
Mr. and Mrs. James Urdan 
Mr. and Mrs. Will iam 0. Van Dyke 
Mrs. William D. Vogel* 
Vulcan Materials Company 
Frank L. Weyenberg 

Ch,1ritable T rusr 
Weyenbcrg Shoe Manufacturing C'..o. 
WICOR Foundation 
Mr. and Mrs. \v'ill iam \v'ightman 

W inkler 
Wisconsin Bell 
Wbcomin Electric System 
Dr. and Mr., . Howard J. Left 
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Zucker 

*Funds dimihuted rhrnugh the 
Mil-waukee Foundation 



Annual Campaign 
Cabinet 1991/92 

Suzanne L. Seli_g 
Frnnk J. Pcl isck 
Chairmen 

Susan M. Jennings 
tv!aril yn Rrndley 
Frederic G. Friedman 
Leadmhip Division 

Donald Baumgartner 
Blaine R ieke 
Major Co,·poraLe Di,vision 

J. Lewis Perlson 
PTivace Foundation Division 

Angela Jacobi 
Mary Ladish 
Claire Milbourne 
Karen Parclskin 
\.fojor lndii,iclual Vi,viJion 

John Hoffman 
Judy Hansen 
Mark Krueger 
General Corporate Division 

Deborah Beck 
Stephen Graff 
C01-purare Prospect Division 

Bette Jacquart 
Rorn:ild Jacquart 
Communit)' Division 

Annual Campaign 
Solicitors 1991/92 

T imAik 
Kathleen Asmuth 
1'•fari,mne .Atkiclski 
Sheila Raker 
Ronald Baldwin 
Pmricia Balge 
Vicki Ba nghart 
C hess Barbarell i 
Elizabeth Barbatelli 
Gretchen l:larbatelli 
Do nald Baumgartner 
Donna Baumgartner 
Pollv Beal 
Robert l:leal 

ANNUAL 
CAMPAIGN 

Deborah !:leek 
DarT}'I Bell 
Julie Bittner 
Barb<1ra Rlursr.ein 
Liz Bluestein 
RuS.>dl l:lowman 
A rlene Brach man 
Marilyn Gradley 
Ouen Rrndley 
lvlark Brickman 
Kathy l:lnnnder 
Donald Buzard 
C,1rol Campbell-Pitt 
Carole C:uter 
Ronald Clayton 
Nancy Davidson 
Jeffre}' Davis 
R,1lph Delforgc 
John Drngisic 
l:lette Drought 
A udrienne Eder 
Judy Eiseman 
Dwigh t Ellis 
Katherine Elsner 
Roben Engel 
Robert Feerick 
Robert reitler 
Betty Fetherston 
Marynell Fetherston 
Bri,m Fielkow 
Richard Flagg 
Thomas Flurshein1, Jr. 
Susie Fondrie 
David Franczyk 
Sue Frnurschi 
Jean Friedlander 
Frederic h iednrnn 
H. Rick Fumo 
Jim Gannon 
Theresa Garino 

Carole G lass 
!'v1arguerite Gohsman 
Richard Goisman 
Christopher Goldsmith 
Marilyn Goldstein 
Judy Gordon 
Stephen Graff 
John Grant 
Eileen Gruesser 
William Haack 

Carmen Haberman 
Dick Hacken 
Frederick Hansen 
Judy I Jansen 
Suzanne l-larnischfeger 
Edward Hashek 
Jill Heavenrich 
Ann Treglia Hess 
Beth l loffman 
Joh n Hoffman 
Elaine Hor.I, 
Angela Jacobi 
George Jacobi 
Peggy Jacobwn 
Carolyn Jacobus 
Rich~rd J;icobus 
Bette Jacquart 
Ronald Jacquart 
lvlarian ne J aehnke 
Susan M. Jennings 
lvfargmct Johnston 
Anne Junkerman 
Jane Kaiser 
Sarah Meissner Kealy 
Raymond Kehm 
s~ lly Kersten 
John Klose 
Robert V. Krikorian 
Mari ly Kroening 
Mark Krueger 
lvfary Garity LaCharite 
1fary L~dish 
A rthur Laskin 
Nancy Laskin 
Barbara Brown Lee 
T erie Le icht 
Donald Levy 
Sam Lewis 
Sally Litzow 
Norbert Lochowitz 
David Lubar 
Mari,urne LLJbilr 
W ayne Lueders 
Douglas MacNeil 
P. Michael Mahoney 
William Manly 
Sue Marguer 
Richard 1,\arks 
Susan Marks 
Daniel McKeithan 
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1992 Annual Campaign Cabincr: ( 1-r) Angela]acol,i, ]. Lowis Perlson, ,'vlary I.L1<1is/i, 
~1arihn IJradley, DomJd Baumgarme,·. Suzmme Selig, Fnmk]. Pelt,ek, Susan Jennmg; 
Vebo;ah Beck, C11ire Milbourne, Mark Kmeger. Noc Picrured: Frederic Fnedman, 
Scephen Graff. Judy Hansen, John Hoffman, Bette Jacq11an, Ronald Jacquan, 
Karen Parel,kin, Blaine Rieke. 

Judith Mebsner 
Paul Meissner 
Claire .Milbourne 
W. Russell ~Joss 
Karen Parclskin 
Lynn Pm,11 
Kathy Paulsen 
Frank J. Pelisek 
Jill Pelisek 
Michael Penner 
J. Lewis Perlson 
Luci,1 Petric 
R ichard Pieper 
Isabelle Polacheck 
Jill Pobchcck 
Norma Rand 
Barbara Recht 
Jack Recht 
Ellen Redeker 
Blaine Rieke 
Jay Robertson 
Virginia Rogers 
Judy Rupnow 
Allen Samson 
Andy Sawyer 
Kim Schaffer 
Marilyn Schall 
Suzanne Selig 
Mary Shinners 

R. Craig Shirley 
Sharon Sma·lwood 
Joyce Smit 
Dean Sobel 
Jill Spanbfl11er 
Donald Stacy 
Mary Stacy 
Dorothy Scadler 
j ames Stadler 
·Brian Stief 
Marianne Storin 
Anne Stratton 
Thomas Strcifender 
Kathy T homas 
Jackie Thompson 
Rebecca T urner 
Andrea Van Dyke 
Anne Vogel 
C has Vollmer 
Thomas \Vachs 
Suzy Walter 
Irene \Xla lther 
Helen Weber 
Sidney West 
Karhy \X/ ichr 
Charles W ilson 
Mary Pat Wulff 
Joe Zvesper 

HONOR ROLL 
OF DONORS 

Gold Card Benefactor 

$50,000 and above 

Friends of Art 
The Lynde & l larry Bradley 

l_-ounchitio n 
Mr. & Mrs. Lloyd H . Pettit 
Meli rm S. Pick Charitable Trust 

$25,000 to $49,999 

journal/Sentinel, I ncorpornted 
The Northwestern Mutual Life 

lnsurance Company 
Smart Family Foundarion 

$10,000 w $24,999 

A llen-Brar1ley/Rockwell 
International 

Bank One \Visconsin 
Patrick & A nna M. Cudahy Fund 
Edward U. Demmer Foundation 
Evan & Marion Helfaer Foundation 
Johnson Conrrols Foundation 
Mmshall & lbley Fo11ndation 
Miller Brewing Company 
\v'isconsin Bell, Incorporated 
Wisconsin Energy Corporation 

Foundation, lncorpornted 

$5,000 to $9,999 

Mr. Gram Abert and 
!\ls. Nancy Ward 

Mr. & Mrs. Donald W . Baumgartner 
Boston Store 
Mr. & Mrs. William R. Boyd 
Briggs & Stratton Corporrnio n 

Foundation 
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph \Y,/_ Checota 
Eliza herh Elser Doolittle T rnsr. 
Eaton Charitable Fund 
First \X/bconsin Foundation 
The Gardner Foundation 
Mr. & Mrs. Dudley J. G odfrey, Jr. 
Harley-Davidson, Inc. 
Harn ischfcger Industries, Inc. 
Hamischfeger Industries Foundation 
Heller Foundation 
Dr. & Mrs. Leander R. Jennings 
JI I Collectibles 
T he Johnson's Wax Fund, Inc. 
R . V . Krikorian Foundation, Inc. 
Mr. & Mrs . . A rrhur J. Laskin 
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Laskin Poundation 
lvlanpower Inc. 
Mrs. A rm in McGregor 
MG IC lnvestnienr Corporation 
Northwestern National Insurance 
Payne and Dolan Inc. 
PieperPower 
Mr. & i'vlrs. I larry V. Quadracci 
Rexnord Foundat ion 
Will Ross Memori:11 Foundat ion 
lvf rs. Norman Soref 
lv[r. & Mrs. L. \Xli lliam Teweles 
1\--laric & Erwin Uih lein Fo undation 
Universal Foods Foundation 
Mr. & Mrs. W illiam D. \/anOyke 
WEYCOGroup 
WlCOR Foundation 

Benefactor 

$3,000 co $4,999 

i\. 0. Smirh Foundation 
Mr. James H . Brach man 
Mr. & i'vlrs. Freel L. Brengel 
Bucyrus-Erie Foundat ion 
Milton & Toni Ettenhe im 
Feicler Family Fund 
First B:rnk Foundation 
Mr. & Mrs. T heodore Friedlander 
Arthur A. & Patricia A. Gebhardt 
~dr. & i\lrs. ErneM C . Goggin 
Charles &. Bet,y Hoke 

& Standish Industries 
lvlr. & Mrs. George T. Jacobi 
Mr. & i\frs. Richmd G. Jacobus 
Mrs. A lice Bertschy Kadish* 
lvlr. & Mrs. George C. Kaiser 
Mr. & r--frs. A. Raymond Kehm 
Senator Herbert H. Koh l 
lvl rs. W illiam L. Liebman 

In memory of W ill iam L. Liebman 
The Sheldon B. Lu bar 

Family Foundation 
lv!arcus Corporat ion Foundation 
G ilbert & J. Doro thy Palay 
Jonathan & Deedee Pellegrin 
Mr. & Mrs. Harold A. Rand 
Mr. & i\frs. Merli.n G . Rostad 
Carol & B.j. Sampson Fami ly 

Fom1dation 
Allen & Vicki Samson 
Segel Family Foundation 
Allan H . & Suzanne Selig 
Dr. & Mrs. James Stadler 
]'vis. Ellen \/anDyke 
l:lurton & Charlotte Zucker 

Partner 

$ 1,600 w $2,999 

Amity Leather Produc1;; Compm1y 
Apollo Fund Limited 
Applied Power Foundat ion 
Beck Carton Corpora tion 
Mr. & lvlrs. Stanton l:lluestone 
Blunt, Ellis, & Loewi 
)vl r. & Mrs. Orren]. Bwdley 
Thekla P. Brumder C haritable Trusr 
Coopers & Lybrand 
Mr. & Mrs. /v!ichael J. CudHhy 
Mr. & Mrs. G iles Daeger 
First Wisconsin Trust Company 
Mr. & Mrs. Richard B. Flagg 
William & Susan Fletcher 
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas S. Franke 
Mr. & Mr,. 11. Rick Fumo 
Mr. & Mrs. Richard D. G ebhardt 
Lloyd & Mary Ann Gerlach 
Mr. & Mrs. James Grootemam. 
Grunau Foundation , Inc. 
lvlr. C hristoph H. Guenther 
Howard '.\leedles Tammen 

& Bergendoff 
W illiam & Phyll is Huffman 
Intrepid Corporation 
Mr. & Mrs. Dennis D. Johnson 
lvir. & Mrs. William Bright Jones 
Mr. & Mrs. D,wid T. Kahk.r 
Kahler Slater Architects 
Krause Foundation 
Dr. & Mrs. A nrhony Krnusen 
Mr. & Mrs. John D. Lewis 
Camille .A. Lonstorf Trust 
Marquette Elecrronics 

Foundation, Inc. 
Marshall Field & Company 
Meridian lndusrries, Inc. 
Metropolitan Associates 
Miss Margaret 0. Meyer 
Michael Best & Friedrich 
Mr. & lvlrs. Marvin E. Miller 
Mr. & Mrs. J. L. Murray 
Mr. Harold N:lsh 
Melodic & W ayne Oldenburg 
Mr. & lvlrs. Frank J. Pelisek 
J. C . Penney Disrr ict Office 
Perl ick Corporation 
Mr. & 1vlrs. Richard Pieper 
Rite Hite Corporation Foundat ion 
Robertson Ryan & Associates 
Dr. & Mrs. James A. Scheible 
Dr. Stanley I. Seh ler 
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Dr. & lvlrs. Philip Shover, 
Jillian Sp,mbaucr & John Eimennan 
Stackner Family Foundation 
Mr. Victor Stein 
Stolper-Fabralloy Company 
The Stratton Foundation 
Fred & Anne Stratton 
:tvfrs. Roberr U ihlein, Jr. 
\/ ilter Foundation 
Mrs. Virginia Vogel 
Dr. Charles ) . \Vilson 
Mr. Elmer L. Winter 

Patron 

$1,100 to $1,599 

Adelma n T ravel Systems, Inc. 
Allied Pools & Spas 
Partners of A nh11r Andersen 
Mr. & Mrs. A lan R. Anderson 
Apple Family Foundat ion 
Mr. Daniel Armhrusr. 
Associated Commerce Bank 
Robert W. Baird Company 
Mr. & Mrs. R.C fb ldwin 
Miss Elizabeth Barbatelli 
Mr. & Mrs. Joel \V. Biller 
l\lr. & Mrs. W ill iam J. Blake 
Blue Cross & Blue Shield 

of W isconsin 
Mr. & lvlrs. Roger L. Boerner 
Russell & Barbara Bowman 
Mark & Connie Brickman 
Busch Precisio n, Incorporated 
]\.-\r. & Mrs. Roy Butter 
H. H. Camp Foundation 
T. A. Chapman Foundation 
Mr. & Mrs. George M. C hester 
Dr. & Mrs. James E. Conley 
Conley Pihos Management Co. 
Deloitte & T ouche 
Dexter Shoemakers of America 
lvl r. & Mrs. Do nn R. Dresselhuys 
1\-lr. & Mrs. Laurence Eiseman , Jr. 
Mr. James 0 . Ericson 
Ralph Evinru<le Foundation 
Heer Mortgage Corporation 
C lyde & Lyla Foster Foundation 
l'vl rs. Robert Francis 



lvlr. & Mrs. Frederic Friedman 
Mr. & Mrs. Mitchell Fromste in 
General Electric .Medical 

Systems Employee, 
Godfrey Company/Senny 

Foods Foundat io n 
Mr. Christopher Goldsmith 
Par Gocxl-Baker & h Y Raker 
Dr. John S. Grant 
Dr. & Mrs. lv1i lron F. G utglass 
?vlr. & Mrs. F. Wilkim Haberman 
Frank F. Haack & Associates, Inc. 
Mr. & Mrs. Frederick F. Hansen 
Mrs. Joseph I'. H eil 
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph I leil, Jr. 
Holz Motors, Inc. 
lvlr. & Mrs. Ronald Jncqunrt 
Kalmbach Publishing Company 
Mr. & Mrs. Igor Kamlukin 
lvliss Karen Henrier.rn Kcland 
Mr. & Mrs. Kenton E. Kilmer 
Koss Foundation Inc. 
Mr. & Mrs. Arthur G . Kroos, Jr. 
Mrs. George L. Kuehn 
Mr. & Mrs. W allace R. Lee 
Dr. Donald M. Levy 
M r. & Mrs. P. Michael Mahoney 
Mr. & Mrs. Richard Marks 
lvlr. & Mrs. Tho mas J. McCollow 
lvlr. Daniel F. McKeirhm1, Jr. 
Mr. & Mrs. David G. Meissner 
}vfrs. A braham Melamed 
George L.N. Meyer Family 

Foundat ion 
Annette & Douglas J. Mickelson 
Olsr.en T empor.1ry Services 
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth Parelsk in 
Park Banks Foundation 
Mrs. Karl Peters 
lv1r. & Mrs. Robert Petrie, Jr. 
Prange's 
Mr. & Mrs. Jack Rechr. 
Mr. & Mrs. A llen A. Schumer 
Douglas Seaman Family 

Foundation 
Se,irs Roebuck & Company 
Marie A. Seder 
Mrs. Louis J. Selzer, Sr. 
Rev. & M rs. A lan Smith 
Mr. & Mrs. Bemard Soref 
Mrs. Milton Soref 
Mr. & Mrs. JKk Swin 
Mr. & Mrs. John E. Stinchfield 
Stokely U.S.A. 
Dr. & Mr,. i\ lfred J. Tcctor 
T ime Insurance Foundatio n 
Mr. & Mrs. David V. Uihlein, Jr. 
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Ms. Lynde Uihlein 
Mr. & Mrs. Frederick Vogel, Ill 
Willis Corroon Corporation 

of \X/ iscomin 
W isconsin Elecrric Employees 
WMIL & WOKY Radio Stations 
Mr. R. Douglas Ziegler 

Sponsor 

$700 w $1,099 

.Ambrosia Chocolate Company 
Mr. RoherrJ . Arnold 
Mr. & Mrs. James M. Auer 
Dr. & Mrs. Alfred Bader 
1\tir. & Mrs. Robert L. Be,il 
Ms. Deborah A. Beck 
Ms. A lice Uhrig Boese 
Rohen & Gretch en Brue 
Mr. & Mrs. John D. Bryson 
T he Bminess Journa l 
Mr. & Mrs. Robert L. Caulfield 
Cerac Incorporated 
Mr. & Mrs. William P. C h apman 
Clrnrter Manufacturing 
John C. C leaver Foumbtion 
Mrs. Roland S . Cron 
Mr. & Mrs. Richard W . Cutler 
Dr. & Mrs. W. T. Davison 
Mr. & Mrs. Lawrence Demmer 
01rl & Elisabeth Eberhach 

Foundarion 
A.J. & F.H. Ellinger Foundation 
Mr. & Mrs. Dwight H. Ell is 
Barbaw & \Vill iam Fernholz 
Mr. & Mrs. Richard G laisner 
Ms. Judy Hansen 
Mr. & lv1rs. Philip K. Harvey 
Mr. Edward T. Hashek 
Mr. Daniel R. H ebecker 
Mr. & Mrs. Hc,nry G. Herzing 
Mr. & Mrs. Robert D. Hevey 
Mr. & Mrs. R. C. lnbusch, Jr. 
Charles D. Jacobus family 

foundation 
John T. Jacobus Fam ily Foundation 
Mr. & Mrs. Gerald Kahn 
Dr. Steven Kaplan 
Mr. & Mrs. James H . Keyes 
Mr. & Mrs. Hal C. Kuehl 
Lakeside Manufacturing •­
Lappin Electric 
Mr. & Mrs. Douglas M. MacNeil 
Mrs. Samuel Marm 
Mr. & Mrs. M ichael Marquart 
Mr. & Mrs. Maurice J. McSweeney 

Mr. & Mr., . Paul F . .\lleissner 
\Villiam 1'1. lv1ercer, Inc. 
Robert & C laire Milbourne 
lv"liller Compressing Compmy 
M ilwaukee Elect ric Tool Corp. 
J\-hlwaukee Valve Compan'( 
]\.fr. & Mrs. John F. Monroe, Jr. 
Mrs. Robert W. Moon 
J\.fr. Gregory W. Mulry 
Mrs. Leslie Muma 
N icholasComp,my, Inc. 
Mr. & Mrs. John Ogden 
O ilgear Ferris Foundation 
Price Waterhouse, Inc. 
Reilly Pen ner & Benton 
J\fo. Randall A. Ross 
Roundy's, Inc. 
Mr. H arry Samson 
\Valter Sch roeder Foundation 
;-vlrs. Donald C. Slich r.er* 
Dr. & Mrs. Jonathan Slomowitz 
Mrs. Herbert .A. Spiess 
i'vlr. & Mrs. Roberr G. Ster.ger 
Albert Trostel & Sons 
lvlrs. A lbert Trostel, Jr. 
i\lrs. Erwin C. Uihlein 
M r. & Mrs. James Urd,m 
lvlrs. Richard E. Vogt 
\Vausau lnsurnnce 
Mr. & Mrs. Robert .S. Wekr 
Frank L. W eycnbcrg Charicable 

Trust 

Sustainer 

$350 w $699 

Mr. & Mrs. Richard/\. Al::doo 
Mr. & Mrs. W illiam W. Allis 
Ampco Mela I lnc. 
Au Courant Inc 
J\.·\rs. James P. Ba lding 
Mr. Frank Balistreri 
lvlr. & Mrs. T. Schuyler Ganghart 
Mr. & Mrs. James Beardsley 
Mr. & Mrs. David E. Beckwith 
Nancy & Darryl Bell 
Mrs. Maurice W . Berger 
Dr. & Mrs. D:wid P. Black 
Blackhawk Leather, LTD 
Mr. & M rs. Peter H. Blommer 
Mr. & Mrs. \Varren fllurncnthal 

Bradley Corporation 
E. F. Brewer Company 
Dr. Mary Brown 
!v1iss Sally Brown 
Diane & David Buck 
Ms. Mary Bultman 
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Dr. Henry Burko 
Burton & Mayer Inc. 
Ms. N,mcy J. Bush 
Mr. & M rs. Donald S. Buzard 
Mr. H arry V . Carlson 
C atholic Family Life lns11 rnncc 
Cemury Fence Company 
Mr. & Mrs. William C h ester, Jr. 
Mr. & /vlrs. Kenneth Coffman 
Mr. & lvfrs. Phill ip C ohen 
Dr. & lvlrs. Robert E. Condon 
Dr. & Mrs. Joh n D. Conway 
Ms. Kay E. Cullen 
Mr. & l\frs. T homas Damm 
Mr. & Mrs. Ross 11. Dean 
Mr. & Mrs. James Dejong 
Mr. Victor A. Delisle 
Derco lndusuies, Inc. 
Derse Foundation, LTD 
Mr. & Mrs. John W. Derse, Jr. 
Mr. & Mrs. Herbert Desch, Jr. 
Mr. & Mrs. James De Young 
Mr. Michael Donoian 
Mr. & Mrs. Joh n Dragisic Ill 
Mr. & 1\frs. T homasJ . Drought 
Mr. & Mrs. David Drury 
M J. Dyer 
Florence Eisem,in, Inc. 
Mr. & /vlrs. Douglas R. Elder 
Engman Taylor Company, Inc. 
Dr. & lv!rs. Ely Epstein 
Mr. & Mrs. H arry L Epsrcin 
Erie Manufacturing Company 
Mr. & lvlrs. C hesley P. Erwin, Jr. 
Mr. & Mrs. George Evans, Jr. 
F & M Rank C haritable T rust 
Falk Corporat ion 
Mr. & Mrs. Dale R. Faugh t 
Mr. Robert. M. Feerick 
J. Eugene Felsch 
First Nation al Leasing Corporation 
Mr. & i'vlrs. S tephen M. Fisher 
Mr. & iV!rs. Marvin L. Fishman 
Mr. & Mrs. Dean D. Fitzgerald 
Mr. & Mrs. Roger L. Fimimonds 
Dr. EldonJ . Flemming-Swenson 
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas Florsheim, Jr. 
Forrer Business l nteriors 
Mr. Robert Forrest 
Mr. T ony L. Fortun 
Mrs. Kat ie Frankenbe rry 
Timothy C. & Susan Frautschi 
Mrs. R ichard G . Fried 
Froedtcrt Mayfair, Inc. 
Mr. & Mrs. Henry E. Fuldner 
Mr. & lvirs. John C. Geilfuss 
Mr. & Mm. l:\ruce Gendelman 
Mr. & Mrs. Sheldon Gendelman 

Mrs. Benjamin A .. G jenv ick 
Ms. Cmolc G lass 
Mr. & Mrs. T homns W . Godfrey 
Mrs. Lee Goldin 
Mr. & Mrs. Ralph Gorenstein 
Robert & T o ni Gorskc 
C,racf-A nhalt Schloemer 

& .i\ssociates 
Mr. Donald I. Grande 
Grear Lakes Rubber & Supply 
Carl Grisa & Jeanne Sclcp 
Mr. J. B. Grove 
Eileen & John Gruesser 
Linda & Gary Grunau 
G uaranty Savings & Loan 
Will.iam & Sandra Haack 
Mr. & M rs. R ichard C. I lack 
Mr. S tanley F. Hack* 
Frank B. Hall & Company of 

\X'isconsin 
Mr. & Mm. Peter A . Harris 
Dr. & Mrs. David I laskell 
Hatco Corporation 
Mr. & M rs. Roberr S. Hmvley 
T h e Heil Company 
Mrs. Herbert Heilbronner 
Ms. Joan P. Heller 
Mr. & Mrs. W m. C. Heller, Jr. 
I lentzen Chemirnl Coat ings 
Mr. & Mrs. Lloyd W . Herrold 
Mr. & Mrs. Edward B. Hinsh aw 
Dr. & Mrs. Norman B. I lodgson 
Mr. & Mm. Robert M. Hoffer 
John & Bet h Hoffman 
Dr. & Mrs. Roy Holly 
T erry l lueneke 
De. & Mrs. Jacq ues Hussussian 
IBM Corpo rar ion 
Mr. & M rs. Charles 0. James 
Russell & Donna Jankowski 
Dean & Rosemary Jensen 
W . Dudley Johnson, MO 
Mr. Jeffrey C. Kaoeh 
Kearney & T recker Foundation 
Garrett P. Kelley Foundat ion 
Miss i\nnc K. Klisurich 
Mr. & Mrs. A lien 0 . Kohl 
Ms. Jul illy W. Kohler 
Mrs. Robert M. Krauskopf 
Mr. & 1\-trs. Stanley Krirzik 
Mr. lvhrk Krueger 
Mr. & 1\-frs. C harles P. LaBah n 
Kenneth & Dorothy Lamm 
Mr. & l'vlrs. Ernest Lme 
Dr. & Mrs. Thomas Lawson 
Dr. & Mrs. Jacob Lemann, Jr. 
Mrs. Leonard Le Vine 
Mr. & Mrs. Samuel W . Lewis 

Mr. Michael H . Lord 
Mr. & Mrs. Fred G. Luber 
Mr. & i'vlrs. John i\fadver 
Mrs. Robert R . Macomber 
Mr. \Villiam Manly 
Dr. & i'vlrs. Robert W. Mann 
Miss Dorcnhe(~ C. Mayer 
Maysreel Foundat ion 
Mr. & Mrs. E. Bartlett McCown 
Sandra & John 1v1cCullough 
Mesick, Steffes & Krueger, S.C. 
Mrs. \Villiam C. Messinger* 
Me.ssmer Foundation 
Prof. 11/brtine D. tv1eyer 
Mr. & Mrs. Paul Mollomo 
Mr. T homas Mount 
Mr. & Mrs. James Murph y 
Mr. & Mrs. Timorhy M. Murph y 

James & Pat Nelson 
Peg & Al Nemeth 
Mr. & ):vlrs. Marvin Nevins 
Mr. & Mrs. Tom Newby 
North Shore Savings & Loan 
Mr. & :tv!rs. Jerome Nowinski 
M r. & Mrs. J. T racy O'Rornke 
Jeanette & Helen Oberndorfer 
Pfis ter & Vogel T anning 
Phoenix Products Company 
Mr. & M rs. 13rucc Pindyck 
Publishers Mail Service 
Quad/Graphics Employees 
Mr. & Mrs. W illiam L. Randall* 
M iriam S. Reading 

& Richard H . Miller 
David & Kris Reicher 
Mr. & t.fo. Pa,il J. Reilly 
Mr. & Mrs. Allen N . Rieselbach 
Mrs. Maurice Ritz 
Rollins Burd ick Hunter 

of W isconsin 
Ms. Mary Louise Roozen 
Mr. & Mrs. Wayne J. Roper 
Mr. & 1vlrs. l:\renton H. Rupple 
Janet R . & Timothy E. Ryan, III 
Mr. & ~vlrs. W illiam A . Saupe 
Mr. James P. Scanlon 
Mr. & Mrs. William Schield 
Mr. & Mrs. Patrick W . Schmidt 
Mr. &. Mrs. Donald J. Schuenke 
Ms. Lillian Schultz 
Mr. & Mrs. Richard Schulze 
Mr. Samuel K. Scovil 
Mrs. \Villiam Sculrhorpc 
H . S. Serio 
Dr. & Mrs. Richard T . Shore 
Mr. & Mrs. Scott Shully 
Mr. & /vlrs. Joh n R. Smit 
Mr. & Mrs. Harry L. Sonneborn 
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Mr. & M rs . .tvlichael J. Spector 
Mr. & M rs. Jack F. Steele 
Mr. D:,niel J. Steffen 

M rs. Leon Stein 
M r. & Mrs. ]Vlarti.n Stein 
Mr. & Mrs. \Vill iam R. S teinmetz 

Mrs. Stanley Stone 
Mr. Charles F Streich 
Stroh D ie Casting Company 

Sundance Phoro, Inc. 
SL1per Steel Products Corpornrion 

Sybron Corporation 
Mr. & Mrs. A llen M . T aylor 

Mr. & M rs. Duuald T ,1ylor 
Dr. Gamber F. T egtrneyer 

lVk & Mrs. K. J. T hompson 
Nancy Kay Thorvilson , M.D. 

M r. & M rs. David J. Tolan 
Dr. & lvlrs. \X/ illiam Treacy 

W illiam & Sharon T rcul 
Mr. & Mrs. Peter T romblcy 

M r. & Mrs. Thomas Tuschen 
Twin Oise 
M r. & Mrs. ~vl ichael A . Uihlein 

United Health, Inc. 
Ms. Mary N. Vandenberg 
!vb. Andre,, VanDyke 

Victory Steel Supply Company 
M r. & Mrs. Rubert \Vagner 
W ill i,1111 & Eleanor \Vainwright 

Mr. & M rs. Ronald L. Walter 
Mr. Richard \Veening 
Western Products 
\Vestern Stares Envelope Company 

M r. & Mrs. Rubert F. \X/healon 
Mr. & M rs. Dennis \Vicht 
Herbert & Henrietta \Viedemann 

Mr. & Mrs. James Wigdalc 
Dr. & Mrs. T errence J. Wilkins 
7.immer Thomson fusociates 

Donor 

$150 w $349 

M r. & M rs. William J. Abraham 

M r. & Mrs. Ben J. Abrahams 
Or. & M rs. Marc Ackerman 

M r. Edmund F\. A.dmnic 
Ms. A lice Allen 

lvlr. & Mrs. M ichc1el A llik 
A lph a Cons11lring C,roup 

M r. & Mrs. Charles F. A lshulcr 
A luminum Industries Corporntion 

M r. & M rs. Kent .Anderson 
Dr. & Mrs. Francis I. A ndres 
Dr. W illiam I I. 1\nnesley, Jr. 

Dr. & Mrs. James J. Ansfield 
M rs. Robert H. Apple 
Aqua Chem, Inc. 
Arandell-Sch midt Corporation 
Thomas & D iane Arenberg 
Mr. & M rs. Charles W . Aring, Jr. 

A. W illiam & Polly Asmuth 
M r. & M rs. Anthony 'v./. 

Asmuth, Ill 
C liff & Janie Asrnuth 
lvlr. & M rs. Wayne E. B,1bler, Jr. 
M r. & Mrs. Henry F. Bamhaf 

Jim & Sylvi8 Barrny 
M r. & Mrs. Et tore Barharelli 
M r. & Mrs. Ettore Barbatelli, Jr. 
M r. Thomas S. Ihrbcr 

Mr. Ben Barkin 
Mr. & M rs. Jon P. Barsanti 
Mr. & Mrs. R ichard N . fontels 

Ms. Kit Basquin 
M r. & Mrs. Bruce R. Bauer 
lv!r. James A. Bauer 

!vis. Jan Baum 
Mr. & Mrs. George H. Baumann 

!vis. El izabcth P. Baxter 

Baye Foundation 
M r. & M rs. T homas flayoff 
Vaughn & Eleanore Beals 

M rs. Helen B. Bechthold 
Mrs. Elmer C. Recker 
Or. & M rs. Irvin \-1. Becker 
M rs. Ralph J. Becker 

Mr. & lvlrs. Stephen S. 13cckcr 
Mr. J im Bell 

M r. & Mrs. Robe:t R. Bell 
David & Joyce Bellrichard 
M r. & Mrs. Frederick M. Belmore 
M r. Dan iel P. Bcrchild 

Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth Berke 
Ms. Lisa Berman 
Dr. & Mrs. Gerson C. Bernhard 

Mrs. John S. Best 
M r. & Mrs. M ich,1el Best 
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lv1r. R ichard B. Beverly 

Dr. & Mrs. R . H. Bibler 
Marlene & Bert L. Bilsky 

Paul C. & Linda J. Bina 
Nancy France Birch, MD 

Jack Iv!. & Margaret .tv1. Bl.mk 
Henry & Viola Blommer 

Dr. & M rs. \'i/c1l1er P. 111ounr 
lvlr. & M rs. Norman Blumenfeld 

lvlr. & Mrs. Morton Bluestein 
Mr. T. Michael Bolger 

Ms. Anne Booth 
lvlr. & Mrs. Harold \\/. Bostrom 

Dr. James T. Rorricelli 
Mrs. John B. Bowman 
Dr. & lvl rs. A ndrew Boyd 

/vlrs. John P. Boynton 
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Brachman 

1vlr. Todd Brad unan 
lv!r. & Mrs. Robert B. Brad ley 
Mr. & M rs. Robert W. Braeger 

~Ir. John W. Brahn1 
1vlrs. Robert I. Braun 
Mr. & !·v1rs. John Bre.ckcnrklge 

Mr. & Mrs. Terry Briscoe 
Mr. John L. Broan 

Mr. John flroencn 
Ms. Anne Brouwer 
M r. & Mrs. Jackson M. Bruce, Jr. 
Mr. & Mrs. Robert B. Brumcler 

Mrs. Robert C. Brumder 
F. Martin Bru1v:m, M.D. 

Mr. & M rs. Anthony W. Bryant 
Mr. & Mrs. Erich Buerger 

Mr. Dennis R. flue tmcr 
Bulfin Printers Company 
Dr. & Mrs. Edward Burg 

Ms. l\my Rurke 
Mrs. Elaine Burke 
Mr. & Mrs. John J. Burke, Jr. 

Mr. & Mrs. James Burn, 
Mr. & Mrs. R. G. Burrington 

Mr. Jamt,s P. Burton 
Ms. Carla M. Butenhoff 

G lenn \V. & M ildred Buzzard 
C 11 2 M H ill Comp8ny 

Mr. F. Colin Cabot 
M r. & Mrs. Leonard Campbell 
Mr. & lvlrs. \'X/il\iam Campbell-Pitt 

Barbara Candy & Chuck Pruitt 
Mr. & lv1rs. John E. Cannon 

M r. & lvlrs. Mark M . Carlstein 
Miss Carol Anne Carpenter 
D r. & Mrs. C urtis L. Carter 

Ms. Mary Cayton-Mirhoseini 
)v1s. 11etty C h amberlain 
Dr. & M rs. Lewis C hamoy 

Dr. & M rs. Brian A. Chapman 
Ms. Joanne Charlton 
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l\,fr_ James C hase 
Pmdinc S. Christensen 
Mrs. Robert I l. Christy 
E.). & Mary Clark 
Randi & John Clark 
Mr. Steven R . Clavette 
iV! r. & Mrs. \Villiam B. Clayton 
1vliss C arherinc l::l. C leary 
Ms. Kristine C leary 
C hri5tin Cleaver & Joe G oldberger 
Ms. /v1ic.helle Cody 
G regory M. Coffman 
Jeanne & Jerry Cohen 
Mr. G regory \Y./. Cole 
Dr. & Mn;. Ell iot Coles 
Or. & Mrs. Ervin Colton 
Computer People Unlimited 
Ms. J .ynn S. Connolly 
Mr. & Mrs. John Conway 
Mr. & Mrs. James S. Cook 
!vis. lrva A lecia Corbett 
Ms. Mary C. Corcoran 
Mr. Sreve A. Corning 
Mr. & Mrs. Patrick W. C otter 
~-fr. & Mrs. Donald D. Counsell 
.Jeffrey & Debra Cox 
Mr. & Mrs. Lloyd A . Croatt 
Ms. l\"ancy Cudahy 
M.;. ;\,fary C. Cuisinier 
Dr. & Mrs. Patrick C ummings 
Russ & Mary Dahlman 
Mrs. Harry Dalwn 
Dr. & Mrs. G . G. Darien 
Mr. / v d, ur H. Davidson 
Ms. Catherine Davidson 
Mr. & Mrs. Willard 1-1. Davidson 
M r. Walter S . Davis 
Mr. Douglas Dean 
Mr. & Mrs. Randolph Dean 
Mr. Stephen M. Dearho lt 
Tiwmas Deer & Constan ce Beck 
Dr. & Mrs. F. L. DeGroat 
F. W . Deisinger & J.A. Markowski 
Mr. & Mrs. Ralph H. Delforge 
William & Carol DeLind 
Mr. & Mrs. Roger G. Delong 
Mr. & Mrs. Delmar D. Desens 
Doug & Norrine Devenport 
Mr. Tom Devine 
Mr. & Mrs. Ros:, Dick 
Mr. & Mrs. Emerson G. Dickey, Jr. 
Mr. & Mrs. Roger G. Dirksen 
Mr. & ~frs. Timothy C. Dittmann 
Dr. Lynn DiUlio 
Mr. & Mrs. T homas L. Doerr 
Ms. Donna M . Dolb se 
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas .J . Donnelly 
\Xiilliam T. & Susan Donovan 
Dr. & Mrs. R ichard R. Doornek 

Mr. & Mrs. James Dorman 
Patri.ck & Patti Doughman 
Mr. & Mrs. Rod ney I I. Dow 
Downey, Inc. 
Dr. & Mrs. C. P. Dowsett 
Ms. Nancy Drinkwater 
Mr. A l Drover 
Mr. & Mrs. Robert K. Drununond 
Dr. & Mrs. Richard A. Duchelle 
Ms. Barbara Dunham 
Mr. & Mrs. J. R. Dmm 
Mr. Dennis A . Duran 
Ms. Kathleen. Durnn 
G. C. Dzioba 
Ms. Candace C. EasLern-Walz 
S. D. Eckels 
Eder Industries 
Ralph & Louise Eder 
Ms. Krist ine Edwards 
Mr. & Mrs. Kevin P. Egan 
Ms. Lois Ehlert 
Mr. & Mrs. Kingston Ehrlich 
Mr. Ken Eichenbaum 
Mr. & Mrs. Stephen Einhorn 
Mr. & Mrs. Cerald M. Elliott 
Mr. Gerald S. Elliott 
Ms. Katherine J. Ebner 
Mr. & Mrs. John D. Emory 
Mr. & r\!rs. Robert H. Esku<.:he 
Mr. Leland & Nancy Estabrook 

Mr. & Mrs. James Fabick 
Dr. Kenneth & C laire Fabric 
Michael & Donna Farrell 
Mr. & Mrs. Robert H. r eerick 
Mrs. J.P. Fetherst:on, Jr. 
Dr. & Mrs. \Villiam Fei:herston 
Mr. & r\frs. T homas B. Fifield 
R. J. Filip 
Mr. & Mrs. Rich ard C. Fischer 
Mrs. Burt B. Fisher 
Moira E. Fitzgerald 
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas R. Fitzgerald 
Ms. Mary E. Fitzpatrick 
Ms. Katherine 13. Flaherty 
Mr. & Mrs. Samuel J. Fleager 
Mr. Robert T . foote, J r. 
Mr. & Mrs. James L. Forbes 
Gary & Florence Fores 
Mr. & lv!rs. Rich md M. foresrer 
Mrs. Harry N. Forman 
Mr. Frederick T. f orresr. 
Mr. & Mrs. Alonzo Fowle 
Fox, Carpenter, O 'Neill 
A nthony & Doroth y Frangesh 
Mr. & Mrs. El i C. Frank 
1v1r. & ~,frs. Kenneth Frank 
M r. Peter E. Frank 
M r. & 1v1n;. Harry F. Franke, Jr. 
T. L. & Sharon Franks 
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Mr. & Mrs. Richmd P. Frnm 
Mr. & M rs. Paul Frederick 
Mr. & Mrs. Sheldon Friedman 
Ms. A nn G . Friedmann 
Mr. James L. Frisch 
Dr. & ,\1rs. R ichard D. Fritz 
Mr. & Mrs. James A. Fromstein 
Richanl S. & Ann L. Gallagher 
Mr. Richard A. Gailun 
Mr. & Mrs. James Gannon 
G :ardetco's Bakery, Inc. 
r. A. Gardner 
Dennis & Janet Ganner 
Mr. & Mrs. George J. Gaspar 
Joseph & Barbara Gemignani 
Mr. & Mrs. Paul G . Gengler 
Ms. Dona Gerardin 
Mr. Frederick Cerlach 
Mr. & Mrs. \Vayne J. Gerlach 
Mrs. Diane M. Gershowitz 
Ms. Judith Gertsma 
/\ hrn Gesler 
Mr. & ;\,lrs. G ary L. G iesemann 
Russell T. G ilman, Inc. 
Dr. & Mrs. Marvin Glid lich 
Mr. George A. G loff 
Mr . & Mrs. Jolm A. Godfrt,y 
Mr. & Mrs. William N. Godfrey 
lvlr. & M rs. George A Goetz 
Mr. & Mr., . Richard G oisma:1 
Or. & Mrs. Allan L. C oldman 
~fr. & Mrs. Frederic \Y/. Goldsmith 
Mrs. \Valter J. Goldsmith 
!vh. & Mrs. Laurence Gooding, Jr. 
Mr. Jack Goodsitt 
Mrs. Judy Gordon 
Dr. Leonard Gnrenstcin 
Mr. Douglas Gowan 
Mr. Fredrick E. Graber 
Dr. & Mrs. Christopher Grai 
Mr. & Mrs. S tephen N. Grnff 
Mr. George A . Graham 
Mr. Craig L. Graybar 
G rear. Lakes Pacb ging Corp. 
G reenebaum Foundation 
Mr. E. Robert Grether, JI 
Mr. & M rs. Edward S. Grodin 
Mr. & M rs. Eck.ha1-r. G rohmann 
David S. G ronik & Company 
Mr. & M rs. Luke Graser 
Ms. Emily J<micek Gnnn 
Ms. Carleen Vogel Guenther 
Mrs. Forrest D. Guynn 
lv!r. Robert L. Habusb 
Hader Industries, Inc. 
lv1r. Warren Haebcrle 
Mr. Donald Haight 
John & M:iry I laker 
Ms. Norma Jean Hallberg 



Mr. & Mrs. Jon Hammes 
Noel & Gwen I hmkin 
Mr. & Mrs. F. Robercs Hanning 
Mr. & Mrs. Ph ill ip J. Hanrah(m 
H ansen Storage Company 
;\,Ir. & Mrs. L. 13. Hardy 
Dr. & M rs. Raymond Harkavy 
J\,frs. S. S . H arnischfcger 
Ms. lvlara Harringron 
Mr. & Mrs. Richard L. Harrington 
M r. & Mrs. D. W inthrop Hass 
James & Susan Hatch 
lvirs. H arry L Hatmn 
lv1r. & Mro. James E. Hawkins 
lv1r. & Mrs. John B. Haydon 
Ms. R ita L. Hayen 
Mr. & Mrs. Carl Haysscn, Jr. 
M r. & Mrs. R. Goeres Hayssen 
Mr. & Mrs. John .A. H azelwood 
)v1rs. lv1art 1-lazlctc 
lv1 r. & Mrs. Herbert Heavenrich 
Ms. 1farlene Kay Hecht 
Mr. & Mrs. John \Y./. Hein 
Heincmanns 
Mr. & Mrs. James E. Heintz 
Mr. & M rs. Albert C. ! Idler 
Katherine & Regis Henckler 
Mr. & Mrs. John H endee, Jr. 
)vlr. & Mrs. Charles I. Henderson 
H enri's Food Produces 
Ms. Donna Hensel 
D. J. Hernandez 
Jurgen P. Herrmann, M D 
!vlr. & Mrs. Warren Heyse 
Mr. & M rs. John l lickey, Jr. 
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Hillis 
Dr. & M rs. Nathan M. H ilrich 
Dean & A rlene C. H immelreich 
1vlr. & Mrs. Howard H inz 
Dr. & M rs. A. A. Holbrook 
M r. & M rs. Nathan llolman 
Mrs. Arnold Holming 
Larry & Cail Homurh 
Ms. Grace C. Hom 
Susan & A ndy ! lorn 
Mr. & Mrs. Roger Hornbeck 
.tvlr. & Mrs. Fred Hoskcn 
Mr. & M rs. David R . Hotchkiss 
Mr. & M rs. Ramlall L. Hoth 
lv1r. & Mrs. Nie S. Hoyer 
Mr. & Mrs. T homas E. Hughes 
Mrs. Peter 0. Humleker, Jr. 
Ms. Joan C. I lummert 
Mr. Kenneth C. & Joan Hunt 
Ms. Joamw H ,,rley 
M r. & Mrs. Norman H . Hyman 
Ms. Grnce Iv!. lacolucci 
D. T. Immekus 
lv1r. James P. lnjeski 
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Vicki & R.A. Isaac 
Drs. John & Joanne l vanoff 
Gwen T. & Steven Jackson 
Mr. & Mrs. Leo T. Jackson, Jr. 
Ms. Anne E. Jacob 
M r. & Mrs. Kenneth W . Jacobs, Jr. 
M r. & Mrs. Lloyd S. Jacobson 
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas Jacobson 
Mrs. Charles D. Jacobus 
Dr. & Mrs. M ichael T. Jaekels 
Mr. & Mrs. Charles V. James 
Mr. Maurice D. James 
Mr. & Mrs. James F. Jamison 
Ms. Kat hleen Januchowski 
Mr. & Mrs. Philip W. Jennings 
Jenevie & Russell Jensen 
Mr. Robert Joers 
Mr. & Mrs. Richard C. John 
M r. Robert John 
Johnson Brass & Machine Foundry 
David & lv1el Johnson 
Mrs. Helen B. Joh nson 
Mr. & Mrs. Leb nd C Johnson 
Mr. & Mrs. Morley F. Johnson 
Rev & M rs W illiam Johnston 
Mrs. Lee Jones 
Or. & Mrs. C harles Jun kerman 
Ms. Marsha A. Kademian 
Dr. & M rs. Allan E. Kagen 
M rs. Louis Kagen 
Ms. Jane A nn Kahlor 
M rs. Herbett Kahn 
Ms. G ,1il Kaishian 
Mr. & Mrs. Charles Q . Kamps 
Dr. & Mrs. Harry Kanin 
Mr. & Mrs. G. Fred Kasten, Jr. 
Mr. & M rs. Jeffrey C. Kataoka 
Mr. Marcin Katz 
Mr. M ilton B. Kalz 
M r. & Mrs. W illiam Katzman 
Dr. & M rs. Kies! K. Kaufman 
Jonathan & Marilyn Kay 
Ms. Amicia Keating 
Gordon Kelly Design 
Mr. Henry S. Kepner, Jr. 
Ms. Patricia E. Kern 
Mr. & Mrs. Kenan J. Kersten 
Mr. James F. Kieckhefer, Jr. 
Mr. S teve Kimmel 
Wm. A. Kissinger 
Mr. & Mrs. Earl F. Kittleson 
Or. & Mrs. Russell Kittleson 
Mr. Kenneth/\. Khi llck 
M r. Fred Klimpl 
Klug & Smith Company 
M r. & Mrs. Bruce Klug 
Ms. 13eatrice C. Kmiec 
M r. & Mrs. George B. Knight 
Mr. \X!arren P. Knowk,s 
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Fred & Karen Koermer 
Ms. Marie Kohler 
Mr. Martin E. Kohler 
Kolmer lvl:rnn & Kailas, SC 
C laire & Morton Komisar 
A rthur C. Koot.: 
Mr. & lv1rs. John H. Kopmeier, Jr. 
Ed & Ann Krautncr 
Mr. & M rs. \X!arren L. Kreunen 
lvlr. & Mrs. Donald L. Krier 
Mrs. Walter E. Kroening 
Mr. & lv1rs. John Kronenberg 
R ich ard & Marsha Krueger 
Mrs. Richard E. Krng 
lv!tss Fern V. Kruse 
Ms. Frances Kryzinski 
Bernard & Mary Kubale 
Chris Kubm, l\-1.D. 
Mr. & M rs. T homas KLtchta 
Mrs. Ann Kuehn 
Mr. & M rs. Jod Kursel 
Mrs. H erbert Kurth 
Mr. & ?vlrs. W illiam Kyle, Jr. 
Roy & Arm LaBudde 
Ladky As~oc.iates Foundation 
Ms. Laurel L:mdaas 
Mrs. C harles \V. Landis 
Mrs. Joh n A . S. Lane 
Mrs. Sally Lang 
Ms. Lila Lange 
Dennis & Mary B. Laudon 
M r. & Mrs. A ndrew R. Lauritzen 
M r. Will iam L. Law 
Mrs. Eleanor D. Lee 
Mr. Joel Lee 
Mr. Jim Lehman 
Terie Leicht & Chris Uihlein 
Mr. Patrick J. Lenard 
Miss Jusline Leonard 
R. J. Leszczynski 
Edward & Barbara I .evi 
Mr. & lv1rs. Jess S. Levin 
H. Gordon Levine 

& Judy Zoelzer Levine 
Roben & Ileene Levine 
Mr. Thomas E. Levinson 
Ms. Meredith Lewis 
Dr. & Mrs. James E. Lichty 
Virginia lvl. Linabury, M.D. 
Ms. Anne P. Lindemann 
Will iam J. & Dorolhy Little 
Dr. & Mrs. John R. Litzow 
Dr. & M rs. l\orbert Lochowila 
Helen & Marsh all Loewi 
M r. & Mro. Henry J. Loos 
Mr. Gregory Love 
Mr. & lv1rs . H. E. Loving 
Mr. & M rs. Marcus C. Low 
M r. William E. Lowell 
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Mr. & lvlrs. Alan R. Lurie 
Mr. Joseph Lurie 
Mrs. Eleanore Knudsen Lutzen 
Mr. James T. Lynch 
Mr. & )\.-\rs. Lawrence E. Maciver 
Mr. & Mrs. James lvfacLeod 
Ms. Doris Macon 
Mr. & Mrs. Neal E. Madiscn 
Mr. J . Thomas Maher, III 
J. E. Mahony 
Mrs. Mary Margaret Malaney 
Ron & Patti J\-falliet 
Mr. John F. Maloney 
Rob & C::arol Manegold 
Drs. Louis & Rita Marino 
Ms. Betty /\.. lvlarshall 
Mr. & Mrs. Peter C. Marshall 
Ms. Kristine F. Martinsek 
Mr. & Mrs. Francis W . Matusinec 
Mr. George A. Mayer 
Mrs. Robert B. Mayer 
Mr. & Mrs. Walter C. lvfoyer 
Patrick & Judith McAllister 
Dr. & Mrs. Michael R. McCormick 
Mr. Roger C. McCrory 
Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey McDonald 
Judith C. McGoohan 
Mr. & Mrs. John S. McGregor 
Mr. & Mrs. Charles S. McNeer 
Howard & Nam:y Me:id 
Or. Florence I. Medaris 
Meelrnn Seaway Service Ltd 
Mr. Toby Mei 
Dr. & Mrs. Anthony Meyer 
Mrs. Mary E. Meyer 
D. J. Michalowski 
Dr. John R. Milbrath 
John & Carol tvliller 
Mrs. Noel H. Miller 
Mr. Richard C. Miller 
Mr. & Mrs. Greg Milleville 
Milwaukee Forge 
Mr. & Mrs. Roger C. Minahan 
Bill & tv1aiy ]Vlinehan 
Mr. & Mrs. Clint Mochon 
UrsuLt & Hans Moede 
Mrs. W. L. Momsen 
Mr. Robert B. Monahan 

& Ms. Amy Roll .Monahan 
Mr. & Mrs. Robert E. Moore 
Mr. Daniel Morris 
Mr. & 1v1rs. Hans G. Moser 
Mr. & Mrs. George Mosher 
Mr. & Mrs. W. Russell Moss 
Mr. & Mrs. F. P. Mottram 
Mr. & Mrs. Peyton Muehlrneier 
Mr. & Mrs. Terrence J. Mueller 
Mr. & ]\,[rs. Charles C. Mulcahy 
Robert & Mary Mulcahy 

John & Marie Mullarkey 
Mr. & Mrs. Donald K. Mundt 
James Mundy & Kelli Peduzzi 
Mrs. George A. Munkwitz 
Mr. Frank A. Mum 
Mr. Bruce Murphy 
P. J. Murphy & Associates 
Mr. W illiam]. Murphy 
Mr. & Mrs. Frederick A. .Muth 
Thomas & Frances Myers 
Armin & Hollie Nankin 
Na Liom1I Business f urniture 
Dr. & Mrs. Richard E. l\eils 
Mr. Donald C. Nell ins, Jr. 
Mr. Christopher Nelson 
Mr. David K. Nelson 
Mr. & Mrs. James W. Nelson, Jr. 
Mrs. Janet S. '-J e Ison 
Ms. Helen V. Nemacheck 
JeffR. Ncpper 
Ms. Lynn Nicholas 

& Mr. Sreve Clavette 
Mr. & Mrs. F. Niedermeyer 
Mrs. Ora Nichols Noll 
Mr. & Mrs. Chris B. Noyes 
Ms. Sara O'Connor 
Mr. William). O'Connor, Jr. 
Mr. Thomas E. O'Neill 
Mr. William T. Offutt 
Mr. Per er Ogden 
Mr. & Mrs. David R. Olson 
PI I ORTH CO 
Mrs. George C. Owen 
Mr. Eric Oxendorl 
Mrs. Marcia Mueller Pabst 
Harold & Miriam Paley 
Ms. Andrea A. Pandazi 
Ms. Kathleen A. Parker 
Mr. & Mrs. David J. Parsons 
Mr. & Mrs. \Y./. Stuart Parsons 
Ms. Beth A. Partlecon 
Mr. & /vlrs. Charles Pasternak 
H. S. Patel 
Mr. & Mrs. Norman Pauben, Jr. 
Dr. & Mrs. Rohert S. Pavlic 
Mr. & /1,--lrs. Bemard Peck 
Mr. Emmett Peck 
Jodi Peck & Les \Xieil 
Ms. Sally Peltz 
Mr. & Mrs. llarold E. Pender 
Ms. Patricia Perry 
Personnel \Y./or Id 
Mr. & Mrs. Gerald T. Petersen 
Mr. & lv1rs. J\.-lark G. PeLri 
Mrs. W ill i~m Pfeifer 
Mr. & Mrs. Richard E. Phillipwn 
Mr. & Mrs. Ernest L Pierce 
Mr. & Mrs. K. D. Pierson , Jr. 
Mrs. Vincem Piecri 
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Plunkett Raysich .-'\ rchitects 
Mr. & Mrs. James J. Podell 
Dr. & Mrs. Herbert W. Pol:le 
Jill & Jerry Polacheck 
Mrs. Robert A. Polachcck 
Mr. & Mrs. Ernest J. Pope 
Mr. & Mrs. Donald E. Poner 
Dr. & Mrs. William B. Potos 
Dr. & Mrs. Daniel Potter 
lv1 r. & Mrs. David Previ~nt 
Mr. & Mrs. Frederick C. Pritzlaff 
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas F. Pyle 
Mr. Paul F. Quick, II 
Mr. & Mrs. Barry C. Quinnics 
Mr. & Mrs. l. Andrew Rader 
Mr. & Mrs. Harry W. Radtke 
Mr. & Mrs. Dick Raney 
Mr. Don Rask 
Mr. Tom Rees 
Dr. Frederick H. Reeser 
Patrick T. Regan, MD 
Rcinz Wisconsin Gasket 
Mr. Joseph J. Reis 
Remodel ing By Glenn 
Mr. & .Mrs. AugLtst N. Ren:i.er 
Mr. & .Mrs. Richard Resnick 
L. L. Richards Machinery Co. 
Mr. & Mrs. Blaine E. Rieke 
Ms. Patricia Riffel 
Mr. & Mrs. Lee A. Riordan 
]vlr. & Mrs. James T. Robcrsen 
Mr. & Mrs. A. D. Robertson 
Mr. & Mrs. William Rogers 
Mrs. Marc ic1 Rose 
Mrs. Carolyn Rosenkranz 
J. M. Rossmiller 
Mt. & Mrs. William L. Ruby 
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Russek 
Judith Bornstein Russell 

& Howard Russell 
Ryan Screen Printing, Inc. 
Mr. Max Samson 
Dr. & Mrs. Marvin E. Sattler 
Sax Arts & Cr~frs 
Dr. & Mrs. Alvin Schachter 
Mrs. Arr.hur E. Schade 
Jay & Anne Scharnberg 
Mr. & Mrs. W. E. Schm1er 
Mr. H. Roger Schaver 
Mr. & Mrs. Michael ]. Schlossmann 
Mr. & Mrs. Arthur Schmidman 
Robert C. & Mary Schmidt, Jr. 
Ms. Joan L. Schneider 
Mr. & Mrs. Rudolph V. 

Schoenecker 
Mr. & Mrs. A. J. Schrager 
Mr. & Mrs. 1-1. T. Richard Schreyer 
Mr. & Mrs. John Schroeder 
Mr. Louis Schueller 
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Mrs. Eugene J. Schumaker 
Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey Schuster 
Herman & Mary Ellen Schuccen 
.Schwaab lncorroraced 
Mr. Harold A. Schwartz 
Mr. John A. Schwenk.ner 
Mr. & Mrs. Gerald Schwerm 
Schwertfeger Agency 
Mr. C harles S. Scott 
Mr. & Mrs. Anders Seger,fahl 
Selzer-Omst Company 
Ms. Mary Shinners 
Mr. & Mrs. Jack Siegel 
Carl & Sandy Siegrist 
Mr. & Mrs. Luke E. Sims 
Mr. Steven M. S inger 
G. P. Sinner 
Mr. & Mro. David L. Skiles 
Mr. Jerald V. Skoff 
T. M. SlaLer 
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas L. Smallwood 
Mrs. E. G. Smith 
Ms. Linnie Hoskins Smith 
Mr. & Mrs. Lloyd 13. Smith 
Ms. Lois Smith 
Dr. & Mr~. lZichard A . Smith 
Mr. Steven B. Smith 
Mr. & Mrs. Christopher Smocke 
Mr. John E. Speaker 
Dr. I I. Gladys Spear 
B. D. Spencer 
Mrs. Herbert A. Spenner 
Bertram & Marilyn C. Spero 
Mr. & Mrs. Larry Spooner 
Ms. Corntance Squier 
Mr. & Mrs. Donald R. Scaq 
Standard Electric. Supply C:ompany 
Ms. Gayle S. Stangle 
Mr. & Mrs. David K. Stark 
Mr. & Mrs. W illiam F. Stark 
Stearns Foundation, Incorporated 
Mr. & Mrs. William A. Stearns 
Mr. David J. Steffen 
Mr. & Mrs. Gerald Stein 
!--.fr. & Mrs. John W. Steiner 
Mr. & Mrs. John A. Sceinhafel 
Ms. Lynn D. Sreinle 
lvlr. James A . Steinman 
Mr. & Mrs. Frederick Sreinmann 
Steren Management Company 
Adolph & Lorraine Stern 
t-.,1r. & Mrs. James F. Stern 
Mr. & Mr,. Brooks Stevens 
William & Sally Stevens 
\fr. & Mr~. Jack Srewart 
Mr. i'vlichael T. Stirdivanc 
:tv\r. & Mrs. John Scollenwerk 
l--.-1r. & Mrs. Paul Scorin 
Dr. & Mrs. Richard Strasshmger 

William R. Strosin 
Mr. Otto Struhelka 
Michaela & Daryl Stuermer 
Bryce P. & Anne Styza 
Dr. & Mrs. James Sullivan 
M rs. Willis G . Sullivan 
Dr. & Mrs. Michael Swank 
T amarack Petroleum Company 
Mr. & Mrs. Einar H. T angen 
J. C T auscher 
Mr. James A. Taylor 
John H. & Virginia Taylor 
Mr. Richard Teerlink 
Tekrn Corporation 
Mr. & Mrs. Sherwood T emkin 
Miss Helen Terry 
Dr. & Mrs. L. Cass Terry 
Mr. & Mrs. Peter H. TI1ermansen 
Theurich Catering Service, 

lncorpornrcd 
Thiem A utomotive Division, 

National Starch & Chemical Co. 
A. R . Thornton 
Mr. & Mr,. Joseph T ierney 
Ann & Stuart Tisdale C haritable 

Fund 
Ms. C ardi S. Toellner 
Ms. Julie Tolan 
Ms. Sally M. Tolan 
Ms. Maureen T olcdo 
Robert & Lorrn ine Tollefsrud 
Ms. Stephanie T omescu 
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Tooman 
Mr. Jim Trainor 
Ms. Betsy T rimble 
Dr. Herman & Ailene Tuchman 
Ms. Becky Turner 
Mr. & Mrs. H arvey Turner 
U .S. Motors/Doerr Electric 
Mr. Richard B. Ulrich 
i\!ls. Pat ricia Ulricson 
Usinger Foundation, Inc. 
Mr. & Mrs. Frederick D. Usinger 
Mr. & Mrs. John Van 13cckum 
J. Camp Van Dyke 
Mr. & Mrs. Ralph V,mBeck 
Ms. Linda S. Vanden J-leuvel 
Mrs. John J-1. VanDyke 
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Veiersrnhlcr 

J.M. Velna 
Frances M. Vit::ile 
Mr. & Mrs. Paul E. Vogelsang 
E. R. \Vagncr Manufacturing 
Mr. Robert S. W agner 
Ms. Lisa E. \Vaishren 
Dr. Raymond C. 

& tviary E. Waisman 
Dr. & Mrs. John A. W alker 
Mr. Harry L. Wallace 
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Ms. Dedra Walls & Mr. Robert 
!--,,lunger 

Mr. & Mrs. James H . Walsh 
K3rie Walsh & Stephen G lynn 
Wauwatosa Realty C ompany 
M r. James \Veber 
Dr Jeffrey M. Weber 
Guclnm &Jan Wedel 
Dr. & lv!rs. Maxwell Weingarten 
Mr. & Mrs. Kramer \Veissenborn 
Mr. & Mrs. L. K. Wendahl 
Peter & Jennifer Wendt 
Wenninger Company, Inc. 
Mr. & Mrs. Jude M. Werra 
Ms. Nancy Wetzel 
Mr. & Mrs. T homas E. \\/hipp 
Ms. Jean M. Whitmore 
Ms. Marcia L. \Vidmcr 
James & Sue Wiechmann 
Mr. & Mrs. Edwin \Xliley 
Donald & Sharon W ilson 
James P. & Judith E. W ibon 
M r. W illiam B. W inter 
Mr. & Mrs. Gregory G. Wisniewski 
Dorothy W oller 
Mr. & Mrs. Roger Wo lverton 
Mr. & Mrs. George W olz 
M .A.Wu 
Mr. & Mrs. William Wuesthoff 
Richard A. & Carol Wythes 
Ms. Gina Yauck 
Mr. Donald J\.. Zell 
Mr. & Mrs. Donald A. Zellmer 
Richard & Catherine Zellmer 
Ms. Lou Zellner 
S. S. Zimmennan 
Mr. & Mrs. John Zinecker 
Mr. Paul Zingen 
Mr. Roger Zrinsky 
Mr. & Mn;. James Zucker 
Mr. & Mrs. Roberr D. Zucker 

* Fund.s di.mihuied through rhe 
Milwaukee Foundation 

We acknowledge the continuing support 
of Mibwaukee Count)· in making this 
facil.ity ,wail.able under the auspices of the 
War Memorial Ccn·poration w serve the 
living in memory of our war dead. 



MATCHING GIFT 
COMPANIES AND 
FOUN0 AT IONS 

AT&T 
AmeriGUI Express Foundat ion 
American Home Products 
Ameritech 
Armco Insurance Group 
Arthur Y mmg and Company 
Atlantic Richfield 
Banc One Foundation, Inc. 
Blue Cross and Blue Shield of 

Wisconsin Foundation, Inc. 
BP America, Inc. 
Brunswick Foundation 
R11cvrus-Eric Foundation 
The· Robert Campeau Family 

Foundation 
Caterpillar Foundation 
Chubb & Son Inc. 
Cooper Industries 
Deluxe Check Printers Foundation 
Digital Equipment Corporation 
R. R. Donnelley & Sons Company 
Eaton Corporat ion 
Federated Department Scores 
Fim !:lank System Foundat ion 
General Electric Foundat ion 
General Electric Medical Systems 

Division 
Houghton Mifflin 
!Blv! 
Johnson Controls Foundation 
Kearney and Trecker Foundarion 
Kimberlv-Clark Foundation 
The Ma~ Srores Foundation 
The McGraw-Hill Foundation 
PPG lndustrie, foundation 
Philip Morris, Incorporated 
Rexnord Foundation 
The Sc. Paul Companies 
Sara Lee Foundation 
Sohio Chemicals and Industria l 

Products Company 
Standard Oil Company 
Square D Company 
T ime Insurance Foundation 
The T rnvelers Companie, 

Foundation 
United Parcel Services 
Universal Foods Foundation 
Western Life Insurance 
Wisconsin Bell 
Wisconsin Energy Corpormion 
The Xerox Foundation 

A NNUAL CAM P AIGN 

PROGRAM, EVENT 
& PROJECT SPON SORS 

Bal du Lac 

Bender, Browning, Dolby & 
Sanderoon Advertising 
T he Fox Company 
Heublein, Inc. 
HM Graphics 
Robert W. Guenther Interiors 
13rvan Gore & Associates 
Pa;)er Machine ry Corporat ion 
Leslie Paper 
American Airlines 
Benjamin D. McCready 
Midwest Express Airl ines 
\Vorld Rook - Childcraft 
Ultimo 
l lolzman Furs 
T reiber & Straub 
Donna and Dona ld Baumgartner 
Dr. and Mrs. James Stadler 
Jean Stamsta 
\Varner Cable Communications 
Allen Brndlcv 
Arthur Ancl;rsen & Co. 
Andersen Cons.,lring 
Bank One Wisconsin Corporation 
Gregory W. Cole 

M & I Marshall & Ilsley 13:nk 
Miller Brewing Company 
Oldenburg Group Incorporated 
P;iper Machinery Corporation 
Jane and Lloyd Pettit Foundat ion 
Wheaton Fransiscan Heal ti·. 

Systems, Inc. 
Wisconsin Bell 

Lakcfront Festiva l of A rts 

The Art hKtory 
J .H. Findorff & Son, Inc. 
Froedtert Memorial Lutheran 

Hospira! 
Sells Printing Comp.my 
94 WKTI 
Major Goolsby's 
Pizza Man 
Sargerllo Moorown Snackers 
The Smileage People 
Blue Cross & l:llue Shield 

United of \Visconsin 
BosLon Srore 
Cousins Submarines, Inc. 
Fim !:lank Milwaukee 
Geneva Lakes Kennel C lub 
Godfrey Co./Sentry Foods 
Hansen Srornge Company 
Miller Brewing Company 

The Laywn An Collection DVlml ofTrm rees m rhe Jedirnti.on of rhe_Frederick Ut)'Wn 
Galleries (1-r): Dudley]. Godfrey, Jr., Hemy E. Fuldner, Rooert Srenger, Constance 
Godfrey, George M . Cl,e,rer and Fredeiick Vo~d Ill. 
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At-::S:UAL CAMPA I GN 

Jacobson & Hupy, S.C. 
Manpower Temporary Services, Inc. 
Marquette Elecrronics Foundarion 
Meeh::in Seaway Service, Led. 
Pepsi-Cola 
Reliable Paper Company 
The 0 1 ive Garden 
United Waste System~ 
Zahn-Klicka-Hill T ypographers 

Grape Lakes Food 
and Wine Festival 

HZD I laas Hausch Design 
Nance's Restaurnnt 
Pfister Hor.c l & English Room 
The Elm Grove Inn 
The Grenadier's 
T he Grand Hotel and Harold's 

Restaurant 
Mimma's Cafe 
Steven Wade's Cafe 
Riversite Resraurnnt 
Man.gia'~ 
Italian Communi ty Cemer 
Northwest Airlines 
Miller Brewing Company 

Gifts in Kind 

Andre Emmerich 
A lea I lealth Srrategb, Inc. 
Gladon Company, Inc. 
Midwest Express A irlines, Inc. 
Sony Business and Professional 

Group 
Wetzel Bros, Inc. 
Video Images 
Sargenr & Pocram Advertising 

& Public Relation~ 
Mason Street Wine Merchants 
H istorical Keyboard Society 

of Wisconsin 
Bulfin Printers, Inc . 
Micro Information Services, Inc. 
H ilton Design 
Falk Corporation 
Gladon Company, Inc. 
Midwest Express Airlines, lnc. 
Milwaukee Magazine 

Educatio n 

Milwa11kee Magazine 
Midwe~t Express A irlines, Inc. 
Wesrcrn Publishing 
Glenn & Gertrude Humphrey 

Foundation 
Camille Lonsdorf Foundation 
Standish Industries 
Harlcy-lJavidson Inc. 
Applied Power, Inc. 
Anthony & Patricia Busalacchi 
Helen Uihlein Perers 
Faye Mcl1eath foundation 
Ro na ld McDonald C hildren's 

C harities 
The Milwaukee Foun,fation 
Coleman Foundation/Fannie May 

Candy Company 
T arget Srores 
Audio Emporium 
George and Angela Jacobi 
Kopmcier Family Fund 

Waukesha County 
P rogram Cen te r 

James and Dorothy Stadler 
F & M Financial Services Corp. 
W iscon~in Bell 
Waukesha Engine Divison 
Mr. and Mrs H. Rick Fumo 
Firsc Financial Foundation 
Voss-Jorgcru;cn -

Schueler Co., Inc. 
Mr. and Mrs. Eric Delzer 
Mr. Donald I luene(eld 
H usco lntt:rnar.ional 
Wal Mart 
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Gl,ANTS 

The Milu:aukee Arc Museum 
ap/1reciares rhe ccmrinuinJl supporr 
off edcral, state and local agencies 
as well as /Yroject assistance from 
founda tions, individuals and 
corporations. 

NATIONA L ENDOWMENT 
FOR TIIEARTS 

Michael and Julie Hall Collection 
of American Folk Art $25 ,000 

SHARE: '30s J\meric;i: Prints from 
the Pennanent Collect ion $15 ,000 

Catalogue of the Flagg Collection 
of H,~ir ian A rt $) 7,500 

Jackie Winsor $25,000 

Education: M;ister Teacher $17,000 

Collecrion Maintenance $25,000 

WTSCONSIN ARTS BOARD 

Artistic Program Support I 
Supplement $30,157 

Arts Challenge Initiat ive $77,995 

Artistic Program Support $64,000 

LIFE MEMBERS 

Mrs. Maurice Berger 
Mrs. Donald Chapman 
Mrs. Roland S. Cron 
Mrs. Mary Ehlke 
Mr. and Mrs. Richard B. Flagg 
IJr_ tvfarvin Fruth 
Dr. George Gray 
Mrs. Richard P. H erzfeld 
Mr. and Mrs. Robert V. Krikorian 
Mr. and Mr~. Wallace R. Lee 
Mrs. Arthur F. Ytilbrarh 
Ms. Mary Nob] 
Miss _] mm M. Pick 
Mr- and Mrs. Peter Scmese 
Mrs. Louis J. Selzer, Sr. 
Mrs. Erwin C. Uihlein 
Mr. and Mr,. Raymund Wurlitzer 
Mr. ::ind Mrs. Burrnn C. Zucker 



DIRECTOR'S 
OFFIC E 
Ru~sell Bowman 
Directo,· 

Marilyn Charles 
SecreWT)' to Dfrectm 

CURATORIAL 

E. James Mundy* 
Chief Curawr 

Dean Sobd 
Associate Curator of 
Contemporary An 

Sue Taylor 
Associate Curator of Prints 
& Drawings 

Jayne E. Stokes 
A.1.1iswnt Curator 
of Decorative Arts 

Thomas l:lamberger** 
Adjunct Curator of PhowgraJJhy 

Leigh Albritton 
Registrar 

James De Young 
Associate CnmeTvawr 

Terrence Marvel** 
Curatorial Assi.swnr, 
Prims, Drawings and 
Photogra/Jhs 

Dawn Frank** 
Rei;:istrar Assistant 

Jean Roberts Guequierre* 
Registrar Assistant 

Suzy \:1/eisman** 
Librarian 

Helen Pfeifer* 
Librarian 

Ruth Hall 
Curatorial Secretary 

lv!argaret Mead 
Curatorial Secretary 

Elizabeth Fernandez-
G imenez** 
Research Assistant 

STAFF 

Julia Guernsey** 
Research Assistanr 

Vadim KatzNelson** 
Conservation Assistant 

William Gregory* 
Cunservation Assistant 

Demetra Copoulos** 
Conservation As.1istant 

Ruta Schuller** 
Archivist 
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CUDAHY 
GALLERY OF 
WJSC0NSIN ART 

Janel T reacy 
Manager 

Lynne Sh umow** 
Gallery Assistant 

Paulette Curro* 
Callery Assistanl 

Erica Sch warcz** 
Galle,·y Aide 

The Milwaukee 
An Museum 
staff. 



EDUCATION 

Barbara Brown Lee 
Director of Education 

A lice Mueller 
A.,si,tam Director of Educacion 

Dedra M. Walls 
Coordinawr of Media 

Mary Siegel 
Coordinawr of Community 

Education 

Sharon Sceinmetz** 
Sch.vol Programs Coordinator 

Charlene Powers 
Education Staff Secretary 

Judv A n ich** 
Education Staff Secretary 

Sylvia Peine*" 
Family Sunday Coo1·dinarnr 

Kathryn Maier** 
Slide Librarian 

Kathy Battles'' 
Slide Librarian 

Helena Ehlke''* 
Wisconsin Regional Scholastic 
Coordinaun· 

Christine Risch** 
Edu.cation Assistanr 

Diane Masters** 
Education Assistant 

Gina Kallman** 
Family Sunclays Assistam 
Community Education Assistanl 

W illiam Budelman** 
Lead Media Technician 

Steven Yohanan*'' 
Media T ech.nician 

James Rarnny** 
Media Technician 

William Thelen** 
Media Teclmician 

Paula Schulze* 
Media Tedmician 

Michael Callahan* 
Media Technician 

Leah G illiam* 
Media T eclmician 

ST AF F 

TEACH ING 

STAFF** 
Kathleen Gm.ties 
Joseph Boblick 
lvfortha Bolles 
A rlene Brachman 
Steve & Kathy Ilruton 
Elisa Camp 
Joanne Charlton 
Cath reen C lark 
Dmnis Coffey 
A llison Cooke 
Kathy Corbin 
Marguerite Dargiewicz 
l low,ud Deller 
lvlarlene Doerr 
Helena Ehlke 
Toni Ettenheim 
Janel Fishman 
Robert Geniusz 
Kat l lendrickson 
Stuart Howland 
Kerry Jahnke 
C laudia Looze 
Kathy ~faerscb 
T c.rry ;'vlarvel 
Lisa McGavock-Osvatic 
Marrha Millen 
Ann Mory-\Xlydeven 
Juliane Mueller 
Kmhy Ross 
C harles Sable 
Carri Skoczek 
lvlaril yn Spero 
Sharon Steinmetz 
Julie Trnfton 
Judy T rombley 
Gail Tuska 
Tony \Vood 

Roger Gifford 
Satell.ite lnsn-uctor 

PRESENTATION 

Mary Garity LaCharite 
Direcwr of Desi~\ & 
Publication.I · 

J. Eugene Felsch 
Head Designer 

John Irion 
Designer 

Susan lvlarie Kujawa 
Graphic Production 
Coordinawr 

Therese Houdek*''' 
Design Assistant 

Karl Janssen** 
Design Assistant 

William Kleiman* 
Design Assistant 

Roxanne Pokrzywinski* 
Design Assistant 

Lawrence Stadler 
Facilities Manager 

Joseph Kavanaugh 
Lead T edmician 

David Moynihan 
Comrruction Technician 

Edgar Jeter 
Sho/J T eclm ician 

John Dreckman 
Museum Technician 

Joseph Boblick** 
Assisrant Technician 

Thomas Dunne** 
Assistant Teclmician 

Mark lwinskiM 
Assiswnt Technician 

Janis S ils* 
Assistant Technician 

EXECUTIVE 
D IRECTOR'S OFFICE 
Ch ristopher Goldsmilh 
Executive Director 

Lois H asenbein 
Secreca1-y w Executi11e Di1-ec10r 

MARKETING 

Rebecca T urner* 
Director of Mari<ering 

Judith Rupnow 
Marketing & Special. fa•enrs 
Coordinator 

Pamela Ksionsk** 
/\ ssiswm w MarketinR Direc10r 

Dan8 Friske** 
Special Events Assistant 

Di,me McKillip 
Receptionist 

Jennifer Parris* 
Receptionist 



COMMUNICATIONS 
Andrea Van Dyke* 
Direcwr of Communications 

l'-:athan Guequierre** 
\l/rirer 

Robin Posekany*'' 
Communication..1 Assistant 

Margo Tuttle* 
Communications Assistant 

DEVELOPMENT 
Lucia Petrie 
Director of Financial 
Develo/mient 

Stephanie Ackerman** 
Development Associate 

l'vlary Jo Gwser 
Inf ormacion Services 
Coordinarm 

Vicky H inshaw** 

Granr:s Consulcanr 

Kath leen Gmdner 
Campaign Inf onnation 
Coordinaror 

~faria T aylor 
Data Emry Clerk 

~-Ha Li ttlepaige 
Secretary to Development 
Direcwr 

Susan Macejkovic* 
Development Assisrant 

MEM REH.SHIP 
Carmen Haberman ** 
Director of Development 

Janice Schmidt*'' 
Associate Director of 
Membership Development 

Bede Banh* 
Corporate Special Evenis 
Conrdinawr 

Isabel Dixon** 
Membenhip Assi.1ta11t 

Sandra Leydorf** 
Jvlembership A..ssistant 

ST A I-' F 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
Joyce Smil 
Business Manager 

Susan Hallberg 
Bookkeeper 

Rosalie Rellin** 
/\.,sistant l3c1okkeeper 

Mary Ann Arts 

Service Cb·I< 

Heidi Cornchls** 
Offrce Services Cler/< 

VOLUNTEER 
SERVICES 
Eliz8herh D. Hoffman 
Director of Volunteer Services 

Sherry Hennessy-Skoczek 

Volunteer Ser-vices Assistant 

MILWAUKEE ART 
MUSEUM SHOP 
Bridget Kelley-Wolle 
Director of M ercliandising 

Linnae Johnson 
.Assistant lvlanager 
and Book Buyer 

A lexandr« Gror:el* 
Ass is tant ,V!ana!('er 
and Book l3uyer 

Susan Lesperance** 

Sales Cb!< 

Michael Amcrino** 
Sales Clerk 

Ninon Lacey*'' 

Sales Clerk 

Barry Link** 
Sales C/e1·k. 

Debbra Malzahn* 
Sales Clerk 

Mary Banghart* 
Sales Chi< 

Patricia l lundhausen * 

Sales Cbk 

Parrica Lipin* 

Sales Clerk 

AIRPORT 
G IFT SHOP 
Elizabeth Nelson 
Manager 

A lisa Anderson** 
Sales Clerk 

Kellie Kusch** 
Sales Clerk 

Rachelle Roth** 
Sale.1 Clerk 

A1nlN 
THEWORKlNG 
ENVIRONMENT 
Ginny Knighl** 
Corporate Art 
Comultan r/l\-t cmager 

Susan Marks** 

Sales Consultant 

Laura !3ova''* 
Secretary 

K,uen }vloreno* 

Secretary 

Therese Thomas** 

Gallery Aide 

Jessie \X1inecki* 
Gallery 1\ idc 

Ka)' Ke)'es* 
Gallery Aide 

Ke)': 
*l<esigned 

**Pan-Time 



STATISTICS 

GENERAL ATTENDANCE 

196,981 

188,172 

184,575 S lS lc 4,4:, 

I 
I I 

i 

J987 '88 '89 '91 

MEMBERSHIP 

ll,881 * 

10,638 

10,097 

9,534 

9,000 

I I I 
J 987 '88 '89 '90 '91 

* includes 1,232 reciprocal members 

ADDITIONAL PHOTOGRAPHY 

Art 
TI,e Dowmown Gallery, p. 82 
P. Richard Eells, pp. 5, 34, 57, 75 
John N ienhuis, p. I i 

lmral/miom 
M.L. Fishman Realty Co., p. 92 
Efraim Lev-er, pp. 84, 85, 90 

M AJOR EXHIBITION 
ATT ENDANCE 

72,046 

61 ,824 

58,807 

'89 

73,169 

A NNUAL OPERATING 
CAMPJ\IC,N FUNDS 

62,.350 

'91 

S! ,617,000 

$ I ,505, 512 

$ 1,428,688 

People {,f Eve-nt1 

$1,25 1,555 

$1,165,000 

I 
J987 '88 

Bruce W. Buchanan, p. 13.3 
Jacquie Cohen, p. 134 
Audrienne Eder, p. I 16 
The lvlilwrn1kcc Journal, p . 111 

I 
'89 

Efrait11 Lev-er, pp. 2, 94, 95, 97, 101, 146, 150 
Judy Mueller, pp. 102, 104 
John Nienhuis, p. 4 
Shelly Nooyen, p. 10 
Ld Purcell, pp. 100, 107 
Bill T ennessen, p. 86 

'91 






